
 
 
 
 
 

Mahomet-Seymour CUSD #3 
Board of Education 

 
 

January 22, 2018 
Regular Meeting Packet 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 



 
MAHOMET-SEYMOUR CUSD #3 
1301 S. Bulldog Dr., PO Box 229, Mahomet, IL 61853    
Phone (217) 586-2161, Fax (217) 586-7591 
  

 
 

 

Dr. Lindsey Hall, Ed.D., Superintendent 

Board of Education:  Max McComb (P), Cheryl Melchi (VP), Lance Raver (S), Merle Giles, Nezar Kassem, Lori Larson, Jenny Park 

  

 
www.mahometseymour.org 

 
 
 

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING 
Board Conference Room – Middletown Prairie Elementary 

January 22, 2018 
 

 
7:00 p.m. Regular Board Meeting 
 
1. Call to Order   
2. Roll Call   
3. Pledge of Allegiance   
4. Approval of Agenda    Discussion/Action 
5. Consent Agenda Items   Discussion/Action 

• Minutes 
• Bills 
• Treasurer’s Report 
• Personnel Changes 
• Records Management 
• Surplus Items 
• New Activity Fund 

     Dr. Rummel will introduce a new teacher. 
6. Donations        Discussion/Action 
7. Communication from PTO, MSEA, Foundation, Visitors 
8. Reports, Updates & Informational Items  

i. Building Reports and Board Communication    
ii. Financial Update:  Trent Nuxoll  

iii. Superintendent Report: Dr. Lindsey Hall   
9. Regular Business: 

A. Unfinished Business: 
B. New Business: 

1. Elementary Level Professional Development Update:  Dianne Bollman, Julie Henry, Philisha Paragi Discussion 
2. Approval of Construction Change Order 9: Dr. Hall Discussion/Action 
3. Approval of Kiln for Middletown Prairie:  Dr. Hall Discussion/Action 
4. Approval of Scoreboard Purchase for Middletown Prairie Gymnasium:  Dr. Hall   Discussion/Action 
5. Alternate Revenue Source Bond Abatement Resolution:  Trent Nuxoll Discussion/Action 
6. Property Tax Abatement Resolution:  Trent Nuxoll   Discussion/Action 
7. Resolution to Transfer Capital Projects Fund Sales Tax Revenue to  Discussion/Action 

Debt Service Fund:  Trent Nuxoll    
8. Approve Contract with BLDD to Design and Bid Roof Repairs at Lincoln Trail:  Trent Nuxoll Discussion/Action 
9. Authorization to Bid for Roof Repairs and Replacement at Lincoln Trail:  Trent Nuxoll Discussion/Action 

10. Closed Session:  Negotiations, Personnel, Placement of a Student in a Special Education Program.  
11. Adjournment 

 
 

Upcoming Meetings 
February 5 – Special Board Meeting, MPE Board Conference Room, 7:00 p.m. 

February 12 (2nd Monday) – Regular Board Meeting, MPE Board Conference Room, 7:00 p.m. 
March 12 (2nd Monday) – Regular Board Meeting, MPE Board Conference Room, 7:00 p.m. 

 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
MAHOMET-SEYMOUR COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT No. 3 

Mahomet, Illinois 
 
 
 
Agenda Item No.: 5. 
 
Date:   January 22, 2018 
 
Presented by:  Max McComb 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TOPIC:   
Consent Agenda Items 
 
CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS: 
• Minutes for the December 18, 2017 Phase II Tour Meeting – Open Session 
• Minutes for the December 18, 2017 Tax Levy Hearing – Open Session 
• Minutes for the December 18, 2017 Regular Board Meeting – Open and Closed Sessions 
• Bills as presented 
• Treasurer’s Report as presented 
• Personnel Changes as presented 
• Records Management for the destruction of the verbatim records of all closed meetings for 

June, 2016. The written minutes of these meetings have been previously approved. 
• New High School Activity Fund 
• Jr. High Surplus Items 
  
SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 
The Superintendent recommends the Board of Education approve the Consent Agenda items as 
presented. 

ACTION 



CUSD #3 Board Minutes-Open Page 1 of 7 December 18, 2017 

 
 

Mahomet-Seymour 
COMMUNITY UNIT DISTRICT NO. 3 

Champaign County, Illinois 
 

Meeting of the Board of Education  
Regular Meeting 

 
 
 
Held in the Middletown Prairie Board Conference Room    Date:  December 18, 2017 
 
 
Phase II Construction Tour 
1. Call to Order 

The Construction tour was called to order by President McComb at 6:04 p.m. 
 

2. Roll Call 
Board members present for the roll call were:  Max McComb, Lance Raver, Cheryl Melchi, Jenny Park, Nezar Kassem and Merle 
Giles.  Also present was Superintendent Hall.  Lori Larson was absent. 
 
Dr. Hall led a tour of the Middletown Prairie Addition. 
 
Motion was made by Giles, seconded by Raver, at 6:40 p.m. to go adjourn.  The motion was approved, 6-0.  Motion carried.   
 

 
Tax Levy Hearing 
 
1. Call to Order  

The Tax Levy Hearing was called to order by President Max McComb at 6:45 p.m.  He welcomed all present to the hearing. 
 
2. Roll Call 

Board members present for the roll call were:  Max McComb, Lance Raver, Cheryl Melchi, Jenny Park, Nezar Kassem, Merle 
Giles and Lori Larson.  Also present were Superintendent Hall and Board Recorder, Jennifer Farm.  

 
Trent Nuxoll, Chief School Business Official, reviewed the 2017 Proposed Tax Levy packet.  For 2017, Nuxoll is estimating a 
3.75% increase in the District’s current EAV of $321,673,915.  The estimated pre-abatement 2017 rate is $4.8507.  In turn, the 
District will levy for $16,188,575.  The estimated post-abatement 2017 rate is $4.5568.   
 
The complete 2017 Tax Levy packet can be found on the District website.  Nuxoll will file the Levy Certificates on Tuesday, 
December 19, 2017.   
 
Motion was made by Larson, seconded by Giles, to adjourn the Tax Levy Hearing.  The motion was approved, 7-0.  Motion 
carried.  The meeting adjourned at 7:00 p.m. 

 
1. Call to order 

The Regular Board Meeting was called to order by President Max McComb at 7:03 p.m.  He welcomed all present to the meeting. 
 

2. Roll Call 
Board members present for the roll call were:  Max McComb, Lance Raver, Cheryl Melchi, Jenny Park, Nezar Kassem, Merle 
Giles and Lori Larson.  Also present were Superintendent Hall and Board Recorder, Jennifer Farm.  
 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 
President McComb asked those in attendance to stand for the Pledge of Allegiance.   

 
4. Approval of Agenda 

Motion was made by Melchi seconded by Raver, to approve the agenda as presented.  The motion passed. 
• McComb reviewed the visitor guidelines and called for any public participation forms.    

 



CUSD #3 Board Minutes-Open Page 2 of 7 December 18, 2017 

5. Consent Agenda Items 
McComb asked the Board if they would like to see any changes to the consent agenda.  There were no changes.   

• Minutes for the November 13, 2017 Special Meeting – open and closed sessions 
• Minutes for the November 20, 2017 Regular Board Meeting – open and closed sessions 
• Bills as presented 
• Treasurer’s report as presented 
• Personnel changes as presented 
• All minutes of closed meetings for May 2017 – October 2017 have been reviewed and shall remain closed. 
• Records management for the destruction of the verbatim records of all closed meetings for April, 2016.  The written 

minutes of these meetings have been previously approved. 
• Consideration and action upon the request of April Griffen to resign effective December 20th, 2017 in order to 

accept a teaching assignment in another school district. 
• Surplus Property:  Jr. High – Freezer, District – John Deere Tractor 

 
 
Motion was made by Park second by Giles, to approve all items on the consent agenda.  Motion was approved by “yes” vote, 7-0.  
Motion carried. 

 
6. Donations 

Superintendent Hall read the November Donation List: 
• Ryken Bailey Foundation: Sangamon, Cash, $1,000.00 
• The Greater Champaign County Ambucs:  Middletown Prairie, Amtryke, $1,402.00 
• Panagakis Family:  Jr. High School, Cash, $500.00 

 
Motion was made by Kassem, seconded by Giles, to approve the Donation List as presented.  Motion was approved by “yes” 
vote, 7-0.  Motion carried.   
 
Will Clodfelder started an astronomy club last year during his junior year.  At that time there were 13 members.  Currently there 
are 76 members.  Knowing that he would take his telescope with him when he graduated, he set out to find donations to help the 
club and contacted the CEO of Celestron.  Celestron agreed to donate a very nice telescope, and only asked that they receive 
pictures of the astronomy club using the telescope.  There are a couple of items that Will would like to get including a solar filter 
to use during the day and storage containers.   
 

7. Communications from PTO, MSEA, Foundation, Visitors and Board Commendations 
PTO – none 
MSEA – none 
Foundation – The Foundation awarded grants to teachers at the end of November.  Mrs. Larson would like to see if the 
Foundation would fund some of the telescope supplies.  
Public Comments – none 
  

8. Reports, Updates & Informational Items.   
• Board Communication:   

• Member Larson shared that a family wrote a note thanking the community “Wrapping support and services around their 
special needs student”.  

• Giles Congratulated the sim team, and commented that the note referencing one of our wrestlers was incredible. 
• Mrs. Melchi is impressed with all of the fundraisers for charity, manners meal – character development - that teachers 

provide opportunities for, on top of everything else they do. 
• Mr. Raver also appreciated the manners meal, sharing that “it is a wonderful opportunity for students”, as well as 

appreciating our teachers for taking time out of their schedules to go above and beyond.   
• Dr. Kassem congratulated the drama club on the Christmas play, and the Madrigals on their many performances.   
• Member Park attended a brunch with other elementary student mothers.  She shared that it was nice to hear others say 

“there are no bad teachers in Mahomet”.  
• President McComb attended the fabulous Madrigals performance!  He also toured the Middletown Prairie addition with 

Pre-K through 2nd grade staff.  “It was nice to see the building coming along.”  McComb shared a commendation for the 
Boy’s Cross Country team on their back to back state championships! 

• Financial Update:  Trent Nuxoll:   Chief School Business Official shared the outcome of Standard & Poor’s bond rating 
analysis for Mahomet-Seymour.  The district received an upper medium grade rating of A+ with a stable outlook.   

• Superintendent’s Report - Dr. Hall:  
• The Madrigal’s performance was wonderful, and it was nice honoring Mrs. Rinkel in her final year. 



CUSD #3 Board Minutes-Open Page 3 of 7 December 18, 2017 

• Congratulations to Lu Rippy on her retirement after 25 years. 
• Dr. Hall recognized: 

o  Annalee Jellen for serving Mahomet-Seymour as a dedicated support services aide for 24 years. 
o Employees and families that md Gingerbread Literacy Night a success with over 500 people in attendance. 
o Matt Hensley on being named to the National Interscholastic Athletic Administrators Association Board of Directors! 

9. Regular Business 
9. A. Unfinished Business 
9. B.  New Business  
9. B.1. Approval of Construction Change Order 
Project Manager Rick Johnston shared that an alternative bid package for playground and gym equipment will go out for bid in 
January or February.  The furniture bid packet will go out in February.  In response to Mrs. Park’s question, Mr. Johnston said 
that he believes we are hitting a good bidding window.  Johnston also shared that he may try a different strategy for playground 
equipment because that is not an “apples to apples” comparison.  Mrs. Starwalt and her staff are making decisions on what needs 
to be added to the current playground to meet their needs.  Dr. Kassem thanked Mr. Johnston for his weekly updates, and his 
ability to save money, but not diminish the project.   
 
The change order resulted in a net increase of $21,425, and included: 
• Credit to revise glazing types (safety film/laminate glass locations):  $153 
• Credit to Remove Gas Screen Wall near admin center:  $8,620 
• Add:  Louver reconfiguration in Precast:  $4,460 
• Add:  Electrical conduit change for classroom Technology:  $2,459 
• Add:  ADA Push Button at XE104 in courtyard:  $6,969 
• Add:  Additional steel framing at gym entry canopy:  $16,130 

 
Value Engineering Net Change for scope of contract:  $5,295 

 
Contingency deduction:  $16,130  (Contingency Remaining Balance:  $111,908) 

 
 
Motion was made by Melchi, and seconded by Raver, to approve the Phase Ii Change Order as presented.  The motion was 
approved by “yes” vote, 7-0.  Motion carried. 
 
9.B.2. Approve Resolution providing for the issue of approximately $5,500,000 General Obligation School Bonds 
Chief School Business Official, Trent Nuxoll, shared that this is the culmination of what the Board put in motion in January 2016.  
Kevin Heid with Stifel Nicholaus priced bonds last Friday.  The bonds will be paid off in 12 years, 2 years earlier than originally 
planned. 
 
Motion was made by Giles, and seconded by Raver, to approve and adopt the Resolution Providing for the Issue of General 
Obligation Bonds as presented.   The motion was approved by “yes” vote, 7-0.  Motion carried. 
 
9.B.3. Agriculture Course Change 
Mr. Cheek presented information regarding an agriculture course change on behalf of Jennifer Wherley.  Mrs. Wherley and Mr. 
Cheek have been having conversations for about a year, discussion the changes and surveying students.  The changes were then 
vetted with division heads and Dr. Rummel.  Those involved are excited about the changes.  Mrs. Wherley is working with the 
University of Illinois, in an effort to allow students to earn an agriculture certificate that will be recognized by universities and 
employers.  This course will replace the current Power Mechanics course, which has seen a decrease in numbers during the last 
few years.  Mrs. Wherley has been very proactive in this process.  If this is approved, it will begin with the start of the 2018-19 
school year.  There will also be no additional expense to implement this course 
 
Motion was made by Park, and seconded by Giles, to approve the High School Agricultural Course Change as presented.   The 
motion was approved by “yes” vote, 7-0.  Motion carried. 
 
9.B.4. 2017 Tax Levy 
Chief School Business Official, Trent Nuxoll reviewed the tax levy information from the 6:45 p.m. hearing. 
  
Motion was made by Larson, and seconded by Melchi, to approve Resolution Concerning and Effecting Tax Levy for 2017.   The 
motion was approved by “yes” vote, 7-0.  Motion carried. 
 
 



CUSD #3 Board Minutes-Open Page 4 of 7 December 18, 2017 

 
9.B.5. 2018-2019 and 2019-2020 School Calendar 
Dr. Hall shared that there were no major changes in the calendars from years past.  There is an added day off for the Monday after 
Easter.  Dr. Hall also commented that it is always a challenge to balance semesters. 
 
Motion was made by Raver, and seconded by Giles, to approve the 2018-19 and 2019-20 School Calendars as presented.   The 
motion was approved by “yes” vote, 7-0.  Motion carried. 
 
9.B.5. School Improvement Plans 
Middletown Prairie and Sangamon Elementary 
Wendy Starwalt shared the goals for Middletown Prairie and Sangamon Elementary. 
 
Goal #1 Literacy 
Kindergarten: 
70% of all Kindergarten students will know all of their letters by Dec. 20, 2017. 
 
1st Grade: 
90% of all 1st grade students will be in the above 25% score by the end of the school year as measured on MAP in Reading. 
75% of all 1st grade regular education students will meet the projected RIT growth measure from Fall to Spring as determined by 
MAP Reading. 
85% of all 1st grade students will be reading at a level I by the end of the school year. 
 
2nd Grade: 
90% of all 2nd grade students will be in the above 25% score by the end of the school year in Reading and as measured on MAP. 
70% of all 2nd grade students will be at or above the college and career readiness cut score percentile of 62% in Reading and as 
measured on MAP. 
90% of all 2nd grade students will be reading at a level N by the end of the school year 
 
Special Education: 
75% of all 1st grade regular education students will meet the projected RIT growth measure from Fall to Spring as determined by 
MAP Reading. 
45% of all 2nd grade special education students will meet the projected RIT growth measure from Fall to Spring as determined by 
MAP Reading. 
 
Goal #2: Math 
Kindergarten: 
70% of all Kindergarten students will know all of their counting to 50 and number ID 1-10 by Dec. 20, 2017. 
 
1st Grade: 
90% of all 1st grade students will be in the above 25% score by the end of the school year as measured on MAP in Math. 
75% of all 1st grade regular education students will meet the projected RIT growth measure from Fall to Spring as determined by 
MAP in Math. 
 
2nd Grade: 
90% of all 2nd grade students will be in the above 25% score by the end of the school year in Math as measured on MAP. 
70% of all 2nd grade students will be at or above the college and career readiness cut score percentile of 62% in Math as measured 
on MAP. 
 
Special Education: 
75% of all 1st grade regular education students will meet the projected RIT growth measure from Fall to Spring as determined by 
MAP in Math. 
45% of all 2nd grade special education students will meet the projected RIT growth measure from Fall to Spring as determined by 
MAP in Math. 
 
Reason for goal:  Improving teaching and learning while implementing data driven decision making in reading. 
 
Goal #3: Social/Emotional 
Reason for goal: Building and maintaining collaborative relationships, while sustaining a culture of high expectations. 
 
 
 



CUSD #3 Board Minutes-Open Page 5 of 7 December 18, 2017 

 
 
Lincoln Trail  
Jeff Starwalt reviewed the goals for Lincoln Trail. 
 
Goal #1 Literacy 
3rd Grade  
87% of all 3rd grade students will score at or above the 25th  percentile by the end of the school year as measured on MAP in 
Reading.  
75% of all 3rd grade students will be reading at a level P by the end of the 2018-19 school year. 
4th Grade  
87% of all 4th grade students will score at or above the 25th  percentile by the end of the school year as measured on MAP in 
Reading.  
75% of all 4th grade students will be reading at a level S by the end of the 2018-19 school year 
 
5th Grade  
87% of all 5th grade students will score at or above the 25th  percentile by the end of the school year as measured on MAP in 
Reading.  
75% of all 5th grade students will be reading at a level V by the end of the 2018-19 school year. 
 
Reason for goal:   Our focus for professional development in 2017-19 is in the area of guided reading and building the capacity 
of all elementary staff members to grow our students in literacy,  with thoughtful and targeted instruction.   
 
Goal #2 Math 
3rd Grade  
90% of all 3rd grade students will score at or above the 25th  percentile by the end of the school year as measured on MAP in 
Math. 
 
4th Grade  
90% of all 4th grade students will score at or above the 25th  percentile by the end of the school year as measured on MAP in 
Math. 
 
5th Grade  
90% of all 5th grade students will score at or above the 25th  percentile by the end of the school year as measured on MAP in 
Math. 
 
Reason for goal:   With the adoption of the Go Math curriculum and continued collaboration at grade levels instruction is being 
differentiated to meet the needs of all learners along the continuum. 
 
Goal #3:   Social Emotional Learning   
Implement a Focus Group within our school structure that will foster and extend student-teacher relationships at all grade levels. 
 
Reason for goal:  Research states that in a typical public school classroom,  13 of 30 students will have experienced 3 or more 
adverse childhood experiences.  We have a need in our school district to provide an avenue for students who have experienced 
adverse childhood experiences to develop positive relationships with caring adult staff. 
 
Jr. High 
Heather Landrus shared the goals for the Jr. High. 
 
Goal #1 
Reason for Goal:  Organizational Structures and Processes 
The Schools to Watch Self-Study and Rating Rubric was completed by teachers at Mahomet-Seymour Junior High 
School.  Currently, we are utilizing a mentoring program through a teaming approach, which has worked well.  After discussion 
with the school improvement team, it was determined that offering the mentoring program in a different format would benefit 
new and veteran educators.  Providing the opportunity for new teachers to have the extra support of a mentor teacher who works 
outside the team will lead to additional resources for guidance. 
 
Goal #2 
Reason for Goal:  Developmental Responsiveness 
 



CUSD #3 Board Minutes-Open Page 6 of 7 December 18, 2017 

After reflecting on the Schools to Watch Self-Study and Rubric Rating and holding discussions with the School Improvement 
Team, a major concern regarding the increased social/emotional needs of students is apparent.  Within the last three years, 
including the first quarter of the 2017-18 school year, there is a higher number of students needing support in the areas of 
social/emotional development.  In addition, there have been discussions pertaining to the use of ELT time and utilizing this time 
to provide additional social/emotional learning for students. 
 
Goal #3 
Reason for Goal: Developmental Responsiveness 
 
After reflecting on the Schools to Watch Self-Study and Rubric Rating and holding discussions with the School Improvement 
Team, it has been identified that there is a need for increased school to family connection. In order to make sure that families have 
a voice in the decision-making process of the school and the overall awareness of their students’ learning environment, a 
committee will be formed during the 2017-2018 school year to implement interventions and programming to increase 
communication with parents. 
 
High School 
Shannon Cheek shared the goals for the High School. 
 
Goal #1:  Raise our SAT composite score from 1145 to 1150.  1145 puts us at approximately the 66th percentile nationally and 
raising it to 1150 would put us at approximately the 74th percentile nationally.   
 
Reason for goal:  The SAT standardized test is the test the state uses to measure academic progress of the high schools in the state 
of Illinois.   
 
Goal #2:   Raise our low SES score on the SAT in ELA 2% points from 40% meets/exceeds to 42% meets/exceeds.  
Reason for goal:  The SAT standardized test is the test the state uses to measure academic progress of the high schools in the state 
of Illinois. 
 
Goal #3:    Raise our low SES score on the SAT in Math 2% points from 47% meets/exceeds to 49% meets/exceeds.   
 
Reason for goal:  The SAT standardized test is the test the state uses to measure academic progress of the high schools in the 
state of Illinois. 
 
Goal #4:  Create a professional development opportunity for staff to participate in that will improve instruction and learning.   
Staff will be asked to perform three observations of fellow colleagues throughout the 2017-2018 school year, with one of those 
observations coming from outside of their respective departments.   
 
Reason for goal:  Providing staff the opportunity to learn from each other and ultimately improve instruction will have a positive 
impact on student learning.  This was an area identified through collaborative efforts of the administration and the division heads.   
 
9.B.5. Technology Professional Development Overview 
Chris Forman shared an overview on Technology Professional Development.  The District is providing the highest quality 
educational experiences possible.  We are not replacing teachers; we are enhancing our teachers.  Mr. Forman wants teachers to 
have a practical knowledge using G Suite apps and Google Classroom on day one.  Starting in January teachers will use teacher 
institute days and early out days for the teachers to be the students in Google Classroom.  Then they will get together in subject 
area groups.  By three to five years from now, we want to have full integration like there is at Sangamon and Lincoln Trail.  
 

10. Closed Session 
McComb stated it was necessary to go into Closed Session for the purpose of discussing: 1) Collective negotiating matters 
between the public body and its employees or their representatives, or deliberations concerning salary schedules for one or more 
classes of employees.  2) The placement of individual students in special education programs and other matters relating to 
individual students. 

  
  
 Motion was made by Raver, seconded by Larson, at 9:02 p.m. to go into Closed Session for the purposes stated by McComb.  

The motion was approved by “yes” vote, 7-0.  Motion carried.   
 

 Motion was made by Kassem, seconded by Larson, at10:02 p.m. to return to Open Session.  The motion was approved, 7-0.  
Motion carried.   

   



CUSD #3 Board Minutes-Open Page 7 of 7 December 18, 2017 

11) Adjournment 
With no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned by consensus at 10:03 p.m. 
 

____________________________ 
Max McComb, President   Lance Raver, Secretary   
 
      Submitted by Jennifer Farm, Board Recorder 
 
 



1 | P a g e  
 

Personnel Changes 
January 22, 2018 

APPOINTMENTS:  None 

CERTIFIED:   
Amy Doman, Lincoln Trail Support Services Teacher  Per Contract 
Beginning 2/28/2018 (Replacing K. Kelley) 
 
Amy Doman, Lincoln Trail Support Services Teacher  Per Contract 
Beginning 8/4/2018 (Replacing C. Baker) 
 
Stephanie Peterson, District Teacher of the Hearing Impaired $18,086.18 
Beginning 1/8/2018 (New Position) 
  
NON-CERTIFIED: 
Andrea Gilbert, Lincoln Trail Support Services Aide  $9,980.19 
Beginning 1/4/2018 (New Position) 
 
Kristi Hart, Sangamon Crossing Guard (New Position) $10.51/hour 
Beginning 1/16/2018 (Split with M. Todd) 
 
Melissa Brown, Sangamon Crossing Guard (New Position) $10.51/hour 
Beginning 1/16/2018 (Split with K. Hart)  
 
EXTRACURRICULAR:  
Brittany Immormino, Jr. High School Drama Sponsor  $707.72 
Beginning 1/5/2018 (Replacing) 
 
REASSIGNMENTS: None 
 
TRANSFERS: None 
 
RESIGNATIONS:   
Heather Landrus, Jr. High Principal, effective June 30, 2018. 
 
Genevieve O’Malley, Middletown Prairie Support Services Aide, effective 1/4/2018. 
 
Inna Schutts, Sangamon Kids Club, effective 1/26/2018. 
 
DISMISSALS:  None 
 
LEAVES:  
Chandra Steers, Middletown Prairie Support Services Aide requests a leave from February 12th and 13th, 2018. 
 
Kerry Nevill, Jr. High Secretary requests a leave from April 9th through April 13th, 2018. 
 
Valerie Jesswein, Jr. High Registrar requests a leave from April 11th through April 15th, 2018. 
 
Bridget Miller, High School Aide requests a leave for the afternoon of March 29th, 2018. 
 
 
RETIREMENTS:   
Brenda Jamieson, Teacher for the Hearing Impaired, has announced her intent to retire at the end of the 2021-2022 school year. 
 
VOLUNTEERS: None 
 

























































BUSEY BANK Total Education Fund O & M Fund Debt Service Fund
Transportation 

Fund IMRF Fund
Capital Projects 

Fund
Working Cash 

Fund Tort Fund Life Safety Fund

Money Market Balance 11/30/17 $11,386,121.44 $1,881,401.86 $499,418.57 $43,379.63 $300,650.42 $86,495.13 $3,996,770.94 $3,599,175.63 $536,827.25 $442,002.01
Receipts $1,333,030.27 $1,121,612.88 $896.25 $772.78 $440.19 $290.81 $203,792.15 $3,902.48 $800.45 $522.28
Interfund Loans
Liabilities $9,142.04 $9,142.04 $2,000.00 ($2,000.00)
Permanent Transfers
Expenditures ($3,430,161.25) ($1,880,028.91) ($146,645.96) ($5,585.91) ($83,316.37) ($88,012.74) ($1,209,176.72) ($14,734.64) ($2,660.00)
Money Market Balance 11/30/17 $9,298,132.50 $1,132,127.87 $353,668.86 $38,566.50 $217,774.24 $773.20 $2,991,386.37 $3,601,078.11 $522,893.06 $439,864.29

Revolving Fund $1,000.00

BALANCE 12/31/17 $9,299,132.50 $1,132,127.87 $353,668.86 $38,566.50 $217,774.24 $773.20 $2,991,386.37 $3,601,078.11 $522,893.06 $439,864.29

Mahomet-Seymour CUSD #3
Treasurer's Report

December 31, 2017



 

 

 

Request for Additional Activity Fund Account 

 

Name for Account: _______________________________________ 

 

Description of what the account will be used for:  

__________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

 



 
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE SALE OR DISPOSAL OF 

PERSONAL PROPERTY IN ACCORDANCE WITH 105 ILCS 5/10-22.8 
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Education of Mahomet-Seymour Community Unit School District 

No. 3, Champaign County, Illinois (hereinafter District) currently owns certain personal property 

consisting of Jr. High Girls Basketball Uniforms previously used by the District (Hereinafter 

equipment); and 

WHEREAS, the District hereby determines and declares that the aforementioned equipment is 

no longer needed for school purposes; and 

WHEREAS, the District wishes to cause the aforementioned equipment to be disposed of or 

sold at public or private sale in accordance with the provisions of 105 ILCS 5/10-22.8. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of Mahomet-Seymour 

Community Unit School District No. 3, Champaign County, Illinois, as follows: 

Section 1.  The preamble recitals of this Resolution are hereby adopted as if fully set forth herein. 

Section 2.  The District finds and declares that the personal property consisting 

of 2008 John Deere X748 ULT 4WD Tractor:  SN#MOX748A030617 and Professional Services 

freezer, Model # PS72541 previously used by the District are no longer needed for school purposes and 

are hereby declared to be surplus personal property.   

Section 3.  The District hereby authorizes and directs its Superintendent to cause 

 the aforementioned equipment to be sold on AS IS and WITH ALL FAULTS basis and in accordance with 

the provisions of 105 ILCS 5/10-22.8 and this Resolution.  The Superintendent is hereby expressly 

authorized to sell or otherwise cause the removal and disposition of any equipment upon terms deemed 

appropriate to the Superintendent, so that the complete disposition of the equipment is conducted in a 

timely manner.   All such sale(s) shall, in addition, be commemorated by agreements and/or additional 

documentation, including releases of liability and waiver of warranties, in form approved by District’s 

attorneys. 



Section 4. The District hereby authorizes and directs its Superintendent to  

execute all documents necessary to accomplish the purposes of this Resolution, provided that all such 

documents are approved by District’s attorneys. 

Section 5. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its 

passage. 

ADOPTED this 18th day of December 2017, by the following vote: 

AYES: ______ 
NAYES: _____ 
ABSENT: _____ 

BOARD OF EDUCATION OF  
MAHOMET-SEYMOUR COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 3, 
CHAMPAIGN COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

 
 

By: _______________________________________ 
President 

 
 

Attest: _____________________________________ 
Secretary 

 
 
 
 
 



3sbrpt19.p 01-4 Mahomet-Seymour High School 01/04/18 Page:1

05.17.10.00.00 SBAA Account Receipt/Disbursement Summary Report  Dec. 1, 2017 - Dec. 31, 2017 10:33 AM

Description: SBAA Entity 001 Acct. Receipt/Disbursement Summary Rpt - High School Balance Sheet

Dec. 1, 2017 Posted SBAA Posted SBAA Dec. 31, 2017

Account                                            Description                                        Beginning Balance       Receipts  Disbursements    Ending Balance

99A001 1010 0000 00 000000 CASH/HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITY FUND        176,953.88      40,598.75     -33,446.33        184,106.30

Total Asset Accounts:        176,953.88      40,598.75     -33,446.33        184,106.30

99L001 1001 0000 00 000000 /ALTERNATIVE EDUCATION            -14.85           0.00           0.00            -14.85

99L001 1002 0000 00 000000 /ARTS AND CRAFTS           -360.63           0.00           0.00           -360.63

99L001 1003 0000 00 000000 /ATHLETIC-GENERAL        -14,410.95      -2,134.88       1,318.39        -15,227.44

99L001 1004 0000 00 000000 /BAND        -23,727.36      -7,246.23          90.00        -30,883.59

99L001 1005 0000 00 000000 /BASEBALL         -5,175.30         -20.03         804.00         -4,391.33

99L001 1006 0000 00 000000 /BASKETBALL-BOYS         -1,310.46      -3,730.02       1,893.77         -3,146.71

99L001 1007 0000 00 000000 /BASKETBALL-GIRLS         -7,373.87        -150.05         820.06         -6,703.86

99L001 1008 0000 00 000000 /CHEERLEADING         -5,705.22        -205.03       2,430.00         -3,480.25

99L001 1009 0000 00 000000 /CHESS              0.00           0.00           0.00              0.00

99L001 1010 0000 00 000000 CASH/CHORAL        -15,115.94        -329.07       6,406.72         -9,038.29

99L001 1011 0000 00 000000 /CROSS COUNTRY - BOYS         -1,631.15         -98.01           0.00         -1,729.16

99L001 1012 0000 00 000000 /CROSS COUNTRY - GIRLS           -857.46          -0.01           0.00           -857.47

99L001 1013 0000 00 000000 /DANCE TEAM         -2,549.64        -496.01       1,531.32         -1,514.33

99L001 1014 0000 00 000000 /FBLA           -422.07           0.00          78.00           -344.07

99L001 1015 0000 00 000000 /FFA        -11,586.72      -3,980.10       1,905.25        -13,661.57

99L001 1016 0000 00 000000 /FOOTBALL         -8,094.48        -215.06         149.99         -8,159.55

99L001 1017 0000 00 000000 /FRENCH CLUB           -521.68           0.00           0.00           -521.68

99L001 1018 0000 00 000000 /GOLF - BOYS           -879.84          -0.01           0.00           -879.85

99L001 1019 0000 00 000000 /GOLF - GIRLS           -163.06           0.00           0.00           -163.06

99L001 1021 0000 00 000000 /HOME EC         -3,355.52        -317.03           8.97         -3,663.58

99L001 1022 0000 00 000000 /INDUSTRIAL ARTS         -4,164.33        -808.03         670.89         -4,301.47

99L001 1023 0000 00 000000 /INTRAMURALS           -759.63        -900.01           0.00         -1,659.64

99L001 1024 0000 00 000000 /LEADERSHIP              0.00      -2,835.96       2,835.96              0.00

99L001 1025 0000 00 000000 /LIBRARY           -152.65           0.00         110.00            -42.65

99L001 1026 0000 00 000000 /MATH CLUB            -86.20           0.00           0.00            -86.20

99L001 1027 0000 00 000000 /MULTIMEDIA-DIGITAL ARTS         -6,008.17          -0.02       3,050.00         -2,958.19

99L001 1028 0000 00 000000 /OFFICIALS         -9,475.13          -0.05       2,655.00         -6,820.18

99L001 1029 0000 00 000000 /ONE NEEDS EARTH            -19.61           0.00           0.00            -19.61

99L001 1031 0000 00 000000 /PEPSI         -1,732.73        -490.02         105.64         -2,117.11

99L001 1032 0000 00 000000 /PIN PALS           -873.02        -169.01         315.00           -727.03

99L001 1033 0000 00 000000 /PROM         -9,368.70          -0.07           0.00         -9,368.77

99L001 1034 0000 00 000000 /RETRO         -6,749.78      -1,526.06           0.00         -8,275.84

99L001 1035 0000 00 000000 /SCHOLASTIC BOWL           -170.16         -78.00         195.00            -53.16

99L001 1036 0000 00 000000 /SERVICE         -2,934.57         -35.68         479.92         -2,490.33



3sbrpt19.p 01-4 Mahomet-Seymour High School 01/04/18 Page:2

05.17.10.00.00 SBAA Account Receipt/Disbursement Summary Report  Dec. 1, 2017 - Dec. 31, 2017 10:33 AM

Dec. 1, 2017 Posted SBAA Posted SBAA Dec. 31, 2017

Account                                            Description                                        Beginning Balance       Receipts  Disbursements    Ending Balance

99L001 1037 0000 00 000000 /SOCCER - BOYS           -824.99          -0.01           0.00           -825.00

99L001 1038 0000 00 000000 /SOCCER - GIRLS           -571.34           0.00           0.00           -571.34

99L001 1039 0000 00 000000 /SOFTBALL         -2,642.99          -0.02           0.00         -2,643.01

99L001 1041 0000 00 000000 /SPANISH CLUB         -1,172.88          -0.01           0.00         -1,172.89

99L001 1042 0000 00 000000 /SPECIAL EDUCATION           -172.94           0.00           0.00           -172.94

99L001 1043 0000 00 000000 /SPEECH CLUB            -32.00           0.00           0.00            -32.00

99L001 1044 0000 00 000000 /STUDENT COUNCIL         -1,955.49      -2,197.01       2,614.99         -1,537.51

99L001 1045 0000 00 000000 /TESTING FEES         -3,787.85      -3,572.06           0.00         -7,359.91

99L001 1046 0000 00 000000 /THEATER         -8,993.87      -2,400.08         382.65        -11,011.30

99L001 1047 0000 00 000000 /TRACK - BOYS         -1,438.90          -0.01           0.00         -1,438.91

99L001 1048 0000 00 000000 /TRACK - GIRLS         -1,770.23         -25.01           0.00         -1,795.24

99L001 1049 0000 00 000000 /VOLLEYBALL         -2,654.50          -0.02           0.00         -2,654.52

99L001 1051 0000 00 000000 /WRESTLING         -3,742.77      -6,640.06       2,470.02         -7,912.81

99L001 1052 0000 00 000000 /PBIS         -1,442.25          -0.01         124.79         -1,317.47

Total Liability Accounts:       -176,953.88     -40,598.75      33,446.33       -184,106.30

Total Asset Accounts:        176,953.88      40,598.75     -33,446.33        184,106.30

Total Liability Accounts:       -176,953.88     -40,598.75      33,446.33       -184,106.30

Grand Total:              0.00           0.00           0.00              0.00

************************ End of report ************************



3sbrpt19.p 01-4 Mahomet-Seymour Junior High 01/02/18 Page:1

05.17.10.00.00 SBAA Account Receipt/Disbursement Summary Report  Dec. 1, 2017 - Dec. 31, 2017 11:00 AM

Description: SBAA Entity 002 Acct. Receipt/Disbursement Summary Rpt - monthly reconcilement

Dec. 1, 2017 Posted SBAA Posted SBAA Dec. 31, 2017

Account                                            Description                                        Beginning Balance       Receipts  Disbursements    Ending Balance

99A002 1010 0000 00 000000 CASH/JUNIOR HIGH ACTIVITY FUND         98,985.90       6,437.75      -5,693.11         99,730.54

Total Asset Accounts:         98,985.90       6,437.75      -5,693.11         99,730.54

99L002 2001 0000 00 000000 /JH MUSIC           -544.43           0.00         500.86            -43.57

99L002 2002 0000 00 000000 /JH SPORTS OFFICIALS          1,144.99      -5,260.03         600.00         -3,515.04

99L002 2003 0000 00 000000 /JH LIBRARY         -2,185.73          -0.02           0.00         -2,185.75

99L002 2004 0000 00 000000 /JH GENERAL         -5,146.57        -200.04         303.01         -5,043.60

99L002 2005 0000 00 000000 /JH COMMUNITY ACTION PROGRAM           -535.61           0.00          55.00           -480.61

99L002 2006 0000 00 000000 /JH STUDENT COUNCIL         -7,662.34          -0.06         120.26         -7,542.14

99L002 2007 0000 00 000000 /JH CONCESSIONS        -16,878.86         -50.12       1,313.10        -15,615.88

99L002 2008 0000 00 000000 /JH TOURNAMENT         -9,642.35        -850.07         588.00         -9,904.42

99L002 2009 0000 00 000000 /JH ART & VIDEO CLUB            -17.22           0.00           0.00            -17.22

99L002 2011 0000 00 000000 /JH STAFF SOCIAL           -953.18          -0.01          77.00           -876.19

99L002 2012 0000 00 000000 /JH GIRLS' BASKETBALL           -990.46          -0.01         103.88           -886.59

99L002 2013 0000 00 000000 /JH BOYS' BASKETBALL         -2,320.22          -0.02           0.00         -2,320.24

99L002 2014 0000 00 000000 /JH BULLDOG PEN         -1,262.32         -50.01          17.75         -1,294.58

99L002 2015 0000 00 000000 /JH WRESTLING            -59.22           0.00           0.00            -59.22

99L002 2016 0000 00 000000 /JH VOLLEYBALL         -1,451.31          -0.01           0.00         -1,451.32

99L002 2017 0000 00 000000 /JH TRACK         -1,978.79          -0.01           0.00         -1,978.80

99L002 2018 0000 00 000000 /JH PEPSI           -446.19           0.00           0.00           -446.19

99L002 2019 0000 00 000000 /JH FUNDRAISING        -40,748.42          -0.30       1,803.36        -38,945.36

99L002 2021 0000 00 000000 /JH CHEERLEADING           -622.36           0.00         172.75           -449.61

99L002 2022 0000 00 000000 /JH READ ACROSS MAHOMET           -559.54           0.00           0.00           -559.54

99L002 2023 0000 00 000000 /JH BOX TOPS FOR EDUCATION            -42.95         -27.00          38.14            -31.81

99L002 2024 0000 00 000000 /JH BASEBALL           -450.00           0.00           0.00           -450.00

99L002 2025 0000 00 000000 /JH SOFTBALL           -460.90           0.00           0.00           -460.90

99L002 2026 0000 00 000000 /JH SCHOLASTIC BOWL            -81.70           0.00           0.00            -81.70

99L002 2027 0000 00 000000 /JH DRAMA CLUB         -5,090.22          -0.04           0.00         -5,090.26

Total Liability Accounts:        -98,985.90      -6,437.75       5,693.11        -99,730.54



3sbrpt19.p 01-4 Mahomet-Seymour Junior High 01/02/18 Page:2

05.17.10.00.00 SBAA Account Receipt/Disbursement Summary Report  Dec. 1, 2017 - Dec. 31, 2017 11:00 AM

Dec. 1, 2017 Posted SBAA Posted SBAA Dec. 31, 2017

Account                                            Description                                        Beginning Balance       Receipts  Disbursements    Ending Balance

Total Asset Accounts:         98,985.90       6,437.75      -5,693.11         99,730.54

Total Liability Accounts:        -98,985.90      -6,437.75       5,693.11        -99,730.54

Total Equity Accounts:              0.00           0.00           0.00              0.00

Total Revenue Accounts:              0.00           0.00           0.00              0.00

Total Expense Accounts:              0.00           0.00           0.00              0.00

Grand Total:              0.00           0.00           0.00              0.00

************************ End of report ************************



3sbrpt19.p 01-4 Lincoln Trail 01/08/18 Page:1

05.17.10.00.00 SBAA Account Receipt/Disbursement Summary Report  Dec. 1, 2017 - Dec. 31, 2017  2:58 PM

Description: SBAA Entity 003 Acct. Receipt/Disbursement Summary Rpt - End of Month

Dec. 1, 2017 Posted SBAA Posted SBAA Dec. 31, 2017

Account                                            Description                                        Beginning Balance       Receipts  Disbursements    Ending Balance

99A003 1010 0000 00 000000 CASH/LINCOLN TRAIL ACTIVITY FUND         64,068.16      25,502.52     -28,419.15         61,151.53

Total Asset Accounts:         64,068.16      25,502.52     -28,419.15         61,151.53

99L003 3001 0000 00 000000 /Fourth Grade Chicago            528.34           0.00           0.00            528.34

99L003 3002 0000 00 000000 /Backpack Program         -7,628.41        -225.00         527.15         -7,326.26

99L003 3004 0000 00 000000 /Field trips        -14,685.10         -20.75         346.50        -14,359.35

99L003 3005 0000 00 000000 /Fifth Grade           -721.10           0.00           0.00           -721.10

99L003 3006 0000 00 000000 /Fourth Grade           -251.12           0.00           0.00           -251.12

99L003 3007 0000 00 000000 /Interest           -888.29          -0.46           0.00           -888.75

99L003 3008 0000 00 000000 /Library           -260.84        -142.81           0.00           -403.65

99L003 3009 0000 00 000000 /LT General         -5,596.59      -3,485.51       1,618.55         -7,463.55

99L003 3011 0000 00 000000 /Pepsi         -1,044.44        -304.25           0.00         -1,348.69

99L003 3012 0000 00 000000 /PTO Allocations        -17,200.06      -8,978.70      12,055.74        -14,123.02

99L003 3014 0000 00 000000 /PTO Grade 3           -862.97      -2,700.00       3,390.51           -172.46

99L003 3015 0000 00 000000 /PTO Grade 4         -2,091.98      -2,400.00       3,031.11         -1,460.87

99L003 3016 0000 00 000000 /PTO Grade 5         -3,759.04      -3,700.00       2,837.34         -4,621.70

99L003 3017 0000 00 000000 /PTO Library         -3,415.01        -300.00         780.88         -2,934.13

99L003 3018 0000 00 000000 /PTO Specials         -5,799.85      -3,600.00       4,186.33         -5,213.52

99L003 3021 0000 00 000000 /Third Grade           -391.70           0.00           0.00           -391.70

Total Liability Accounts:        -64,068.16     -25,857.48      28,774.11        -61,151.53

Total Asset Accounts:         64,068.16      25,502.52     -28,419.15         61,151.53

Total Liability Accounts:        -64,068.16     -25,857.48      28,774.11        -61,151.53

Total Equity Accounts:              0.00           0.00           0.00              0.00

Total Revenue Accounts:              0.00           0.00           0.00              0.00

Total Expense Accounts:              0.00           0.00           0.00              0.00

Grand Total:              0.00        -354.96         354.96              0.00

************************ End of report ************************





3sbrpt19.p 01-4 Middletown Prairie 01/17/18 Page:1

05.17.10.00.00 SBAA Account Receipt/Disbursement Summary Report  Dec. 1, 2017 - Dec. 31, 2017 12:53 PM

Description: SBAA Entity 005 Acct. Receipt/Disbursement Summary Rpt - MPE Activity Fund

Dec. 1, 2017 Posted SBAA Posted SBAA Dec. 31, 2017

Account                                            Description                                        Beginning Balance       Receipts  Disbursements    Ending Balance

99A005 1010 0000 00 000000 CASH/MPE ACTIVITY FUND         31,613.07           0.22        -905.15         30,708.14

Total Asset Accounts:         31,613.07           0.22        -905.15         30,708.14

99L005 5001 0000 00 000000 /Field Trips         -2,085.25           0.00           0.00         -2,085.25

99L005 5002 0000 00 000000 /Hearing            -75.00           0.00           0.00            -75.00

99L005 5003 0000 00 000000 /Library         -4,871.66           0.00           0.00         -4,871.66

99L005 5004 0000 00 000000 /MT General         -5,559.24          -0.22         -31.15         -5,590.61

99L005 5005 0000 00 000000 /PE.Music.Media            -32.56           0.00           0.00            -32.56

99L005 5006 0000 00 000000 /Pepsi            -17.10           0.00           0.00            -17.10

99L005 5007 0000 00 000000 /PTO        -16,201.17           0.00         618.62        -15,582.55

99L005 5008 0000 00 000000 /Social Worker           -526.54           0.00           0.00           -526.54

99L005 5009 0000 00 000000 /Speech           -904.61           0.00           0.00           -904.61

99L005 5010 0000 00 000000 BONDS PAYABLE/Room 209             16.21           0.00           0.00             16.21

99L005 5011 0000 00 000000 /Room 211            -34.66           0.00           0.00            -34.66

99L005 5012 0000 00 000000 /Room 213             -6.14           0.00           0.00             -6.14

99L005 5013 0000 00 000000 /Room 306A            -39.52           0.00           0.00            -39.52

99L005 5014 0000 00 000000 /Room 306B           -381.75           0.00           0.00           -381.75

99L005 5015 0000 00 000000 /Room 310            -57.32           0.00           0.00            -57.32

99L005 5016 0000 00 000000 /Room 311             20.94           0.00          55.23             76.17

99L005 5017 0000 00 000000 /Room 314             38.59           0.00         121.67            160.26

99L005 5018 0000 00 000000 /Room 315             45.91           0.00           0.00             45.91

99L005 5019 0000 00 000000 /Room 316           -261.34           0.00           0.00           -261.34

99L005 5020 0000 00 000000 /Room 317              0.00           0.00           0.00              0.00

99L005 5021 0000 00 000000 /Room 321            -48.92           0.00           0.00            -48.92

99L005 5022 0000 00 000000 /Room 403            -20.85           0.00           0.00            -20.85

99L005 5023 0000 00 000000 /Room 407           -242.25           0.00           0.00           -242.25

99L005 5024 0000 00 000000 /Room 412           -249.67           0.00         140.78           -108.89

99L005 5025 0000 00 000000 /Room 416           -119.17           0.00           0.00           -119.17

Total Liability Accounts:        -31,613.07          -0.22         905.15        -30,708.14



3sbrpt19.p 01-4 Middletown Prairie 01/17/18 Page:2

05.17.10.00.00 SBAA Account Receipt/Disbursement Summary Report  Dec. 1, 2017 - Dec. 31, 2017 12:53 PM

Dec. 1, 2017 Posted SBAA Posted SBAA Dec. 31, 2017

Account                                            Description                                        Beginning Balance       Receipts  Disbursements    Ending Balance

Total Asset Accounts:         31,613.07           0.22        -905.15         30,708.14

Total Liability Accounts:        -31,613.07          -0.22         905.15        -30,708.14

Total Equity Accounts:              0.00           0.00           0.00              0.00

Total Revenue Accounts:              0.00           0.00           0.00              0.00

Total Expense Accounts:              0.00           0.00           0.00              0.00

Grand Total:              0.00           0.00           0.00              0.00

************************ End of report ************************



Stephanie Peterson started out her childhood in Ames, Iowa and then her family moved around quite a 
bit. She ended up in a small town near Peoria, Illinois for both Middle School and High School. She 
attended Illinois State University and graduated with her Bachelors in Deaf Education in 2012. Upon 
graduation, she took a teaching position working with children with special needs at Carle Auditory Oral 
School for three years. When her daughter was born, she took some time to be a stay at home mother 
and now she is jumping back into the teaching field here at Mahomet-Seymour.  

Stephanie lives in Bloomington with her husband and daughter. Her husband is also a teacher and works 
with high school students with hearing loss at Centennial in Champaign, IL. Her interests include baking, 
dancing, reading, and sign language. She also enjoys spending time with her family and friends. 
Stephanie is excited about joining the Mahomet-Seymour School District and is looking forward to 
helping her students grow this Spring.  



BOARD OF EDUCATION  
MAHOMET-SEYMOUR COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.3 

Mahomet, Illinois 
 
 
 

 
Agenda Item No.: 6. 
 
Date:    January 22, 2018 
 
Presented by:  Dr. Lindsey Hall 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TOPIC:   
Donations 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  
The Superintendent recommends that the Board of Education approve the donation list as 
presented. 

ACTION 



Donations
January 2018

Name of Donor Donation To Description Value
In honor of Larry Gnagey by his grandchildren: Drew 
Gnagey, Sarah Alfons, Emily Miller Sangamon Coats and piano $275.00
Box Tops for Education Sangamon cash $768.40
Darlene Taylor Lincoln Trail Cash $1,059.00
Vineyard Church District Cash $5,000.00

Total $7,102.40



“Committed to Excellence” 

                  
   
     
     
    

 
 
 

 
 

Building Board Reports 
January 2018 

 
Mahomet-Seymour High School 
Mrs. Ellen Ericson - recognized for professional contribution 

We are pleased to inform you that Ellen Ericson has been recognized for receiving the 2017 ICTFL Distinguished 
Educator Award from the Illinois Council on the Teaching of Foreign Languages.   

The Distinguished Educator Award recognizes educators whose exemplary teaching has provided inspiration to large 
numbers of foreign language students and/or teachers. This category includes persons who have distinguished themselves 
in teacher education and as in-service trainers, as well as in the actual teaching of languages and cultures. In addition to 
her duties teaching Spanish at Mahomet-Seymour High School, Ellen has devoted countless hours over the years 
mentoring other teachers and pursuing ongoing training to enhance her own professional expertise.   Ellen was one of the 
first cadre of Illinois teachers to be trained in the TALL-IL program in 2013.  In 2014 Ellen completed ACTFL’s Oral 
Proficiency Interview training.  She has presented workshops to teachers on Backward Design, Creating Units, and 
Proficiency Based Learning. In 2015, Ellen represented ICTFL in the CW/EW, Conference Workshop/Extension 
Workshop on the topic of “Integrated Proficiency Based Assessment: Moving from Performance to Proficiency” at the 
Central States Conference.  She and the other Illinois teachers from the CW/EW presented the ICTFL teacher training 
workshop “WinterFest” in 2016.   Her colleagues at ICTFL recognize Ellen as a learner, a team-player and an active 
member of our teaching profession. 

Congratulations to Ellen and to you for supporting your teachers.  We hope that you will share the news of this great 
honor with Ellen’s colleagues and community. Feel free to contact us if you have any questions. 

Samantha Godden-Chmielowicz & Kathleen Priceman,  
ICTFL Awards C0-Chairs 

 

Interact Club continues to provide support 
Interact group met after school today 1/9/18 and filled bags for the Give Me Five program that supports students in our 
district.  30+ students formed an assembly line and filled 179 bags then loaded Mrs. Larsons’ car up. 😜😜. Awesome group 
of students! 



“Committed to Excellence” 

 
 
Mahomet-Seymour Jr. High 

● The MSJH Cheer Team placed 11th out of 24 teams at their last competition and will be competing at the state 
competition on Saturday, January 20th in Peoria.  

● MSJH grant recipients would like to thank the M-SSF for approval of numerous requests.  Graphing calculators, 
SMART boards and surveying equipment were among the purchases. 

● The JH Jazz Band is extending their playing time by playing at the basketball games.  They have perfected a 
number of songs and sound awesome in their various roles. 

 
Lincoln Trail Elementary School 

● Engineering in the Classroom 
Our 5th grade students are once again participating in this exciting program. Engineers have been assigned to each 
5th grade classroom and will spend an hour or two in the classroom each week during the months of January and 
February. A typical classroom session will involve the Engineer making a 10-15 minute presentation to the 
students, engaging them interactively to participate and provide thoughts of the day’s topic. The class then turns 
into an engineering team, mentored by the Engineer, with the task of building a working Rube Goldberg device 
that will compete with other fifth grade classes locally and regionally on February 23. 

● 2nd Semester Enrollment  
3rd Grade 242 9 sections average 26 
4th Grade 223 8 sections average 27 
5th Grade 252 9 sections average 28 

 
Total  Current Enrollment 717  Fall Enrollment:  718 January 2017 666  
 



“Committed to Excellence” 

● 3rd Session BLAST classes begin January 29 
Courses offered this session are as follows:  POUND, 3D Printing Levels 1 and 2, Beginner’s Chess, Bulldog 
Writing, Robotics, Lincoln Trail Chefs, SPACE, Beginner Crochet, and Basketball. 

 
● 3rd Grade teacher Kirsten Flodstrom was selected the Mix 94.5 teacher of the month for January. Staff members 

from the radio station surprised Kirsten on January 18 with a celebration in the classroom. 
 

 
Sangamon and Middletown Prairie Elementary Schools 

• Teachers completed winter assessments prior to winter break so we were able to hold individual data meetings 
with each teacher to identify students who need additional intervention and discuss instructional strategies for 
meeting the needs of higher readers. 

• Representatives from different areas of the school will be meeting with design experts to discuss final furniture 
needs and choices for Phase II. 

• K-2 teachers received a huge assortment of math manipulatives for their classroom.  Dr. Rummel initiated this 
move and used Title One funds to increase the hands on conceptual learning of math for our students.  The 
teachers called in Christmas in January. 

• We have been busy meeting and planning around some of the more complicated considerations for the move to 
MPE.  Our libraries have 2400 duplicate bar codes that need to be resolved and re-coded for the move.  Then it is 
a matter of physically blending the two collections.  One of the most challenging tasks we are facing.  Jeanette 
Hulick is working above and beyond to make this all work.   

• Melinda Douglas rolled out our new Polar watches at Sangamon.  Students wear the watches 24/7 for 5 days to 
monitor whether they are getting 60 min. of moderate to vigorous activity each day.  Mrs. Douglas is educating 
students while they are young about the importance of movement throughout the day.  Some kids are doing 
jumping jacks before bed because they are a couple minutes short of 60.  They love it. 

 



 

 

        

 

FY 2018 

Financial Report 

 
July 1, 2017 – December 31, 2017 

 
 



Mahomet‐Seymour CUSD #3

Financial Summary
July 1, 2017 ‐ December 31, 2017

Educational Fund $22,760,353 $11,094,340 $11,666,013 48.74%

Operations & Maintenance Fund $1,736,878 $823,240 $913,638 47.40%

Debt Service Fund $4,164,377 $2,057,035 $2,107,342 49.40%

Transportation Fund $1,048,945 $608,574 $440,371 58.02%

IMRF Fund $1,023,384 $418,661 $604,723 40.91%

Capital Projects Fund $8,638,654 $1,147,638 $7,491,016 13.28%

Working Cash Fund $188,236 $102,560 $85,676 54.48%

Tort Fund $798,875 $384,130 $414,745 48.08%

Life Safety Fund $174,236 $84,543 $89,693 48.52%

ALL FUNDS $40,533,938 $16,720,722 $23,813,216 41.25%

Percent of Fiscal Year Completed = 41.67%

Year‐to‐Date 

Revenue
Budget Balance

Percent of Budget 

Collected
Budgeted Revenue 

$0

$2,000,000

$4,000,000

$6,000,000

$8,000,000

$10,000,000

O
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
s 
&

M
ai
n
te
n
an

ce
 F
u
n
d

D
e
b
t 
Se
rv
ic
e 
Fu

n
d

Tr
an

sp
o
rt
at
io
n
 F
u
n
d

IM
R
F 
Fu
n
d

C
ap

it
al
 P
ro
je
ct
s 
Fu

n
d

W
o
rk
in
g 
C
as
h
 F
u
n
d

To
rt
 F
u
n
d

Li
fe
 S
af
e
ty
 F
u
n
d

Budgeted Revenue vs. Year‐to‐Date Revenue
(All Funds except Education Fund)

Budgeted Revenue

Year‐to‐Date Revenue

$0

$5,000,000

$10,000,000

$15,000,000

$20,000,000

$25,000,000

Educational Fund

$22,760,353

$11,094,340

Budgeted Revenue vs. Year‐to‐Date Revenue
(Education Fund)

Budgeted Revenue

Year‐to‐Date Revenue

Revenue Analysis



Mahomet‐Seymour CUSD #3

Financial Summary
July 1, 2017 ‐ December 31, 2017

Educational Fund $22,607,653 $11,230,830 $5,257,507 49.68%

Operations & Maintenance Fund $1,772,663 $894,115 $878,548 50.44%

Debt Service Fund $4,425,425 $3,745,158 $680,267 84.63%

Transportation Fund $1,237,536 $680,118 $557,418 54.96%

IMRF Fund $1,014,043 $493,660 $520,383 48.68%

Capital Projects Fund $12,538,895 $7,243,114 $5,295,781 57.77%

Working Cash Fund $265,000 $250,000 $15,000 94.34%

Tort Fund $796,842 $451,800 $345,042 56.70%

Life Safety Fund $150,000 $65,652 $84,348 43.77%

ALL FUNDS $44,808,057 $25,054,447 $13,634,294 55.92%

Percent of Fiscal Year Completed = 41.67%

Year‐to‐Date 

Expenditures
Budget Balance

Percent of Budget 

Spent
Budgeted Expenditures 

$0

$2,000,000

$4,000,000

$6,000,000

$8,000,000

$10,000,000

$12,000,000

$14,000,000

O
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
s 
&

M
ai
n
te
n
an

ce
 F
u
n
d

D
e
b
t 
Se
rv
ic
e
 F
u
n
d

Tr
an

sp
o
rt
at
io
n
 F
u
n
d

IM
R
F 
Fu

n
d

C
ap

it
al
 P
ro
je
ct
s 
Fu

n
d

W
o
rk
in
g 
C
as
h
 F
u
n
d

To
rt
 F
u
n
d

Li
fe
 S
af
e
ty
 F
u
n
d

Budgeted Expenditures vs. Year‐to‐Date Expenditures
(All Funds except Education Fund)

Budgeted Expenditures

Year‐to‐Date Expenditures

$0

$5,000,000

$10,000,000

$15,000,000

$20,000,000

$25,000,000

$22,607,653

$11,230,830

Budgeted Expenditures vs. Year‐to‐Date Expenditures
(Education Fund)

Budgeted Expenditures

Year‐to‐Date Expenditures

Expenditure Analysis



3frbud12.p 67-4 Mahomet-Seymour CUSD #3 01/10/18 Page:1

05.17.10.00.00 Balance Sheet  (Date: 12/2017)  3:48 PM

Account Level Ending

FU LOC FUNC Description                    Beginning Balance  Monthly Activity           Balance

10 000 1010 CASH (MONEY MARKET)      1,881,401.86       -749,273.99      1,132,127.87

10 000 1050 REVOLVING FUND          1,000.00              0.00          1,000.00

10 000 1700 INVENTORY              0.00              0.00              0.00

10 000 1810 IPTIP RECEIVED              0.00              0.00              0.00

10 000 1820 INVESTMENTS/CD              0.00              0.00              0.00

10 000 1830 INVESTMENTS/IMMA              0.00              0.00              0.00

10 000 1840 IPTIP INTEREST              0.00              0.00              0.00

10 000 1850 IMMA INTEREST              0.00              0.00              0.00

10 000 1---      1,882,401.86       -749,273.99      1,133,127.87

10 000 4020 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE              0.00              0.00              0.00

10 000 4070 TAX ANTIC WARR PAY              0.00              0.00              0.00

10 000 4110 REPAY WORKING CASH              0.00              0.00              0.00

10 000 4112 LOAN FROM BUILDING FUND              0.00              0.00              0.00

10 000 4113 LOAN FROM TRANSPORTATION              0.00              0.00              0.00

10 000 4114 LOAN FROM WORK CA              0.00              0.00              0.00

10 000 4300 MSSF DONATION FLOW-THROUGH              0.00              0.00              0.00

10 000 4810 TRS 1 PCT LIABILITY              0.00              0.00              0.00

10 000 4811 TEACHERS PENSION              0.00              0.00              0.00

10 000 4812 FED W/H              0.00              0.00              0.00

10 000 4813 ST W/H|ST W/H              0.00              0.00              0.00

10 000 4814 IMRF              0.00              0.00              0.00

10 000 4815 ANNUITIES              0.00              0.00              0.00

10 000 4816 INSURANCE         11,980.19         -9,142.04          2,838.15

10 000 4817 FICA|FICA W/H              0.00              0.00              0.00

10 000 4818 MEDICARE ONLY              0.00              0.00              0.00

10 000 4819 OTHER|OTHER              0.00              0.00              0.00

10 000 4890 PAYROLL ACCRUAL              0.00              0.00              0.00

10 000 4---         11,980.19         -9,142.04          2,838.15

10 000 7040 FUND BALANCE     -1,894,382.05        758,416.03     -1,135,966.02

10 000 7050 NET CHANGE              0.00              0.00              0.00

10 000 7130 RESERVE FOR ENCUMBRANCE       -191,522.66        -26,044.99       -217,567.65

10 000 7131 RESERVE FOR ENCUMBRANCE OFFSET        191,522.66         26,044.99        217,567.65

10 000 7---     -1,894,382.05        758,416.03     -1,135,966.02

10 --- ----              0.00              0.00              0.00



3frbud12.p 67-4 Mahomet-Seymour CUSD #3 01/10/18 Page:2

05.17.10.00.00 Balance Sheet  (Date: 12/2017)  3:48 PM

Account Level Ending

FU LOC FUNC Description                    Beginning Balance  Monthly Activity           Balance

20 000 1010 CASH (MONEY MARKET)        499,418.57       -145,749.71        353,668.86

20 000 1830 INVESTMENTS/IMMA              0.00              0.00              0.00

20 000 1840 INVESTMENTS/IPTIP              0.00              0.00              0.00

20 000 1850 IMMA INTEREST              0.00              0.00              0.00

20 000 1860 INVESTMENTS/CD              0.00              0.00              0.00

20 000 1---        499,418.57       -145,749.71        353,668.86

20 000 4020 ACCOUNTS PAYBLE              0.00              0.00              0.00

20 000 4111 LOAN TO ED FUND              0.00              0.00              0.00

20 000 4113 LOAN FROM TRANSPORTATION              0.00              0.00              0.00

20 000 4114 LOAN FROM WORK CA              0.00              0.00              0.00

20 000 4811 TRS 24 PAY              0.00              0.00              0.00

20 000 4812 FED W/H              0.00              0.00              0.00

20 000 4813 ST W/H              0.00              0.00              0.00

20 000 4814 IMRF              0.00              0.00              0.00

20 000 4815 ANNUITIES              0.00              0.00              0.00

20 000 4816 INSURANCE              0.00              0.00              0.00

20 000 4817 FICA W/H              0.00              0.00              0.00

20 000 4818 MEDICARE ONLY              0.00              0.00              0.00

20 000 4819 OTHER              0.00              0.00              0.00

20 000 4890 PAYROLL ACCRUAL              0.00              0.00              0.00

20 000 4---              0.00              0.00              0.00

20 000 7040 FUND BALANCE       -499,418.57        145,749.71       -353,668.86

20 000 7050 NET CHANGE              0.00              0.00              0.00

20 000 7130 RESERVE FOR ENCUMBRANCE        -78,956.50         18,399.34        -60,557.16

20 000 7131 RESERVE FOR ENCUMBRANCE OFFSET         78,956.50        -18,399.34         60,557.16

20 000 7---       -499,418.57        145,749.71       -353,668.86

20 --- ----              0.00              0.00              0.00



3frbud12.p 67-4 Mahomet-Seymour CUSD #3 01/10/18 Page:3

05.17.10.00.00 Balance Sheet  (Date: 12/2017)  3:48 PM

Account Level Ending

FU LOC FUNC Description                    Beginning Balance  Monthly Activity           Balance

30 000 1010 CASH (MONEY MARKET)         43,379.63         -4,813.13         38,566.50

30 000 1830 INVESTMENTS/IMMA              0.00              0.00              0.00

30 000 1840 INVESTMENTS/IPTIP              0.00              0.00              0.00

30 000 1850 IMMA INTEREST              0.00              0.00              0.00

30 000 1860 INVESTMENTS/CD              0.00              0.00              0.00

30 000 1---         43,379.63         -4,813.13         38,566.50

30 000 4020 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE              0.00              0.00              0.00

30 000 4340 LOAN FROM WORK CA              0.00              0.00              0.00

30 000 4890 PAYROLL ACCRUAL              0.00              0.00              0.00

30 000 4---              0.00              0.00              0.00

30 000 7040 FUND BALANCE        -43,379.63          4,813.13        -38,566.50

30 000 7050 NET CHANGE              0.00              0.00              0.00

30 000 7130 RESERVE FOR ENCUMBRANCE        -76,373.25          5,504.77        -70,868.48

30 000 7131 RESERVE FOR ENCUMBRANCE OFFSET         76,373.25         -5,504.77         70,868.48

30 000 7---        -43,379.63          4,813.13        -38,566.50

30 --- ----              0.00              0.00              0.00



3frbud12.p 67-4 Mahomet-Seymour CUSD #3 01/10/18 Page:4

05.17.10.00.00 Balance Sheet  (Date: 12/2017)  3:48 PM

Account Level Ending

FU LOC FUNC Description                    Beginning Balance  Monthly Activity           Balance

40 000 1010 CASH (MONEY MARKET)        300,650.42        -82,876.18        217,774.24

40 000 1820 INVESTMENTS/CD              0.00              0.00              0.00

40 000 1830 INVESTMENTS/IMMA              0.00              0.00              0.00

40 000 1840 INVESTMENTS/IPTIP              0.00              0.00              0.00

40 000 1850 IMMA INTEREST              0.00              0.00              0.00

40 000 1---        300,650.42        -82,876.18        217,774.24

40 000 4020 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE              0.00              0.00              0.00

40 000 4111 LOAN TO ED FUND              0.00              0.00              0.00

40 000 4112 LN TO BUILDING FUND              0.00              0.00              0.00

40 000 4340 LOAN FROM WORK CA              0.00              0.00              0.00

40 000 4812 FED W/H|FED W/H              0.00              0.00              0.00

40 000 4813 ST W/H              0.00              0.00              0.00

40 000 4814 IMRF|IMRF              0.00              0.00              0.00

40 000 4815 ANNUITIES              0.00              0.00              0.00

40 000 4816 INSURANCE              0.00              0.00              0.00

40 000 4817 FICA|FICA W/H              0.00              0.00              0.00

40 000 4818 MEDICARE ONLY              0.00              0.00              0.00

40 000 4819 Delete This Account              0.00              0.00              0.00

40 000 4890 PAYROLL ACCRUAL              0.00              0.00              0.00

40 000 4---              0.00              0.00              0.00

40 000 7040 FUND BALANCE       -300,650.42         82,876.18       -217,774.24

40 000 7050 NET CHANGE              0.00              0.00              0.00

40 000 7130 RESERVE FOR ENCUMBRANCE        -26,444.56          7,503.02        -18,941.54

40 000 7131 RESERVE FOR ENCUMBRANCE OFFSET         26,444.56         -7,503.02         18,941.54

40 000 7---       -300,650.42         82,876.18       -217,774.24

40 --- ----              0.00              0.00              0.00



3frbud12.p 67-4 Mahomet-Seymour CUSD #3 01/10/18 Page:5

05.17.10.00.00 Balance Sheet  (Date: 12/2017)  3:48 PM

Account Level Ending

FU LOC FUNC Description                    Beginning Balance  Monthly Activity           Balance

50 000 1010 CASH (MONEY MARKET)         86,495.13        -85,721.93            773.20

50 000 1810              0.00              0.00              0.00

50 000 1820 INVESTMENTS/CD              0.00              0.00              0.00

50 000 1830 INVESTMENTS/IMMA              0.00              0.00              0.00

50 000 1840 INVESTMENTS/IPTIP              0.00              0.00              0.00

50 000 1850 IMMA INTEREST              0.00              0.00              0.00

50 000 1---         86,495.13        -85,721.93            773.20

50 000 4020 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE              0.00              0.00              0.00

50 000 4114 Loan from Working Cash              0.00         -2,000.00         -2,000.00

50 000 4814 BD PD IMRF              0.00              0.00              0.00

50 000 4817 FICA              0.00              0.00              0.00

50 000 4818 BD PD MEDICARE              0.00              0.00              0.00

50 000 4890 PAYROLL ACCRUAL              0.00              0.00              0.00

50 000 4---              0.00         -2,000.00         -2,000.00

50 000 7040 FUND BALANCE        -86,495.13         87,721.93          1,226.80

50 000 7050 NET CHANGE              0.00              0.00              0.00

50 000 7130 RESERVE FOR ENCUMBRANCE              0.00              0.00              0.00

50 000 7131 RESERVE FOR ENCUMBRANCE OFFSET              0.00              0.00              0.00

50 000 7---        -86,495.13         87,721.93          1,226.80

50 --- ----              0.00              0.00              0.00



3frbud12.p 67-4 Mahomet-Seymour CUSD #3 01/10/18 Page:6

05.17.10.00.00 Balance Sheet  (Date: 12/2017)  3:48 PM

Account Level Ending

FU LOC FUNC Description                    Beginning Balance  Monthly Activity           Balance

60 000 1010 CASH (MONEY MARKET)        862,124.03        202,284.16      1,064,408.19

60 000 1100 Series 2016A - $10M      3,294,425.36     -1,207,668.73      2,086,756.63

60 000 1101 Series 2016C - $2M       -159,778.45              0.00       -159,778.45

60 000 1800 INVESTMENTS/CD              0.00              0.00              0.00

60 000 1830 INVESTMENTS/IMMA              0.00              0.00              0.00

60 000 1850 IMMA INTEREST              0.00              0.00              0.00

60 000 1---      3,996,770.94     -1,005,384.57      2,991,386.37

60 000 4020 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE              0.00              0.00              0.00

60 000 4340 LN FROM WC              0.00              0.00              0.00

60 000 4812 Federal Tax              0.00              0.00              0.00

60 000 4813 IL State Tax              0.00              0.00              0.00

60 000 4817 FICA 2011              0.00              0.00              0.00

60 000 4818              0.00              0.00              0.00

60 000 4890 PAYROLL ACCRUAL              0.00              0.00              0.00

60 000 4---              0.00              0.00              0.00

60 000 7040 FUND BALANCE     -3,996,770.94      1,005,384.57     -2,991,386.37

60 000 7050 NET CHANGE              0.00              0.00              0.00

60 000 7130 RESERVE FOR ENCUMBRANCE       -662,757.70        173,146.70       -489,611.00

60 000 7131 RESERVE FOR ENCUMBRANCE OFFSET        662,757.70       -173,146.70        489,611.00

60 000 7---     -3,996,770.94      1,005,384.57     -2,991,386.37

60 --- ----              0.00              0.00              0.00



3frbud12.p 67-4 Mahomet-Seymour CUSD #3 01/10/18 Page:7

05.17.10.00.00 Balance Sheet  (Date: 12/2017)  3:48 PM

Account Level Ending

FU LOC FUNC Description                    Beginning Balance  Monthly Activity           Balance

70 000 1010 CASH (MONEY MARKET)      3,599,175.63          1,902.48      3,601,078.11

70 000 1820 INVESTMENTS/CD              0.00              0.00              0.00

70 000 1830 INVESTMENTS/IMMA              0.00              0.00              0.00

70 000 1850 IMMA INTEREST              0.00              0.00              0.00

70 000 1---      3,599,175.63          1,902.48      3,601,078.11

70 000 4020 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE              0.00              0.00              0.00

70 000 4111 LOAN TO EDUCATION              0.00          2,000.00          2,000.00

70 000 4112 LOAN TO BLDG FUND              0.00              0.00              0.00

70 000 4113 LOAN TO TRANS FUND              0.00              0.00              0.00

70 000 4114 LN TO LS FUND              0.00              0.00              0.00

70 000 4115 LN TO CAPITAL PROJECTS              0.00              0.00              0.00

70 000 4118 LOAN TO TORT              0.00              0.00              0.00

70 000 4890 PAYROLL ACCRUAL              0.00              0.00              0.00

70 000 4---              0.00          2,000.00          2,000.00

70 000 7040 FUND BALANCE     -3,599,175.63         -3,902.48     -3,603,078.11

70 000 7050 NET CHANGE              0.00              0.00              0.00

70 000 7130 RESERVE FOR ENCUMBRANCE              0.00              0.00              0.00

70 000 7131 RESERVE FOR ENCUMBRANCE OFFSET              0.00              0.00              0.00

70 000 7---     -3,599,175.63         -3,902.48     -3,603,078.11

70 --- ----              0.00              0.00              0.00



3frbud12.p 67-4 Mahomet-Seymour CUSD #3 01/10/18 Page:8

05.17.10.00.00 Balance Sheet  (Date: 12/2017)  3:48 PM

Account Level Ending

FU LOC FUNC Description                    Beginning Balance  Monthly Activity           Balance

80 000 1010 CASH (MONEY MARKET)        536,827.25        -13,934.19        522,893.06

80 000 1---        536,827.25        -13,934.19        522,893.06

80 000 4020 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE              0.00              0.00              0.00

80 000 4110 LOAN FROM WC              0.00              0.00              0.00

80 000 4890 PAYROLL ACCRUAL              0.00              0.00              0.00

80 000 4---              0.00              0.00              0.00

80 000 7040 FUND BALANCE       -536,827.25         13,934.19       -522,893.06

80 000 7050 NET CHANGE              0.00              0.00              0.00

80 000 7130 RESERVE FOR ENCUMBRANCE        -19,507.44         -2,062.43        -21,569.87

80 000 7131 RESERVE FOR ENCUMBRANCE OFFSET         19,507.44          2,062.43         21,569.87

80 000 7---       -536,827.25         13,934.19       -522,893.06

80 --- ----              0.00              0.00              0.00



3frbud12.p 67-4 Mahomet-Seymour CUSD #3 01/10/18 Page:9

05.17.10.00.00 Balance Sheet  (Date: 12/2017)  3:48 PM

Account Level Ending

FU LOC FUNC Description                    Beginning Balance  Monthly Activity           Balance

90 000 1010 CASH (MONEY MARKET)        442,002.01         -2,137.72        439,864.29

90 000 1820 INVESTMENTS/CD              0.00              0.00              0.00

90 000 1830 INVESTMENTS/IMMA              0.00              0.00              0.00

90 000 1850 IMMA INTEREST              0.00              0.00              0.00

90 000 1---        442,002.01         -2,137.72        439,864.29

90 000 4020 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE              0.00              0.00              0.00

90 000 4110 LN FROM WORKING CASH              0.00              0.00              0.00

90 000 4890 PAYROLL ACCRUAL              0.00              0.00              0.00

90 000 4---              0.00              0.00              0.00

90 000 7040 FUND BALANCE       -442,002.01          2,137.72       -439,864.29

90 000 7050 NET CHANGE              0.00              0.00              0.00

90 000 7130 RESERVE FOR ENCUMBRANCE         -2,822.01          2,660.00           -162.01

90 000 7131 RESERVE FOR ENCUMBRANCE OFFSET          2,822.01         -2,660.00            162.01

90 000 7---       -442,002.01          2,137.72       -439,864.29

90 --- ----              0.00              0.00              0.00



3frbud12.p 67-4 Mahomet-Seymour CUSD #3 01/10/18 Page:10

05.17.10.00.00 Balance Sheet  (Date: 12/2017)  3:48 PM

Account Level Ending

FU LOC FUNC Description                    Beginning Balance  Monthly Activity           Balance

99 001 1010 HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITY FUND        176,953.88          7,152.42        184,106.30

99 001 1---        176,953.88          7,152.42        184,106.30

99 002 1010 JUNIOR HIGH ACTIVITY FUND         98,985.90            744.64         99,730.54

99 002 1---         98,985.90            744.64         99,730.54

99 003 1010 LINCOLN TRAIL ACTIVITY FUND         64,068.16         -2,916.63         61,151.53

99 003 1---         64,068.16         -2,916.63         61,151.53

99 004 1010 SANGAMON ACTIVITY FUND         38,031.65            676.94         38,708.59

99 004 1---         38,031.65            676.94         38,708.59

99 005 1010 MPE ACTIVITY FUND         31,613.07           -905.15         30,707.92

99 005 1---         31,613.07           -905.15         30,707.92

99 001 1001 ALTERNATIVE EDUCATION            -14.85              0.00            -14.85

99 001 1002 ARTS AND CRAFTS           -360.63              0.00           -360.63

99 001 1003 ATHLETIC-GENERAL        -14,410.95           -816.49        -15,227.44

99 001 1004 BAND        -23,727.36         -7,156.23        -30,883.59

99 001 1005 BASEBALL         -5,175.30            783.97         -4,391.33

99 001 1006 BASKETBALL-BOYS         -1,310.46         -1,836.25         -3,146.71

99 001 1007 BASKETBALL-GIRLS         -7,373.87            670.01         -6,703.86

99 001 1008 CHEERLEADING         -5,705.22          2,224.97         -3,480.25

99 001 1009 CHESS              0.00              0.00              0.00

99 001 1010 CHORAL        -15,115.94          6,077.65         -9,038.29

99 001 1011 CROSS COUNTRY - BOYS         -1,631.15            -98.01         -1,729.16

99 001 1012 CROSS COUNTRY - GIRLS           -857.46             -0.01           -857.47

99 001 1013 DANCE TEAM         -2,549.64          1,035.31         -1,514.33

99 001 1014 FBLA           -422.07             78.00           -344.07

99 001 1015 FFA        -11,586.72         -2,074.85        -13,661.57

99 001 1016 FOOTBALL         -8,094.48            -65.07         -8,159.55

99 001 1017 FRENCH CLUB           -521.68              0.00           -521.68

99 001 1018 GOLF - BOYS           -879.84             -0.01           -879.85

99 001 1019 GOLF - GIRLS           -163.06              0.00           -163.06

99 001 1021 HOME EC         -3,355.52           -308.06         -3,663.58

99 001 1022 INDUSTRIAL ARTS         -4,164.33           -137.14         -4,301.47

99 001 1023 INTRAMURALS           -759.63           -900.01         -1,659.64

99 001 1024 LEADERSHIP              0.00              0.00              0.00

99 001 1025 LIBRARY           -152.65            110.00            -42.65

99 001 1026 MATH CLUB            -86.20              0.00            -86.20

99 001 1027 MULTIMEDIA-DIGITAL ARTS         -6,008.17          3,049.98         -2,958.19

99 001 1028 OFFICIALS         -9,475.13          2,654.95         -6,820.18

99 001 1029 ONE NEEDS EARTH            -19.61              0.00            -19.61

99 001 1031 PEPSI         -1,732.73           -384.38         -2,117.11

99 001 1032 PIN PALS           -873.02            145.99           -727.03

99 001 1033 PROM         -9,368.70             -0.07         -9,368.77

99 001 1034 RETRO         -6,749.78         -1,526.06         -8,275.84

99 001 1035 SCHOLASTIC BOWL           -170.16            117.00            -53.16

99 001 1036 SERVICE         -2,934.57            444.24         -2,490.33

99 001 1037 SOCCER - BOYS           -824.99             -0.01           -825.00

99 001 1038 SOCCER - GIRLS           -571.34              0.00           -571.34

99 001 1039 SOFTBALL         -2,642.99             -0.02         -2,643.01

99 001 1041 SPANISH CLUB         -1,172.88             -0.01         -1,172.89

99 001 1042 SPECIAL EDUCATION           -172.94              0.00           -172.94

99 001 1043 SPEECH CLUB            -32.00              0.00            -32.00

99 001 1044 STUDENT COUNCIL         -1,955.49            417.98         -1,537.51

99 001 1045 TESTING FEES         -3,787.85         -3,572.06         -7,359.91



3frbud12.p 67-4 Mahomet-Seymour CUSD #3 01/10/18 Page:11

05.17.10.00.00 Balance Sheet  (Date: 12/2017)  3:48 PM

Account Level Ending

FU LOC FUNC Description                    Beginning Balance  Monthly Activity           Balance

99 001 1046 THEATER         -8,993.87         -2,017.43        -11,011.30

99 001 1047 TRACK - BOYS         -1,438.90             -0.01         -1,438.91

99 001 1048 TRACK - GIRLS         -1,770.23            -25.01         -1,795.24

99 001 1049 VOLLEYBALL         -2,654.50             -0.02         -2,654.52

99 001 1051 WRESTLING         -3,742.77         -4,170.04         -7,912.81

99 001 1052 PBIS         -1,442.25            124.78         -1,317.47

99 001 1---       -176,953.88         -7,152.42       -184,106.30

99 002 2001 JH MUSIC           -544.43            500.86            -43.57

99 002 2002 JH SPORTS OFFICIALS          1,144.99         -4,660.03         -3,515.04

99 002 2003 JH LIBRARY         -2,185.73             -0.02         -2,185.75

99 002 2004 JH GENERAL         -5,146.57            102.97         -5,043.60

99 002 2005 JH COMMUNITY ACTION PROGRAM           -535.61             55.00           -480.61

99 002 2006 JH STUDENT COUNCIL         -7,662.34            120.20         -7,542.14

99 002 2007 JH CONCESSIONS        -16,878.86          1,262.98        -15,615.88

99 002 2008 JH TOURNAMENT         -9,642.35           -262.07         -9,904.42

99 002 2009 JH ART & VIDEO CLUB            -17.22              0.00            -17.22

99 002 2011 JH STAFF SOCIAL           -953.18             76.99           -876.19

99 002 2012 JH GIRLS' BASKETBALL           -990.46            103.87           -886.59

99 002 2013 JH BOYS' BASKETBALL         -2,320.22             -0.02         -2,320.24

99 002 2014 JH BULLDOG PEN         -1,262.32            -32.26         -1,294.58

99 002 2015 JH WRESTLING            -59.22              0.00            -59.22

99 002 2016 JH VOLLEYBALL         -1,451.31             -0.01         -1,451.32

99 002 2017 JH TRACK         -1,978.79             -0.01         -1,978.80

99 002 2018 JH PEPSI           -446.19              0.00           -446.19

99 002 2019 JH FUNDRAISING        -40,748.42          1,803.06        -38,945.36

99 002 2021 JH CHEERLEADING           -622.36            172.75           -449.61

99 002 2022 JH READ ACROSS MAHOMET           -559.54              0.00           -559.54

99 002 2023 JH BOX TOPS FOR EDUCATION            -42.95             11.14            -31.81

99 002 2024 JH BASEBALL           -450.00              0.00           -450.00

99 002 2025 JH SOFTBALL           -460.90              0.00           -460.90

99 002 2026 JH SCHOLASTIC BOWL            -81.70              0.00            -81.70

99 002 2027 JH DRAMA CLUB         -5,090.22             -0.04         -5,090.26

99 002 2---        -98,985.90           -744.64        -99,730.54

99 003 3001 Fourth Grade Chicago            528.34              0.00            528.34

99 003 3002 Backpack Program         -7,628.41            302.15         -7,326.26

99 003 3004 Field trips        -14,685.10            325.75        -14,359.35

99 003 3005 Fifth Grade           -721.10              0.00           -721.10

99 003 3006 Fourth Grade           -251.12              0.00           -251.12

99 003 3007 Interest           -888.29             -0.46           -888.75

99 003 3008 Library           -260.84           -142.81           -403.65

99 003 3009 LT General         -5,596.59         -1,866.96         -7,463.55

99 003 3011 Pepsi         -1,044.44           -304.25         -1,348.69

99 003 3012 PTO Allocations        -17,200.06          3,077.04        -14,123.02

99 003 3014 PTO Grade 3           -862.97            690.51           -172.46

99 003 3015 PTO Grade 4         -2,091.98            631.11         -1,460.87

99 003 3016 PTO Grade 5         -3,759.04           -862.66         -4,621.70

99 003 3017 PTO Library         -3,415.01            480.88         -2,934.13

99 003 3018 PTO Specials         -5,799.85            586.33         -5,213.52

99 003 3021 Third Grade           -391.70              0.00           -391.70

99 003 3---        -64,068.16          2,916.63        -61,151.53

99 004 4002 Sangamon Donation Account           -540.70              0.00           -540.70

99 004 4003 Sangamon Earth Day Account           -792.31              0.00           -792.31

99 004 4004 Sangamon Elementary Art Accoun         -5,432.35            109.03         -5,323.32

99 004 4005 Sangamon Elementary Music Acco           -408.05              0.00           -408.05



3frbud12.p 67-4 Mahomet-Seymour CUSD #3 01/10/18 Page:12

05.17.10.00.00 Balance Sheet  (Date: 12/2017)  3:48 PM

Account Level Ending

FU LOC FUNC Description                    Beginning Balance  Monthly Activity           Balance

99 004 4006 Sang Field Trips-First Grade         -4,210.84              0.00         -4,210.84

99 004 4007 Sang Field Trip-Second Grade         -1,468.01             55.00         -1,413.01

99 004 4009 Sangamon First Grade Account         -2,794.29           -904.00         -3,698.29

99 004 4012 Sangamon Interest Account            -47.54             -0.28            -47.82

99 004 4013 Sangamon Library Account         -3,863.14            -10.00         -3,873.14

99 004 4014 Sangamon Pepsi & Coffee Accoun           -438.66            -23.23           -461.89

99 004 4015 Sangamon Physical Ed Account           -434.59              0.00           -434.59

99 004 4016 Sangamon Picture Money Account         -2,540.69              0.00         -2,540.69

99 004 4017 Sangamon PTO Allocations Accou         -8,231.75              0.00         -8,231.75

99 004 4019 Sangamon Remedial Reading         -1,225.06              0.00         -1,225.06

99 004 4020 Sangamon General Account           -415.53             10.89           -404.64

99 004 4021 Sangamon Second Grade Account         -3,592.92             85.65         -3,507.27

99 004 4022 Sangamon Special Ed Account         -1,595.22              0.00         -1,595.22

99 004 4---        -38,031.65           -676.94        -38,708.59

99 005 5001 Field Trips         -2,085.25              0.00         -2,085.25

99 005 5002 Hearing            -75.00              0.00            -75.00

99 005 5003 Library         -4,871.66              0.00         -4,871.66

99 005 5004 MT General         -5,559.24            -31.15         -5,590.39

99 005 5005 PE.Music.Media            -32.56              0.00            -32.56

99 005 5006 Pepsi            -17.10              0.00            -17.10

99 005 5007 PTO        -16,201.17            618.62        -15,582.55

99 005 5008 Social Worker           -526.54              0.00           -526.54

99 005 5009 Speech           -904.61              0.00           -904.61

99 005 5010 Room 209             16.21              0.00             16.21

99 005 5011 Room 211            -34.66              0.00            -34.66

99 005 5012 Room 213             -6.14              0.00             -6.14

99 005 5013 Room 306A            -39.52              0.00            -39.52

99 005 5014 Room 306B           -381.75              0.00           -381.75

99 005 5015 Room 310            -57.32              0.00            -57.32

99 005 5016 Room 311             20.94             55.23             76.17

99 005 5017 Room 314             38.59            121.67            160.26

99 005 5018 Room 315             45.91              0.00             45.91

99 005 5019 Room 316           -261.34              0.00           -261.34

99 005 5020 Room 317              0.00              0.00              0.00

99 005 5021 Room 321            -48.92              0.00            -48.92

99 005 5022 Room 403            -20.85              0.00            -20.85

99 005 5023 Room 407           -242.25              0.00           -242.25

99 005 5024 Room 412           -249.67            140.78           -108.89

99 005 5025 Room 416           -119.17              0.00           -119.17

99 005 5---        -31,613.07            905.15        -30,707.92

99 --- ----              0.00              0.00              0.00

Number of Accounts: 291

************************ End of report ************************



3frbud12.p 67-4 Mahomet-Seymour CUSD #3 01/10/18 Page:1

05.17.10.00.00 Revenue Report (Detail)  (Date: 12/2017)  3:50 PM

Account Level December 2017-18 2017-18 Encumbered 2017-18 2017-18 FYTD

Account Number             Description                     Monthly Activity     FYTD Activity            Amount    Revised Budget  Unencumbered Bal

10R000 1111 0000 00 000000 CURRENT YR LEVY              0.00              0.00              0.00      4,332,793.00      4,332,793.00

10R000 1112 0000 00 000000 FIRST PR YR LEVY            731.99      3,640,484.14              0.00      3,694,738.00         54,253.86

10R000 1141 0000 00 000000 SPEC ED/CURRENT              0.00              0.00              0.00         70,950.00         70,950.00

10R000 1142 0000 00 000000 SPEC ED/FIRST PR YR             41.56         59,642.91              0.00         60,119.00            476.09

10R000 1191 0000 00 000000 CURRENT YR/TECH              0.00              0.00              0.00         87,075.00         87,075.00

10R000 1192 0000 00 000000 FIRST PR YR/TECH             51.00         73,198.81              0.00         76,706.00          3,507.19

10R000 1210 0000 00 000000 MOBILE HOME PRIV TAX              0.00         17,576.29              0.00         20,000.00          2,423.71

10R000 1230 0000 00 000000 CORP PERS PROP REPL          8,978.38         95,214.30              0.00        241,641.00        146,426.70

10R000 1510 0000 00 000000 INT ON INVESTMENTS          1,215.73          9,132.12              0.00          4,000.00         -5,132.12

10R000 1610 0000 00 000000 FOOD SERV SALES/PUP         47,156.33        254,437.36              0.00        470,000.00        215,562.64

10R000 1620 0000 00 000000 ADULT LUNCHES              0.00              0.00              0.00          1,000.00          1,000.00

10R000 1711 0000 02 000000 BULLDOG PASSES              0.00          8,500.00              0.00         10,000.00          1,500.00

10R000 1727 0000 02 000000 ATHLETIC PARTICIPATION FEE          2,815.00         42,690.00              0.00         70,000.00         27,310.00

10R000 1728 0000 00 000000 ACTIVITY PARTICIPATION FEES          1,365.00         16,345.00              0.00         24,000.00          7,655.00

10R000 1790 0000 00 000000 COPY SHOP REIMB              0.00              0.00              0.00          1,000.00          1,000.00

10R000 1811 0000 00 000000 TEXTBOOK/COLL AGNCY              0.00              0.00              0.00          1,000.00          1,000.00

10R000 1821 0000 00 000000 TEXTBOOK SALES              0.00              0.00              0.00          1,000.00          1,000.00

10R000 1920 0000 00 000000 PRIVATE DONATIONS              0.00              0.00              0.00         10,000.00         10,000.00

10R000 1960 0000 00 000000 TIF FLOW THRU              0.00        504,165.29              0.00        575,000.00         70,834.71

10R000 1993 0000 00 000000 CAIR MEMBERSHIPS              0.00          1,755.00              0.00          2,000.00            245.00

10R000 1993 0000 01 000000 KIDS CLUB FEES         25,008.00        132,511.30              0.00        310,000.00        177,488.70

10R000 1993 0000 12 000000 BLAST Fees              0.00         15,470.00              0.00         30,000.00         14,530.00

10R000 1995 0000 06 001995 COMMUNITY SPONSORSHIP REVENUE              0.00              0.00              0.00          5,000.00          5,000.00

10R000 1999 0000 00 000000 OTHER              0.00         15,508.22              0.00         20,000.00          4,491.78

10R000 1999 0000 01 000000 MAYC PROGRAM CONTRIBUTION              0.00         32,000.00              0.00        128,000.00         96,000.00

10R000 1999 0000 06 000000 ERATE              0.00          6,129.71              0.00         14,808.00          8,678.29

10R000 3001 0000 00 000000 GENERAL STATE AID        858,115.00      4,290,575.00              0.00      9,439,265.00      5,148,690.00

10R000 3100 0000 00 000000 SPEC ED/PRIV FAC TUIT              0.00        131,985.49              0.00        184,211.00         52,225.51

10R000 3105 0000 00 000000 SPEC ED EXTRAORD              0.00        186,559.94              0.00        186,560.00              0.06

10R000 3110 0000 00 000000 SPEC ED PERSONNEL              0.00        252,680.76              0.00        252,681.00              0.24

10R000 3120 0000 00 000000 SPEC ED. ORPH INDIVIDUAL         26,248.93         28,790.62              0.00         33,874.00          5,083.38

10R000 3145 0000 00 000000 SPEC ED SUMMER SCH              0.00          3,764.55              0.00              0.00         -3,764.55

10R000 3215 0000 00 000000 VO ED/FORMULA              0.00          5,270.70              0.00         17,691.00         12,420.30

10R000 3235 0000 00 000000 AGRICULTURE EDUCATION GRANT              0.00          2,176.00              0.00          2,250.00             74.00

10R000 3360 0000 00 000000 FREE LUNCH/IL            603.40          2,278.33              0.00          2,500.00            221.67

10R000 3370 0000 00 000000 DRIVER EDUCATION              0.00         19,847.42              0.00         35,000.00         15,152.58

10R000 3999 0000 00 000000 OTHER RESTRICTED REVENUE              0.00          4,049.87              0.00          5,000.00            950.13

10R000 4210 0000 00 000000 SCHOOL LUNCH REG              0.00         14,415.20              0.00         75,000.00         60,584.80

10R000 4211 0000 00 000000 SCH LUNCH FREE/RED              0.00         57,143.47              0.00        200,000.00        142,856.53

10R000 4215 0000 00 000000 SPECIAL KINDG MILK              0.00            479.22              0.00          2,000.00          1,520.78



3frbud12.p 67-4 Mahomet-Seymour CUSD #3 01/10/18 Page:2

05.17.10.00.00 Revenue Report (Detail)  (Date: 12/2017)  3:50 PM

Account Level December 2017-18 2017-18 Encumbered 2017-18 2017-18 FYTD

Account Number             Description                     Monthly Activity     FYTD Activity            Amount    Revised Budget  Unencumbered Bal

10R000 4220 0000 00 000000 SCHOOL BREAKFAST              0.00         11,935.70              0.00         50,000.00         38,064.30

10R000 4300 0000 00 004300 TITLE I (PRIOR CHAP I)              0.00        100,095.00              0.00        331,826.00        231,731.00

10R000 4600 0000 00 004600 PRESCHOOL FLO THRU          3,290.00          4,935.00              0.00         15,796.00         10,861.00

10R000 4620 0000 00 004620 FED SPEC ED/IDEA FLO THRU        115,711.00        287,703.00              0.00        578,640.00        290,937.00

10R000 4625 0000 00 004625 IDEA ROOM/BOARD         20,553.81         76,252.10              0.00        225,000.00        148,747.90

10R000 4930 0000 00 004932 TITLE II TEACHER QUALITY              0.00         11,376.00              0.00         74,179.00         62,803.00

10R000 4991 0000 00 004991 MEDICAID ADMIN OUTREACH              0.00         11,262.26              0.00         30,000.00         18,737.74

10R000 4992 0000 00 004992 MEDICAID FEE FOR SERVICE              0.00         54,547.51              0.00        175,000.00        120,452.49

10R000 7110 0000 00 000000 PERM TRANSFER WC              0.00        125,000.00              0.00        125,000.00              0.00

10R000 7120 0000 00 000000 PERM TRANS INT              0.00              0.00              0.00         20,000.00         20,000.00

10R000 7990 0000 00 000000 OTHER FINANCING SOURCE              0.00        195,444.82              0.00         35,550.00       -159,894.82

10R001 1712 0000 02 000000 BASKETBALL HS BOYS          3,002.00          3,002.00              0.00          8,000.00          4,998.00

10R001 1713 0000 02 000000 BASKETBALL HS GIRLS              0.00              0.00              0.00          1,000.00          1,000.00

10R001 1714 0000 02 000000 FOOTBALL              0.00         17,892.45              0.00         15,000.00         -2,892.45

10R001 1715 0000 02 000000 VOLLEYBALL HS              0.00          2,134.00              0.00          3,000.00            866.00

10R001 1716 0000 02 000000 WRESTLING HS              0.00              0.00              0.00          2,000.00          2,000.00

10R001 1790 0000 00 000000 HS ACTIVITY FUND REIMB              0.00             99.00              0.00              0.00            -99.00

10R001 1811 0000 00 000000 HS TEXTBOOK RENTAL            238.75         81,013.75              0.00         90,000.00          8,986.25

10R001 1812 0000 05 000000 SUMMER SCH PROG/HS              0.00          1,080.00              0.00         20,000.00         18,920.00

10R001 1970 0000 00 000000 DR ED FEE/BTW              0.00         21,000.00              0.00         50,000.00         29,000.00

10R001 1993 0000 00 000000 HS PARKING FEES            200.00         13,675.00              0.00         20,000.00          6,325.00

10R002 1717 0000 02 000000 BASKETBALL JRH BOYS            917.00          2,815.00              0.00          3,000.00            185.00

10R002 1718 0000 02 000000 BASKETBALL JRH GIRLS              0.00          2,670.00              0.00          2,500.00           -170.00

10R002 1719 0000 02 000000 VOLLEYBALL JRH              0.00              0.00              0.00          2,500.00          2,500.00

10R002 1720 0000 02 000000 WRESTLING JRH              0.00              0.00              0.00          1,500.00          1,500.00

10R002 1790 0000 00 000000 JH ACTIVITY FUND REIMB              0.00          1,075.19              0.00              0.00         -1,075.19

10R002 1811 0000 00 000000 JH TEXTBOOK RENTAL             85.00         44,248.75              0.00         50,000.00          5,751.25

10R002 1812 0000 05 000000 SUMMER SCHOOL JH              0.00          1,110.00              0.00          5,000.00          3,890.00

10R003 1790 0000 00 000000 LT ACTIVITY FUND REIMB              0.00            132.00              0.00              0.00           -132.00

10R003 1811 0000 00 000000 LT TEXTBOOK RENTAL            -85.00         38,398.75              0.00         50,000.00         11,601.25

10R004 1811 0000 00 000000 SANG TEXTBOOK RENT             85.00         24,161.25              0.00         35,000.00         10,838.75

10R005 1790 0000 00 000000 MT ACTIVITY FUND REIMB              0.00          1,819.75              0.00              0.00         -1,819.75

10R005 1811 0000 00 000000 MT TEXTBOOK RENTAL             85.00         14,195.00              0.00         14,000.00           -195.00

10R005 1993 0000 00 000000 FEE BASED PRESCHOOL          5,200.00         20,490.00              0.00         30,000.00          9,510.00

1----- ---- ---- -- ------      1,121,612.88     11,094,340.30              0.00     22,760,353.00     11,666,012.70



3frbud12.p 67-4 Mahomet-Seymour CUSD #3 01/10/18 Page:3

05.17.10.00.00 Revenue Report (Detail)  (Date: 12/2017)  3:50 PM

Account Level December 2017-18 2017-18 Encumbered 2017-18 2017-18 FYTD

Account Number             Description                     Monthly Activity     FYTD Activity            Amount    Revised Budget  Unencumbered Bal

20R000 1111 0000 00 000000 CURRENT YEAR LEVY              0.00              0.00              0.00        884,457.00        884,457.00

20R000 1112 0000 00 000000 FIRST PRIOR YR LEVY            518.08        743,504.25              0.00        753,821.00         10,316.75

20R000 1210 0000 00 000000 MOBILE HOME PRIV TAX              0.00          3,461.62              0.00          4,000.00            538.38

20R000 1510 0000 00 000000 INTEREST ON INVEST            378.17          2,853.37              0.00          1,600.00         -1,253.37

20R000 1910 0000 00 000000 BLDG RENTALS              0.00              0.00              0.00          2,500.00          2,500.00

20R000 1912 0000 00 000000 LAND LEASE              0.00              0.00              0.00         13,500.00         13,500.00

20R000 1960 0000 00 000000 TIF FLOW THRU              0.00         71,520.67              0.00         75,000.00          3,479.33

20R000 1999 0000 00 000000 OTHER INCOME              0.00          1,900.00              0.00          2,000.00            100.00

2----- ---- ---- -- ------            896.25        823,239.91              0.00      1,736,878.00        913,638.09



3frbud12.p 67-4 Mahomet-Seymour CUSD #3 01/10/18 Page:4

05.17.10.00.00 Revenue Report (Detail)  (Date: 12/2017)  3:50 PM

Account Level December 2017-18 2017-18 Encumbered 2017-18 2017-18 FYTD

Account Number             Description                     Monthly Activity     FYTD Activity            Amount    Revised Budget  Unencumbered Bal

30R000 1111 0000 00 000000 CURRENT YR LEVY              0.00              0.00              0.00      1,158,828.00      1,158,828.00

30R000 1112 0000 00 000000 FIRST PRIOR YR LEVY            731.54      1,049,851.14              0.00      1,065,654.00         15,802.86

30R000 1210 0000 00 000000 MOBILE HOME PRIV TAX              0.00          4,887.92              0.00          6,000.00          1,112.08

30R000 1510 0000 00 000000 INT ON INVESTMENTS             41.24          2,956.62              0.00          5,000.00          2,043.38

30R000 1999 0000 00 000000 OTHER REV              0.00         44,558.10              0.00              0.00        -44,558.10

30R000 7130 0000 00 000000 PERMANENT TRANSFER              0.00        954,781.26              0.00      1,928,895.00        974,113.74

3----- ---- ---- -- ------            772.78      2,057,035.04              0.00      4,164,377.00      2,107,341.96



3frbud12.p 67-4 Mahomet-Seymour CUSD #3 01/10/18 Page:5

05.17.10.00.00 Revenue Report (Detail)  (Date: 12/2017)  3:50 PM

Account Level December 2017-18 2017-18 Encumbered 2017-18 2017-18 FYTD

Account Number             Description                     Monthly Activity     FYTD Activity            Amount    Revised Budget  Unencumbered Bal

40R000 1111 0000 00 000000 CURRENT YR LEVY              0.00              0.00              0.00        353,944.00        353,944.00

40R000 1112 0000 00 000000 FIRST PRIOR YR LEVY            207.33        297,537.19              0.00        301,373.00          3,835.81

40R000 1210 0000 00 000000 MOBILE HOME PRIV TAX              0.00          1,385.28              0.00          1,600.00            214.72

40R000 1510 0000 00 000000 INT ON INVESTMENTS            232.86          1,505.22              0.00          1,200.00           -305.22

40R000 1960 0000 00 000000 TIF FLOW THRU              0.00         28,621.31              0.00         25,000.00         -3,621.31

40R000 1999 0000 00 000000 OTHER INCOME              0.00         14,172.90              0.00          5,000.00         -9,172.90

40R000 3500 0000 00 000000 REGULAR TRANS              0.00         64,022.80              0.00        120,604.00         56,581.20

40R000 3510 0000 00 000000 SPEC ED TRANS              0.00         76,329.45              0.00        115,224.00         38,894.55

40R000 7110 0000 00 000000 PERM TRANSFER WC              0.00        125,000.00              0.00        125,000.00              0.00

4----- ---- ---- -- ------            440.19        608,574.15              0.00      1,048,945.00        440,370.85



3frbud12.p 67-4 Mahomet-Seymour CUSD #3 01/10/18 Page:6

05.17.10.00.00 Revenue Report (Detail)  (Date: 12/2017)  3:50 PM

Account Level December 2017-18 2017-18 Encumbered 2017-18 2017-18 FYTD

Account Number             Description                     Monthly Activity     FYTD Activity            Amount    Revised Budget  Unencumbered Bal

50R000 1111 0000 00 000000 IMRF CURRNT YR LEVY              0.00              0.00              0.00        247,519.00        247,519.00

50R000 1112 0000 00 000000 IMRF PRIOR YR LEVY            144.99        208,072.74              0.00        210,873.00          2,800.26

50R000 1121 0000 00 000000 SS CURRENT YR LEVY              0.00              0.00              0.00        247,519.00        247,519.00

50R000 1122 0000 00 000000 SS PRIOR YR LEVY            144.99        208,072.74              0.00        210,873.00          2,800.26

50R000 1210 0000 00 000000 MOBILE HOME PRIV TAX              0.00          1,937.50              0.00          2,000.00             62.50

50R000 1230 0000 00 000000 CORP PERS PROP REPL              0.00              0.00              0.00         24,000.00         24,000.00

50R000 1510 0000 00 000000 INTEREST ON INVEST              0.83            578.43              0.00            600.00             21.57

50R000 1961 0000 00 000000 TIF FLOW THRU              0.00              0.00              0.00         40,000.00         40,000.00

50R000 1962 0000 00 000000 TIF FLOW THRU              0.00              0.00              0.00         40,000.00         40,000.00

5----- ---- ---- -- ------            290.81        418,661.41              0.00      1,023,384.00        604,722.59



3frbud12.p 67-4 Mahomet-Seymour CUSD #3 01/10/18 Page:7

05.17.10.00.00 Revenue Report (Detail)  (Date: 12/2017)  3:50 PM

Account Level December 2017-18 2017-18 Encumbered 2017-18 2017-18 FYTD

Account Number             Description                     Monthly Activity     FYTD Activity            Amount    Revised Budget  Unencumbered Bal

60R000 1510 0000 00 000000 INTEREST ON SALES TAX          3,198.61         30,411.58              0.00         60,000.00         29,588.42

60R000 1999 0000 00 000000 S & C OTHER REVENUE        200,593.54        967,226.34              0.00      2,328,654.00      1,361,427.66

60R000 7210 0000 00 000000 BOND PROCEEDS              0.00              0.00              0.00      5,500,000.00      5,500,000.00

60R000 7320 0000 00 000000 SALE OF BUILDINGS OR GROUNDS              0.00        150,000.00              0.00        750,000.00        600,000.00

6----- ---- ---- -- ------        203,792.15      1,147,637.92              0.00      8,638,654.00      7,491,016.08



3frbud12.p 67-4 Mahomet-Seymour CUSD #3 01/10/18 Page:8

05.17.10.00.00 Revenue Report (Detail)  (Date: 12/2017)  3:50 PM

Account Level December 2017-18 2017-18 Encumbered 2017-18 2017-18 FYTD

Account Number             Description                     Monthly Activity     FYTD Activity            Amount    Revised Budget  Unencumbered Bal

70R000 1111 0000 00 000000 CURRENT YR LEVY              0.00              0.00              0.00         88,688.00         88,688.00

70R000 1112 0000 00 000000 FIRST PRIOR YR LEVY             51.95         74,553.66              0.00         75,148.00            594.34

70R000 1210 0000 00 000000 MOBILE HOME DISTRIBUTION              0.00            347.11              0.00            400.00             52.89

70R000 1510 0000 00 000000 INTEREST ON INVEST          3,850.53         20,487.47              0.00         16,000.00         -4,487.47

70R000 1960 0000 00 000000 TIF FLOW THRU              0.00          7,171.62              0.00          8,000.00            828.38

7----- ---- ---- -- ------          3,902.48        102,559.86              0.00        188,236.00         85,676.14



3frbud12.p 67-4 Mahomet-Seymour CUSD #3 01/10/18 Page:9

05.17.10.00.00 Revenue Report (Detail)  (Date: 12/2017)  3:50 PM

Account Level December 2017-18 2017-18 Encumbered 2017-18 2017-18 FYTD

Account Number             Description                     Monthly Activity     FYTD Activity            Amount    Revised Budget  Unencumbered Bal

80R000 1121 0000 00 000000 CURRENT YR TORT LEVY              0.00              0.00              0.00        411,994.00        411,994.00

80R000 1122 0000 00 000000 PRIOR YR TORT LEVY            241.33        346,336.26              0.00        352,081.00          5,744.74

80R000 1210 0000 00 000000 MOBILE HOME PRV TAX              0.00          1,612.48              0.00          1,800.00            187.52

80R000 1510 0000 00 000000 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS            559.12          2,866.17              0.00          3,000.00            133.83

80R000 1960 0000 00 000000 TIFF FLOW THRU              0.00         33,315.47              0.00         30,000.00         -3,315.47

8----- ---- ---- -- ------            800.45        384,130.38              0.00        798,875.00        414,744.62



3frbud12.p 67-4 Mahomet-Seymour CUSD #3 01/10/18 Page:10

05.17.10.00.00 Revenue Report (Detail)  (Date: 12/2017)  3:50 PM

Account Level December 2017-18 2017-18 Encumbered 2017-18 2017-18 FYTD

Account Number             Description                     Monthly Activity     FYTD Activity            Amount    Revised Budget  Unencumbered Bal

90R000 1111 0000 00 000000 CURRENT YR LEVY              0.00              0.00              0.00         88,688.00         88,688.00

90R000 1112 0000 00 000000 FIRST PRIOR YR LEVY             51.95         74,553.66              0.00         75,148.00            594.34

90R000 1210 0000 00 000000 MOBILE HOME DISTRIBUTION              0.00            347.11              0.00            400.00             52.89

90R000 1510 0000 00 000000 INTEREST ON INVEST            470.33          2,470.59              0.00          4,000.00          1,529.41

90R000 1960 0000 00 000000 TIF FLOW THRU              0.00          7,171.62              0.00          6,000.00         -1,171.62

9----- ---- ---- -- ------            522.28         84,542.98              0.00        174,236.00         89,693.02



3frbud12.p 67-4 Mahomet-Seymour CUSD #3 01/10/18 Page:11

05.17.10.00.00 Revenue Report (Detail)  (Date: 12/2017)  3:50 PM

Account Level December 2017-18 2017-18 Encumbered 2017-18 2017-18 FYTD

Account Number             Description                     Monthly Activity     FYTD Activity            Amount    Revised Budget  Unencumbered Bal

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Grand Revenue Totals      1,333,030.27     16,720,721.95              0.00     40,533,938.00     23,813,216.05

Number of Accounts: 125

************************ End of report ************************



3frbud12.p 67-4 Mahomet-Seymour CUSD #3 01/10/18 Page:1

05.17.10.00.00 Expenditure Report (Detail)  (Date: 12/2017)  3:50 PM

Account Level December 2017-18 2017-18 Encumbered 2017-18 2017-18 FYTD

Account Number             Description                     Monthly Activity     FYTD Activity            Amount    Revised Budget  Unencumbered Bal

10E000 1110 1100 00 000000 ELEM TEACHER SALARY        304,877.89      1,784,884.74              0.00      3,669,579.00      1,884,694.26

10E000 1110 1100 01 000000 KIDS CLUB SALARY         10,058.19         39,126.68              0.00        100,069.00         60,942.32

10E000 1110 1100 12 000000 BLAST Salaries          6,959.94         31,183.88              0.00         70,000.00         38,816.12

10E000 1110 1120 00 000000 ELEM COMP/SCI AIDE SALARY          1,655.48         10,027.81              0.00         19,856.00          9,828.19

10E000 1110 1200 00 000000 ELEM SUB TEACHERS          4,635.00         17,370.00              0.00         80,000.00         62,630.00

10E000 1110 1210 00 000000 ELEM SUB AIDES              0.00              0.00              0.00            500.00            500.00

10E000 1110 1220 00 000000 ELEM HOMEBOUND TCH              0.00              0.00              0.00          5,000.00          5,000.00

10E000 1110 2110 00 000000 ELEM BD PD RETIRE         51,381.44        210,682.24              0.00        467,921.00        257,238.76

10E000 1110 2110 01 000000 KIDS CLUB TRS              0.00              0.00              0.00            500.00            500.00

10E000 1110 2110 12 000000 BLAST TRS            162.70            302.73              0.00          2,000.00          1,697.27

10E000 1110 2120 00 000000              0.00           -279.82              0.00              0.00            279.82

10E000 1110 2200 00 000000 ELEM THIS              0.00              0.00              0.00            500.00            500.00

10E000 1110 2210 00 000000 ELEM BD PD LIFE            567.46          3,048.76              0.00          4,910.00          1,861.24

10E000 1110 2220 00 000000 ELEM BD PD HEALTH         37,800.64        222,568.80              0.00        432,478.00        209,909.20

10E000 1110 2220 12 000000 BLAST HEALTH INSURANCE            700.00          4,200.00              0.00          8,572.00          4,372.00

10E000 1110 2230 00 000000 ELEM BD PD DENTAL            132.42            947.48              0.00          3,443.00          2,495.52

10E000 1110 3100 12 000000 BLAST Purchased Services          3,038.01          4,698.06              0.00         29,000.00         24,301.94

10E000 1110 4100 01 000000 KIDS CLUB SUPPLIES            385.43          6,817.98            631.73         20,000.00         12,550.29

10E000 1110 4100 12 000000 BLAST Supplies            482.75          1,357.57            138.29         20,000.00         18,504.14

10E000 1150 1100 06 000000 TECH DIR SAL         10,839.70         62,068.20              0.00        122,948.00         60,879.80

10E000 1150 1200 06 000000 TEST ASSESS              0.00          4,780.35              0.00         10,000.00          5,219.65

10E000 1150 2110 06 000000 TRS            652.04          3,969.15              0.00          8,000.00          4,030.85

10E000 1150 2210 06 000000            106.00            384.00              0.00              0.00           -384.00

10E000 1150 2220 06 000000 TECH DIR INS            700.00          4,200.00              0.00          8,572.00          4,372.00

10E000 1150 3100 06 000000 TECHNOLOGY - WEBSITE & APP              0.00              0.00              0.00         30,000.00         30,000.00

10E000 1150 3140 06 000000 TECH STAFF DEV              0.00          2,827.50              0.00          2,000.00           -827.50

10E000 1150 3230 06 000000 TECH PURC SERV          5,861.24         60,022.60          7,215.20        100,000.00         32,762.20

10E000 1150 3600 06 000000 DISTRICT PRINTING              0.00          4,975.50              0.00          5,000.00             24.50

10E000 1150 4200 06 000000 DISTR  TEXTBOOK/NEW              0.00          8,871.53              0.00         60,000.00         51,128.47

10E000 1150 4900 06 000000 DISTRICT TECHNOLOGY          7,230.18         27,736.16            681.56        100,000.00         71,582.28

10E000 1150 4920 06 000000 ERATE EQUIPMENT              0.00         18,309.65              0.00         14,808.00         -3,501.65

10E000 1150 5520 00 000000 TECHNOLOGY - 5 YR CAP EQUIP              0.00        195,444.82          2,846.25         35,550.00       -162,741.07

10E000 1150 6400 06 000000 FEES/COLLECTION AG          3,829.67         26,578.56              0.00         45,000.00         18,421.44

10E000 1150 7000 06 000000 TECH EQUIPMENT              0.00         22,295.00              0.00          7,500.00        -14,795.00

10E000 1150 7010 06 000000 DISTRICT EQUIPMENT              0.00              0.00              0.00          2,500.00          2,500.00

10E000 1150 7020 06 000000 DONATION EQUIPMENT              0.00              0.00          4,848.00          2,500.00         -2,348.00

10E000 1220 1100 10 000000 SPEC ED SALARY        210,260.81      1,198,137.23              0.00      2,464,924.00      1,266,786.77

10E000 1220 1100 10 004600 EARLY  CHILDHOOD SAL          1,645.10          9,747.00              0.00         19,740.00          9,993.00

10E000 1220 1110 10 000000 SP ED SUMMER SCH SAL              0.00         12,331.25              0.00         15,000.00          2,668.75

10E000 1220 1120 10 000000 SPEC ED AIDE SAL         52,831.98        320,687.49              0.00        703,107.00        382,419.51



3frbud12.p 67-4 Mahomet-Seymour CUSD #3 01/10/18 Page:2

05.17.10.00.00 Expenditure Report (Detail)  (Date: 12/2017)  3:50 PM

Account Level December 2017-18 2017-18 Encumbered 2017-18 2017-18 FYTD

Account Number             Description                     Monthly Activity     FYTD Activity            Amount    Revised Budget  Unencumbered Bal

10E000 1220 1120 10 004620 SPEC ED AIDE IDEA         43,783.76        238,038.54              0.00        472,937.00        234,898.46

10E000 1220 1140 10 004620 SPEC ED AIDE SEC          4,836.70         29,020.20              0.00         58,040.00         29,019.80

10E000 1220 1200 10 000000 SPEC ED TEACH SUBS          4,988.30         18,781.09              0.00         40,000.00         21,218.91

10E000 1220 1210 10 000000 SPEC ED AIDE SUBS          6,730.00         27,546.38              0.00         50,000.00         22,453.62

10E000 1220 1220 10 000000 SPEC ED HOMEBOUND              0.00            885.00              0.00          3,000.00          2,115.00

10E000 1220 2110 10 000000 SPEC ED TRS         30,997.44        127,223.96              0.00        306,147.00        178,923.04

10E000 1220 2120 10 000000              0.00            610.39              0.00              0.00           -610.39

10E000 1220 2210 10 000000 SPEC ED BD PD LIFE            365.00          2,186.00              0.00          5,723.00          3,537.00

10E000 1220 2210 10 004620 SPEC ED IDEA LIFE INSURANCE            645.00          3,640.00              0.00          6,933.00          3,293.00

10E000 1220 2220 10 000000 SPEC ED BD PD HEALTH         36,008.04        218,389.23              0.00        440,214.00        221,824.77

10E000 1220 2220 10 004600 SPEC ED PREK FLOW THRU HEALTH            700.00          4,200.00              0.00          8,572.00          4,372.00

10E000 1220 2220 10 004620 SPEC ED IDEA HEALTH          8,400.00         52,150.00              0.00        111,383.00         59,233.00

10E000 1220 2230 10 000000 SPEC ED BD PD DENTAL            397.26          2,536.44              0.00          5,290.00          2,753.56

10E000 1220 3100 10 000000 SPEC ED PROF SERV              0.00              0.00              0.00          5,000.00          5,000.00

10E000 1220 3100 10 004620 IDEA INSTR PURCH SERV              0.00              0.00              0.00          3,700.00          3,700.00

10E000 1220 3320 10 000000 SPEC ED TRAV & RC              0.00              0.00              0.00          1,000.00          1,000.00

10E000 1220 3420 10 000000 SP ED PHONE            113.39          1,010.29              0.00          2,000.00            989.71

10E000 1220 4100 10 000000 SPEC ED GEN SUPP            965.70          5,408.47            451.54         20,000.00         14,139.99

10E000 1220 4100 10 004620 IDEA INSTR SUPPLIES              0.00             40.98              0.00          8,000.00          7,959.02

10E000 1220 6400 10 000000 SP ED DUES & FEES              0.00              0.00              0.00            500.00            500.00

10E000 1220 7000 10 000000 EQUIPMENT              0.00          8,390.00              0.00          8,390.00              0.00

10E000 1220 7000 10 004620 IDEA NON-CAPITALIZED EQUIPMENT              0.00            685.66              0.00          1,200.00            514.34

10E000 1240 1100 10 000000 MEDICAID MATCH SAL              0.00          3,032.50              0.00          9,000.00          5,967.50

10E000 1240 2110 10 000000 MEDICAID MATCH TRS              0.00             58.66              0.00            400.00            341.34

10E000 1240 3100 10 000000 MEDICAID MAT/PUR SERV          5,658.25         52,690.22              0.00         60,000.00          7,309.78

10E000 1240 4100 10 000000 MEDICAID MATCHING EXP          3,033.37          9,371.17            677.80         15,000.00          4,951.03

10E000 1240 7000 10 000000 MEDICARE MATCHING EQUIPMENT              0.00              0.00          1,125.00          1,000.00           -125.00

10E000 1250 1100 00 004300 TITLE I IMP INSTR SAL         12,750.00         21,440.00              0.00          6,750.00        -14,690.00

10E000 1250 2110 00 004300 TITLE 1 BD PD RETIRE          1,608.47          2,654.25              0.00            832.00         -1,822.25

10E000 1250 2120 00 004300 FEDERAL TRS            277.76          1,111.04              0.00              0.00         -1,111.04

10E000 1250 3010 00 004300 TITLE I PURCH SERV              0.00          2,100.00              0.00         18,780.00         16,680.00

10E000 1250 3320 00 004300 TITLE I STAFF DEVELOPMENT          1,306.17         17,158.19              0.00         25,000.00          7,841.81

10E000 1250 4100 00 004300 TITLE I CLASSROOM SUPPLIES            674.62         99,798.42         34,310.21        194,326.00         60,217.37

10E000 1250 4110 00 004300 TITLE I INSTRUCT SUPPLIES              0.00            247.69              0.00              0.00           -247.69

10E000 1252 1100 00 004932 TITLE II SALARIES              0.00          6,371.00              0.00              0.00         -6,371.00

10E000 1252 2120 00 004932 FEDERAL TRS            205.36            821.44              0.00              0.00           -821.44

10E000 1252 2220 00 004932 TITLE II BD PD INSURANCE              0.00          1,400.00              0.00          8,572.00          7,172.00

10E000 1650 1100 00 000000 GIFTED SALARIES          3,714.26         21,915.04              0.00         44,571.00         22,655.96

10E000 1650 2110 00 000000 GIFTED BD PD RETIRE            624.76          2,500.13              0.00          5,496.00          2,995.87

10E000 1650 2220 00 000000 GIFTED INSURANCE            700.00          4,200.00              0.00          8,572.00          4,372.00



3frbud12.p 67-4 Mahomet-Seymour CUSD #3 01/10/18 Page:3

05.17.10.00.00 Expenditure Report (Detail)  (Date: 12/2017)  3:50 PM

Account Level December 2017-18 2017-18 Encumbered 2017-18 2017-18 FYTD

Account Number             Description                     Monthly Activity     FYTD Activity            Amount    Revised Budget  Unencumbered Bal

10E000 1650 4100 00 000000 DISTR/GIFT GEN SUPP              0.00              0.00              0.00          2,000.00          2,000.00

10E000 2130 1100 00 000000 HEALTH SALARY          5,052.20         30,057.61              0.00         60,394.00         30,336.39

10E000 2130 1120 00 000000 DIABETIC CARE AIDES            416.80          2,507.33              0.00          5,000.00          2,492.67

10E000 2130 2220 00 000000 BD PD HLTH INS            700.00          4,200.00              0.00          7,542.00          3,342.00

10E000 2130 3100 00 000000 HEALTH PROF SERV              0.00            200.00              0.00              0.00           -200.00

10E000 2130 4100 00 000000 HEALTH SERV GEN SUP              0.00          1,452.00              0.00          2,000.00            548.00

10E000 2130 4110 00 000000 HEALTH HEP B SHOTS              0.00              0.00              0.00          1,000.00          1,000.00

10E000 2130 7000 00 000000 HEALTH NON-CAP EQUIPMENT              0.00          1,678.00              0.00          1,678.00              0.00

10E000 2150 1100 00 000000 SPEECH SALARY         23,886.36        136,162.04              0.00        289,636.00        153,473.96

10E000 2150 2110 00 000000 SPEECH BD PD RETIRE          4,017.78         16,079.15              0.00         30,325.00         14,245.85

10E000 2150 2210 00 000000 SPEECH HEALTH             92.02            552.12              0.00            700.00            147.88

10E000 2150 2220 00 000000 SPEECH BD PD HEALTH          2,162.70         11,576.20              0.00         19,327.00          7,750.80

10E000 2210 1000 00 000000 STAFF DEV/IMP INST/SAL              0.00            300.00              0.00         10,000.00          9,700.00

10E000 2210 1200 00 000000 REIMBURSABLE SUBS              0.00          4,537.50              0.00          4,000.00           -537.50

10E000 2210 1200 00 004300 TITLE I STAFF DEV SUBS          1,260.00          4,753.20              0.00         18,000.00         13,246.80

10E000 2210 1200 00 004620 PART B IMPR INSTR SAL(SUBS)              0.00          4,235.00              0.00          3,500.00           -735.00

10E000 2210 1200 00 004932 TITLE II IMP OF INSTR SUBS          1,640.00          4,832.50              0.00         18,300.00         13,467.50

10E000 2210 1210 00 000000 STAFF DEVELOPMENT SUBS              0.00            973.78              0.00              0.00           -973.78

10E000 2210 2110 00 000000 STAFF DEV/TRS              0.00            250.28              0.00          1,726.00          1,475.72

10E000 2210 2110 00 004300 TITLE I STAFF DEV SUBS (TRNEC)             15.85             78.26              0.00          2,219.00          2,140.74

10E000 2210 2110 00 004620 IMPR INSTR STAFF DEV TRS              0.00            359.53              0.00              0.00           -359.53

10E000 2210 2110 00 004932 TTL II IMP INST SAL (TRNEC)             15.73             44.19              0.00              0.00            -44.19

10E000 2210 2200 00 000000 STAFF DEV/IMP INST/THIS              0.00              0.00              0.00             10.00             10.00

10E000 2210 3100 00 004620 PART B IMP INSTR PUR SERV          1,437.60         12,880.26              8.37         26,000.00         13,111.37

10E000 2210 3140 00 000000 STAFF DEV/IMP INST/PURCH SERV            200.00          1,928.66              0.00              0.00         -1,928.66

10E000 2210 3140 00 004932 TTL II IMP INST P SERV          7,821.15         11,696.84          1,048.16         45,000.00         32,255.00

10E000 2210 3320 00 003215 CTE TRAVEL              0.00              0.00              0.00            500.00            500.00

10E000 2210 4100 00 000000 STAFF DEV/IMP INST/SUPP           -109.95            332.28              0.00          2,000.00          1,667.72

10E000 2210 4100 00 004300 TITLE I IMP OF INSTR SUPPLIES              0.00              0.00              0.00          4,000.00          4,000.00

10E000 2210 4100 00 004620 PART B/SUPPLIES              0.00            420.32              0.00              0.00           -420.32

10E000 2210 4100 00 004932 TTL II IMPR INST SUPP            392.28          8,052.94            100.68         10,420.00          2,266.38

10E000 2210 4160 00 000000 DONATION SUPPLIES              0.00              0.00          9,968.53         20,000.00         10,031.47

10E000 2220 1100 00 000000 ELEM LIBRARY SALARY         12,516.58         78,235.06              0.00         99,700.00         21,464.94

10E000 2220 1120 00 000000 LIBRARY AIDE SALARY          3,863.02         18,812.36              0.00         48,180.00         29,367.64

10E000 2220 1200 00 000000 LIBRARY SUBS            685.00          2,267.50              0.00          5,000.00          2,732.50

10E000 2220 2110 00 000000 JH LIBRARY TRS          2,109.68          8,460.17              0.00         22,234.00         13,773.83

10E000 2220 2120 00 000000              0.00              3.86              0.00              0.00             -3.86

10E000 2220 2200 00 000000 JH LIBRARY THIS              0.00              0.00              0.00          4,035.00          4,035.00

10E000 2220 2210 00 000000 BD PD LIBRARY LIFE              0.00            537.36              0.00          2,363.00          1,825.64

10E000 2220 2220 00 000000 LIBRARY BD PD HEALTH          1,879.90          9,199.60              0.00         18,539.00          9,339.40



3frbud12.p 67-4 Mahomet-Seymour CUSD #3 01/10/18 Page:4

05.17.10.00.00 Expenditure Report (Detail)  (Date: 12/2017)  3:50 PM

Account Level December 2017-18 2017-18 Encumbered 2017-18 2017-18 FYTD

Account Number             Description                     Monthly Activity     FYTD Activity            Amount    Revised Budget  Unencumbered Bal

10E000 2220 3230 00 000000 AV REPAIR & MAINT              0.00              0.00              0.00          1,000.00          1,000.00

10E000 2220 3250 00 000000 ON LINE SUPPORT SERVICES              0.00          3,637.50              0.00          3,638.00              0.50

10E000 2220 4300 00 000000 STATE FLOW THRU LIB              0.00             38.76            130.83          2,000.00          1,830.41

10E000 2230 3100 00 004620 IDEA PART B PURC SERV            325.00            325.00              0.00            500.00            175.00

10E000 2230 4100 00 000000 ASSESSMENT & TESTING SUPPLIES              0.00         29,256.50              0.00         20,000.00         -9,256.50

10E000 2230 4100 00 004300 TITLE I ASSESSMENT SUPPLIES              0.00         17,717.50              0.00         17,000.00           -717.50

10E000 2310 1130 00 000000 BD OF ED TREASURER            291.68          1,750.08              0.00          3,500.00          1,749.92

10E000 2310 1140 00 000000 BD OF ED SECRETARY              0.00              0.00              0.00          4,000.00          4,000.00

10E000 2310 3100 00 000000 CONSULTANTS              0.00              0.00              0.00          5,000.00          5,000.00

10E000 2310 3110 00 000000 FINANCIAL MNGMT SERVICE              0.00          9,500.00              0.00          9,000.00           -500.00

10E000 2310 3170 00 000000 AUDIT SERVICES              0.00         17,300.00              0.00         25,000.00          7,700.00

10E000 2310 3180 00 000000 LEGAL SERVICES              0.00              0.00              0.00          2,500.00          2,500.00

10E000 2310 3320 00 000000 BD OF ED TRAVEL          1,132.24          8,172.59              0.00         13,000.00          4,827.41

10E000 2310 3500 00 000000 ADVERTISING          2,106.60          6,166.05              0.00          6,500.00            333.95

10E000 2310 4100 00 000000 BOARD SUPPLIES            105.20          1,866.03             51.45          6,250.00          4,332.52

10E000 2310 6400 00 000000 BD DUES & FEES              0.00          8,864.00              0.00         10,000.00          1,136.00

10E000 2320 1100 00 000000 SUPT SALARY         15,663.34         95,380.04              0.00        187,960.00         92,579.96

10E000 2320 1110 00 000000 ASST SUPT SALARY          8,750.00         66,432.68              0.00        105,000.00         38,567.32

10E000 2320 1140 00 000000 SUPT SECRETARY SAL          4,203.00         24,944.80              0.00         48,256.00         23,311.20

10E000 2320 2110 00 000000 TRS          3,122.78         20,697.90              0.00         36,122.00         15,424.10

10E000 2320 2220 00 000000 BD PD HEALTH          1,621.52         10,907.60              0.00         17,717.00          6,809.40

10E000 2320 2230 00 000000 BD PD DENTAL              0.00            132.42              0.00              0.00           -132.42

10E000 2320 3150 00 000000 CONSULTANTS              0.00            150.00              0.00            500.00            350.00

10E000 2320 3320 00 000000 SUPT TRAV & REL COST            180.70          2,123.18              0.00          3,000.00            876.82

10E000 2320 3400 00 000000 SUPT POSTAGE              0.00              0.00              0.00            300.00            300.00

10E000 2320 3420 00 000000 DIST ADMIN TELEPHONE            374.22          3,781.51              0.00          5,000.00          1,218.49

10E000 2320 4100 00 000000 SUPT GEN SUPP              9.08          3,390.58            482.49          5,000.00          1,126.93

10E000 2320 6400 00 000000 SUPT DUES & FEES            150.00          1,930.85              0.00          2,000.00             69.15

10E000 2320 7000 00 000000 EQUIPMENT              0.00          3,356.00              0.00          3,356.00              0.00

10E000 2410 1140 00 000000 PRINCIPAL SECY SAL         28,792.42        177,076.32              0.00        352,196.00        175,119.68

10E000 2410 1260 00 000000 SECRETARY SUB          1,579.94          7,322.46              0.00         15,000.00          7,677.54

10E000 2410 2210 00 000000 PRIN SEC LIFE INS            261.08          1,566.48              0.00          3,267.00          1,700.52

10E000 2410 2220 00 000000 BD PD MEDICAL          4,875.34         29,252.04              0.00         55,558.00         26,305.96

10E000 2410 2230 00 000000 BD PD DENTAL            114.70            688.20              0.00          2,264.00          1,575.80

10E000 2410 3110 00 000000 EVALUATION SOFTWARE            319.20          9,172.57              0.00         10,500.00          1,327.43

10E000 2410 3320 00 000000 PRINC TRAV & RC         -1,011.00          1,541.73            106.49         10,000.00          8,351.78

10E000 2410 3420 00 000000 PRINCIPALS TELEP          2,381.76         14,904.61              0.00         30,000.00         15,095.39

10E000 2410 4100 00 000000 PRINCIPAL SUPPLIES            239.27          2,071.38             99.00          6,000.00          3,829.62

10E000 2410 6400 00 000000 PRINCIPALS DUES & FEE            385.00          4,440.53              0.00          6,000.00          1,559.47

10E000 2410 7000 00 000000 PRINCIPALS EQUIPMENT              0.00         13,424.00              0.00         13,424.00              0.00



3frbud12.p 67-4 Mahomet-Seymour CUSD #3 01/10/18 Page:5

05.17.10.00.00 Expenditure Report (Detail)  (Date: 12/2017)  3:50 PM

Account Level December 2017-18 2017-18 Encumbered 2017-18 2017-18 FYTD

Account Number             Description                     Monthly Activity     FYTD Activity            Amount    Revised Budget  Unencumbered Bal

10E000 2520 1100 00 000000 BUS SERVICES SALARY         22,327.66        133,965.96              0.00        267,932.00        133,966.04

10E000 2520 2110 00 000000 BUS SERVICES SALARY (TRAD)          1,012.46          6,074.76              0.00         11,711.00          5,636.24

10E000 2520 2210 00 000000 ADMIN LIFE              0.00          4,645.00              0.00          7,202.00          2,557.00

10E000 2520 2220 00 000000 BD PD HEALTH          2,800.00         16,800.00              0.00         34,289.00         17,489.00

10E000 2520 3230 00 000000 ACCT REPAIR & MAINT              0.00         36,075.52              0.00         30,000.00         -6,075.52

10E000 2520 3320 00 000000 ACCT TRAVEL & REL CO            211.00            405.24             90.00          2,500.00          2,004.76

10E000 2520 3400 00 000000 POSTAGE          1,770.04          2,586.70            633.12          5,000.00          1,780.18

10E000 2520 4100 00 000000 ACCT GEN SUPPLIES             10.00          5,530.69          1,412.87         14,541.00          7,597.44

10E000 2520 5400 00 000000 ACCT C/O REPLAC              0.00              0.00              0.00          3,000.00          3,000.00

10E000 2520 7000 00 000000 EQUIPMENT              0.00          1,678.00              0.00          3,000.00          1,322.00

10E000 2560 1120 00 000000 LUNCHRM AIDE SALARY          7,384.18         27,948.53              0.00         63,546.00         35,597.47

10E000 2560 1170 00 000000 CAFETERIA SALARY          2,479.80         10,451.45              0.00         30,000.00         19,548.55

10E000 2560 2120 00 000000              0.00            -15.75              0.00              0.00             15.75

10E000 2560 3230 00 000000 CAFE REPAIR & MAINT              0.00          2,298.00              0.00          7,000.00          4,702.00

10E000 2560 4110 00 000000 CAFE FOOD         82,493.39        368,792.20              0.00        675,000.00        306,207.80

10E000 2560 4120 00 000000 CAFE OTHER              3.00          2,018.00              0.00          2,000.00            -18.00

10E000 2560 5410 00 000000 CAFE CAP OUTLAY NEW              0.00          2,870.00              0.00          3,000.00            130.00

10E000 2560 5420 00 000000 CAFE CAP OUT/REPLAC              0.00          6,160.00              0.00         10,000.00          3,840.00

10E000 2560 7000 00 000000 FOOD SERVICE EQUIPMENT             90.00          1,890.00              0.00          5,000.00          3,110.00

10E000 2900 4100 00 004300 TITLE I HOMELESS SUPPLIES              0.00              0.00              0.00            750.00            750.00

10E000 3000 4100 00 004300 TITLE I SUPPLIES - PARENT INV              0.00              0.00              0.00          6,000.00          6,000.00

10E000 3000 4100 06 001995 COMMUNITY SPONSORSHIP SUPPLIES              0.00            500.00              0.00            500.00              0.00

10E000 3000 5000 06 001995 COMMUNITY SPONSORSHIP CAP OUT              0.00              0.00              0.00          2,000.00          2,000.00

10E000 3000 7000 06 001995 COMMUNITY SPONSORSHIP EQUIP              0.00              0.00              0.00          1,000.00          1,000.00

10E000 ---- ---- -- ------      1,152,886.98      6,915,527.37         67,057.57     13,665,412.00      6,682,827.06

10E001 1130 1100 00 000000 HS TEACHER SALARY        170,445.60      1,012,161.78              0.00      2,020,023.00      1,007,861.22

10E001 1130 1110 00 000000 HS SPONSORSHIP          6,944.33         35,798.69              0.00         70,038.00         34,239.31

10E001 1130 1200 00 000000 HS SUB          1,785.00         17,549.52              0.00         50,000.00         32,450.48

10E001 1130 1230 00 000000 STUDY HALL SUPV SAL             45.00            315.00              0.00              0.00           -315.00

10E001 1130 2110 00 000000 HS BD PD RETIRE         29,657.93        119,149.87              0.00        267,307.00        148,157.13

10E001 1130 2220 00 000000 HS BD PD HEALTH         25,200.00        151,200.00              0.00        305,958.00        154,758.00

10E001 1130 2230 00 000000 HS BD PD DENTAL            132.42            794.52              0.00          1,657.00            862.48

10E001 1130 3230 00 000000 HS REPAIR & MAINT              0.00          2,711.17              0.00         13,000.00         10,288.83

10E001 1130 4100 00 000000 HS GEN SUPP          5,814.69         20,239.88          2,123.45         65,852.00         43,488.67

10E001 1130 4110 09 000000 HS ART SUPPLIES              0.00            322.50              0.00          3,758.00          3,435.50

10E001 1130 4120 00 000000 PE SUPPLIES             29.35          2,550.51            450.00          3,400.00            399.49

10E001 1130 4200 00 000000 HS TEXTBOOK MAINT              0.00          3,419.88              0.00         30,000.00         26,580.12

10E001 1400 4100 00 003215 CTE SUPPLIES            436.21          3,840.00          3,375.60         14,191.00          6,975.40

10E001 1400 4140 00 003215 CTE CURR/SUPPL MATERIAL              0.00              0.00              0.00          1,000.00          1,000.00



3frbud12.p 67-4 Mahomet-Seymour CUSD #3 01/10/18 Page:6

05.17.10.00.00 Expenditure Report (Detail)  (Date: 12/2017)  3:50 PM

Account Level December 2017-18 2017-18 Encumbered 2017-18 2017-18 FYTD

Account Number             Description                     Monthly Activity     FYTD Activity            Amount    Revised Budget  Unencumbered Bal

10E001 1400 7000 00 003215 CTE EQUIPMENT              0.00              0.00              0.00          2,000.00          2,000.00

10E001 1410 1100 00 000000 F/C STUDIES TEACHER SAL          8,010.52         47,522.08              0.00         96,126.00         48,603.92

10E001 1410 2110 00 000000 F/C STUDIES BD PD RETIRE          1,347.38          5,391.87              0.00         11,852.00          6,460.13

10E001 1410 2210 00 000000 F/C STUDIES LIFE INSURANCE             50.00            300.00              0.00              0.00           -300.00

10E001 1410 2220 00 000000 F/C STUDIES BD PD HEALTH            700.00          4,200.00              0.00          8,572.00          4,372.00

10E001 1420 1100 08 000000 AG TEACHER SALARY          4,900.10         29,127.40              0.00         58,801.00         29,673.60

10E001 1420 2110 08 000000 AG BD PD RETIRE            824.22          3,298.30              0.00          7,250.00          3,951.70

10E001 1420 2220 08 000000 AG TEACHER HEALTH            700.00          4,200.00              0.00          8,572.00          4,372.00

10E001 1420 3320 08 000000 AG TRAVEL              0.00              0.00              0.00            100.00            100.00

10E001 1420 4110 08 000000 AGR GRANT INTR SUPPLIES              0.00              0.00              0.00          2,250.00          2,250.00

10E001 1440 1100 00 000000 BUSINESS ED SALARY          6,118.60         36,398.20              0.00         73,423.00         37,024.80

10E001 1440 2110 00 000000 BUSINESS ED TRS          1,029.18          4,118.50              0.00          9,053.00          4,934.50

10E001 1440 2220 00 000000 BUS ED BD PD HEALTH            700.00          4,200.00              0.00          8,572.00          4,372.00

10E001 1450 1100 00 000000 IND ARTS SALARY          8,353.10         49,618.60              0.00        100,237.00         50,618.40

10E001 1450 2110 00 000000 IND ARTS BD TRS          1,405.08          5,622.74              0.00         12,359.00          6,736.26

10E001 1450 2220 00 000000 IND ARTS HEALTH          1,400.00          8,400.00              0.00         17,145.00          8,745.00

10E001 1501 1100 04 000000 MUSIC SALARIES         30,145.24        178,403.25              0.00        351,823.00        173,419.75

10E001 1501 2110 04 000000 MUSIC BD PD RETIRE          5,070.58         20,291.17              0.00         43,380.00         23,088.83

10E001 1501 2220 04 000000 MUSIC BD PD HEALTH          4,338.70         26,032.20              0.00         51,353.00         25,320.80

10E001 1501 3140 04 000000 CONTRACTUAL SERV              0.00          6,000.00              0.00          9,500.00          3,500.00

10E001 1501 3230 04 000000 MUSIC REPAIR & MAINT             70.14            774.26            171.00          2,150.00          1,204.74

10E001 1501 3240 04 000000 PIANO TUNING              0.00             78.99             95.00          1,050.00            876.01

10E001 1501 4100 04 000000 CHORAL UNIF              0.00              0.00              0.00          1,260.00          1,260.00

10E001 1501 4110 04 000000 HS BAND SUPPLY            367.56            764.01              0.00          3,000.00          2,235.99

10E001 1501 4120 04 000000 HS CHORAL SUPPLY              0.00            962.24            200.58          2,070.00            907.18

10E001 1501 4160 04 000000 MARCHING BAND SUPP              0.00          3,280.98              0.00          4,000.00            719.02

10E001 1501 5400 04 000000 BAND 5-12 CAP OUT              0.00          4,660.14              0.00          7,100.00          2,439.86

10E001 1501 6400 04 000000 MUSIC DUES & FEES              0.00              0.00              0.00          3,600.00          3,600.00

10E001 1501 7000 04 000000 MUSIC EQUIPMENT              0.00          1,180.09              0.00              0.00         -1,180.09

10E001 1510 1230 02 000000 HS COACHING SALARY         18,542.15        105,850.35              0.00        212,993.00        107,142.65

10E001 1510 2110 02 000000 HS COACH BD PD  RETIRE          1,761.70          7,123.22              0.00         15,684.00          8,560.78

10E001 1510 2220 02 000000 HS COACH HEALTH              0.00              0.00              0.00            210.00            210.00

10E001 1510 3190 02 000000 HS OFFICIALS              0.00         16,750.00              0.00         27,000.00         10,250.00

10E001 1510 3320 02 000000 COACHING TRAVEL & RC              0.00              0.00              0.00          1,250.00          1,250.00

10E001 1510 4100 02 000000 HS ATH GEN SUPP            200.00         10,338.04            925.00         12,125.00            861.96

10E001 1510 4110 02 000000 HS CHEERLEADING SUP              0.00              0.00              0.00            400.00            400.00

10E001 1520 4100 02 000000 HS FOOTBALL GEN SUP              0.00              0.00              0.00          2,000.00          2,000.00

10E001 1520 4110 02 000000 HS BASKETBALL GEN S              0.00            425.00              0.00          1,000.00            575.00

10E001 1520 4120 02 000000 HS WRESTLING GEN SU              0.00          1,725.00              0.00          1,500.00           -225.00

10E001 1520 4130 02 000000 HS TRACK GEN SUPP              0.00              0.00              0.00          1,500.00          1,500.00



3frbud12.p 67-4 Mahomet-Seymour CUSD #3 01/10/18 Page:7

05.17.10.00.00 Expenditure Report (Detail)  (Date: 12/2017)  3:50 PM

Account Level December 2017-18 2017-18 Encumbered 2017-18 2017-18 FYTD

Account Number             Description                     Monthly Activity     FYTD Activity            Amount    Revised Budget  Unencumbered Bal

10E001 1520 4140 02 000000 HS BOYS X CTRY GEN SU              0.00            530.00              0.00          1,000.00            470.00

10E001 1520 4150 02 000000 HS GIRLS X CTRY GEN SUPPLIES              0.00            930.00              0.00          1,000.00             70.00

10E001 1520 4160 02 000000 HS BASEBALL GEN SUP              0.00              0.00              0.00          1,750.00          1,750.00

10E001 1520 4170 02 000000 HS BOYS GOLF GEN SUPP              0.00          1,595.00              0.00            750.00           -845.00

10E001 1520 4180 02 000000 HS BOYS SOCCER GEN              0.00            200.00              0.00          1,000.00            800.00

10E001 1520 4190 02 000000 HS GIRLS GOLF SUPPLIES              0.00            710.00              0.00            750.00             40.00

10E001 1530 4100 02 000000 HS GIRLS VOLLB GEN S              0.00          1,065.00              0.00          1,000.00            -65.00

10E001 1530 4110 02 000000 HS GIRLS BASKETB GEN            356.98            681.98              0.00          1,000.00            318.02

10E001 1530 4120 02 000000 HS GIRLS SOFTBALL GE              0.00              0.00              0.00          1,500.00          1,500.00

10E001 1530 4130 02 000000 HS GIRLS TRACK GEN S              0.00              0.00              0.00          1,500.00          1,500.00

10E001 1530 4140 02 000000 HS GIRLS SOCCER GEN              0.00              0.00              0.00          1,000.00          1,000.00

10E001 1530 4150 02 000000 HS DANCE TEAM              0.00            570.00              0.00            400.00           -170.00

10E001 1530 4180 02 000000 CHESS CLUB              0.00             95.00              0.00            100.00              5.00

10E001 1530 4190 02 000000 SCHOLASTIC BOWL            140.00            350.00              0.00            350.00              0.00

10E001 1560 3190 02 000000 INTRAMURAL OFFICIALS            900.00            900.00              0.00          1,200.00            300.00

10E001 1590 6400 02 000000 DUES AND FEES             25.00          1,053.00            280.00          2,200.00            867.00

10E001 1600 1100 00 000000 SUMMER SCHOOL  HS              0.00         10,125.00              0.00         12,292.00          2,167.00

10E001 1600 2110 00 000000 HS SUMMER SCHOOL HS TRS              0.00          1,054.34              0.00            800.00           -254.34

10E001 1600 4100 00 000000 SUMMER SCH SUPP              0.00          2,943.00              0.00          4,000.00          1,057.00

10E001 1700 1100 00 000000 DR ED CLASSROOM SALARY              0.00              0.00              0.00         12,000.00         12,000.00

10E001 1700 1110 00 000000 DR ED BTW SALARY          1,395.00         25,965.00              0.00         36,000.00         10,035.00

10E001 1700 2110 00 000000 DR ED TRS            160.85          2,923.60              0.00          5,918.00          2,994.40

10E001 1700 3230 00 000000 DR ED EQUIP REP & MAI              0.00              0.00              0.00            500.00            500.00

10E001 1700 4100 00 000000 DR ED CLASSROOM SUP              0.00             30.00              0.00             50.00             20.00

10E001 1900 8000 00 000000 ALTERNATIVE ED TUIT              0.00         36,971.88              0.00         30,000.00         -6,971.88

10E001 1912 8000 10 000000 SPEC ED TUIT         32,964.97        196,164.32              0.00        650,000.00        453,835.68

10E001 1917 8000 07 000000 CH/FD VO-ED CO-OP              0.00          4,965.85              0.00          7,000.00          2,034.15

10E001 2120 1100 00 000000 GUIDANCE SALARY         13,188.52         78,404.48              0.00        158,248.00         79,843.52

10E001 2120 1140 00 000000 GUIDANCE ASSISTANT          5,220.56         34,990.14              0.00         85,603.00         50,612.86

10E001 2120 2110 00 000000 GUID BD PD RETIRE          2,218.40          8,877.46              0.00         19,512.00         10,634.54

10E001 2120 2210 00 000000 GUIDANCE LIFE INSURANCE             61.50            369.00              0.00              0.00           -369.00

10E001 2120 2220 00 000000 GUID BD PD HEALTH          1,400.00          8,400.00              0.00         17,145.00          8,745.00

10E001 2120 2230 00 000000 GUIDANCE DENTAL INSURANCE            132.42            794.52              0.00              0.00           -794.52

10E001 2120 4100 00 000000 GUIDANCE TESTING SU              0.00              0.00              0.00          2,000.00          2,000.00

10E001 2220 1100 00 000000 HS LIBRARY SALARY          4,217.10         25,024.77              0.00         50,605.00         25,580.23

10E001 2220 2110 00 000000 HS LIBRARY TRS            709.34          2,838.60              0.00          6,240.00          3,401.40

10E001 2220 2220 00 000000 HS LIBRARY HEALTH            700.00          4,200.00              0.00          8,572.00          4,372.00

10E001 2220 4100 00 000000 HS LIBR GEN SUPP            830.52         10,431.59            325.00         10,760.00              3.41

10E001 2410 1100 00 000000 HS PRINCIPALS SALARIES          9,732.50         58,395.00              0.00        116,790.00         58,395.00

10E001 2410 1110 00 000000 ASST HS PRINCIPAL SAL         15,654.02         93,924.12              0.00        187,848.00         93,923.88



3frbud12.p 67-4 Mahomet-Seymour CUSD #3 01/10/18 Page:8

05.17.10.00.00 Expenditure Report (Detail)  (Date: 12/2017)  3:50 PM

Account Level December 2017-18 2017-18 Encumbered 2017-18 2017-18 FYTD

Account Number             Description                     Monthly Activity     FYTD Activity            Amount    Revised Budget  Unencumbered Bal

10E001 2410 2110 00 000000 HS PRINCIPAL TRS          3,247.26         19,483.56              0.00         37,562.00         18,078.44

10E001 2410 2220 00 000000 HS PRINCIPAL HEALTH          3,500.00         21,000.00              0.00         42,861.00         21,861.00

10E001 2410 3400 00 000000 HS PRINC POSTAGE            117.98          1,101.90              0.00          6,500.00          5,398.10

10E001 2410 3400 02 000000 HS ATH/CURR POSTAGE              0.00              0.00              0.00            300.00            300.00

10E001 ---- ---- -- ------        433,397.70      2,615,148.06          7,945.63      5,544,050.00      2,920,956.31

10E002 1120 1100 00 000000 JH TEACHER SALARY        149,942.02        889,389.73              0.00      1,786,738.00        897,348.27

10E002 1120 1110 00 000000 JH SPONSORSHIP          1,841.80         11,019.07              0.00         22,314.00         11,294.93

10E002 1120 1200 00 000000 JH SUB TEACHERS          3,110.00          9,105.00              0.00         20,000.00         10,895.00

10E002 1120 1230 00 000000 JH STUDY HALL SUPV            240.00            915.00              0.00          5,000.00          4,085.00

10E002 1120 2110 00 000000 JH TEACHER TRS         25,637.41        102,556.28              0.00        191,504.00         88,947.72

10E002 1120 2210 00 000000 JH BD PD LIFE INS             39.50            237.00              0.00            494.00            257.00

10E002 1120 2220 00 000000 JH BD PD HEALTH         21,936.76        131,496.62              0.00        265,495.00        133,998.38

10E002 1120 3230 00 000000 JH REPAIR & MAINT            101.20          4,403.38            305.21          7,400.00          2,691.41

10E002 1120 3320 00 000000 JH TEA TRAV & REL CO              0.00              0.00              0.00            200.00            200.00

10E002 1120 4100 00 000000 JH GEN SUPP          3,043.79         18,160.42          1,364.75         31,453.00         11,927.83

10E002 1120 4100 09 000000 JH ART SUPPLIES              0.00          3,056.48              0.00          3,308.00            251.52

10E002 1120 4120 00 000000 JH PE SUPPLIES              0.00          3,203.28              0.00          4,000.00            796.72

10E002 1120 4200 00 000000 JH TEXTBOOK MAINT            323.55          5,619.71              0.00         20,000.00         14,380.29

10E002 1120 7000 00 000000 JRH EQUIPMENT              0.00          2,883.50              0.00              0.00         -2,883.50

10E002 1501 4100 04 000000 JH MUSIC CHORAL SUPP              0.00            377.34            121.29          1,110.00            611.37

10E002 1501 4110 04 000000 JH BAND SUPP              0.00            454.00              0.00            500.00             46.00

10E002 1540 1230 02 000000 JH  COACHING SALARY         10,413.17         39,112.70              0.00         83,280.00         44,167.30

10E002 1540 2110 02 000000 JH COACH BD PD RETIRE            781.24          3,126.40              0.00         10,269.00          7,142.60

10E002 1540 2220 02 000000 JH COACH HEALTH              0.00            123.94              0.00            736.00            612.06

10E002 1540 3190 02 000000 JH OFFICIALS          5,260.00          8,840.00              0.00          6,510.00         -2,330.00

10E002 1540 4100 02 000000 JH ATH GEN SUPP            120.00          2,339.10            245.00          5,730.00          3,145.90

10E002 1540 4110 02 000000 JR HIGH CHEERLEADING              0.00              0.00              0.00            200.00            200.00

10E002 1600 1100 00 000000 SUMMER SCHOOL JH              0.00          3,240.00              0.00          3,000.00           -240.00

10E002 1600 2110 00 000000 SUMMER SCHOOL JH TRS              0.00            393.56              0.00            370.00            -23.56

10E002 2220 1100 00 000000 JH LIBRARY SALARY          4,647.98         27,605.50              0.00         57,056.00         29,450.50

10E002 2220 2110 00 000000 JH LIBRARY TRS            781.82          3,128.64              0.00          5,974.00          2,845.36

10E002 2220 2210 00 000000 JH LIBRARY LIFE INSURANCE             52.00            312.00              0.00            651.00            339.00

10E002 2220 4100 00 000000 JH LIBR GEN SUPP              0.00          2,978.72          1,997.15          7,828.00          2,852.13

10E002 2410 1100 00 000000 JH PRINCIPALS SALARIES         14,238.76         85,432.56              0.00        170,865.00         85,432.44

10E002 2410 2110 00 000000 JH PRINCIPAL TRS          1,821.32         10,927.92              0.00         21,068.00         10,140.08

10E002 2410 2220 00 000000 JH PRINCIPAL HEALTH          1,400.00          8,400.00              0.00         17,145.00          8,745.00

10E002 2410 3400 00 000000 JH PRINC POSTAGE             71.24            316.33              0.00          4,000.00          3,683.67

10E002 ---- ---- -- ------        245,803.56      1,379,154.18          4,033.40      2,754,198.00      1,371,010.42



3frbud12.p 67-4 Mahomet-Seymour CUSD #3 01/10/18 Page:9

05.17.10.00.00 Expenditure Report (Detail)  (Date: 12/2017)  3:50 PM

Account Level December 2017-18 2017-18 Encumbered 2017-18 2017-18 FYTD

Account Number             Description                     Monthly Activity     FYTD Activity            Amount    Revised Budget  Unencumbered Bal

10E003 1110 3230 00 000000 REPAIR & MAINT/LT             54.54          2,217.21              0.00          3,000.00            782.79

10E003 1110 4100 00 000000 LT GEN SUPP             68.74          7,844.17              0.00          6,000.00         -1,844.17

10E003 1110 4100 09 000000 ELEM ART SUPP/LT             57.62            182.64              0.00          3,128.00          2,945.36

10E003 1110 4120 00 000000 ELEM PE/LT              0.00              0.00              0.00            700.00            700.00

10E003 1110 4200 00 000000 LT TEXTBOOK MAINT              0.00          6,300.96              0.00              0.00         -6,300.96

10E003 1250 1120 00 004300 TITLE I AIDE SALARIES - LT              0.00          2,215.07              0.00              0.00         -2,215.07

10E003 1250 4100 00 004300 TITLE I SUPPLIES - LT          6,397.41         21,491.05          1,379.94         30,000.00          7,129.01

10E003 1250 4200 00 004300 TITLE I SUPPLIES-LT TEXTBOOKS              0.00          3,682.65              0.00         30,000.00         26,317.35

10E003 1501 4100 04 000000 ELEM MUSIC GEN/LT              0.00            176.57              0.00            630.00            453.43

10E003 2220 4100 00 004300 TITLE I SUPPLIES - LT LIBRARY            832.79          4,165.09            985.49          7,300.00          2,149.42

10E003 2410 1100 00 000000 LT PRINCIPAL SALARY         15,368.10         92,208.60              0.00        184,417.00         92,208.40

10E003 2410 2110 00 000000 LT PRINCIPAL TRS          1,965.74         11,794.44              0.00         22,739.00         10,944.56

10E003 2410 2220 00 000000 LT PRINCIPAL HEALTH          2,100.00         12,600.00              0.00         17,145.00          4,545.00

10E003 2410 3400 00 000000 LT PRINC POSTAGE             13.87            256.69              0.00            700.00            443.31

10E003 3000 4100 00 004300 TITLE I PARENT INVOLVE - LT              0.00              0.00              0.00          2,000.00          2,000.00

10E003 ---- ---- -- ------         26,858.81        165,135.14          2,365.43        307,759.00        140,258.43

10E004 1110 3230 00 000000 REPAIR & MAINT/SANG              0.00          1,465.42              0.00          2,000.00            534.58

10E004 1110 4100 00 000000 SANG GEN SUPP             38.74          1,475.66              0.00          3,000.00          1,524.34

10E004 1110 4100 09 000000 ELEM ART SUPP/SANG             65.11            322.38              0.00          2,237.00          1,914.62

10E004 1110 4120 00 000000 ELEM PE/SANG              0.00              0.00              0.00            250.00            250.00

10E004 1110 4200 00 000000 SANG TEXTBOOK MAINT              0.00            617.99              0.00              0.00           -617.99

10E004 1250 1100 00 004300 TITLE I SAL/SANG              0.00         13,962.23              0.00              0.00        -13,962.23

10E004 1250 2220 00 004300 TITLE I SANGAMON HEALTH              0.00          1,400.00              0.00          8,572.00          7,172.00

10E004 1250 4100 00 004300 TITLE I SUPPLIES - SANG            832.20         14,033.18          1,135.64         27,000.00         11,831.18

10E004 1250 4200 00 004300 TITLE I SUPPLIES-SNG TEXTBOOKS              0.00            855.34              0.00         27,000.00         26,144.66

10E004 1501 4100 04 000000 ELEM MUSIC GEN SANG              0.00              0.00              0.00            630.00            630.00

10E004 2220 4100 00 000000 SANG LIBR GEN SUPP              0.00            245.73              0.00              0.00           -245.73

10E004 2220 4100 00 004300 TITLE I SUPPLIES - SNG LIBRARY              0.00            203.99              0.00          5,000.00          4,796.01

10E004 2410 1100 00 000000 SANGAMON PRINC SAL          7,500.00         45,000.00              0.00         90,000.00         45,000.00

10E004 2410 2110 00 000000 SANGAMON PRINCIPAL TRS            959.34          5,756.04              0.00         11,097.00          5,340.96

10E004 2410 2220 00 000000 SANGAMON PRINCIPAL HEALTH              0.00              0.00              0.00          8,572.00          8,572.00

10E004 2410 3400 00 000000 SANG PRINC POSTAGE              5.06             93.66              0.00            500.00            406.34

10E004 3000 4100 00 004300 TITLE I PARENT INVOLVE - SANG              0.00              0.00              0.00          2,000.00          2,000.00

10E004 ---- ---- -- ------          9,400.45         85,431.62          1,135.64        187,858.00        101,290.74

10E005 1110 3230 00 000000 REPAIR & MAINT/MT              0.00            791.74              0.00          1,000.00            208.26

10E005 1110 3320 00 000000 MT TEA TRAV & REL CO              0.00              0.00              0.00            300.00            300.00

10E005 1110 4100 00 000000 MT GEN SUPP            209.30          2,505.92            575.00          3,000.00            -80.92

10E005 1110 4100 09 000000 ELEM ART SUPP/MT              0.00              0.00              0.00          1,069.00          1,069.00



3frbud12.p 67-4 Mahomet-Seymour CUSD #3 01/10/18 Page:10

05.17.10.00.00 Expenditure Report (Detail)  (Date: 12/2017)  3:50 PM

Account Level December 2017-18 2017-18 Encumbered 2017-18 2017-18 FYTD

Account Number             Description                     Monthly Activity     FYTD Activity            Amount    Revised Budget  Unencumbered Bal

10E005 1110 4100 11 000000 FULL-DAY KND START-UP SUPPLIES              0.00          2,044.38              0.00         10,000.00          7,955.62

10E005 1250 4100 00 004300 TITLE I SUPPLIES - MPE          2,136.83          8,983.17          1,763.43          3,000.00         -7,746.60

10E005 1250 4200 00 004300 TITLE I SUPPLIES-MPE TEXTBOOKS              0.00              0.00              0.00          3,000.00          3,000.00

10E005 1501 4100 04 000000 ELEM MUSIC GEN/MT              0.00              0.00              0.00            500.00            500.00

10E005 2220 4100 00 004300 TITLE I SUPPLIES - MPE LIBRARY              0.00              0.00            127.24          4,000.00          3,872.76

10E005 2410 1100 00 000000 MT PRINCIPAL SALARY          7,640.10         45,840.60              0.00         91,681.00         45,840.40

10E005 2410 2110 00 000000 MT PRINCIPAL TRS            977.26          5,863.56              0.00         11,304.00          5,440.44

10E005 2410 2220 00 000000 MT PRINCIPAL HEALTH            700.00          4,200.00              0.00          8,572.00          4,372.00

10E005 2410 3400 00 000000 MT PRINC POSTAGE             17.92            204.47              0.00            700.00            495.53

10E005 2410 4100 00 000000 MT OFFICE SUPPLIES              0.00              0.00              0.00            750.00            750.00

10E005 3000 4100 00 004300 TITLE I PARENT INVOLVE - MPE              0.00              0.00              0.00          2,000.00          2,000.00

10E005 ---- ---- -- ------         11,681.41         70,433.84          2,465.67        140,876.00         67,976.49

10E007 3200 4900 00 000000 CAIR EQUIPMENT              0.00              0.00              0.00          3,000.00          3,000.00

10E007 3200 5400 00 000000 CAIR CAPITAL OUTLAY              0.00              0.00              0.00          3,000.00          3,000.00

10E007 3200 7000 00 000000 CAIR EQUIPMENT              0.00              0.00              0.00          1,500.00          1,500.00

10E007 ---- ---- -- ------              0.00              0.00              0.00          7,500.00          7,500.00

1----- ---- ---- -- ------      1,880,028.91     11,230,830.21         85,003.34     22,607,653.00     11,291,819.45



3frbud12.p 67-4 Mahomet-Seymour CUSD #3 01/10/18 Page:11

05.17.10.00.00 Expenditure Report (Detail)  (Date: 12/2017)  3:50 PM

Account Level December 2017-18 2017-18 Encumbered 2017-18 2017-18 FYTD

Account Number             Description                     Monthly Activity     FYTD Activity            Amount    Revised Budget  Unencumbered Bal

20E000 2540 1160 00 000000 FAC-MAINT SALARY          5,103.58         30,621.48              0.00         61,243.00         30,621.52

20E000 2540 1180 00 000000 CUSTODIAN SALARY         48,728.85        293,043.77              0.00        569,061.00        276,017.23

20E000 2540 1200 00 000000 MOWING CREWS          2,632.00         21,052.00              0.00         60,000.00         38,948.00

20E000 2540 1210 00 000000 SUBSTITUTE CUSTODAN            568.35          7,928.04              0.00         28,000.00         20,071.96

20E000 2540 2210 00 000000 BD PD LIFE              0.00            367.00              0.00            383.00             16.00

20E000 2540 2220 00 000000 BD PD MEDICAL         10,615.64         63,693.84              0.00        130,031.00         66,337.16

20E000 2540 3210 00 000000 SANITATION SERV          1,794.00         10,544.00         10,500.00         25,000.00          3,956.00

20E000 2540 3220 00 000000 BLDG REPAIR & MAINT            513.90          6,230.23          3,221.69         20,000.00         10,548.08

20E000 2540 3230 00 000000 HVAC REP & MAINT          5,798.38         36,041.22          2,951.09         60,000.00         21,007.69

20E000 2540 3240 00 000000 GROUNDS PURC SERVICES          3,053.00         11,072.00              0.00         55,000.00         43,928.00

20E000 2540 3320 00 000000 TRAVEL & REL COSTS              0.00              0.00              0.00          1,000.00          1,000.00

20E000 2540 3400 00 000000 TELEPHONE            100.79            694.27              0.00          2,045.00          1,350.73

20E000 2540 3700 00 000000 WAREHOUSE WATER              6.48             37.36              0.00            200.00            162.64

20E000 2540 4100 00 000000 SUPPLIES          1,495.49          3,172.99             13.48         20,000.00         16,813.53

20E000 2540 4650 00 000000 WAREHOUSE GAS            114.41            559.63              0.00          2,000.00          1,440.37

20E000 2540 4660 00 000000 WAREHOUSE ELECTRIC            169.63            775.88              0.00          3,000.00          2,224.12

20E000 2540 4900 00 000000 GROUNDS SUPPLIES          5,847.16         26,729.53          4,600.00         15,000.00        -16,329.53

20E000 2540 5410 00 000000 CAP OUT/NEW EQUIP              0.00              0.00              0.00         10,000.00         10,000.00

20E000 2540 5420 00 000000 CAP OUT/REPLCMT              0.00              0.00         15,841.96         15,000.00           -841.96

20E000 2540 7000 00 000000 EQUIPMENT          2,269.00          9,673.46              0.00         10,000.00            326.54

20E000 ---- ---- -- ------         88,810.66        522,236.70         37,128.22      1,086,963.00        527,598.08

20E001 2540 3230 00 000000 HS BLD REPAIR & MAINTENANCE            470.00         11,458.44              0.00         30,000.00         18,541.56

20E001 2540 3700 00 000000 HS WATER            602.66          2,928.09              0.00          8,000.00          5,071.91

20E001 2540 4100 00 000000 HS O/M SUPPLIES          3,788.00         26,895.93          3,733.11         40,000.00          9,370.96

20E001 2540 4650 00 000000 HS GAS          4,648.21         19,837.11              0.00         55,000.00         35,162.89

20E001 2540 4660 00 000000 HS ELECTRIC         17,454.26        115,418.04              0.00        175,000.00         59,581.96

20E001 ---- ---- -- ------         26,963.13        176,537.61          3,733.11        308,000.00        127,729.28

20E002 2540 3230 00 000000 JH BLD REPAIR & MAINTENANCE          5,043.52          7,321.79              0.00         15,000.00          7,678.21

20E002 2540 3700 00 000000 JRH WATER            670.84          5,575.22              0.00          6,000.00            424.78

20E002 2540 4100 00 000000 JRH O/M SUPPLIES          2,154.56         13,814.39            929.84         25,000.00         10,255.77

20E002 2540 4650 00 000000 JRH GAS          1,462.97          3,997.40              0.00         18,000.00         14,002.60

20E002 2540 4660 00 000000 JRH ELECTRIC          4,533.17         22,336.63              0.00         40,000.00         17,663.37

20E002 ---- ---- -- ------         13,865.06         53,045.43            929.84        104,000.00         50,024.73

20E003 2540 3230 00 000000 LT BLD REPAIR & MAINTENANCE            359.10         10,423.28          3,415.00         15,000.00          1,161.72

20E003 2540 3700 00 000000 LT WATER            480.53          1,889.88              0.00          5,000.00          3,110.12

20E003 2540 4100 00 000000 LT O/M SUPPLIES          1,144.63         12,682.83          1,590.02         24,000.00          9,727.15

20E003 2540 4650 00 000000 LT GAS          1,019.12          3,411.49              0.00         11,000.00          7,588.51



3frbud12.p 67-4 Mahomet-Seymour CUSD #3 01/10/18 Page:12

05.17.10.00.00 Expenditure Report (Detail)  (Date: 12/2017)  3:50 PM

Account Level December 2017-18 2017-18 Encumbered 2017-18 2017-18 FYTD

Account Number             Description                     Monthly Activity     FYTD Activity            Amount    Revised Budget  Unencumbered Bal

20E003 2540 4660 00 000000 LT ELECTRIC          6,031.65         23,499.19              0.00         55,000.00         31,500.81

20E003 ---- ---- -- ------          9,035.03         51,906.67          5,005.02        110,000.00         53,088.31

20E004 2540 3230 00 000000 SANG BLD REPAIR & MAINTENANCE              0.00          2,059.25              0.00         10,000.00          7,940.75

20E004 2540 3700 00 000000 SANGAMON WATER            339.25          1,347.85              0.00          3,200.00          1,852.15

20E004 2540 4100 00 000000 SANG O/M SUPPLIES          1,548.06          6,940.05            629.30         15,000.00          7,430.65

20E004 2540 4650 00 000000 SANGAMON GAS            960.21          1,984.28              0.00         17,000.00         15,015.72

20E004 2540 4660 00 000000 SANGAMON ELECTRIC          1,858.70         11,497.98              0.00         20,000.00          8,502.02

20E004 ---- ---- -- ------          4,706.22         23,829.41            629.30         65,200.00         40,741.29

20E005 2540 3230 00 000000 MT BLD REPAIR & MAINTENANCE          1,053.11          3,039.08          1,411.68          8,000.00          3,549.24

20E005 2540 3700 00 000000 MT WATER            201.25            833.38              0.00          2,000.00          1,166.62

20E005 2540 4100 00 000000 MT O/M SUPPLIES            618.78          7,539.74            838.00         10,000.00          1,622.26

20E005 2540 4650 00 000000 MT GAS            424.85          1,233.85              0.00          5,000.00          3,766.15

20E005 2540 4660 00 000000 MT ELECTRIC             19.63         49,830.76              0.00         60,000.00         10,169.24

20E005 ---- ---- -- ------          2,317.62         62,476.81          2,249.68         85,000.00         20,273.51

20E006 2540 1170 00 000000 FIELD HOUSE SALARY            299.00            299.00              0.00          2,000.00          1,701.00

20E006 2540 3230 00 000000 FIELD HOUSE SERVICES              0.00              0.00              0.00          1,000.00          1,000.00

20E006 ---- ---- -- ------            299.00            299.00              0.00          3,000.00          2,701.00

20E007 2540 4650 00 000000 CAIR GAS            152.70            635.33              0.00          3,000.00          2,364.67

20E007 2540 4660 00 000000 CAIR ELECTRIC            496.54          3,147.68              0.00          7,500.00          4,352.32

20E007 ---- ---- -- ------            649.24          3,783.01              0.00         10,500.00          6,716.99

2----- ---- ---- -- ------        146,645.96        894,114.64         49,675.17      1,772,663.00        828,873.19



3frbud12.p 67-4 Mahomet-Seymour CUSD #3 01/10/18 Page:13

05.17.10.00.00 Expenditure Report (Detail)  (Date: 12/2017)  3:50 PM

Account Level December 2017-18 2017-18 Encumbered 2017-18 2017-18 FYTD

Account Number             Description                     Monthly Activity     FYTD Activity            Amount    Revised Budget  Unencumbered Bal

30E000 5270 6200 00 000000 BOND INTEREST              0.00        694,928.36              0.00      1,333,501.00        638,572.64

30E000 5270 6270 00 000000 UTILITY TRACTOR INTEREST              0.00              0.00              0.00             31.00             31.00

30E000 5270 6280 00 000000 DELL SERVER INTEREST              0.00          3,472.19              0.00          3,472.00             -0.19

30E000 5300 6900 00 000000 MISC SERVICE CHG          5,585.91         99,780.32         70,868.48        100,000.00        -70,648.80

30E000 5370 6100 00 000000 BOND PRINC              0.00      2,860,000.00              0.00      2,945,000.00         85,000.00

30E000 5370 6111 00 000000 SWITCHES PRINCIPAL              0.00         53,298.28              0.00              0.00        -53,298.28

30E000 5370 6170 00 000000 UTILITY TRACTOR PRINCIPAL              0.00              0.00              0.00          4,742.00          4,742.00

30E000 5370 6180 00 000000 DELL SERVER PRINCIPAL              0.00         21,490.92              0.00         21,491.00              0.08

30E000 5370 6190 00 000000 FIREWALL PRINCIPAL              0.00         12,188.17              0.00         12,188.00             -0.17

30E000 8140 7000 00 000000 PERM TRANS B&I              0.00              0.00              0.00          5,000.00          5,000.00

30E000 ---- ---- -- ------          5,585.91      3,745,158.24         70,868.48      4,425,425.00        609,398.28

3----- ---- ---- -- ------          5,585.91      3,745,158.24         70,868.48      4,425,425.00        609,398.28



3frbud12.p 67-4 Mahomet-Seymour CUSD #3 01/10/18 Page:14

05.17.10.00.00 Expenditure Report (Detail)  (Date: 12/2017)  3:50 PM

Account Level December 2017-18 2017-18 Encumbered 2017-18 2017-18 FYTD

Account Number             Description                     Monthly Activity     FYTD Activity            Amount    Revised Budget  Unencumbered Bal

40E000 2550 1280 00 000000 BUS MONITOR          6,303.38         26,152.43              0.00         45,000.00         18,847.57

40E000 2550 1410 00 000000 TRANS DIRECTOR          4,680.00         28,080.00              0.00         56,160.00         28,080.00

40E000 2550 1420 00 000000 TRANS OFFICE          3,044.92         17,951.02              0.00         38,000.00         20,048.98

40E000 2550 1440 00 000000 REG DRIVERS SALARY         44,254.63        205,939.39              0.00        299,562.00         93,622.61

40E000 2550 1450 00 000000 SP ED DRIVERS SALARY          1,328.29         11,664.23              0.00        153,826.00        142,161.77

40E000 2550 1460 00 000000 DRIVERS EXTRA TRIP            200.15          1,923.76              0.00         44,584.00         42,660.24

40E000 2550 1470 00 000000 SIT TIME          2,524.40         10,982.30              0.00         33,291.00         22,308.70

40E000 2550 2120 00 000000 IMRF              0.00              0.00              0.00          8,173.00          8,173.00

40E000 2550 2210 00 000000 BD PD LIFE INS             50.40            302.40              0.00            948.00            645.60

40E000 2550 2220 00 000000 BD PD MED/CANCER            700.00          4,200.00              0.00          8,580.00          4,380.00

40E000 2550 3140 00 000000 PURCH SERV          1,216.35          4,356.04            102.38         15,000.00         10,541.58

40E000 2550 3230 00 000000 REPAIR & MAINT          3,770.28         24,091.84          2,292.74         50,000.00         23,615.42

40E000 2550 3250 00 000000 BUS LEASE PAYMENTS              0.00        264,604.00              0.00        264,604.00              0.00

40E000 2550 3310 00 000000 SPEC ED TRANSPORT              0.00          2,371.58              0.00          5,000.00          2,628.42

40E000 2550 3320 00 000000 TRAVEL & REL COSTS              0.00             10.00              0.00            500.00            490.00

40E000 2550 3420 00 000000 TELEPHONE            389.30          2,339.46            157.50          5,000.00          2,503.04

40E000 2550 3430 00 000000 RADIO COMMUNICATION              0.00            155.78              0.00              0.00           -155.78

40E000 2550 4100 00 000000 GEN OFFICE SUPPLIES              3.22            708.66             34.57          3,000.00          2,256.77

40E000 2550 4120 00 000000 SHOP SUPPLIES            460.33          4,421.59              0.00          6,500.00          2,078.41

40E000 2550 4130 00 000000 BUS SUPPLIES            915.84          7,853.23          1,158.09         30,000.00         20,988.68

40E000 2550 4140 00 000000 DDISTRICT SUPPLIES            705.77          4,139.84              0.00          6,000.00          1,860.16

40E000 2550 4630 00 000000 OTHER GAS & OIL          1,780.47          9,730.56              0.00         15,000.00          5,269.44

40E000 2550 4640 00 000000 BUS GASOLINE          9,537.38         39,075.40              0.00        100,000.00         60,924.60

40E000 2550 4650 00 000000 GAS UTILITIES            307.87          1,254.98              0.00          5,000.00          3,745.02

40E000 2550 4660 00 000000 ELECTRICITY            454.76          2,024.28              0.00          7,500.00          5,475.72

40E000 2550 4690 00 000000 WATER             37.93            203.34              0.00            500.00            296.66

40E000 2550 5300 00 000000 TRANS IMPROV SITE              0.00              0.00              0.00          3,000.00          3,000.00

40E000 2550 5410 00 000000 CAPITAL OUTLAY/NEW              0.00              0.00              0.00         10,000.00         10,000.00

40E000 2550 5420 00 000000 CAP OUTLAY/REPLACMT              0.00              0.00              0.00         10,000.00         10,000.00

40E000 2550 7000 00 000000 EQUIPMENT              0.00          1,678.00              0.00          5,000.00          3,322.00

40E000 5400 6900 00 000000 VEHICLE LEASE            650.70          3,904.20          3,904.20          7,808.00             -0.40

40E000 ---- ---- -- ------         83,316.37        680,118.31          7,649.48      1,237,536.00        549,768.21

4----- ---- ---- -- ------         83,316.37        680,118.31          7,649.48      1,237,536.00        549,768.21



3frbud12.p 67-4 Mahomet-Seymour CUSD #3 01/10/18 Page:15

05.17.10.00.00 Expenditure Report (Detail)  (Date: 12/2017)  3:50 PM

Account Level December 2017-18 2017-18 Encumbered 2017-18 2017-18 FYTD

Account Number             Description                     Monthly Activity     FYTD Activity            Amount    Revised Budget  Unencumbered Bal

50E000 1110 2120 00 000000 ELEM COMP/SCIENCE AIDE IMRF            259.82          1,864.77              0.00          3,143.00          1,278.23

50E000 1110 2120 01 000000 KIDS CLUB IMRF            210.15            814.24              0.00          1,659.00            844.76

50E000 1110 2120 12 000000 BLAST IMRF            704.67          3,732.32              0.00          7,288.00          3,555.68

50E000 1110 2130 00 000000 FICA-ELEM AIDE/BOARD PD            141.66            713.87              0.00          1,484.00            770.13

50E000 1110 2130 01 000000 KIDS CLUB FICA            623.58          2,425.90              0.00          6,866.00          4,440.10

50E000 1110 2130 12 000000 BLAST FICA            280.10          1,361.53              0.00          2,588.00          1,226.47

50E000 1110 2140 00 000000 MEDICRE-EL SUB/BD PD          4,251.51         24,478.93              0.00         47,735.00         23,256.07

50E000 1110 2140 01 000000 KIDS CLUB MEDICARE            145.82            567.29              0.00          1,606.00          1,038.71

50E000 1110 2140 12 000000 BLAST MEDICARE             82.45            349.14              0.00            826.00            476.86

50E000 1150 2120 06 000000 TECH DIRECTOR IMRF            839.51          4,684.69              0.00          9,334.00          4,649.31

50E000 1150 2130 06 000000 TECH FICA/MEDICARE            348.38          2,207.09              0.00          3,852.00          1,644.91

50E000 1150 2140 06 000000 TECH MEDICARE            155.89            975.22              0.00          1,845.00            869.78

50E000 1220 2120 10 000000 SPEC ED IMRF         11,231.69         62,043.89              0.00        134,012.00         71,968.11

50E000 1220 2120 10 004600 SPEC ED PREK FLOW THROUGH IMRF            240.52          1,425.03              0.00          2,853.00          1,427.97

50E000 1220 2120 10 004620 SPEC ED AIDE SEC (RM)          7,108.31         39,043.97              0.00         78,407.00         39,363.03

50E000 1220 2130 10 000000 SPEC ED FICA          4,936.90         26,913.21              0.00         56,057.00         29,143.79

50E000 1220 2130 10 004600 EARLY  CHILDHOOD SAL (FR)             99.82            591.27              0.00          1,188.00            596.73

50E000 1220 2130 10 004620 SPEC ED AIDE SEC (FR)          2,868.64         15,634.86              0.00         31,218.00         15,583.14

50E000 1220 2140 10 000000 SPEC ED MEDICARE          3,651.59         20,977.14              0.00         42,645.00         21,667.86

50E000 1220 2140 10 004600 EARLY  CHILDHOOD SAL (MR)             23.34            138.27              0.00            278.00            139.73

50E000 1220 2140 10 004620 SPEC ED AIDE IDEA (MR)            670.85          3,656.41              0.00          7,302.00          3,645.59

50E000 1240 2120 10 000000 MEDICAID MATCHING IMRF              0.00            375.36              0.00            487.00            111.64

50E000 1240 2130 10 000000 MEDICAID MATCHING FICA/MEDICAR              0.00            153.59              0.00            202.00             48.41

50E000 1240 2140 10 000000 MEDICAID MEDICARE              0.00             42.55              0.00            109.00             66.45

50E000 1250 2120 00 004300 IMRF-TITLE I/BD PD              0.00             58.48              0.00             30.00            -28.48

50E000 1250 2130 00 004300 TITLE I IMP INSTR SAL (FR)              0.00             24.60              0.00             13.00            -11.60

50E000 1250 2140 00 004300 TITLE I MEDICARE            173.70            293.17              0.00            490.00            196.83

50E000 1252 2140 00 004932 TITLE II SALARIES (MR)              0.00             91.36              0.00            563.00            471.64

50E000 1650 2140 00 000000 MEDICRE-GIFTED/BD PD             51.54            303.82              0.00            693.00            389.18

50E000 2130 2120 00 000000 IMRF-HEALTH/BD PD            799.61          4,761.28              0.00          9,563.00          4,801.72

50E000 2130 2130 00 000000 FICA-HEALTH/BD PD            322.28          1,921.87              0.00          3,856.00          1,934.13

50E000 2130 2140 00 000000 HEALTH MEDICARE             75.38            449.43              0.00            902.00            452.57

50E000 2150 2140 00 000000 MEDICRE-SPEECH/BD PD            343.58          1,959.94              0.00          3,683.00          1,723.06

50E000 2210 2120 00 000000 STAFF DEV/IMRF              0.00             80.41              0.00            110.00             29.59

50E000 2210 2120 00 004620 IMPR INSTR IDEA IMRF              0.00            202.50              0.00            455.00            252.50

50E000 2210 2130 00 000000 STAFF DEV/IMP INST              0.00            112.51              0.00            140.00             27.49

50E000 2210 2130 00 004300 TITLE I STAFF DEV SUBS (FR)              0.00              0.00              0.00             40.00             40.00

50E000 2210 2130 00 004620 IMPR INSTR IDEA FICA/MEDICARE              0.00             84.98              0.00            186.00            101.02

50E000 2210 2130 00 004932 TTL II IMP INST SAL (FR)              0.00              5.89              0.00              0.00             -5.89

50E000 2210 2140 00 000000 STAFF DEV/IMP INST              0.00             74.46              0.00            249.00            174.54



3frbud12.p 67-4 Mahomet-Seymour CUSD #3 01/10/18 Page:16

05.17.10.00.00 Expenditure Report (Detail)  (Date: 12/2017)  3:50 PM

Account Level December 2017-18 2017-18 Encumbered 2017-18 2017-18 FYTD

Account Number             Description                     Monthly Activity     FYTD Activity            Amount    Revised Budget  Unencumbered Bal

50E000 2210 2140 00 004300 TITLE I STAFF DEV SUBS (MR)             18.26             68.59              0.00            205.00            136.41

50E000 2210 2140 00 004620 IMPR INSTR IDEA MEDICARE              0.00             60.60              0.00             73.00             12.40

50E000 2210 2140 00 004932 TTL II IMP INST SAL (MR)             23.75             70.06              0.00              0.00            -70.06

50E000 2220 2120 00 000000 IMRF-LIB AIDE/BD PD            462.36          2,350.01              0.00          3,121.00            770.99

50E000 2220 2130 00 000000 FICA-LIB AIDE/BD PD            259.27          1,193.50              0.00            -71.00         -1,264.50

50E000 2220 2140 00 000000 JH LIBRARY            251.34          1,415.32              0.00          2,867.00          1,451.68

50E000 2310 2130 00 000000 BD OF ED SECRETARY FICA             18.08            108.48              0.00            223.00            114.52

50E000 2310 2140 00 000000 BD OF ED SECRETARY MEDICARE              4.24             25.40              0.00             52.00             26.60

50E000 2320 2120 00 000000 IMRF-SUPT SEC/BD PD            614.48          3,646.94              0.00          7,548.00          3,901.06

50E000 2320 2130 00 000000 FICA-SUPT SEC/BD PD            250.92          1,487.30              0.00          3,067.00          1,579.70

50E000 2320 2140 00 000000 MEDICRE-SUPT/BD PD            401.67          2,611.45              0.00          4,884.00          2,272.55

50E000 2410 2120 00 000000 IMRF-PRIN SEC/BD PD          4,209.43         25,888.44              0.00         51,371.00         25,482.56

50E000 2410 2130 00 000000 FICA-PRIN SEC/BD PD          1,655.75         10,102.22              0.00         20,566.00         10,463.78

50E000 2410 2140 00 000000 MEDICRE-PRIN/BD PD            388.93          2,364.25              0.00          4,814.00          2,449.75

50E000 2520 2120 00 000000 IMRF-BUS SVC/BD PD          2,107.12         12,642.72              0.00         25,520.00         12,877.28

50E000 2520 2130 00 000000 FICA-BUS SVC/BD PD            860.58          5,163.48              0.00         10,418.00          5,254.52

50E000 2520 2140 00 000000 BUS SERVICES SALARY (MR)            297.76          1,786.56              0.00          3,606.00          1,819.44

50E000 2530 2130 00 000000 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT SALAR (FR)             93.00            744.00              0.00              0.00           -744.00

50E000 2530 2140 00 000000             21.75            174.01              0.00              0.00           -174.01

50E000 2540 2120 00 000000 IMRF-BLDG/BOARD PD          7,943.42         47,805.30              0.00         92,819.00         45,013.70

50E000 2540 2130 00 000000 FICA-BLDG/BOARD PD          3,414.80         21,023.89              0.00         41,171.00         20,147.11

50E000 2540 2140 00 000000 SUMMER MEDICARE            798.62          4,916.89              0.00          9,629.00          4,712.11

50E000 2550 2120 00 000000 IMRF-TRANS/BOARD PD          8,353.30         41,365.18              0.00         85,647.00         44,281.82

50E000 2550 2130 00 000000 FICA-TRANS/BOARD PD          3,762.72         18,212.69              0.00         41,186.00         22,973.31

50E000 2550 2140 00 000000 REG DRIVERS MEDICARE            879.99          4,259.35              0.00          9,632.00          5,372.65

50E000 2560 2120 00 000000 IMRF-CAFE/BOARD PD            785.16          3,110.12              0.00          9,184.00          6,073.88

50E000 2560 2130 00 000000 FICA-CAFE/BOARD PD            611.53          2,380.70              0.00          6,567.00          4,186.30

50E000 2560 2140 00 000000 LUNCHRM AIDE MEDICARE            142.99            556.26              0.00          1,536.00            979.74

50E000 ---- ---- -- ------         79,272.51        441,128.95              0.00        899,592.00        458,463.05

50E001 1130 2130 00 000000 FICA-HS/BOARD PAID             92.88            197.40              0.00            384.00            186.60

50E001 1130 2140 00 000000 MEDICRE-HS SUB/BD PD          2,457.65         14,614.16              0.00         29,178.00         14,563.84

50E001 1410 2140 00 000000 F/C STUDIES MEDICARE            110.34            654.14              0.00          1,298.00            643.86

50E001 1420 2140 08 000000 AG ED MEDICARE             67.42            400.56              0.00            820.00            419.44

50E001 1440 2140 00 000000 BUSINESS ED MEDICARE             87.82            522.40              0.00          1,054.00            531.60

50E001 1450 2140 00 000000 IND ARTS MEDICARE            104.36            624.97              0.00          1,329.00            704.03

50E001 1501 2130 04 000000 MUSIC FICA/MEDICARE              0.00              0.00              0.00            195.00            195.00

50E001 1501 2140 04 000000 MUSIC MEDICARE            429.50          2,541.40              0.00          5,113.00          2,571.60

50E001 1510 2120 02 000000 HS ATHLETICS IMRF              0.00            109.76              0.00            354.00            244.24

50E001 1510 2130 02 000000 HS ATHLETICS FICA/MEDICARE            348.16          2,346.87              0.00          4,387.00          2,040.13



3frbud12.p 67-4 Mahomet-Seymour CUSD #3 01/10/18 Page:17

05.17.10.00.00 Expenditure Report (Detail)  (Date: 12/2017)  3:50 PM

Account Level December 2017-18 2017-18 Encumbered 2017-18 2017-18 FYTD

Account Number             Description                     Monthly Activity     FYTD Activity            Amount    Revised Budget  Unencumbered Bal

50E001 1510 2140 02 000000 HS ATHLETICS MEDICARE            257.99          1,467.90              0.00          2,928.00          1,460.10

50E001 1600 2140 00 000000 HS SUMMER SCHOOL MEDICARE              0.00            145.01              0.00            176.00             30.99

50E001 1700 2140 00 000000 DR ED MEDICARE             20.12            369.40              0.00            510.00            140.60

50E001 2120 2120 00 000000 HS GUIDANCE IMRF            401.38          3,668.08              0.00         12,490.00          8,821.92

50E001 2120 2130 00 000000 HS GUIDANCE FICA/MEDICARE            317.56          1,933.59              0.00          5,187.00          3,253.41

50E001 2120 2140 00 000000 HS GUIDANCE MEDICARE            264.91          1,585.52              0.00          3,495.00          1,909.48

50E001 2220 2140 00 000000 HS LIBRARY MEDICARE             60.04            356.25              0.00            715.00            358.75

50E001 2410 2140 00 000000 HS PRINCIPAL SECY MEDICARE            352.02          2,112.12              0.00          4,270.00          2,157.88

50E001 ---- ---- -- ------          5,372.15         33,649.53              0.00         73,883.00         40,233.47

50E002 1120 2120 00 000000 IMRF-JH AIDE/BOARD PD              9.40             73.29              0.00            220.00            146.71

50E002 1120 2130 00 000000 FICA-JH AIDE/BOARD PD              4.04             31.41              0.00            105.00             73.59

50E002 1120 2140 00 000000 MEDICRE-JH SUB/BD PD          2,088.12         12,230.47              0.00         24,571.00         12,340.53

50E002 1540 2120 02 000000              0.00             78.38              0.00              0.00            -78.38

50E002 1540 2130 02 000000 JH ATHLETICS FICA/MEDICARE            357.65            762.22              0.00          1,964.00          1,201.78

50E002 1540 2140 02 000000 JH ATHLETICS MEDICARE            149.84            559.79              0.00          1,185.00            625.21

50E002 1600 2120 00 000000 JH SUMMER SCHOOL IMRF              0.00             17.54              0.00              0.00            -17.54

50E002 1600 2130 00 000000 JH SUMMER SCHOOL FICA/MEDICARE              0.00              7.52              0.00              0.00             -7.52

50E002 1600 2140 00 000000 JH SUMMER SCHOOL MEDICARE              0.00             45.54              0.00             40.00             -5.54

50E002 2220 2140 00 000000 JH LIBRARY MEDICARE             67.59            401.46              0.00            801.00            399.54

50E002 2410 2140 00 000000 JH PRINCIPAL SECY MEDICARE            204.88          1,229.28              0.00          2,470.00          1,240.72

50E002 ---- ---- -- ------          2,881.52         15,436.90              0.00         31,356.00         15,919.10

50E003 1250 2120 00 004300 TITLE I IMRF              0.00            254.53              0.00          1,008.00            753.47

50E003 1250 2130 00 004300 TITLE I FICA              0.00            138.32              0.00            506.00            367.68

50E003 1250 2140 00 004300 TITLE I MEDICARE              0.00             32.36              0.00            118.00             85.64

50E003 2410 2140 00 000000 LT PRINCIPAL SECY MEDICARE            213.22          1,279.31              0.00          2,531.00          1,251.69

50E003 ---- ---- -- ------            213.22          1,704.52              0.00          4,163.00          2,458.48

50E004 1250 2120 00 004300 TITLE I SANGAMON IMRF              0.00             90.92              0.00            340.00            249.08

50E004 1250 2130 00 004300 TITLE I SANGAMON FICA/MEDICARE              0.00            116.64              0.00            392.00            275.36

50E004 1250 2140 00 004300 TITLE I SANGAMON MEDICARE              0.00            195.47              0.00          1,133.00            937.53

50E004 2410 2140 00 000000 SANG PRINCIPAL SECY MEDICARE            107.64            645.84              0.00          1,654.00          1,008.16

50E004 ---- ---- -- ------            107.64          1,048.87              0.00          3,519.00          2,470.13

50E005 2410 2140 00 000000 MECC PRINCIPAL SECY MEDICARE            105.08            630.48              0.00          1,263.00            632.52

50E005 ---- ---- -- ------            105.08            630.48              0.00          1,263.00            632.52

50E006 2540 2120 00 000000 FIELD HOUSE IMRF             40.49             40.49              0.00            175.00            134.51

50E006 2540 2130 00 000000 FIELD HOUSE FICA/MEDICARE             16.32             16.32              0.00             75.00             58.68



3frbud12.p 67-4 Mahomet-Seymour CUSD #3 01/10/18 Page:18

05.17.10.00.00 Expenditure Report (Detail)  (Date: 12/2017)  3:50 PM

Account Level December 2017-18 2017-18 Encumbered 2017-18 2017-18 FYTD

Account Number             Description                     Monthly Activity     FYTD Activity            Amount    Revised Budget  Unencumbered Bal

50E006 2540 2140 00 000000 FIELD HOUSE MEDICARE              3.81              3.81              0.00             17.00             13.19

50E006 ---- ---- -- ------             60.62             60.62              0.00            267.00            206.38

5----- ---- ---- -- ------         88,012.74        493,659.87              0.00      1,014,043.00        520,383.13



3frbud12.p 67-4 Mahomet-Seymour CUSD #3 01/10/18 Page:19

05.17.10.00.00 Expenditure Report (Detail)  (Date: 12/2017)  3:50 PM

Account Level December 2017-18 2017-18 Encumbered 2017-18 2017-18 FYTD

Account Number             Description                     Monthly Activity     FYTD Activity            Amount    Revised Budget  Unencumbered Bal

60E000 2530 1200 00 000000 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT SALARY          1,500.00         12,000.00              0.00         60,000.00         48,000.00

60E000 2530 3000 00 000000 PURCHASED SERVICES              0.00          4,170.00              0.00          5,000.00            830.00

60E000 2530 4100 00 000000 SUPPLIES ST - DISTRICT              0.00              0.00              0.00          5,000.00          5,000.00

60E000 2530 5200 00 000000 CAPITAL OUTLAY ARBDS              0.00              0.00              0.00        100,000.00        100,000.00

60E000 2530 5400 00 000000 CAPITAL OUTLAY ST              0.00         20,904.60              0.00        100,000.00         79,095.40

60E000 8990 6900 00 000000 PERMANENT TRANSFER              0.00        954,781.26              0.00      1,928,895.00        974,113.74

60E000 ---- ---- -- ------          1,500.00        991,855.86              0.00      2,198,895.00      1,207,039.14

60E001 2530 3000 00 000000 CAP PROJECTS - HS - PURCH SERV              0.00         25,640.90              0.00          5,000.00        -20,640.90

60E001 2530 4100 00 000000 SUPPLIES ST  - MSHS              0.00              0.00              0.00          5,000.00          5,000.00

60E001 2530 5400 00 000000 CAPITAL PROJECTS - MSHS              0.00          1,674.00              0.00        100,000.00         98,326.00

60E001 ---- ---- -- ------              0.00         27,314.90              0.00        110,000.00         82,685.10

60E002 2530 3000 00 000000 CAP PROJECTS - JH - PURCH SERV              0.00         12,148.17            737.50          5,000.00         -7,885.67

60E002 2530 4100 00 000000 SUPPLIES ST  - MSJH              0.00              0.00              0.00          5,000.00          5,000.00

60E002 2530 5400 00 000000 CAPITAL PROJECTS - MSJH              0.00          7,190.50              0.00        100,000.00         92,809.50

60E002 ---- ---- -- ------              0.00         19,338.67            737.50        110,000.00         89,923.83

60E003 2530 3000 00 000000 CAP PROJECTS - LT - PURCH SERV              0.00            500.00              0.00          5,000.00          4,500.00

60E003 2530 4100 00 000000 SUPPLIES ST  - LT              0.00              0.00              0.00          5,000.00          5,000.00

60E003 2530 5400 00 000000 CAPITAL PROJECTS - LT              0.00         11,185.00          3,415.00        100,000.00         85,400.00

60E003 ---- ---- -- ------              0.00         11,685.00          3,415.00        110,000.00         94,900.00

60E005 2530 3000 00 000000 CAP PROJECTS - MP - PURCH SERV              0.00            500.00              0.00          5,000.00          4,500.00

60E005 2530 4100 00 000000 SUPPLIES ST  - MPE              0.00              0.00              0.00          5,000.00          5,000.00

60E005 2530 5400 00 000000 CAPITAL PROJECTS - MPE      1,207,676.72      6,192,419.92        338,031.95     10,000,000.00      3,469,548.13

60E005 ---- ---- -- ------      1,207,676.72      6,192,919.92        338,031.95     10,010,000.00      3,479,048.13

6----- ---- ---- -- ------      1,209,176.72      7,243,114.35        342,184.45     12,538,895.00      4,953,596.20



3frbud12.p 67-4 Mahomet-Seymour CUSD #3 01/10/18 Page:20

05.17.10.00.00 Expenditure Report (Detail)  (Date: 12/2017)  3:50 PM

Account Level December 2017-18 2017-18 Encumbered 2017-18 2017-18 FYTD

Account Number             Description                     Monthly Activity     FYTD Activity            Amount    Revised Budget  Unencumbered Bal

70E000 8120 7000 00 000000 PERM TRANS INT              0.00              0.00              0.00         15,000.00         15,000.00

70E000 8130 7100 00 000000 PERM TRANSFER              0.00        250,000.00              0.00        250,000.00              0.00

70E000 ---- ---- -- ------              0.00        250,000.00              0.00        265,000.00         15,000.00

7----- ---- ---- -- ------              0.00        250,000.00              0.00        265,000.00         15,000.00



3frbud12.p 67-4 Mahomet-Seymour CUSD #3 01/10/18 Page:21

05.17.10.00.00 Expenditure Report (Detail)  (Date: 12/2017)  3:50 PM

Account Level December 2017-18 2017-18 Encumbered 2017-18 2017-18 FYTD

Account Number             Description                     Monthly Activity     FYTD Activity            Amount    Revised Budget  Unencumbered Bal

80E000 2362 2330 00 000000 WORKMANS COMP INS              0.00        152,782.00              0.00        152,782.00              0.00

80E000 2363 2320 00 000000 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP              0.00              0.00              0.00          5,000.00          5,000.00

80E000 2364 3800 00 000000 LIABILITY PROPERTY INSURANCE              0.00        145,575.50              0.00        144,060.00         -1,515.50

80E000 2367 3900 00 000000 TORT PURC SERVICES          4,663.90        105,183.76          8,323.02        470,000.00        356,493.22

80E000 2369 3180 00 000000 LEGAL SERVICES         10,070.74         48,258.46              0.00         25,000.00        -23,258.46

80E000 ---- ---- -- ------         14,734.64        451,799.72          8,323.02        796,842.00        336,719.26

8----- ---- ---- -- ------         14,734.64        451,799.72          8,323.02        796,842.00        336,719.26



3frbud12.p 67-4 Mahomet-Seymour CUSD #3 01/10/18 Page:22

05.17.10.00.00 Expenditure Report (Detail)  (Date: 12/2017)  3:50 PM

Account Level December 2017-18 2017-18 Encumbered 2017-18 2017-18 FYTD

Account Number             Description                     Monthly Activity     FYTD Activity            Amount    Revised Budget  Unencumbered Bal

90E000 2530 3000 00 000000 L/S PURCHASED SERV          2,660.00          2,660.00              0.00              0.00         -2,660.00

90E000 2530 5300 00 000000 IMPROV OF SITE              0.00         62,991.65            162.01        150,000.00         86,846.34

90E000 ---- ---- -- ------          2,660.00         65,651.65            162.01        150,000.00         84,186.34

9----- ---- ---- -- ------          2,660.00         65,651.65            162.01        150,000.00         84,186.34



3frbud12.p 67-4 Mahomet-Seymour CUSD #3 01/10/18 Page:23

05.17.10.00.00 Expenditure Report (Detail)  (Date: 12/2017)  3:50 PM

Account Level December 2017-18 2017-18 Encumbered 2017-18 2017-18 FYTD

Account Number             Description                     Monthly Activity     FYTD Activity            Amount    Revised Budget  Unencumbered Bal

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Grand Expense Totals      3,430,161.25     25,054,446.99        563,865.95     44,808,057.00     19,189,744.06

Number of Accounts: 590

************************ End of report ************************



BOARD OF EDUCATION  
MAHOMET-SEYMOUR COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.3 

Mahomet, Illinois 
 
 
 
 
Agenda Item No.: 9. B. 1. 
 
Date:   January 22, 2018 
 
Presented by:  Dianne Bollman, Julie Henry and Philisha Paragi 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TOPIC:  
Elementary Level Professional Development Update 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  
Elementary Reading Specialists have spent this year leading professional development on 
Guided Reading and small group instruction.  As part of the professional development 
plan the teachers presenting tonight, along with Melissa Kneller, are pushing into 
classrooms modeling instruction and coaching teachers in the areas of Guided Reading 
and small group instruction.  To assist them with their new coaching role the teachers are 
participating in a book study on effective coaching. 
 

BRIEFING 



BOARD OF EDUCATION  
MAHOMET-SEYMOUR COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.3 

Mahomet, Illinois 
 
 
 

 
Agenda Item No.: 9.B.2. 
 
Date:    January 22, 2018 
 
Presented by:  Dr. Hall 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TOPIC:   
Phase II Change Order #9 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  
The following change order is being brought forth to the Board of Education for approval and  
includes the following, resulting in a net increase of $37,765.  The change order is:  
 
Revision to existing (Phase 1) fire alarm systems for communication with new Phase 2 system.  
 
Contingency deduction: $37,765 (Contingency Remaining Balance:  $74,143) 
 
SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION: 
The Superintendent recommends the Board approve Phase II Change Order #9 as presented.  
 
 
 

ACTION 





BOARD OF EDUCATION  
MAHOMET-SEYMOUR COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.3 

Mahomet, Illinois 
 
 
 

 
Agenda Item No.: 9.B.3. 
 
Date:    January 22, 2018 
 
Presented by:  Dr. Hall 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TOPIC:   
Approval of Kiln for Middletown Prairie  

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  Part of our art education curriculum in K-2 is a unit on 
ceramics.  A kiln is an integral part of the instructional program in our art classes.  
 
SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION: 
The Superintendent recommends the Board approve Purchase of Kiln for Middletown Prairie as 
presented.  
 
 
 

ACTION 



Quote

Date

1/17/2018

Quote #

41437

Name / Address

Mahomet-Seymour CUSD #3
1301 S. Bulldog Dr., PO Box 229
Mahomet, IL  61853

Clay-King.com, Inc.

Rep

ELC

Project

Phone #

864-579-17...

Fax #

864-579-17...

E-mail

erin@clay-king.com

Web Site

www.clay-king.com

Total

125 ben Abi Road
Spartanburg SC 29307-5400

864-579-1752

DescriptionQty Cost Total
Skutt 1227-3 208 single phase1 2,559.88 2,559.88
Envirolink1 115.00 115.00
Freight1 149.00 149.00
Out-of-state sale, exempt from sales tax 0.00% 0.00

$2,823.88



BOARD OF EDUCATION  
MAHOMET-SEYMOUR COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.3 

Mahomet, Illinois 
 
 
 

 
Agenda Item No.: 9.B.4. 
 
Date:    January 22, 2018 
 
Presented by:  Dr. Hall 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TOPIC:   
Approval of Scoreboard Purchase for Middletown Prairie Gymnasium 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  
These are the scoreboards for the new gymnasium at Middletown Prairie Elementary.  It is 
anticipated that this gymnasium will host practices/games from teams and groups on top of being 
an instructional/teaching facility for physical education during the school day.  As such, 
scoreboards are an essential part of the facility.  It is anticipated that a forthcoming sponsorship 
agreement with a local company will help to offset the cost of the scoreboards.   
 
 
SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION: 
The Superintendent recommends the Board approve The Scoreboard Purchase for Middletown 
Prairie Gymnasium as presented.  
 
 
 

ACTION 



17/Jan/2018
Quote valid for:  90 days
Terms: Net 30 days from shipment with 
Purchase Order
            Subject to Credit Review
FCA: DAKTRONICS
Delivery: Call For Production Time

Mahomet-Seymour Community Unit School District #3
Rick Johnston
1103 Bulldog Drive
Mahomet, IL USA 61853
Phone: (217) 649-0823
Fax: 
Email: rick@ms.k12.il.us

Reference:  Basketball Scoreboard

Item 
No.

Model Description Qty Price

1 BB-2101-RA-PV Tuff Sport® PanaView® Basketball Scoreboard; Scoreboard 
Color: Navy Blue; Caption Color: White

2 $7,459.00

Cabinet Dimensions:
Digit Type:
Max Power:
Weight:

4' 0" H X 8' 0" W X 0' 6" D (Approx. Dimensions)
PANAVIEW
200 watts/display
Unpackaged 124 lbs per display; Packaged 140 
lbs per display

AS-5010 Kit All Sport® 5010 Control Console Kit 2

Indoor Scoreboard Radio 
Communication (Transmitter)

Frequency of 2.4 GHz 2

Radio Receiver Frequency of 2.4 GHz 2

Stripe; Indoor Indoor Scoreboard Border Stripe; Color: Bright Orange 2

Indoor Non-Backlit 2' 0'' x 8' 
0'' Horizontal

Ad Panel, Above or Below Display 2

Cabinet Dimensions:
Weight:

2' 0" H X 8' 0" W X 0' 6" D
Packaged 64 lbs per display

FREIGHT Shipping to site 1

Services

2 G5C5-W Five Year Warranty - Parts Coverage - G5G5 1

Total Price Excluding Sales Tax: $7,459.00
Please reference listed sales literature:  DD1628383 for G5C5-W, DD2481847 for BB-2101-RA-PV, SL-03991 for AS-5010 Kit, SL-04370 for Indoor 
Scoreboard Radio Communication (Transmitter), SL-04370 for Radio Receiver

Please reference listed shop drawings:  DWG-112485 for Indoor Non-Backlit 2' 0'' x 8' 0'' Horizontal

Quote # 635509-3 Rev 1

Page 1 of 3

201 Daktronics Drive
Brookings, SD 57006 USA
www.daktronics.com

DAKTRONICS QUOTE # 635509-3-1



(www.daktronics.com/terms_conditions/SL-02374.pdf) 
(www.daktronics.com/terms_conditions/SL-02375.pdf)

(www.daktronics.com/terms_conditions/SL-07862.pdf) 

The Terms and Conditions which apply to this order available on request.
SL-02375 Standard Terms and Conditions of Sale
SL-02374 Standard Warranty and Limitation of Seller's Liability
SL-07862 Software License Agreement
SL-04116 Graphic File Standards (www.daktronics.com/terms_conditions/SL-04116.pdf)

The Undersigned has actual authority to execute this document and Daktronics, Inc is relying upon such authority. 

The parties hereby acknowledge and agree that the terms and conditions contained within this Quote along with the terms and conditions of the Daktronics Standard Terms 
and Conditions, the Standard Warranty and Limitations of Liability, and/or the Software License Agreement (together, the ''Terms and Conditions'') constitute the full and final 
understanding of the parties regarding the sale of equipment and/or the provision of services and entirely replace and supersede any previous understanding or agreement 
between the parties. By executing this agreement, Purchaser acknowledges that it has had opportunity and means to review the Terms and Conditions as provided in the 
website addresses above. In the alternative, hardcopy of these Terms and Conditions will be provided upon request. Further it is acknowledged and agreed that the price of the 
equipment and/or the provision of services contained within this agreement are expressly conditioned upon Purchaser's acceptance of the Terms and Conditions without 
change. Any modification of the Terms and Conditions may require a corresponding change in price. Accordingly, the Purchaser acknowledges and agrees to these Terms and 
Conditions as evidenced by its attestation below.

Acceptance:

Terms And Conditions:

Leasing Program 
If your purchase exceeds $25,000, you may qualify for our leasing program allowing you more flexibility to spread out the cost of your Daktronics display 
over of a period up to five (5) years.  Benefits of our leasing program include fixed rate financing, non-appropriation clause, no prepayment penalty, and 
customizable payment schedules. Plus, at the end of the lease, the equipment is yours to keep with no additional balloon payments.
  
Sample payment options as follows:
$50,000 in total equipment cost = $10,700 per year 
$100,000 in total equipment cost = $21,199 per year                
$250,000 in total equipment cost = $52,899 per year
**Payments based on 5 year/annual payment in advance structure.  Leasing is subject to credit approval and agreed upon documentation with 
Daktronics lending partner.  Contact your Daktronics representative for additional options and details.

Unless expressly stated otherwise in this Quote # 635509-3 Rev 1 or the attachments, if Daktronics performs installation of the Equipment, the price quoted does not 
include the following services pertaining to physical installations: digging of footings (including dirt removal), any materials fabrication, installation of steel cages, rebar, or 
bolt attachments, or pouring and finishing of concrete footings. Those service may be provided for an additional cost beyond the quoted price. Purchaser shall be fully 
responsible for any and all additional costs plus overhead in the event anything unexpected of any nature whatsoever is found while digging the footings including but are 
not limited to rock, water, utility lines, pipes or any other unforeseen circumstance. The Purchaser acknowledges and agrees that it is fully responsible for all site conditions.

Exclusions:
      - Electrical Installation
      - Structure
      - Power
      - Technical Support/Installation Support
      - Signal Conduit
      - Applicable Permits
      - Electrical Switch Gear or Distribution Equipment

- Physical/Mechanical Installation
- Foundation
- Hoist
- Engineering Certification
- Labor to Pull Signal Cable
- Taxes
- Front End Equipment

If applicable please reference Attachment A for Installation Responsibilities.

Ad/ID Copy Approval Process

Daktronics will process your proofs on orders that include advertising and identification panels. Your digital files and copy layouts should conform to graphic file 
standards document, SL-04116. The digital data files and copy layouts must be submitted at the time of your order and our proofs need to be approved two weeks prior 
to your initial anticipated ship date. Advertising and identification panels not receiving proof approvals in time will be shipped without copy in our standard finish.

Gerald Temples
PHONE: 
FAX: 605-697-4746
EMAIL: Gerald.Temples@daktronics.com

Kat Haarstad
PHONE: 605-692-0200
FAX: 
EMAIL: Kat.Haarstad@daktronics.com

Customer Signature Date

Print Name Title

Installation Responsibilities:

Quote # 635509-3 Rev 1

Page 2 of 3

201 Daktronics Drive
Brookings, SD 57006 USA
www.daktronics.com

DAKTRONICS QUOTE # 635509-3-1

http://www.daktronics.com/terms_conditions/SL-02374.pdf
http://www.daktronics.com/terms_conditions/SL-02375.pdf
http://www.daktronics.com/terms_conditions/SL-07862.pdf
http://www.daktronics.com/terms_conditions/SL-04116.pdf


Purchaser hereby confirms that the equipment is to be delivered to, and may be installed by Purchaser or Daktronics (as indicated elsewhere 
herein) at the address indicated on page one (1) of the agreement unless otherwise specified below:

Ship To:

Company

Contact Person

Address

City

State

Telephone

Fax

Zip

Email

Same as Bill to

End User:

*Company

Address

*City

*State

Contact Person

Telephone

*Required Information

*Zip

Fax

Same as Ship to

Email

BILL TO (if different from quoted address):

Company

Contact Person

Address

City

State

Telephone

Fax

Zip

Email

Purchase Order Information:

Mahomet-Seymour Community Unit 
School District #3

PO# ____________ PO Date ______________

Quote # 635509-3 Rev 1

Page 3 of 3

201 Daktronics Drive
Brookings, SD 57006 USA
www.daktronics.com

DAKTRONICS QUOTE # 635509-3-1



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
MAHOMET-SEYMOUR COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT No. 3 

Mahomet, Illinois 
 
 
 
Agenda Item No.: 9. B. 5. 
 
Date:   January 22, 2018 
 
Presented by:  Trent Nuxoll 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TOPIC:  
Alternate Revenue Source Bond Abatement Resolution 

 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  
This Resolution is to abate taxes for the Tax Levy Year 2017 for the Alternate Revenue Source 
Bond Series 2010 and the Alternate Revenue Source Bond Series 2016C in the amounts of 
$153,550 and $67,320, respectively.  The District will instruct the County Clerk not to collect 
taxes in the amount of the alternate revenue source payments.  Rather, these bond payments will 
be paid using proceeds from the 1% sales tax. 
 
SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 
The Superintendent recommends the Board of Education approve the Resolution abating the tax 
heretofore levied for the year 2017 to pay debt service on School Bonds (Series 2010 and Series 
2016C) as presented. 

ACTION 



Abatement - Series 2010 and Series 2016C ARSB payments - January 2018 
2236446 

MINUTES of a regular public meeting of the Board of Education of 
Community Unit School District Number 3, Champaign and Piatt 
Counties, Illinois, held in the School Board Conference Room of 
Middletown Prairie Elementary School, 1301 S. Bulldog Drive, 
Mahomet, Illinois, in said School District at 7 o’clock P.M., on the 
22nd day of January, 2018. 

 * * * 

The President called the meeting to order and directed the Secretary to call the roll. 

Upon the roll being called, ______________________, the President, and the following 

members were physically present at said location: ______________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

The following members were allowed by a majority of the members of the Board of 

Education in accordance with and to the extent allowed by rules adopted by the Board of 

Education to attend the meeting by video or audio conference: ____________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

No member was not permitted to attend the meeting by video or audio conference. 

The following members were absent and did not participate in the meeting in any manner 

or to any extent whatsoever: _______________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

The President announced that the next item of business before the Board of Education 

was the consideration of a resolution abating the tax heretofore levied for the year 2017 to pay 

the principal of and interest on the District’s outstanding alternate bonds. 

Whereupon Member ________________________ presented and the Secretary read by 

title a resolution as follows, copies of which were available to everyone in attendance at said 

meeting who requested a copy: 



 

RESOLUTION abating the tax heretofore levied for the year 2017 to 
pay principal of and interest on School Bonds (Alternate Revenue 
Source), Series 2010, and General Obligation School Bonds 
(Alternate Revenue Source), Series 2016C, of Community Unit 
School District Number 3, Champaign and Piatt Counties, Illinois. 

 * * * 

WHEREAS, the Board of Education (the “Board”) of Community Unit School District 

Number 3, Champaign and Piatt Counties, Illinois (the “District”), by resolution adopted on the 

3rd day of May, 2010 (the “2010 Resolution”), and by resolution adopted on the 27th day of 

June, 2016 (the “2016C Resolution” and together with the 2010 Resolution, the “Resolution”), 

did provide for the issue of $2,000,000 School Bonds (Alternate Revenue Source), Series 2010 

(the “2010 Bonds”), and $2,000,000 General Obligation School Bonds (Alternate Revenue 

Source), Series 2016C (the “Series 2016C Bonds” and together with the 2010 Bonds, the 

“Bonds”), of the District and the levy of a direct annual tax sufficient to pay the principal of and 

interest on each respective series of Bonds; and 

WHEREAS, the Bonds were issued by the District pursuant to the terms of the Resolution; 

and 

WHEREAS, the Board has determined and does hereby determine that the Pledged 

Revenues (as defined in the 2010 Resolution) for the 2010 Bonds will provide an amount not 

less than 1.25 times principal of and interest on all outstanding 2010 Bonds due in the next Bond 

Year (December 1 of that year and June 1 of the next subsequent calendar year); and 

WHEREAS, the Board has determined and does hereby determine that the Pledged 

Revenues (as defined in the 2016C Resolution) for the 2016C Bonds will provide an amount not 

less than 1.25 times principal of and interest on all outstanding 2016C Bonds due in the next 

Bond Year (October 1 of that year and April 1 of the next subsequent calendar year); and 



-2- 

WHEREAS, it is necessary and in the best interests of the District that the tax heretofore 

levied for the year 2017 to pay principal of and interest on each series of Bonds be abated: 

NOW, THEREFORE, Be It and It is Hereby Resolved by the Board of Education of 

Community Unit School District Number 3, Champaign and Piatt Counties, Illinois, as follows: 

 Section 1. Abatement of Tax.  The tax heretofore levied for the year 2017 in the 

2010 Resolution and the 2016C Resolution is hereby abated in its entirety. 

 Section 2. Filing of Resolution.  Forthwith upon the adoption of this resolution, the 

Secretary of the Board shall file a certified copy hereof with the County Clerks of Champaign 

and Piatt Counties, Illinois, and it shall be the duty of said County Clerks to abate said tax levied 

for the year 20__ in accordance with the provisions hereof. 

 Section 3. Effective Date.  This resolution shall be in full force and effect forthwith 

upon its adoption. 

Adopted January 22nd, 2018. 

_______________________________________ 
  President, Board of Education 

_______________________________________ 
  Secretary, Board of Education 
 



 

Member ___________________ moved and Member ____________________ seconded 

the motion that said resolution as presented and read by title be adopted. 

After a full discussion thereof, the President directed that the roll be called for a vote 

upon the motion to adopt said resolution. 

Upon the roll being called, the following members voted AYE:   ____________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

NAY:   __________________________________________________________________ 

Whereupon the President declared the motion carried and said resolution adopted, 

approved and signed the same in open meeting and directed the Secretary to record the same in 

the records of the Board of Education of Community Unit School District Number 3, Champaign 

and Piatt Counties, Illinois, which was done. 

Other business not pertinent to the adoption of said resolution was duly transacted at the 

meeting. 

Upon motion duly made, seconded and carried, the meeting was adjourned. 

 _________________________________ 
  Secretary, Board of Education 
 



 

STATE OF ILLINOIS ) 
 )  SS 
COUNTY OF CHAMPAIGN ) 

CERTIFICATION OF RESOLUTION AND MINUTES 

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting Secretary of 
the Board of Education (the “Board”) of Community Unit School District Number 3, 
Champaign and Piatt Counties, Illinois (the “District”), and as such official I am the keeper of 
the records and files of the District and the Board. 

I do further certify that the foregoing constitutes a full, true and complete transcript of the 
minutes of the meeting of the Board held on the 22nd day of January, 2018, insofar as same 
relates to the adoption of a resolution entitled: 

RESOLUTION abating the tax heretofore levied for the year 2017 to 
pay principal of and interest on School Bonds (Alternate Revenue 
Source), Series 2010, and General Obligation School Bonds 
(Alternate Revenue Source), Series 2016C, of Community Unit 
School District Number 3, Champaign and Piatt Counties, Illinois. 

a true, correct and complete copy of which said resolution as adopted at said meeting appears in 
the foregoing transcript of the minutes of said meeting. 

I do further certify that the deliberations of the Board on the adoption of said resolution 
were conducted openly, that the vote on the adoption of said resolution was taken openly, that 
said meeting was called and held at a specified time and place convenient to the public, that 
notice of said meeting was duly given to all of the news media requesting such notice, that an 
agenda for said meeting was posted at the location where said meeting was held and at the 
principal office of the Board at least 48 hours in advance of the holding of said meeting, that at 
least one copy of said agenda was continuously available for public review during the entire 
48-hour period preceding said meeting, that said meeting was called and held in strict 
compliance with the provisions of the Open Meetings Act of the State of Illinois, as amended, 
and with the provisions of the School Code of the State of Illinois, as amended, and that the 
Board has complied with all of the provisions of said Act and said Code and with all of the 
procedural rules of the Board in the passage of said resolution. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto affix my official signature, this 22nd day of January, 
2018. 

  ____________________________________ 
            Secretary, Board of Education 



 

STATE OF ILLINOIS ) 
 )  SS 
COUNTY OF CHAMPAIGN ) 

FILING CERTIFICATE 

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting County Clerk 

of the County of Champaign, Illinois, and as such official I do further certify that on the 22nd day 

of January, 2018, there was filed in my office a duly certified copy of a resolution entitled: 

RESOLUTION abating the tax heretofore levied for the year 2016 to 
pay principal of and interest on School Bonds (Alternate Revenue 
Source), Series 2010, and General Obligation School Bonds 
(Alternate Revenue Source), Series 2016C, of Community Unit 
School District Number 3, Champaign and Piatt Counties, Illinois. 

(the “Resolution”) duly adopted by the Board of Education of the Community Unit School 

District Number 3, Champaign and Piatt Counties, Illinois, on the 22nd day of January, 2018, and 

that the same has been deposited in the official files and records of my office. 

I do further certify that the taxes heretofore levied for the year 2017 for the payment of 

the District’s $2,000,000 School Bonds (Alternate Revenue Source), Series 2010, and 

$2,000,000 General Obligation School Bonds (Alternate Revenue Source), Series 2016C, as 

described in the Resolution will be abated in their entirety as provided in the Resolution. 

IN WITNESS WHERETO, I hereunto affix my official signature and the seal of said County, 

this 22nd day of January, 2018. 

_______________________________________ 
County Clerk of the County of Champaign, 

Illinois 
 
(SEAL) 
 



 

STATE OF ILLINOIS ) 
 )  SS 
COUNTY OF PIATT ) 

FILING CERTIFICATE 

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting County Clerk 

of the County of Piatt, Illinois, and as such official I do further certify that on the 22nd day of 

January, 2018, there was filed in my office a duly certified copy of a resolution entitled: 

RESOLUTION abating the tax heretofore levied for the year 2017 to 
pay principal of and interest on School Bonds (Alternate Revenue 
Source), Series 2010, and General Obligation School Bonds 
(Alternate Revenue Source), Series 2016C, of Community Unit 
School District Number 3, Champaign and Piatt Counties, Illinois. 

(the “Resolution”) duly adopted by the Board of Education of the Community Unit School 

District Number 3, Champaign and Piatt Counties, Illinois, on the 22nd day of January, 2018, and 

that the same has been deposited in the official files and records of my office. 

I do further certify that the taxes heretofore levied for the year 2017 for the payment of 

the District’s $2,000,000 School Bonds (Alternate Revenue Source), Series 2010, and 

$2,000,000 General Obligation School Bonds (Alternate Revenue Source), Series 2016C, as 

described in the Resolution will be abated in their entirety as provided in the Resolution. 

IN WITNESS WHERETO, I hereunto affix my official signature and the seal of said County, 

this 22nd day of January, 2018. 

_______________________________________ 
County Clerk of the County of Piatt, Illinois 

 
(SEAL) 
 



BOARD OF EDUCATION  
MAHOMET-SEYMOUR COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.3 

Mahomet, Illinois 
 
 
 
Agenda Item No.: 9. B. 6. 
 
Date:   January 22, 2018 
 
Presented by:  Trent Nuxoll 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TOPIC:   
Property Tax Abatement Resolution 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  
This Resolution relates to the District’s promise to annually commit 1/3 of the sales tax revenue 
to property tax relief.  The Resolution will abate taxes for the Tax Levy Year 2017 to pay debt 
service on certain outstanding bonds in the amount of $760,126.04.  The District will instruct the 
County Clerk not to collect this amount since sales tax revenue will be used to pay these bond 
amounts for the Levy Year 2017. 
 
SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 
The Superintendent recommends the Board of Education approve the Resolution abating a 
portion of the taxes heretofore levied for the year 2017 to pay debt service on certain 
outstanding bonds of the District as presented. 
 
 

ACTION 



         MINUTES of a regular public meeting of the Board of Education of Community 
                     Unit School District Number 3, Champaign and Piatt Counties, Illinois, held in the 
                     School Board Conference Room of Middletown Prairie Elementary School, 1301 S. 
                     Bulldog Drive, Mahomet, Illinois, in said School District at 7 o’clock P.M., on the 
                     22nd day of January, 2018. 

 * * * 

The President called the meeting to order and directed the Secretary to call the roll. 

Upon the roll being called, _______________________, the President, and the following 

members were physically present at said location:   _____________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

The following members were allowed by a majority of the members of the Board of 

Education in accordance with and to the extent allowed by rules adopted by the Board of 

Education to attend the meeting by video or audio conference: ____________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

No member was not permitted to attend the meeting by video or audio conference. 

The following members were absent and did not participate in the meeting in any manner 

or to any extent whatsoever: _______________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

The President announced that the Board of Education would consider the adoption of a 

resolution abating a portion of the taxes heretofore levied for the year 2016 to pay debt service 

on certain of the District’s outstanding bonds. 

Whereupon Member ____________________ presented and the Secretary read by title a 

resolution as follows, a copy of which was provided to each member of the Board of Education 

prior to said meeting and to everyone in attendance at said meeting who requested a copy: 



 

RESOLUTION abating a portion of the taxes heretofore levied for the 
year 2017 to pay debt service on certain outstanding bonds of 
Community Unit School District Number 3, Champaign and Piatt 
Counties, Illinois. 

 * * * 

WHEREAS, the Board of Education (the “Board”) of Community Unit School District 

Number 3, Champaign and Piatt Counties, Illinois (the “District”) has heretofore issued and has 

outstanding its General Obligation School Refunding Bonds, Series 2004 (the “2004 Bonds”), 

General Obligation School Refunding Bonds, Series 2005 (the “2005 Bonds”), General 

Obligation School Refunding Bonds, Series 2009A (the “2009A Bonds”), General Obligation 

School Refunding Bonds, Series 2009B (the “2009B Bonds”), School Bonds, Series 2013A (the 

“2013A Bonds”), Taxable School Bonds, Series 2013B (the “2013B Bonds”) and General 

Obligation School Bonds, Series 2016A (the “2016A Bonds”), and General Obligation 

Refunding School Bonds, Series 2016B (the “2016B Bonds”), together with the 2004 Bonds, 

2005 Bonds, 2009A Bonds, 2009B Bonds, 2013A Bonds, 2013B Bonds, 2016A Bonds, and 

2016B Bonds (the “Bonds”); and 

WHEREAS, certified copies of the resolutions of the Board authorizing the issuance of the 

Bonds (collectively, the “Bond Resolutions”) were filed in the office of the County Clerks of the 

Counties of Champaign and Piatt, Illinois (the “County Clerks”); and 

WHEREAS, the Board has determined and does hereby determine that the District has 

funds on hand and lawfully available (the “Available Funds”) to pay a portion of the principal of 

and interest on the Bonds in the next bond year (being April 1 of the following calendar year for 

the 2009A Bonds); and 

WHEREAS, the Board has determined and does hereby determine that it is necessary and 

in the best interests of the District to apply the Available Funds to the payment of the Bonds and 



 

abate the taxes heretofore levied for the year 2017 to pay the principal of and interest on the 

Bonds; and 

WHEREAS, the Available Funds have been deposited to the credit of the bond and interest 

funds of the District established pursuant to the Bond Resolutions for the purpose of paying the 

principal of and interest on the Bonds: 

NOW, THEREFORE, Be It and It Is Hereby Resolved by the Board of Education of 

Community Unit School District Number 3, Champaign and Piatt Counties, Illinois, as follows: 

 Section 1. Incorporation of Preambles.  The Board hereby finds that all of the recitals 

contained in the preambles to this Resolution are full, true and correct and does incorporate them 

into this Resolution by this reference. 

 Section 2. Abatement of Tax.  The tax heretofore levied for the year 2017 in the Bond 

Resolution shall be partially abated as follows:   
 

FOR THE 2009A BONDS 

YEAR 
OF 

LEVY 

TAX  
LEVIED IN THE BOND 

RESOLUTION 

TAX 
TO BE 

ABATED 

TAX TO BE 
EXTENDED 

SUFFICIENT TO PRODUCE 

2017 $2,042,900.00 $760,126.04 $1,282,773.96 
 

 Section 3. Filing of Resolution.  Forthwith upon the adoption of this Resolution, the 

Secretary of the Board shall file a certified copy hereof with the County Clerks, and it shall be 

the duty of the County Clerks to abate a portion of said tax levied for the year 2017 in 

accordance with the provisions hereof. 



 

 Section 4. Repeal.  All resolutions or parts thereof in conflict herewith be and the same 

are hereby repealed and this Resolution shall be in full force and effect forthwith upon its 

adoption. 

Adopted January 22nd, 2018. 

 _________________________________ 
President, Board of Education 

 _________________________________ 
Secretary, Board of Education 

 



 

Member _______________________ moved and Member ________________________ 

seconded the motion that said resolution as presented and read by title be adopted. 

After a full and complete discussion thereof, the President directed the Secretary to call 

the roll for a vote upon the motion to adopt said resolution. 

Upon the roll being called, the following members voted AYE: _____________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

The following members voted NAY: ___________________________________________ 

Whereupon the President declared the motion carried and said resolution adopted, and in 

open meeting approved and signed said resolution and directed the Secretary to record the same 

in full in the records of the Board of Education of Community Unit School District Number 3, 

Champaign and Piatt Counties, Illinois, which was done. 

Other business not pertinent to the adoption of said resolution was duly transacted at said 

meeting. 

Upon motion duly made, seconded and carried, the meeting was adjourned. 

 _________________________________ 
Secretary, Board of Education 

 



 

STATE OF ILLINOIS ) 
 )  SS 
COUNTY OF CHAMPAIGN ) 

CERTIFICATION OF MINUTES AND RESOLUTION 

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting Secretary of 
the Board of Education of Community Unit School District Number 3, Champaign and Piatt 
Counties, Illinois (the “Board”), and that as such official I am the keeper of the records and files 
of the Board. 

I do further certify that the foregoing constitutes a full, true and complete transcript of the 
minutes of the meeting of the Board held on the 22nd day of January, 2018, insofar as same 
relates to the adoption of a resolution entitled: 

RESOLUTION abating a portion of the taxes heretofore levied for the 
year 2017 to pay debt service on certain outstanding bonds of 
Community Unit School District Number 3, Champaign and Piatt 
Counties, Illinois.  

a true, correct and complete copy of which said resolution as adopted at said meeting appears in 
the foregoing transcript of the minutes of said meeting. 

I do further certify that the deliberations of the Board on the adoption of said resolution 
were conducted openly, that the vote on the adoption of said resolution was taken openly, that 
said meeting was held at a specified time and place convenient to the public, that notice of said 
meeting was duly given to all of the news media requesting such notice, that an agenda for said 
meeting was posted at the location where said meeting was held and at the principal office of the 
Board at least 96 hours in advance of the holding of said meeting, that a true, correct and 
complete copy of said agenda as so posted is attached hereto as Exhibit A, that said meeting was 
called and held in strict compliance with the provisions of the Open Meetings Act of the State of 
Illinois, as amended, and with the provisions of the School Code of the State of Illinois, as 
amended, and that the Board has complied with all of the provisions of said Act and said Code 
and with all of the procedural rules of the Board in the conduct of said meeting and in the 
adoption of said resolution. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto affix my official signature, this 22nd day of January, 
2018. 

 _________________________________ 
Secretary, Board of Education 

 



 

STATE OF ILLINOIS ) 
 )  SS 
COUNTY OF CHAMPAIGN ) 

FILING CERTIFICATE 

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting County Clerk 

of the County of Champaign, Illinois, and as such official I do further certify that on the 22nd day 

of January, 2018, there was filed in my office a duly certified copy of a resolution entitled: 

RESOLUTION abating a portion of the taxes heretofore levied for the 
year 2017 to pay debt service on certain outstanding bonds of 
Community Unit School District Number 3, Champaign and Piatt 
Counties, Illinois.  

(the “Resolution”) duly adopted by the Board of Education of Community Unit School District 

Number 3, Champaign and Piatt Counties, Illinois (the “District”), on the 22nd day of January, 

2018, and that the same has been deposited in the official files and records of my office. 

I do further certify that the taxes heretofore levied for the year 2017 for the payment of 

certain of the District’s outstanding bonds, as described in the Resolution, will be partially 

abated as provided in the Resolution. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF I hereunto affix my official signature and the seal of said County 

this 22nd day of January, 2018. 
 
 
  ____________________________________ 

County Clerk 
 
[SEAL] 



 

STATE OF ILLINOIS ) 
 )  SS 
COUNTY OF PIATT ) 

FILING CERTIFICATE 

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting County Clerk 

of the County of Piatt, Illinois, and as such official I do further certify that on the 22nd day of 

January, 2018, there was filed in my office a duly certified copy of a resolution entitled: 

RESOLUTION abating a portion of the taxes heretofore levied for the 
year 2017 to pay debt service on certain outstanding bonds of 
Community Unit School District Number 3, Champaign and Piatt 
Counties, Illinois.  

(the “Resolution”) duly adopted by the Board of Education of Community Unit School District 

Number 3, Champaign and Piatt Counties, Illinois (the “District”), on the 22nd day of January, 

2018, and that the same has been deposited in the official files and records of my office. 

I do further certify that the taxes heretofore levied for the year 2017 for the payment of 

certain of the District’s outstanding bonds, as described in the Resolution, will be partially 

abated as provided in the Resolution. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF I hereunto affix my official signature and the seal of said County 

this 22nd day of January, 2018. 
 
 
  ____________________________________ 

County Clerk 
 
[SEAL] 
 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
MAHOMET-SEYMOUR COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT No. 3 

Mahomet, Illinois 
 
 
 
Agenda Item No.: 9. B. 7. 
 
Date:   January 22, 2018 
 
Presented by:  Trent Nuxoll 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TOPIC: 
Resolution to Transfer Capital Projects Fund Sales Tax Revenue to Debt Service Fund 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  
This Resolution transfers sales tax revenue in the Capital Projects Fund to the Debt Service Fund 
as identified in the abatements approved by the Board of Education in the amount of 
$980,996.04. 
 
SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 
The Superintendent recommends the Board of Education approve the Resolution to transfer sales 
tax revenue in the Capital Projects Fund to the Debt Service Fund as identified in the 
abatements approved by the Board of Education as presented. 

ACTION 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION TO TRANSFER SALES TAX REVENUE 
IN THE CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND TO THE DEBT SERVICE FUND 

 
 
 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of School District No. 3, in the Counties 
of Champaign and Piatt, State of Illinois, that the Board of Education approves the transfer of the 
sales tax revenue in the Capital Projects Fund to the Debt Service Fund as identified in the 
Alternate Revenue Source Bond (ARSB) Abatement Resolution and the Property Tax Abatement 
Resolution approved by the Board on January 22nd, 2018. 
 

APPROVED and ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the Board of Education of 
Mahomet-Seymour Community School District No. 3, Champaign County, Illinois, this 22nd day 
of January, 2018. 
 
 
 
 
  

President, Board of Education 
 
 
 
 
  

Secretary, Board of Education 



BOARD OF EDUCATION  
MAHOMET-SEYMOUR COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.3 

Mahomet, Illinois 
 
 
 

 
Agenda Item No.: 9.B.8. 
 
Date:    January 22, 2018 
 
Presented by:  Trent Nuxoll 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TOPIC:   
Approve contract with BLDD for $28,500 to design and bid roof repairs at Lincoln Trail. 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  
As discussed with the Facilities Committee, a comprehensive, district-wide roof analysis 
identified three sections of the roof at Lincoln Trail as the highest priority in terms of repair.  
Upon approval of this contract, BLDD will begin the process of designing and preparing bid 
documents to address these repairs.   
 
SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION: 
The Superintendent recommends the Board approve the contract with BLDD for $28,500 to 
design and bid roof repairs at Lincoln Trail as presented.  
 
 
 

ACTION 



������������	
�

�

�������
������������������������������ ����! ����������"#$��"�

%&'()

*

+%+,-./012&(,34546,7,8559,:;.<12<=>,34?46,7,4@@9A),BCDEFGHIJKLKMNOPQKMNORQKMNROQKMNNOKSTUKVWWOKXEKYIZK[\ZFG]STK̂T_JGJ̀JZKCaK[F]IGJZ]J_),+==,<'bc(d,
<2d2<e2f),g+hi%ijk,lc'd,+%+m,,-./012&(,'d,n<.(2/(2f,o>,p)q),r.n><'bc(,stu,t&f,%&(2<&t('.&t=,l<2t('2d),p&t0(c.<'v2f,<2n<.f0/('.&,.<,f'd(<'o0('.&,.;,
(c'd,+%+m,,-./012&(w,.<,t&>,n.<('.&,.;,'(w,1t>,<2d0=(,'&,d2e2<2,/'e'=,t&f,/<'1'&t=,n2&t=('2dw,t&f,u'==,o2,n<.d2/0(2f,(.,(c2,1tx'101,2x(2&(,n.dd'o=2,
0&f2<,(c2,=tu)KYIG_KUC]̀\ZTJKyS_KDFCÙ]ZUKXEK[̂[K_CaJySFZKSJKMPzP{zWPKCTKWM|MN|VWMRK̀TUZFK}FUZFK~C�KOW{R�O��WMKyIG]IKZ�DGFZ_KCTKWV|VW|VWMRQKSTUKG_KTCJK
aCFKFZ_S�Z�
pd2<,i.(2dkKK ���N[�[M��

4

+--%l%�iq,+i-,-�s�l%�iqk,

YIZKS̀JICFKCaKJIG_KUC]̀\ZTJKIS_K

SUUZUKGTaCF\SJGCTKTZZUZUKaCFKGJ_K

]C\D�ZJGCT�KYIZKS̀JICFK\SEKS�_CK

IS�ZKFZ�G_ZUKJIZKJZ�JKCaKJIZKCFGHGTS�K

[̂[K_JSTUSFUKaCF\�K[TK��������������

�����������������JISJKTCJZ_KSUUZUK

GTaCF\SJGCTKS_KyZ��KS_KFZ�G_GCT_KJCK

JIZK_JSTUSFUKaCF\KJZ�JKG_KS�SG�SX�ZK

aFC\KJIZKS̀JICFKSTUK_IC̀�UKXZK

FZ�GZyZU�K[K�ZFJG]S�K�GTZKGTKJIZK�ZaJK

\SFHGTKCaKJIG_KUC]̀\ZTJKGTUG]SJZ_K

yIZFZKJIZKS̀JICFKIS_KSUUZUK

TZ]Z__SFEKGTaCF\SJGCTKSTUKyIZFZK

JIZKS̀JICFKIS_KSUUZUKJCKCFKUZ�ZJZUK

aFC\KJIZKCFGHGTS�K[̂[KJZ�J�

YIG_KUC]̀\ZTJKIS_KG\DCFJSTJK�ZHS�K

]CT_Z�̀ZT]Z_�KBCT_̀�JSJGCTKyGJIKSTK

SJJCFTZEKG_KZT]C̀FSHZUKyGJIKFZ_DZ]JK

JCKGJ_K]C\D�ZJGCTKCFK\CUGaG]SJGCT�

������ �¡¢£¤¥¡£¦¡§̈¡©ª¥«¥¬¥©¥¥©ª¡¤£®¡§̈¡̄£°£±®¡²¡©ª¥¡®¥£±¡³́ §¡³ª§°¦£¤¡£¤¡
µ²¶ª©¥¥·¡
¹̧º»¼½¾¿ÀÁ»Âº¿ÂÃÄÅÆ»¿ÄÇÁ»È½ºÅÉ»Äº¿»ÇÆÄ¾Ê

	��Ë�� ¡©ª¥¡Ì±Íª²©¥Í©Î¦¡ÍÏ²¥©¡²¤¥©²̈²¥¤¡£¦¡©ª¥¡Ð́ ¥±Ñ
Ò̧ÄÈÆÁ»Ä¿¿¾ÆÀÀ»Äº¿»½ÅÉÆ¾»ÂºÓ½¾ÈÄÅÂ½ºÊ

Ô£ª§¢¥©Õ«¥®¢§°±¡Ö×«Ø¡ÙÚ
ÛÚÜÛ¡«·¡Ý°ÏÏ¤§¶¡Ø±²¬¥
ÞÐ¡Ý§ß¡ààá
Ô£ª§¢¥©â¡ãä¡åÛæçÚ
¡

£¤¡©ª¥¡Ì±Íª²©¥Í©Ñ
Ò̧ÄÈÆÁ»Ä¿¿¾ÆÀÀ»Äº¿»½ÅÉÆ¾»ÂºÓ½¾ÈÄÅÂ½ºÊ

ÝäØØ¡Ì±Íª²©¥Í©¦â¡ãÍ·
ÛÜÜ¡Ô¥±Íª£©¡«©±¥¥©
Ø¥Í£©°±â¡ãä¡åàçàÚ

§̈±¡©ª¥¡̈§ÏÏ§́²¶¡Þ±§è¥Í©Ñ
Ò̧ÄÈÆÁ»é½ÃÄÅÂ½º»Äº¿»¿ÆÅÄÂéÆ¿»¿ÆÀÃ¾ÂêÅÂ½ºÊ

ëìíîïðñòóðôïîõöò÷øóùòúûòüòýþÿ�î�ÿò�öìþ�ò��ðïðÿñìöôòó�íîî�ò�ð��îî�þÿ�
¡
«¥Í©²§¡�¡	¡ÛÜâ¡åÜÜ¡¦̈
«¥Í©²§¡å¡	¡çÜÜ¡¦̈
«¥Í©²§¡ÛÛ¡	¡Ûâæ
Ü¡¦̈¡
¡
ÝäØØ¡Þ±§è¥Í©¡�§·Ñ¡¡Ûæåµ�Üà·�ÜÜ

³ª¥¡Ð́ ¥±¡£¤¡Ì±Íª²©¥Í©¡£¶±¥¥¡£¦¡̈§ÏÏ§́¦·



�����

�

�����	
��������������������	������������������������ !"#$%&'&()*+,&()*-,&()-*,&())*&./0&122*&3 &4$5&675!"8./&9/:%"%;%5&�<&6!8$"%58%:��������=>�?�
�?�@A��B�CD�DEF�G>�?����H���	
������?�I�	�
�A�J��K�L��M	I���=>��NOP�O�A������O��	�O��G�O��?��K�O��>	��QA��I�	A�
��	��	��A�?���J���	��	��
�>�?����H���	
����R�	��O���I	���	��	����R��O���?�������?@��
�@���O�A�
�����O��I�O���?R�O�A�P����J�I�	?
��A��	��>��OS�����S����I	??�J��
��A���>��OP�&4$":&0�8;75/%&T.:&�!�0;850&3 &696&:�<%T.!5&.%&(+U+VU2+&�/&2(W()W12(-&;/05!&X!05!&Y�Z&*2V-[*[\2(&T$"8$&5]�"!5:&�/&21W12W12(-,&./0&":&/�%&
<�!&!5:.̂5Z
K?��D	�?F&& _\̀)6a6(bc

�

defghijkieldmngho

piiiimqmdmegimqkjlredmjq

siiiielntmdhnduoilhovjqomfmgmdmho

wiiiionjvhijkielntmdhnduoifeomniohlxmnho

yiiiiezzmdmjqegiohlxmnho

{iiiij|qhluoilhovjqomfmgmdmho

}iiiinjodijkidthi|jl~

�iiiinjv�lm�tdoieqzigmnhqoho

�iiiingemroieqzizmov�dho

�iiiidhlrmqedmjqijlio�ovhqomjq

p�iiirmonhggeqhj�oivljxmomjqo

ppiiinjrvhqoedmjq

psiiiovhnmegidhlroieqzinjqzmdmjqo

pwiiionjvhijkidthie�lhhrhqd

h�tmfmdieimqmdmegimqkjlredmjq

eldmnghipiiimqmdmegimqkjlredmjq
�ip�p��������������������������������������������������������������������������������
� ¡¢¡£¢¡¤¥¦§̈©̈ª̈«¬

�ip�s�����®���̄��������°�������������������������������������±����������²±����������³��°��������������́��µ�����
��������������®¶

�p����³���������������������±����������¶

²±�����·̧�¹

�s����²±����������³��°�����������¶

º����·̧�¹

�ip�w�����®��������������������»����»�����������������������������¼����°������½���®�¾��½��������¿��������±���
��������������»����������»�����������½����������¾���½�����®�����������������������������°°��°������»���À±�������
�����±��½��������������̄�����¾����������������������̄�����°����������

eldmnghisiiielntmdhnduoilhovjqomfmgmdmho
�is�p���������������������°��¾��������°���������������¾������������������������������������

�is�s���������������������°��������������¾����������������®��������°�������������µ����������������������»�°��¾������»�
�����������°����������������������������������������»�±�����������������������������±������������������������������
°��������������¾���������Á°������±��»������������������®�����±���°�������������µ���������������������������»�°�����������
����Â��À�����



�����

�

�����	
��������������������	������������������������ !"#$%&'&()*+,&()*-,&()-*,&())*&./0&122*&3 &4$5&675!"8./&9/:%"%;%5&�<&6!8$"%58%:��������=>�?�
�?�@A��B�CD�DEF�G>�?����H���	
������?�I�	�
�A�J��K�L��M	I���=>��NOP�O�A������O��	�O��G�O��?��K�O��>	��QA��I�	A�
��	��	��A�?���J���	��	��
�>�?����H���	
����R�	��O���I	���	��	����R��O���?�������?@��
�@���O�A�
�����O��I�O���?R�O�A�P����J�I�	?
��A��	��>��OS�����S����I	??�J��
��A���>��OP�&4$":&0�8;75/%&T.:&�!�0;850&3 &696&:�<%T.!5&.%&(+U+VU2+&�/&2(W()W12(-&;/05!&X!05!&Y�Z&*2V-[*[\2(&T$"8$&5]�"!5:&�/&21W12W12(-,&./0&":&/�%&
<�!&!5:.̂5Z
K?��D	�?F&& _\̀)6a6(bc

d

efghifjklfmnokpqloqfrksttfpulvqpwxfsfnlynlrlvqsqpzlfs{qk|np}lufq|fsoqf|vf~lkstwf|wfqklfmnokpqloqf�pqkfnlryloqfq|fqklf
�n|�loq�

e�gh�f��olyqf�pqkfqklf��vln�rf�v|�tlu�lfsvufo|vrlvq�fqklfmnokpqloqfrksttfv|qflv�s�lfpvfsvxfsoqpzpqx�f|nfsoolyqfsvxf
l�yt|x�lvq�fpvqlnlrqf|nfo|vqnp~{qp|vfqksqf�|{tufnlsr|vs~txfsyylsnfq|fo|�yn|�prlfqklfmnokpqloq�rfyn|wlrrp|vstf
�{u��lvqf�pqkfnlryloqfq|fqkprf�n|�loq�

e�gh�fjklfmnokpqloqfrksttf�spvqspvfqklfw|tt|�pv�fpvr{nsvolfw|nfqklfu{nsqp|vf|wfqkprfm�nll�lvq�f�wfsvxf|wfqklf
nl�{pnl�lvqrfrlqfw|nqkf~lt|�fl�ollufqklfqxylrfsvuftp�pqrfqklfmnokpqloqfv|n�sttxf�spvqspvr�fqklf��vlnfrksttf
nlp�~{nrlfqklfmnokpqloqfw|nfsvxfsuupqp|vstfo|rq�
��������������������������� �����¡¢��£��£ ¤�¢�¥�¦����� �§�¢����¡¢��£��¢�̈¡�¢������������£�©���� ��§��ª¥¢������¦����
���«¬

hffff®|�ynlklvrpzlf̄lvlnstf°ps~ptpqx
�pqkfy|tpoxftp�pqrf|wfv|qftlrrfqksvf±rllfsqqsoklufmo|nuf®lnqpwposql²fw|nflsokf|oo{nnlvolfsvufpvfqklf
s��nl�sqlfw|nf~|uptxfpv�{nxfsvufyn|ylnqx

us�s�l�

hgffffm{q|�|~ptlf°ps~ptpqx
o|zlnpv�f|�vlufsvufnlvqlufzlkpotlrf|ylnsqluf~xfqklfmnokpqloqf�pqkfy|tpoxftp�pqrf|wfv|qftlrrfqksvf±rllf
sqqsoklufmo|nuf®lnqpwposql²fo|�~pvlufrpv�tlftp�pqfsvufs��nl�sqlfw|nf~|uptxfpv�{nxfsvufyn|ylnqx

us�s�l�

hiffff³|n�lnr�f®|�ylvrsqp|v
sqfrqsq{q|nxftp�pqrfsvuf��yt|xlnrf°ps~ptpqxf�pqkfsfy|tpoxftp�pqf|wfv|qftlrrfqksvf±rllfsqqsoklufmo|nu

®lnqpwposql²

h�ffff�n|wlrrp|vstf°ps~ptpqx
o|zlnpv�fqklfmnokpqloq�rfvl�tp�lvqfsoqr�flnn|nrfsvuf|�prrp|vrfpvfpqrfylnw|n�svolf|wfyn|wlrrp|vstf
rlnzpolrf�pqkfy|tpoxftp�pqrf|wfv|qftlrrfqksvf±rllfsqqsoklufmo|nuf®lnqpwposql²fylnfotsp�fsvufpvfqklf
s��nl�sql�fjklfmnokpqloqfrksttf�spvqspvf�n|wlrrp|vstf°ps~ptpqxfpvr{nsvolfpvfqklfs�|{vqfyn|zpulufw|nf
qklfu{nsqp|vf|wfqkprfm�nll�lvqfyt{rfq�|f±́²fxlsnr�fsrft|v�

sr

pqfprfszspts~tlfsvufnlsr|vs~txfsww|nus~tl

µ¶·̧¹º»�i���¼¹½¾»�½¿�µ¶¹À̧·»¹·Á¼�Âµ¼̧¹�¼»¶Ã̧¹»¼
e�ihfjklfmnokpqloq�rfÄsrpofÅlnzpolrfo|vrprqf|wfqk|rlfulronp~lufpvfmnqpotlfÆ�ffÅlnzpolrfv|qfrlqfw|nqkfpvfmnqpotlfÆfsnlf
muupqp|vstfÅlnzpolr�

e�ihhfjklfmnokpqloqfrksttf�svs�lfqklfmnokpqloq�rfrlnzpolr�fo|vr{tqf�pqkfqklf��vln�fnlrlsnokfsyytpos~tlfulrp�vf
onpqlnps�fsqqlvuf�n|�loqf�llqpv�r�fo|��{vposqlf�pqkf�l�~lnrf|wfqklf�n|�loqfqls�fsvufnly|nqfyn|�nlrrfq|fqklf��vln�f

efihhgfjklfmnokpqloqfrksttfo||nupvsqlfpqrfrlnzpolrf�pqkfqk|rlfrlnzpolrfyn|zpuluf~xfqklf��vlnfsvufqklf��vln�rf
o|vr{tqsvqr�fjklfmnokpqloqfrksttf~lflvqpqtlufq|fnltxf|vfqklfsoo{nsoxfsvufo|�ytlqlvlrrf|wfrlnzpolrfsvufpvw|n�sqp|vf
w{nvprkluf~xfqklf��vlnfsvufqklf��vln�rfo|vr{tqsvqr�fjklfmnokpqloqfrksttfyn|zpulfyn|�yqf�npqqlvfv|qpolfq|fqklf
��vlnfpwfqklfmnokpqloqf~lo|�lrfs�snlf|wfsvxflnn|n�f|�prrp|vf|nfpvo|vrprqlvoxfpvfr{okfrlnzpolrf|nfpvw|n�sqp|v�

e�ihhifmrfr||vfsrfynsoqpos~tlfswqlnfqklfusqlf|wfqkprfm�nll�lvq�fqklfmnokpqloqfrksttfr{~�pqfw|nfqklf��vln�rfsyyn|zstfsf
roklu{tlfw|nfqklfylnw|n�svolf|wfqklfmnokpqloq�rfrlnzpolr�fjklfroklu{tlfpvpqpsttxfrksttfpvot{ulfsvqpopysqlufusqlrfw|nfqklf
o|��lvol�lvqf|wfo|vrqn{oqp|vfsvufw|nfÅ{~rqsvqpstf®|�ytlqp|vf|wfqklf³|n�fsrfrlqfw|nqkfpvfqklf�vpqpstf�vw|n�sqp|v�f
jklfroklu{tlfrksttfpvot{ulfstt|�svolrfw|nfylnp|urf|wfqp�lfnl�{pnlufw|nfqklf��vln�rfnlzpl��fw|nfqklfylnw|n�svolf|wf
qklf��vln�rfo|vr{tqsvqr�fsvufw|nfsyyn|zstf|wfr{~�prrp|vrf~xfs{qk|npqplrfkszpv�f�{nprupoqp|vf|zlnfqklf�n|�loq�f�volf
syyn|zluf~xfqklf��vln�fqp�lftp�pqrflrqs~tprkluf~xfqklfroklu{tlfrksttfv|q�fl�olyqfw|nfnlsr|vs~tlfos{rl�f~lfl�olluluf



�����

�

�����	
��������������������	������������������������ !"#$%&'&()*+,&()*-,&()-*,&())*&./0&122*&3 &4$5&675!"8./&9/:%"%;%5&�<&6!8$"%58%:��������=>�?�
�?�@A��B�CD�DEF�G>�?����H���	
������?�I�	�
�A�J��K�L��M	I���=>��NOP�O�A������O��	�O��G�O��?��K�O��>	��QA��I�	A�
��	��	��A�?���J���	��	��
�>�?����H���	
����R�	��O���I	���	��	����R��O���?�������?@��
�@���O�A�
�����O��I�O���?R�O�A�P����J�I�	?
��A��	��>��OS�����S����I	??�J��
��A���>��OP�&4$":&0�8;75/%&T.:&�!�0;850&3 &696&:�<%T.!5&.%&(+U+VU2+&�/&2(W()W12(-&;/05!&X!05!&Y�Z&*2V-[*[\2(&T$"8$&5]�"!5:&�/&21W12W12(-,&./0&":&/�%&
<�!&!5:.̂5Z
K?��D	�?F&& _\̀)6a6(bc

d

efghijgklminhjmhgolgpqrjlsgtnhighijgpqrjluvgwxxloywz{ghijgklminhjmhgviwzzgw|}~vhghijgvmij|~zj{gn�grjmjvvwlfgwvghijg
�lo}jmhgxlomjj|vg~rhnzghijgmo��jrmj�jrhgo�gmorvhl~mhnors�

�������g�ijgklminhjmhgviwzzgrohgejgljvxorvnezjg�olgwrgpqrjluvg|nljmhnyjgolgv~evhnh~hnorg�w|jgqnhio~hghijgklminhjmhuvg
wxxloywzs

�������g�ijgklminhjmhgviwzz{gwhgwxxloxlnwhjghn�jv{gmorhwmhghijg�oyjlr�jrhwzgw~hiolnhnjvglj�~nlj|ghogwxxloyjghijg
�orvhl~mhnorg�om~�jrhvgwr|ghijgjrhnhnjvgxloyn|nr�g~hnznhfgvjlynmjvghoghijg�lo}jmhsg�rg|jvn�rnr�ghijg�lo}jmh{ghijg
klminhjmhgviwzzgljvxor|ghogwxxznmwezjg|jvn�rglj�~nlj�jrhvgn�xovj|gefgv~mig�oyjlr�jrhwzgw~hiolnhnjvgwr|gefgv~mig
jrhnhnjvgxloyn|nr�g~hnznhfgvjlynmjvsgg�ijgpqrjlgviwzzg~r|jlvhwr|g|jvn�rglj�~nlj�jrhvgn�xovj|gefg�oyjlr�jrhwzg
w~hiolnhnjvgolg~hnznhfgmo�xwrnjvg�wfglj�~nljgw||nhnorwzg|jvn�rg�jjvgwr|gxovvnezjgmorvhl~mhnorgmovhgmiwr�jvs

�������g�ijgklminhjmhgviwzzgwvvnvhghijgpqrjlgnrgmorrjmhnorgqnhighijgpqrjluvgljvxorvnenznhfg�olg�nznr�g|om~�jrhvg
lj�~nlj|g�olghijgwxxloywzgo�g�oyjlr�jrhwzgw~hiolnhnjvgiwynr�g}~lnv|nmhnorgoyjlghijg�lo}jmhs

�������������������������������������
�������g�ijgklminhjmhgviwzzgljynjqghijgxlo�lw�gwr|gohijlgnr�ol�whnorg�~lrnvij|gefghijgpqrjl{gwr|gviwzzgljynjqgzwqv{g
mo|jv{gwr|glj�~zwhnorvgwxxznmwezjghoghijgklminhjmhuvgvjlynmjvsg

�g�����g�ijgklminhjmhgviwzzgxljxwljgwgxljzn�nrwlfgjywz~whnorgo�ghijgpqrjluvgxlo�lw�{gvmij|~zj{ge~|�jhg�olghijg�ovhg
o�ghijgtol {g�lo}jmhgvnhj{gwr|ghijgxloxovj|gxlom~lj�jrhgolg|jznyjlfg�jhio|gwr|gohijlg�rnhnwzg�r�ol�whnor{gjwmignrg
hjl�vgo�ghijgohijl{ghogwvmjlhwnrghijglj�~nlj�jrhvgo�ghijg�lo}jmhsg�ijgklminhjmhgviwzzgrohn�fghijgpqrjlgo�g¡¢£gwrfg
nrmorvnvhjrmnjvg|nvmoyjlj|gnrghijgnr�ol�whnor{gwr|g¡¤£gohijlgnr�ol�whnorgolgmorv~zhnr�gvjlynmjvghiwhg�wfgejg
ljwvorwezfgrjj|j|g�olghijg�lo}jmhs

�������g�ijgklminhjmhgviwzzgxljvjrhgnhvgxljzn�nrwlfgjywz~whnorghoghijgpqrjlgwr|gviwzzg|nvm~vvgqnhighijgpqrjlg
wzhjlrwhnyjgwxxlowmijvghog|jvn�rgwr|gmorvhl~mhnorgo�ghijg�lo}jmh{gnrmz~|nr�ghijg�jwvnenznhfgo�gnrmolxolwhnr�g
jrynlor�jrhwzzfgljvxorvnezjg|jvn�rgwxxlowmijvsg�ijgklminhjmhgviwzzgljwmigwrg~r|jlvhwr|nr�gqnhighijgpqrjlg
lj�wl|nr�ghijglj�~nlj�jrhvgo�ghijg�lo}jmhsg

�g�����g¥wvj|gorghijg�lo}jmhuvglj�~nlj�jrhvgw�ljj|g~xorgqnhighijgpqrjl{ghijgklminhjmhgviwzzgxljxwljgwr|gxljvjrhg�olg
hijgpqrjluvgwxxloywzgwgxljzn�nrwlfg|jvn�rgnzz~vhlwhnr�ghijgvmwzjgwr|gljzwhnorvinxgo�ghijg�lo}jmhgmo�xorjrhvs

�������g¥wvj|gorghijgpqrjluvgwxxloywzgo�ghijgxljzn�nrwlfg|jvn�r{ghijgklminhjmhgviwzzgxljxwljg¦mij�whnmg�jvn�rg
�om~�jrhvg�olghijgpqrjluvgwxxloywzsg�ijg¦mij�whnmg�jvn�rg�om~�jrhvgviwzzgmorvnvhgo�g|lwqnr�vgwr|gohijlg
|om~�jrhvgnrmz~|nr�gwgvnhjgxzwr{gn�gwxxloxlnwhj{gwr|gxljzn�nrwlfge~nz|nr�gxzwrv{gvjmhnorvgwr|gjzjywhnorv§gwr|g�wfg
nrmz~|jgvo�jgmo�enrwhnorgo�gvh~|fg�o|jzv{gxjlvxjmhnyjgv jhmijv{golg|n�nhwzg�o|jznr�sg�ljzn�nrwlfgvjzjmhnorvgo�g
�w}olge~nz|nr�gvfvhj�vgwr|gmorvhl~mhnorg�whjlnwzvgviwzzgejgrohj|gorghijg|lwqnr�vgolg|jvmlnej|gnrgqlnhnr�s

���������g�ijgklminhjmhgviwzzgmorvn|jlgjrynlor�jrhwzzfgljvxorvnezjg|jvn�rgwzhjlrwhnyjv{gv~migwvg�whjlnwzgmionmjvgwr|g
e~nz|nr�golnjrhwhnor{gho�jhijlgqnhigohijlgmorvn|jlwhnorvgewvj|gorgxlo�lw�gwr|gwjvhijhnmv{gnrg|jyjzoxnr�gwg|jvn�rghiwhg
nvgmorvnvhjrhgqnhighijgpqrjluvgxlo�lw�{gvmij|~zjgwr|ge~|�jhg�olghijg�ovhgo�ghijgtol sg�ijgpqrjlg�wfgoehwnrgohijlg
jrynlor�jrhwzzfgljvxorvnezjg|jvn�rgvjlynmjvg~r|jlgklhnmzjg̈s

���������g�ijgklminhjmhgviwzzgmorvn|jlghijgywz~jgo�gwzhjlrwhnyjg�whjlnwzv{ge~nz|nr�gvfvhj�vgwr|gj�~nx�jrh{gho�jhijlg
qnhigohijlgmorvn|jlwhnorvgewvj|gorgxlo�lw�gwr|gwjvhijhnmvgnrg|jyjzoxnr�gwg|jvn�rg�olghijg�lo}jmhghiwhgnvgmorvnvhjrhg
qnhighijgpqrjluvgxlo�lw�{gvmij|~zjgwr|ge~|�jhg�olghijg�ovhgo�ghijgtol sg

�g�����g�ijgklminhjmhgviwzzgv~e�nhghoghijgpqrjlgwrgjvhn�whjgo�ghijg�ovhgo�ghijgtol gxljxwlj|gnrgwmmol|wrmjgqnhig
¦jmhnorg©sªsg

�g����«g�ijgklminhjmhgviwzzgv~e�nhghijg¦mij�whnmg�jvn�rg�om~�jrhvghoghijgpqrjl{gwr|glj�~jvhghijgpqrjluvg
wxxloywzsg

�����������������¬��������������������
�������g¥wvj|gorghijgpqrjluvgwxxloywzgo�ghijg¦mij�whnmg�jvn�rg�om~�jrhv{gwr|gorghijgpqrjluvgw~hioln®whnorgo�g
wrfgw|}~vh�jrhvgnrghijg�lo}jmhglj�~nlj�jrhvgwr|ghijge~|�jhg�olghijg�ovhgo�ghijgtol {ghijgklminhjmhgviwzzgxljxwljg



�����

�

�����	
��������������������	������������������������ !"#$%&'&()*+,&()*-,&()-*,&())*&./0&122*&3 &4$5&675!"8./&9/:%"%;%5&�<&6!8$"%58%:��������=>�?�
�?�@A��B�CD�DEF�G>�?����H���	
������?�I�	�
�A�J��K�L��M	I���=>��NOP�O�A������O��	�O��G�O��?��K�O��>	��QA��I�	A�
��	��	��A�?���J���	��	��
�>�?����H���	
����R�	��O���I	���	��	����R��O���?�������?@��
�@���O�A�
�����O��I�O���?R�O�A�P����J�I�	?
��A��	��>��OS�����S����I	??�J��
��A���>��OP�&4$":&0�8;75/%&T.:&�!�0;850&3 &696&:�<%T.!5&.%&(+U+VU2+&�/&2(W()W12(-&;/05!&X!05!&Y�Z&*2V-[*[\2(&T$"8$&5]�"!5:&�/&21W12W12(-,&./0&":&/�%&
<�!&!5:.̂5Z
K?��D	�?F&& _\̀)6a6(bc

�

defghijdekelmnoeipjdmqroeipfjsmtjpuejvwietxfjynntmkylzj{uejdefghijdekelmnoeipjdmqroeipfjfuylljgllrfptypejyi|j
|efqtg}ejpuej|ekelmnoeipjmsjpuejynntmke|j~queoypgqjdefghijdmqroeipfjyi|jfuylljqmifgfpjmsj|tywgihfjyi|jmpuetj
|mqroeipfjgiqlr|gihjnlyif�jfeqpgmif�jelekypgmif�jp�ngqyljqmifptrqpgmij|epyglf�jyi|j|gyhtyooypgqjly�mrpfjmsj}rgl|gihj
f�fpeofjpmjsg�jyi|j|efqtg}ejpuejfg�ejyi|jquytyqpetjmsjpuej�tm�eqpjyfjpmjytqugpeqprtyl�jyi|jfrqujmpuetjeleoeipfjyfjoy�j
}ejynntmntgypezj{uejdefghijdekelmnoeipjdmqroeipfjfuylljylfmjgiqlr|ejmrplgiejfneqgsgqypgmifjpuypjg|eipgs�joy�mtj
oypetgylfjyi|jf�fpeofjyi|jefpy}lgfujgijheietyljpuegtj�rylgp�jlekelfz

�������j{uej�tqugpeqpjfuylljrn|ypejpuejefpgoypejmsjpuej�mfpjmsjpuej�mt�z�

�������j{uej�tqugpeqpjfuylljfr}ogpjpuejdefghijdekelmnoeipj|mqroeipfjpmjpuejvwiet�jy|kgfejpuejvwietjmsjyi�j
y|�rfpoeipfjpmjpuejefpgoypejmsjpuej�mfpjmsjpuej�mt��jyi|jte�refpjpuejvwietxfjynntmkylzj

�������������������������������������������
������ j¡yfe|jmijpuejvwietxfjynntmkyljmsjpuejdefghijdekelmnoeipjdmqroeipf�jyi|jmijpuejvwietxfjyrpumtg�ypgmijmsj
yi�jy|�rfpoeipfjgijpuej�tm�eqpjte�rgteoeipfjyi|jpuej}r|hepjsmtjpuej�mfpjmsjpuej�mt��jpuej�tqugpeqpjfuylljntenytej
�mifptrqpgmijdmqroeipfjsmtjpuejvwietxfjynntmkylzj{uej�mifptrqpgmijdmqroeipfjfuylljgllrfptypejyi|j|efqtg}ejpuej
srtpuetj|ekelmnoeipjmsjpuejynntmke|jdefghijdekelmnoeipjdmqroeipfjyi|jfuylljqmifgfpjmsjdtywgihfjyi|j
~neqgsgqypgmifjfeppgihjsmtpujgij|epygljpuej�rylgp�jlekelfjmsjoypetgylfjyi|jf�fpeofjyi|jmpuetjte�rgteoeipfjsmtjpuej
qmifptrqpgmijmsjpuej�mt�zj{uejvwietjyi|j�tqugpeqpjyq�imwle|hejpuypjgijmt|etjpmjqmifptrqpjpuej�mt�jpuej�miptyqpmtj
wglljntmkg|ejy||gpgmiyljgismtoypgmi�jgiqlr|gihj~umnjdtywgihf�j�tm|rqpjdypy�j~yonlefjyi|jmpuetjfgoglytjfr}ogppylf�j
wugqujpuej�tqugpeqpjfuylljtekgewjgijyqqmt|yiqejwgpuj~eqpgmij¢z£z¤zj

�j�����j{uej�tqugpeqpjfuylljgiqmtnmtypejgipmjpuej�mifptrqpgmijdmqroeipfjpuej|efghijte�rgteoeipfjmsjhmketioeipylj
yrpumtgpgefjuykgihj�rtgf|gqpgmijmketjpuej�tm�eqpzj

�j�����jdrtgihjpuej|ekelmnoeipjmsjpuej�mifptrqpgmijdmqroeipf�jpuej�tqugpeqpjfuylljyffgfpjpuejvwietjgijpuej
|ekelmnoeipjyi|jntenytypgmijmsj¥¦§j}g||gihjyi|jntmqrteoeipjgismtoypgmijpuypj|efqtg}efjpuejpgoe�jnlyqejyi|j
qmi|gpgmifjmsj}g||gih�jgiqlr|gihj}g||gihjmtjntmnmfyljsmtof̈j¥©§jpuejsmtojmsjyhteeoeipj}epweeijpuejvwietjyi|j
�miptyqpmẗjyi|j¥¢§jpuej�mi|gpgmifjmsjpuej�miptyqpjsmtj�mifptrqpgmij¥ªeietyl�j~rnnleoeipyt�jyi|jmpuetj�mi|gpgmif§zj
{uej�tqugpeqpjfuylljylfmjqmonglejyjntm�eqpjoyiryljpuypjgiqlr|efjpuej�mi|gpgmifjmsjpuej�miptyqpjsmtj�mifptrqpgmijyi|j
~neqgsgqypgmifjyi|joy�jgiqlr|ej}g||gihjte�rgteoeipfjyi|jfyonlejsmtofzj

�j�����j{uej�tqugpeqpjfuylljrn|ypejpuejefpgoypejsmtjpuej�mfpjmsjpuej�mt�zj

�j����«j{uej�tqugpeqpjfuylljfr}ogpjpuej�mifptrqpgmijdmqroeipfjpmjpuejvwiet�jy|kgfejpuejvwietjmsjyi�jy|�rfpoeipfj
pmjpuejefpgoypejmsjpuej�mfpjmsjpuej�mt��jpy�ejyi�jyqpgmijte�rgte|jri|etj~eqpgmij£z¬�jyi|jte�refpjpuejvwietxfj
ynntmkylzj

����«������®������®�����������������������
����«� �®�����̄
{uej�tqugpeqpjfuylljyffgfpjpuejvwietjgijefpy}lgfugihjyjlgfpjmsjntmfneqpgkejqmiptyqpmtfzj°mllmwgihjpuejvwietxfj
ynntmkyljmsjpuej�mifptrqpgmijdmqroeipf�jpuej�tqugpeqpjfuylljyffgfpjpuejvwietjgij¥¦§jm}pygigihjegpuetjqmonepgpgkej
}g|fjmtjiehmpgype|jntmnmfylf̈j¥©§jqmisgtogihjtefnmifgkeieffjmsj}g|fjmtjntmnmfylf̈j¥¢§j|epetogigihjpuejfrqqeffsrlj}g|j
mtjntmnmfyl�jgsjyi�̈jyi|�j¥¤§jywyt|gihjyi|jntenytgihjqmiptyqpfjsmtjqmifptrqpgmizj

����«��������������������®
����«��� j¡g||gihjdmqroeipfjfuylljqmifgfpjmsj}g||gihjte�rgteoeipfjyi|jntmnmfe|j�miptyqpjdmqroeipfz�

����«����j{uej�tqugpeqpjfuylljyffgfpjpuejvwietjgij}g||gihjpuej�tm�eqpj}�
� jjjjntmqrtgihjpuejtentm|rqpgmijmsj¡g||gihjdmqroeipfjsmtj|gfptg}rpgmijpmjntmfneqpgkej}g||etf̈jmtjfepjrnj

gismtoypgmijmijyjwe}jfgpejsmtj�miptyqpmtfjpmjyqqeffjpuej¡g||gihjdmqroeipfz
��jjjj|gfptg}rpgihjpuej¡g||gihjdmqroeipfjpmjntmfneqpgkej}g||etf�jte�refpgihjpuegtjteprtijrnmijqmonlepgmijmsj

puej}g||gihjntmqeff�jyi|joygipygigihjyjlmhjmsj|gfptg}rpgmijyi|jteptgekyljyi|jmsjpuejyomripfjmsj
|enmfgpf�jgsjyi��jteqegke|jstmojyi|jteprtie|jpmjntmfneqpgkej}g||etf̈

��jjjjmthyig�gihjyi|jqmi|rqpgihjyjnte±}g|jqmiseteiqejsmtjntmfneqpgkej}g||etf̈
��jjjjntenytgihjtefnmifefjpmj�refpgmifjstmojntmfneqpgkej}g||etfjyi|jntmkg|gihjqlytgsgqypgmifjyi|j

gipetntepypgmifjmsjpuej¡g||gihjdmqroeipfjpmjylljntmfneqpgkej}g||etfjgijpuejsmtojmsjy||ei|ÿjyi|



�����

�

�����	
��������������������	������������������������ !"#$%&'&()*+,&()*-,&()-*,&())*&./0&122*&3 &4$5&675!"8./&9/:%"%;%5&�<&6!8$"%58%:��������=>�?�
�?�@A��B�CD�DEF�G>�?����H���	
������?�I�	�
�A�J��K�L��M	I���=>��NOP�O�A������O��	�O��G�O��?��K�O��>	��QA��I�	A�
��	��	��A�?���J���	��	��
�>�?����H���	
����R�	��O���I	���	��	����R��O���?�������?@��
�@���O�A�
�����O��I�O���?R�O�A�P����J�I�	?
��A��	��>��OS�����S����I	??�J��
��A���>��OP�&4$":&0�8;75/%&T.:&�!�0;850&3 &696&:�<%T.!5&.%&(+U+VU2+&�/&2(W()W12(-&;/05!&X!05!&Y�Z&*2V-[*[\2(&T$"8$&5]�"!5:&�/&21W12W12(-,&./0&":&/�%&
<�!&!5:.̂5Z
K?��D	�?F&& _\̀)6a6(bc

d

efgggghijklmnmljgklogphloqprmljgrstghutlmljghvgrstgwmoxygklogxqwxtzqtlr{|gohpq}tlrmljgklogomxrimwqrmljgrstg
wmoomljgitxq{rxygkxgomitprtogw|grstg~�lti�g

�g�efe�e�g�stg�ipsmrtprgxsk{{gphlxmotigitzqtxrxgvhigxqwxrmrqrmhlxygmvgrstg�moomljg�hpq}tlrxguti}mrgxqwxrmrqrmhlxygklog
xsk{{guitukitgklogomxrimwqrtgkootlokgmotlrmv|mljgkuuih�togxqwxrmrqrmhlxgrhgk{{guihxutprm�tgwmootix�g

g
g
g
g
���efe����������������������
���efe�e�g�ihuhxk{g�hpq}tlrxgxsk{{gphlxmxrghvguihuhxk{gitzqmit}tlrxgkloguihuhxtog�hlrikprg�hpq}tlrx�

���efe�e�g�stg�ipsmrtprgxsk{{gkxxmxrgrstg~�ltigmlghwrkmlmljguihuhxk{xgw|
e�gggguihpqimljgrstgituihoqprmhlghvg�ihuhxk{g�hpq}tlrxgvhigomxrimwqrmhlgrhguihxutprm�tgphlrikprhixygklog

itzqtxrmljgrstmigitrqilgquhlgph}u{trmhlghvgrstgltjhrmkrmhlguihptxx�g
e�ggggghijklmnmljgklogukirmpmukrmljgmlgxt{tprmhlgmlrti�mt�xg�mrsguihxutprm�tgphlrikprhix�gklog
e�gggggukirmpmukrmljgmlgltjhrmkrmhlxg�mrsguihxutprm�tgphlrikprhixygklogxqwxtzqtlr{|guitukimljgkgxq}}ki|g

ituhirghvgrstgltjhrmkrmhlgitxq{rxygkxgomitprtogw|grstg~�lti�

���efe�e�g�stg�ipsmrtprgxsk{{gphlxmotigitzqtxrxgvhigxqwxrmrqrmhlxygmvgrstg�ihuhxk{g�hpq}tlrxguti}mrgxqwxrmrqrmhlxygklog
xsk{{guitukitgklogomxrimwqrtgkootlokgmotlrmv|mljgkuuih�togxqwxrmrqrmhlxgrhgk{{guihxutprm�tgphlrikprhix�

���e�����������������������������
���e�e���������
���e�e�e�g�stg�ipsmrtprgxsk{{guih�motgko}mlmxrikrmhlghvgrstg�hlrikprgwtr�ttlgrstg~�ltigklogrstg�hlrikprhigkxgxtrg
vhirsgwt{h�gklogmlg���g�hpq}tlrg� ¡¢£¤ ¡¡¥yg¦tltik{g�hlomrmhlxghvgrstg�hlrikprgvhig�hlxriqprmhl�g�vgrstg~�ltig
klog�hlrikprhig}homv|g���g�hpq}tlrg� ¡¢¤ ¡¡¥ygrshxtg}homvmpkrmhlxgxsk{{glhrgkvvtprgrstg�ipsmrtpr§xgxti�mptxg
qlotigrsmxg�jitt}tlrgql{txxgrstg~�ltigklogrstg�ipsmrtprgk}tlogrsmxg�jitt}tlr�

���e�e�e�g�stg�ipsmrtprgxsk{{gko�mxtgklogphlxq{rg�mrsgrstg~�ltigoqimljgrstg�hlxriqprmhlg�skxtg̈ti�mptx�g�stg
�ipsmrtprgxsk{{gsk�tgkqrshimr|grhgkprghlgwtsk{vghvgrstg~�ltighl{|grhgrstgt©rtlrguih�motogmlgrsmxg�jitt}tlr�g�stg
�ipsmrtprgxsk{{glhrgsk�tgphlrih{gh�tiygpskijtghvyghigitxuhlxmwm{mr|gvhigrstgphlxriqprmhlg}tklxyg}trshoxygrtpslmzqtxyg
xtzqtlptxghiguihptoqitxyghigvhigxkvtr|guitpkqrmhlxgkloguihjik}xgmlgphlltprmhlg�mrsgrstgªhi«yglhigxsk{{grstg
�ipsmrtprgwtgitxuhlxmw{tgvhigrstg�hlrikprhi§xgvkm{qitgrhgutivhi}grstgªhi«gmlgkpphioklptg�mrsgrstgitzqmit}tlrxghvgrstg
�hlrikprg�hpq}tlrx�g�stg�ipsmrtprgxsk{{gwtgitxuhlxmw{tgvhigrstg�ipsmrtpr§xgltj{mjtlrgkprxghigh}mxxmhlxygwqrgxsk{{glhrg
sk�tgphlrih{gh�tighigpskijtghvygklogxsk{{glhrgwtgitxuhlxmw{tgvhiygkprxghigh}mxxmhlxghvgrstg�hlrikprhighighvgkl|ghrstig
utixhlxghigtlrmrmtxgutivhi}mljguhirmhlxghvgrstgªhi«�

���e�e�e�g̈qw¬tprgrhg̈tprmhlg�®ygrstg�ipsmrtpr§xgitxuhlxmwm{mr|grhguih�motg�hlxriqprmhlg�skxtg̈ti�mptxgph}}tlptxg
�mrsgrstgk�kioghvgrstg�hlrikprgvhig�hlxriqprmhlgklogrti}mlkrtxghlgrstgokrtgrstg�ipsmrtprgmxxqtxgrstgvmlk{g�tirmvmpkrtg
vhig�k|}tlr�g

���e�e���������������̄�����°��±
���e�e�e�g�stg�ipsmrtprgxsk{{g�mxmrgrstgxmrtgkrgmlrti�k{xgkuuihuimkrtgrhgrstgxrkjtghvgphlxriqprmhlyghigkxghrsti�mxtg
itzqmitogmlg̈tprmhlg�®�®ygrhgwtph}tgjtltik{{|gvk}m{mkig�mrsgrstguihjitxxgklogzqk{mr|ghvgrstguhirmhlghvgrstgªhi«g
ph}u{trtoygklogrhgotrti}mltygmlgjtltik{ygmvgrstgªhi«ghwxti�togmxgwtmljgutivhi}togmlgkg}klltigmlompkrmljgrskrgrstg
ªhi«yg�stlgvq{{|gph}u{trtoyg�m{{gwtgmlgkpphioklptg�mrsgrstg�hlrikprg�hpq}tlrx�g²h�t�tiygrstg�ipsmrtprgxsk{{glhrg
wtgitzqmitogrhg}k«tgt©skqxrm�tghigphlrmlqhqxghl³xmrtgmlxutprmhlxgrhgpstp«grstgzqk{mr|ghigzqklrmr|ghvgrstgªhi«�g~lg
rstgwkxmxghvgrstgxmrtg�mxmrxygrstg�ipsmrtprgxsk{{g«ttugrstg~�ltigitkxhlkw{|gmlvhi}togkwhqrgrstguihjitxxgklogzqk{mr|ghvg
rstguhirmhlghvgrstgªhi«gph}u{trtoygklogituhirgrhgrstg~�ltiǵ¢µg«lh�lgot�mkrmhlxgvih}grstg�hlrikprg�hpq}tlrxgklog
vih}grstg}hxrgitptlrgphlxriqprmhlgxpstoq{tgxqw}mrrtogw|grstg�hlrikprhiygkloǵ µgotvtprxgklogotvmpmtlpmtxghwxti�togmlg
rstgªhi«�g

�g�e�e�e�g�stg�ipsmrtprgskxgrstgkqrshimr|grhgit¬tprgªhi«grskrgohtxglhrgphlvhi}grhgrstg�hlrikprg�hpq}tlrx�gªstlt�tig
rstg�ipsmrtprgphlxmotixgmrgltptxxki|ghigko�mxkw{tygrstg�ipsmrtprgxsk{{gsk�tgrstgkqrshimr|grhgitzqmitgmlxutprmhlghig
rtxrmljghvgrstgªhi«gmlgkpphioklptg�mrsgrstguih�mxmhlxghvgrstg�hlrikprg�hpq}tlrxyg�strstighiglhrgxqpsgªhi«gmxg



�����

�

�����	
��������������������	������������������������ !"#$%&'&()*+,&()*-,&()-*,&())*&./0&122*&3 &4$5&675!"8./&9/:%"%;%5&�<&6!8$"%58%:��������=>�?�
�?�@A��B�CD�DEF�G>�?����H���	
������?�I�	�
�A�J��K�L��M	I���=>��NOP�O�A������O��	�O��G�O��?��K�O��>	��QA��I�	A�
��	��	��A�?���J���	��	��
�>�?����H���	
����R�	��O���I	���	��	����R��O���?�������?@��
�@���O�A�
�����O��I�O���?R�O�A�P����J�I�	?
��A��	��>��OS�����S����I	??�J��
��A���>��OP�&4$":&0�8;75/%&T.:&�!�0;850&3 &696&:�<%T.!5&.%&(+U+VU2+&�/&2(W()W12(-&;/05!&X!05!&Y�Z&*2V-[*[\2(&T$"8$&5]�"!5:&�/&21W12W12(-,&./0&":&/�%&
<�!&!5:.̂5Z
K?��D	�?F&& _\̀)6a6(bc

�

defghiejklmnhopjeqqklnrgnirstqkjklunvrwkxkgmnokhjykgnjyhpnezjyrghj{nrdnjykn|giyhjkijnorgnenlkihphronselknhon}rrlndehjyn
khjykgnjrnk~kgihpknrgnorjnjrnk~kgihpknpziynezjyrghj{npyeqqn}hxknghpknjrnenlzj{nrgngkptrophfhqhj{nrdnjykn|giyhjkijnjrnjykn
�rojgeijrgmn�zfirojgeijrgpmnsejkgheqneolnk�zhtskojnpzttqhkgpmnjykhgne}kojpnrgnkstqr{kkpnrgnrjykgntkgpropnrgnkojhjhkpn
tkgdrgsho}ntrgjhropnrdnjykn�rg�u

���������n�ykn|giyhjkijnpyeqqnhojkgtgkjneolnlkihlknsejjkgpniroikgoho}ntkgdrgseoiknzolkgmneolngk�zhgkskojpnrdmnjykn
�rojgeijn�rizskojpnronwghjjkongk�zkpjnrdnkhjykgnjykn�wokgnrgn�rojgeijrgun�ykn|giyhjkij�pngkptropknjrnpziyngk�zkpjpn
pyeqqnfknselknhonwghjho}nwhjyhoneo{njhsknqhshjpne}gkklnztronrgnrjykgwhpknwhjyngkeproefqkntgrstjokppu

���������n�ojkgtgkjejhropneolnlkihphropnrdnjykn|giyhjkijnpyeqqnfknirophpjkojnwhjynjyknhojkojnrdneolngkeproefq{nhodkgefqkn
dgrsnjykn�rojgeijn�rizskojpneolnpyeqqnfknhonwghjho}nrgnhonjykndrgsnrdnlgewho}pun�ykonse�ho}npziynhojkgtgkjejhropn
eolnlkihphropmnjykn|giyhjkijnpyeqqnkolkexrgnjrnpkizgkndehjydzqntkgdrgseoiknf{nfrjyn�wokgneoln�rojgeijrgmnpyeqqnorjn
pyrwntegjheqhj{njrnkhjykgmneolnpyeqqnorjnfknqhefqkndrgngkpzqjpnrdnhojkgtgkjejhropnrgnlkihphropngkolkgklnhon}rrlndehjyun�ykn
|giyhjkij�pnlkihphropnronsejjkgpngkqejho}njrnekpjykjhinkddkijnpyeqqnfkndhoeqnhdnirophpjkojnwhjynjyknhojkojnk~tgkppklnhonjykn
�rojgeijn�rizskojpu

���������n�oqkppnjykn�wokgneoln�rojgeijrgnlkph}oejkneorjykgntkgpronjrnpkgxknepneon�ohjheqn�kihphron�e�kgmnepnjyejn
jkgsnhpnlkdhoklnhon|�|n�rizskojn|��������mnjykn|giyhjkijnpyeqqngkolkgnhohjheqnlkihphropnron�qehspnfkjwkkonjykn
�wokgneoln�rojgeijrgnepntgrxhlklnhonjykn�rojgeijn�rizskojpun

���������������������� ��¡�¢£�¤��� �� ¤����� �
��������¥n�ykn|giyhjkijnpyeqqngkxhkwneolnikgjhd{njyknesrzojpnlzknjykn�rojgeijrgneolnpyeqqnhppzknikgjhdhiejkpnhonpziyn
esrzojpun�ykn|giyhjkij�pnikgjhdhiejhrondrgnte{skojnpyeqqniropjhjzjknengktgkpkojejhronjrnjykn�wokgmnfepklnronjykn
|giyhjkij�pnkxeqzejhronrdnjykn�rg�nepntgrxhlklnhon�kijhron¦u§u�neolnronjyknlejenirstghpho}njykn�rojgeijrg�pn
|ttqhiejhrondrgn̈e{skojmnjyejmnjrnjyknfkpjnrdnjykn|giyhjkij�pn�orwqkl}kmnhodrgsejhroneolnfkqhkdmnjykn�rg�nyepn
tgr}gkppklnjrnjykntrhojnholhiejklneolnjyejnjykn�zeqhj{nrdnjykn�rg�nhpnhoneiirgleoiknwhjynjykn�rojgeijn�rizskojpun
�ykndrgk}rho}ngktgkpkojejhropnegknpzf©kijnª�«njrneonkxeqzejhronrdnjykn�rg�ndrgnirodrgseoiknwhjynjykn�rojgeijn
�rizskojpnztron�zfpjeojheqn�rstqkjhromnª�«njrngkpzqjpnrdnpzfpk�zkojnjkpjpneolnhoptkijhropmnª¦«njrnirggkijhronrdn
shorgnlkxhejhropndgrsnjykn�rojgeijn�rizskojpntghrgnjrnirstqkjhromneolnª¬«njrnptkihdhin�zeqhdhiejhropnk~tgkppklnf{n
jykn|giyhjkiju

���������n�yknhppzeoiknrdnen�kgjhdhiejkndrgn̈e{skojnpyeqqnorjnfknengktgkpkojejhronjyejnjykn|giyhjkijnyepnª�«nselkn
k~yezpjhxknrgnirojhozrzpnrophjknhoptkijhropnjrniyki�njykn�zeqhj{nrgn�zeojhj{nrdnjykn�rg�mnª�«ngkxhkwklniropjgzijhron
skeopmnskjyrlpmnjkiyoh�zkpmnpk�zkoikpnrgntgriklzgkpmnª¦«ngkxhkwklnirthkpnrdngk�zhphjhropngkikhxklndgrsn
�zfirojgeijrgpneolnsejkgheqnpzttqhkgpneolnrjykgnlejengk�zkpjklnf{njykn�wokgnjrnpzfpjeojhejknjykn�rojgeijrg�pngh}yjnjrn
te{skojmnrgnª¬«nepikgjehoklnyrwnrgndrgnwyejntzgtrpknjykn�rojgeijrgnyepnzpklnsrok{ntgkxhrzpq{ntehlnroneiirzojnrdn
jykn�rojgeijn�zsu

���������n�ykn|giyhjkijnpyeqqnsehojehonengkirglnrdnjykn|ttqhiejhropneoln�kgjhdhiejkpndrgn̈e{skoju

���������®̄£����°�
��������¥n�ykn|giyhjkijnpyeqqngkxhkwnjykn�rojgeijrg�pnpzfshjjeqnpiyklzqkneolnpyeqqnorjnzogkeproefq{nlkqe{nrgnwhjyyrqln
ettgrxequn�ykn|giyhjkij�pneijhronhongkxhkwho}npzfshjjeqpnpyeqqnfknje�konhoneiirgleoiknwhjynjyknettgrxklnpzfshjjeqn
piyklzqknrgmnhonjyknefpkoiknrdneonettgrxklnpzfshjjeqnpiyklzqkmnwhjyngkeproefqkntgrstjokppnwyhqkneqqrwho}npzddhihkojn
jhsknhonjykn|giyhjkij�pntgrdkpphroeqn©zl}skojnjrntkgshjnelk�zejkngkxhkwu

���������n�oneiirgleoiknwhjynjykn|giyhjkijettgrxklnpzfshjjeqnpiyklzqkmnjykn|giyhjkijnpyeqqngkxhkwneolnettgrxknrgn
je�knrjykgnettgrtghejkneijhronztronjykn�rojgeijrg�pnpzfshjjeqpnpziynepn�yrtn�gewho}pmn̈grlzijn�ejeneoln�estqkpmn
fzjnroq{ndrgnjyknqhshjklntzgtrpknrdniyki�ho}ndrgnirodrgseoiknwhjynhodrgsejhron}hxkoneolnjyknlkph}oniroiktjn
k~tgkppklnhonjykn�rojgeijn�rizskojpun±kxhkwnrdnpziynpzfshjjeqpnhpnorjndrgnjykntzgtrpknrdnlkjkgshoho}njykneiizgei{n
eolnirstqkjkokppnrdnrjykgnhodrgsejhronpziynepnlhskophropmn�zeojhjhkpmneolnhopjeqqejhronrgntkgdrgseoiknrdnk�zhtskojn
rgnp{pjkspmnwyhiynegknjykn�rojgeijrg�pngkptrophfhqhj{un�ykn|giyhjkij�pngkxhkwnpyeqqnorjniropjhjzjknettgrxeqnrdnpedkj{n
tgkiezjhropnrgmnzoqkppnrjykgwhpknptkihdhieqq{npjejklnf{njykn|giyhjkijmnrdneo{niropjgzijhronskeopmnskjyrlpmn
jkiyoh�zkpmnpk�zkoikpnrgntgriklzgkpun�ykn|giyhjkij�pnettgrxeqnrdnenptkihdhinhjksnpyeqqnorjnholhiejknettgrxeqnrdneon
eppksfq{nrdnwyhiynjyknhjksnhpnenirstrokojun



�����

�

�����	
��������������������	������������������������ !"#$%&'&()*+,&()*-,&()-*,&())*&./0&122*&3 &4$5&675!"8./&9/:%"%;%5&�<&6!8$"%58%:��������=>�?�
�?�@A��B�CD�DEF�G>�?����H���	
������?�I�	�
�A�J��K�L��M	I���=>��NOP�O�A������O��	�O��G�O��?��K�O��>	��QA��I�	A�
��	��	��A�?���J���	��	��
�>�?����H���	
����R�	��O���I	���	��	����R��O���?�������?@��
�@���O�A�
�����O��I�O���?R�O�A�P����J�I�	?
��A��	��>��OS�����S����I	??�J��
��A���>��OP�&4$":&0�8;75/%&T.:&�!�0;850&3 &696&:�<%T.!5&.%&(+U+VU2+&�/&2(W()W12(-&;/05!&X!05!&Y�Z&*2V-[*[\2(&T$"8$&5]�"!5:&�/&21W12W12(-,&./0&":&/�%&
<�!&!5:.̂5Z
K?��D	�?F&& _\̀)6a6(bc

d

efghihjhgfklfmnofpqrmstumfvquwxormyfyzou{l{ut||}fso~w{sofmnofpqrmstumqsfmqfzsq�{�ofzsqloyy{qrt|f�oy{�rfyos�{uoyfqsf
uosm{l{utm{qryf�}ftf�oy{�rfzsqloyy{qrt|fso|tmo�fmqfy}ymoxy�fxtmos{t|yfqsfo~w{zxorm�fmnof�sun{moumfynt||fyzou{l}fmnof
tzzsqzs{tmofzoslqsxtruoftr�f�oy{�rfus{mos{tfmntmfywunfyos�{uoyfxwymfytm{yl}�f�nof�sun{moumfynt||fso�{o�fynqzf
�st�{r�yftr�fqmnosfyw�x{mmt|yfso|tmo�fmqfmnof�qs�f�oy{�ro�fqsfuosm{l{o�f�}fmnof�oy{�rfzsqloyy{qrt|fsomt{ro�f�}fmnof
pqrmstumqsfmntmf�otsfywunfzsqloyy{qrt|�yfyot|ftr�fy{�rtmwsof�norfyw�x{mmo�fmqfmnof�sun{moum�f�nof�sun{moumfynt||f�of
orm{m|o�fmqfso|}fwzqrfmnoft�o~wtu}�ftuuwstu}ftr�fuqxz|omoroyyfqlfmnofyos�{uoy�fuosm{l{utm{qryftr�ftzzsq�t|yf
zoslqsxo�fqsfzsq�{�o�f�}fywunf�oy{�rfzsqloyy{qrt|y�f

efghihjhjf�w��oumfmqfmnofzsq�{y{qryfqlf�oum{qrf����fmnof�sun{moumfynt||fso�{o�ftr�fsoyzqr�fmqfso~woymyflqsf{rlqsxtm{qrf
t�qwmfmnofpqrmstumfvquwxormy�f�nof�sun{moumfynt||fyomflqsmnf{rfmnofpqrmstumfvquwxormyfmnofso~w{soxormyflqsfso~woymyf
lqsf{rlqsxtm{qr�f�o~woymyflqsf{rlqsxtm{qrfynt||f{ru|w�o�ftmftfx{r{xwx�ftf�omt{|o�f�s{mmorfymtmoxormfmntmf{r�{utmoyfmnof
yzou{l{ufvst�{r�yfqsf�zou{l{utm{qryf{rfroo�fqlfu|ts{l{utm{qrftr�fmnofrtmwsofqlfmnofu|ts{l{utm{qrfso~woymo��f�nof
�sun{moum�yfsoyzqryofmqfywunfso~woymyfynt||f�ofxt�of{rf�s{m{r�f�{mn{rftr}fm{xof|{x{myft�soo�fwzqr�fqsfqmnos�{yof�{mnf
sotyqrt�|ofzsqxzmroyy�fklftzzsqzs{tmo�fmnof�sun{moumfynt||fzsoztsoftr�f{yywofywzz|oxormt|fvst�{r�yftr�f
�zou{l{utm{qryf{rfsoyzqryofmqfso~woymyflqsf{rlqsxtm{qr�f

efghihjh�f�nof�sun{moumfynt||fxt{rmt{rftfsouqs�fqlfyw�x{mmt|yftr�fuqz{oyfqlfyw�x{mmt|yfywzz|{o�f�}fmnofpqrmstumqsf{rf
tuuqs�truof�{mnfmnofso~w{soxormyfqlfmnofpqrmstumfvquwxormy�

e�ghih���������������������
e�ghih�h�f�nof�sun{moumfxt}ftwmnqs{ ofx{rqsfuntr�oyf{rfmnof�qs�fmntmftsofuqry{ymormf�{mnfmnof{rmormfqlfmnofpqrmstumf
vquwxormyftr�f�qfrqmf{r�q|�oftrft��wymxormf{rfmnofpqrmstumf�wxfqsftrfo¡mory{qrfqlfmnofpqrmstumf�{xo�f�w��oumfmqf
mnofzsq�{y{qryfqlf�oum{qrf����fmnof�sun{moumfynt||fzsoztsofpntr�of¢s�osyftr�fpqrymswum{qrfpntr�ofv{soum{�oyflqsfmnof
¢�ros�yftzzsq�t|ftr�fo¡ouwm{qrf{rftuuqs�truof�{mnfmnofpqrmstumfvquwxormy�f

efghih�h£f�nof�sun{moumfynt||fxt{rmt{rfsouqs�yfso|tm{�ofmqfuntr�oyf{rfmnof�qs��

e�ghihi�¤��¥������¦¤§�����
e�ghihih�f�nof�sun{moumfynt||fuqr�wumf{ryzoum{qryfmqf�omosx{rofmnof�tmofqsf�tmoyfqlf�w�ymtrm{t|fpqxz|om{qrftr�fmnof
�tmofqlfl{rt|fuqxz|om{qr̈f{yywofposm{l{utmoyfqlf�w�ymtrm{t|fpqxz|om{qr̈fsouo{�oflsqxfmnofpqrmstumqsftr�flqs�ts�fmqf
mnof¢�ros�flqsfmnof¢�ros�yfso�{o�ftr�fsouqs�y�f�s{mmorf�tsstrm{oyftr�fso|tmo�f�quwxormyfso~w{so�f�}fmnofpqrmstumf
vquwxormyftr�ftyyox�|o�f�}fmnofpqrmstumqs̈ftr�f{yywoftfl{rt|fposm{l{utmoflqsf©t}xormf�tyo�fwzqrftfl{rt|f{ryzoum{qrf
{r�{utm{r�fmnof�qs�fuqxz|{oyf�{mnfmnofso~w{soxormyfqlfmnofpqrmstumfvquwxormy�

e�ghihih£f�nof�sun{moum�yf{ryzoum{qryfynt||f�ofuqr�wumo�f�{mnfmnof¢�rosfmqfunou�fuqrlqsxtruofqlfmnof�qs�f�{mnfmnof
so~w{soxormyfqlfmnofpqrmstumfvquwxormyftr�fmqf�os{l}fmnoftuuwstu}ftr�fuqxz|omoroyyfqlfmnof|{ymfyw�x{mmo�f�}fmnof
pqrmstumqsfqlf�qs�fmqf�ofuqxz|omo�fqsfuqssoumo��f

efghihihgf�norfmnof�qs�f{yflqwr�fmqf�ofyw�ymtrm{t||}fuqxz|omo�fmnof�sun{moumfynt||f{rlqsxfmnof¢�rosft�qwmfmnof
�t|truofqlfmnofpqrmstumf�wxfsoxt{r{r�fmqf�ofzt{�fmnofpqrmstumqs�f{ru|w�{r�fmnoftxqwrmfmqf�ofsomt{ro�flsqxfmnof
pqrmstumf�wx�f{lftr}�flqsfl{rt|fuqxz|om{qrfqsfuqssoum{qrfqlfmnof�qs��

e�ghihihjf�nof�sun{moumfynt||flqs�ts�fmqfmnof¢�rosfmnoflq||q�{r�f{rlqsxtm{qrfsouo{�o�flsqxfmnofpqrmstumqsªf«¬f
uqryormfqlfywsom}fqsfywsom{oy�f{lftr}�fmqfso�wum{qrf{rfqsfztsm{t|fso|otyofqlfsomt{rt�ofqsfmnofxt�{r�fqlfl{rt|fzt}xorm̈f«®f
tll{�t�{my�fsouo{zmy�fso|otyoyftr�f�t{�osyfqlf|{oryfqsf�qr�yf{r�oxr{l}{r�fmnof¢�rosft�t{rymf|{orÿftr�f«�ftr}fqmnosf
�quwxormtm{qrfso~w{so�fqlfmnofpqrmstumqsfwr�osfmnofpqrmstumfvquwxormy�

e�ghihih�f̄zqrfso~woymfqlfmnof¢�ros�ftr�fzs{qsfmqfmnofo¡z{stm{qrfqlfqrof}otsflsqxfmnof�tmofqlf�w�ymtrm{t|fpqxz|om{qr�f
mnof�sun{moumfynt||�f�{mnqwmft��{m{qrt|fuqxzorytm{qr�fuqr�wumftfxoom{r�f�{mnfmnof¢�rosfmqfso�{o�fmnofltu{|{m}f
qzostm{qryftr�fzoslqsxtruo�

�����§��j����°°������§����±�����
efjh�f���{m{qrt|f�os�{uoyf|{ymo�f�o|q��fo¡uozmfmnqyofrqmo�fmqf�ofmnofsoyzqry{�{|{m}fqlfmnof�sun{moum�ftsofrqmf{ru|w�o�f
{rf²ty{uf�os�{uoyf�wmfxt}f�ofso~w{so�flqsfmnof©sq�oum�f�nof�sun{moumfynt||fzsq�{�ofmnof|{ymo�f���{m{qrt|f�os�{uoyfqr|}f
{lfyzou{l{ut||}f�oy{�rtmo�f{rfmnofmt�|of�o|q�ftyfmnof�sun{moum�yfsoyzqry{�{|{m}�ff
f



�����

�

�����	
��������������������	������������������������ !"#$%&'&()*+,&()*-,&()-*,&())*&./0&122*&3 &4$5&675!"8./&9/:%"%;%5&�<&6!8$"%58%:��������=>�?�
�?�@A��B�CD�DEF�G>�?����H���	
������?�I�	�
�A�J��K�L��M	I���=>��NOP�O�A������O��	�O��G�O��?��K�O��>	��QA��I�	A�
��	��	��A�?���J���	��	��
�>�?����H���	
����R�	��O���I	���	��	����R��O���?�������?@��
�@���O�A�
�����O��I�O���?R�O�A�P����J�I�	?
��A��	��>��OS�����S����I	??�J��
��A���>��OP�&4$":&0�8;75/%&T.:&�!�0;850&3 &696&:�<%T.!5&.%&(+U+VU2+&�/&2(W()W12(-&;/05!&X!05!&Y�Z&*2V-[*[\2(&T$"8$&5]�"!5:&�/&21W12W12(-,&./0&":&/�%&
<�!&!5:.̂5Z
K?��D	�?F&& _\̀)6a6(bc

�

defgfhgfijklmnmompq

rsstutvwxyz{|}~t�|� �|��vw�t�tytu�
d�g�j�om�o�k���mgk
�g��okeg���pmpq

�v�xutvwzv�z{|}~t�|z�|��}t�utvw
d�m�o���k���k�mn��k�gk��kf�km�j���ok
foof�jmpko�koj��kp����m�okf�pk

�pm�o���mpk�mn��q
�z�����zzzz ¡¢£¡¤¥¥¦§£̈ ©¢ª̈ ¡¢«¦¬¬ ¨
�z����®zzzz̄°±ª¦²±̈²¡±¦¥¦§¤¡³̈¬́¦£§́ ©¢ª̈ ¡¢«¦¬¬ ¨
�z����µzzzz̄¤́°¡¬̈¬¡¤¶¦§£́ ©¢ª̈ ¡¢«¦¬¬ ¨
�z�����zzzz·̧¦́ª¦§£̈¹¤º¦±¦ª¦́̈ °́¡«³́ ©¢ª̈ ¡¢«¦¬¬ ¨
�z����»zzzz¼¦ª̈·«¤±°¤ª¦¢§̈¤§¬̈ ±¤§§¦§£̈½¾¿ÀÁÂÃ¿ÀÀÄÅ ©¢ª̈ ¡¢«¦¬¬ ¨
�z����Æzzzz¾°¦±¬¦§£̈¦§¹¢¡¥¤ª¦¢§̈¥¢¬±¦§£ ©¢ª̈ ¡¢«¦¬¬̈ ¨
�z����ÇzzzzÈ¦«¦±̈§£¦§¡¦§£ ©¢ª̈ ¡¢«¦¬¬ ¨
�z����ÉzzzzÊ¤§¬́º¤²̈¬́¦£§ ©¢ª̈ ¡¢«¦¬¬ ¨
�z����ËzzzzÌ¡ºÍ¦ªºª°¡¤±̈Î§ª¡¦¢¡̈Ḯ¦£§̈½¾¿Ð¿ÂÃ¿ÀÀÄÅ ©¢ª̈ ¡¢«¦¬¬̈ ¨
�z�����ÑzzzzÒ¤±°̈Ì§¤±³́¦́̈½¾¿ÀÓÂÃ¿ÀÀÄÅ ©¢ª̈ ¡¢«¦¬¬ ¨
�z������zzzzÏª¤¦±¬̈º¢́ª̈́ª¦¥¤ª¦§£ ©¢ª̈ ¡¢«¦¬¬ ¨
�z�����®zzzzÔ§Ṍ¦ª̈²¡¢Öºª̈¡²¡́§ª¤ª¦¢§ ©¢ª̈ ¡¢«¦¬¬ ¨
�z�����µzzzzÈ¢§¹¢¡¥¬̈º¢§́ª¡°ºª¦¢§̈¬¢º°¥§ª́ ©¢ª̈ ¡¢«¦¬¬̈ ¨
�z������zzzzÌ́Õ¬́¦£§¬̈¡º¢¡¬̈¬¡¤¶¦§£́ ©¢ª̈ ¡¢«¦¬¬ ¨
�z�����»zzzzÌ́Õº¢§́ª¡°ºª¬̈¡º¢¡¬̈¬¡¤¶¦§£́ ©¢ª̈ ¡¢«¦¬¬̈ ¨
�z�����Æzzzz ¢́ª̈¢ºº°²¤§º³̈«¤±°¤ª¦¢§ ©¢ª̈ ¡¢«¦¬¬ ¨
�z�����Çzzzz×¤º¦±¦ª³̈¼°²²¢¡ª̈¼¡«¦º́̈½¾¿ØÀÂÃ¿ÀÀÄÅ ©¢ª̈ ¡¢«¦¬¬ ¨
�z�����ÉzzzzÙ§¤§ªÕ¡±¤ª¬̈́¡«¦º́ ©¢ª̈ ¡¢«¦¬¬ ¨
�z�����ËzzzzÈ¢¢¡¬¦§¤ª¦¢§̈¢¹̈Ô¶§¡Ú́̈º¢§́°±ª¤§ª́ ©¢ª̈ ¡¢«¦¬¬ ¨
�z����®ÑzzzzÙ±º¢¥¥°§¦º¤ª¦¢§́Û¬¤ª¤̈¬́¦£§ ©¢ª̈ ¡¢«¦¬¬ ¨
�z����®�zzzz¼º°¡¦ª³̈·«¤±°¤ª¦¢§̈¤§¬̈ ±¤§§¦§£̈½¾¿ÀÜÂÃ

¿ÀÀÄÅ
©¢ª̈ ¡¢«¦¬¬ ¨

�z����®®zzzzÈ¢¥¥¦́́¦¢§¦§£̈½¾¿ØØÂÃ¿ÀÀÄÅ ©¢ª̈ ¡¢«¦¬¬ ¨
�z����®µzzzz·̧ª§́¦«̈§«¦¡¢§¥§ª¤±±³̈¡́²¢§́¦Ý±̈¬́¦£§ ©¢ª̈ ¡¢«¦¬¬ ¨
�z����®�zzzzÊ··ÏÞ̈È¡ª¦¹¦º¤ª¦¢§̈½¾¿ØÓÂÃ¿ÀÀÄÅ ©¢ª̈ ¡¢«¦¬¬ ¨
�z����®»zzzz×¤́ªÕª¡¤ºß̈¬́¦£§̈́¡«¦º́̈ ©¢ª̈ ¡¢«¦¬¬ ¨
�z����®Æzzzzà¦́ª¢¡¦º̈ ¡́¡«¤ª¦¢§̈½¾¿ÀÐÂÃ¿ÀÀÄÅ̈ ©¢ª̈ ¡¢«¦¬¬ ¨
�z����®Çzzzz×°¡§¦ª°¡á̈×¦§¦́Í¦§£́á̈¤§¬̈·â°¦²¥§ª̈Ḯ¦£§̈

½¾¿ÐÁÂÃ¿ÀÀÄÅ
©¢ª̈ ¡¢«¦¬¬̈
°§¬¡̈ªÍ¦́̈
Ì£¡¥§ª

¨

¨ ¨ ¨
dãf�nmklmnmompq

¨

�z��®̈Î§́¡ª̈¤̈¬́º¡¦²ª¦¢§̈¢¹̈¤ºÍ̈Ì¬¬¦ª¦¢§¤±̈¼¡«¦º̈¬́¦£§¤ª¬̈¦§̈¼ºª¦¢§̈ÓäØ̈¤́̈ªÍ̈Ì¡ºÍ¦ªºªÚ́̈¡́²¢§́¦Ý¦±¦ª³á̈¦¹̈§¢ª̈
¹°¡ªÍ¡̈¬́º¡¦Ý¬̈¦§̈¤§̧̈Í¦Ý¦ª̈¤ªª¤ºÍ¬̈ª¢̈ªÍ¦́̈¬¢º°¥§ªä

�z��µ̈Ì¬¬¦ª¦¢§¤±̈¼¡«¦º́̈¥¤³̈Ý̈²¡¢«¦¬¬̈¤¹ª¡̧̈º°ª¦¢§̈¢¹̈ªÍ¦́̈Ì£¡¥§ªá̈¶¦ªÍ¢°ª̈¦§«¤±¦¬¤ª¦§£̈ªÍ̈Ì£¡¥§ªä̈
·̧º²ª̈¹¢¡̈́¡«¦º́̈¡â°¦¡¬̈¬°̈ª¢̈ªÍ̈¹¤°±ª̈¢¹̈ªÍ̈Ì¡ºÍ¦ªºªá̈¤§³̈Ì¬¬¦ª¦¢§¤±̈¼¡«¦º́̈²¡¢«¦¬¬̈¦§̈¤ºº¢¡¬¤§º̈¶¦ªÍ̈
ªÍ¦́̈¼ºª¦¢§̈ÓäÁ̈́Í¤±±̈§ª¦ª±̈ªÍ̈Ì¡ºÍ¦ªºª̈ª¢̈º¢¥²§́¤ª¦¢§̈²°¡́°¤§ª̈ª¢̈¼ºª¦¢§̈ØØäÁ̈¤§¬̈¤§̈¤²²¡¢²¡¦¤ª̈¤¬Ö°́ª¥§ª̈¦§̈
ªÍ̈Ì¡ºÍ¦ªºªÚ́̈ º́Í¬°±ä̈

�̈��µ��̈å²¢§̈¡º¢£§¦æ¦§£̈ªÍ̈§¬̈ª¢̈²¡¹¢¡¥̈ªÍ̈¹¢±±¢¶¦§£̈Ì¬¬¦ª¦¢§¤±̈¼¡«¦º́á̈ªÍ̈Ì¡ºÍ¦ªºª̈́Í¤±±̈§¢ª¦¹³̈ªÍ̈Ô¶§¡̈
¶¦ªÍ̈¡¤́¢§¤Ý±̈²¡¢¥²ª§́́ ¤̈§¬̧̈²±¤¦§̈ªÍ̈¹¤ºª́̈¤§¬̈º¦¡º°¥́ª¤§º́̈£¦«¦§£̈¡¦́̈ª¢̈ªÍ̈§¬ä̈ÙÍ̈Ì¡ºÍ¦ªºª̈́Í¤±±̈§¢ª̈
²¡¢º¬̈ª¢̈²¡¢«¦¬̈ªÍ̈¹¢±±¢¶¦§£̈́¡«¦º́̈°§ª¦±̈ªÍ̈Ì¡ºÍ¦ªºª̈¡º¦«́̈ªÍ̈Ô¶§¡Ú́̈¶¡¦ªª§̈¤°ªÍ¢¡¦æ¤ª¦¢§ç̈

��̈̈¨̈̈¼¡«¦º́̈§º́́¦ª¤ª¬̈Ý³̈¤̈ºÍ¤§£̈¦§̈ªÍ̈Î§¦ª¦¤±̈Î§¹¢¡¥¤ª¦¢§á̈²¡«¦¢°́¦̈§́ª¡°ºª¦¢§́¢̈¡̈¤²²¡¢«¤±́̈£¦«§̈
Ý³̈ªÍ̈Ô¶§¡á̈¢¡̈¤̈¥¤ª¡¦¤±̈ºÍ¤§£̈¦§̈ªÍ̈ ¡¢Öºª̈¦§º±°¬¦§£á̈Ý°ª̈§¢ª̈±¦¥¦ª¬̈ª¢á̈́¦æá̈â°¤±¦ª³á̈
º¢¥²±̧¦ª³á̈ªÍ̈Ô¶§¡Ú́̈ º́Í¬°±̈¢¡̈Ý°¬£ª̈¹¢¡̈È¢́ª̈¢¹̈ªÍ̈è¢¡ßá̈¢¡̈²¡¢º°¡¥§ª̈¢¡̈¬±¦«¡³̈
¥ªÍ¢¬é̈



�����

�

�����	
��������������������	������������������������ !"#$%&'&()*+,&()*-,&()-*,&())*&./0&122*&3 &4$5&675!"8./&9/:%"%;%5&�<&6!8$"%58%:��������=>�?�
�?�@A��B�CD�DEF�G>�?����H���	
������?�I�	�
�A�J��K�L��M	I���=>��NOP�O�A������O��	�O��G�O��?��K�O��>	��QA��I�	A�
��	��	��A�?���J���	��	��
�>�?����H���	
����R�	��O���I	���	��	����R��O���?�������?@��
�@���O�A�
�����O��I�O���?R�O�A�P����J�I�	?
��A��	��>��OS�����S����I	??�J��
��A���>��OP�&4$":&0�8;75/%&T.:&�!�0;850&3 &696&:�<%T.!5&.%&(+U+VU2+&�/&2(W()W12(-&;/05!&X!05!&Y�Z&*2V-[*[\2(&T$"8$&5]�"!5:&�/&21W12W12(-,&./0&":&/�%&
<�!&!5:.̂5Z
K?��D	�?F&& _\̀)6a6(bc

��

defffffghijklhmfnhlhmmkopohqfrsfothfuvnhiwmfihxyhmofz{ifh|ohnmkjhfhnjki{n}hnop~~sfihm�{nmkr~hfqhmk�nf
p~ohinpokjhm�fmyltfpmfynkxyhfmsmoh}fqhmk�nm�fkn�qh�otf}pohikp~fihmhpilt�fhnhi�sf}{qh~kn��f{if�����f
lhiokzklpok{n�

d�ffff�tpn�kn�f{ifhqkokn�f�ihjk{ym~sf�ih�pihqf�nmoiy}hnomf{zfghijklhfnhlhmmkopohqfrsfothfhnplo}hnof{if
ihjkmk{nf{zfl{qhm�f~pvmf{ifih�y~pok{nmf{if{zzklkp~fknohi�ihopok{nm�

d�ffffghijklhmfnhlhmmkopohqfrsfqhlkmk{nmf{zfothfuvnhifn{ofihnqhihqfknfpfok}h~sf}pnnhif{ifpnsf{othifzpk~yihf{zf
�hiz{i}pnlhf{nfothf�piof{zfothfuvnhif{ifothfuvnhiwmfl{nmy~opnomf{ifl{noiplo{im�

d�ffff�ih�pikn�fqk�kop~fqpopfz{ifoipnm}kmmk{nfo{fothfuvnhiwmfl{nmy~opnomfpnqfl{noiplo{im�f{ifo{f{othifuvnhif
pyot{ik�hqfihlk�khnom�f

d�fffff�ih�pipok{nf{zfqhmk�nfpnqfq{ly}hnopok{nfz{ifp~ohinpohfrkqf{if�i{�{mp~fihxyhmomf�i{�{mhqfrsfothf
uvnhi�

d�ffff�ih�pipok{nfz{i�fpnqfpoohnqpnlhfpo�fpf�yr~klf�ihmhnopok{n�f}hhokn�f{ifthpikn��
d�ffff�ih�pipok{nfz{i�fpnqfpoohnqpnlhfpofpfqkm�yohfihm{~yok{nf�i{lhhqkn�f{if~h�p~f�i{lhhqkn��fh|lh�ofvthihfothf

�iltkohlofkmf�piosfothiho{�
d�ffff�jp~ypok{nf{zfothfxyp~kzklpok{nmf{zfrkqqhimf{if�him{nmf�i{jkqkn�f�i{�{mp~m�
d��ffff�{nmy~opok{nfl{nlhinkn�fih�~plh}hnof{zf�{i�fihmy~okn�fzi{}fzkihf{if{othiflpymhfqyikn�fl{nmoiylok{n�f

{i
d��ffff�mmkmopnlhfo{fothf�nkokp~f�hlkmk{nf�p�hi�fkzf{othifotpnfothf�iltkohlo�

���d�def�{fpj{kqfqh~psfknfothf�{nmoiylok{nf�tpmh�fothf�iltkohlofmtp~~f�i{jkqhfothfz{~~{vkn�f�qqkok{np~fghijklhm�f
n{okzsfothfuvnhifvkotfihpm{npr~hf�i{}�onhmm�fpnqfh|�~pknfothfzplomfpnqflkily}mopnlhmf�kjkn�fikmhfo{fothfnhhq�f�zfothf
uvnhifmyrmhxyhno~sfqhohi}knhmfotpofp~~f{if�piomf{zfot{mhfmhijklhmfpihfn{ofihxykihq�fothfuvnhifmtp~~f�kjhf�i{}�of
vikoohnfn{oklhfo{fothf�iltkohlo�fpnqfothfuvnhifmtp~~ftpjhfn{fzyiothif{r~k�pok{nfo{fl{}�hnmpohfothf�iltkohlofz{ifot{mhf
mhijklhm�f

d�fffff�hjkhvkn�fpf�{noiplo{iwmfmyr}koop~f{yof{zfmhxyhnlhfzi{}fothfmyr}koop~fmlthqy~hfp�ihhqfo{frsfothf
�iltkohlo�

deffff�hm�{nqkn�fo{fothf�{noiplo{iwmfihxyhmomfz{ifknz{i}pok{nfotpofpihfn{of�ih�pihqfknfpll{iqpnlhfvkotfothf
�{noiplof�{ly}hnomf{ifvthihfmyltfknz{i}pok{nfkmfpjpk~pr~hfo{fothf�{noiplo{ifzi{}fpflpihzy~fmoyqsf
pnqfl{}�pikm{nf{zfothf�{noiplof�{ly}hnom�fzkh~qfl{nqkok{nm�f{othifuvnhi��i{jkqhqfknz{i}pok{n�f
�{noiplo{i��ih�pihqfl{{iqknpok{nfqipvkn�m�f{if�ik{if�i{�hlofl{iihm�{nqhnlhf{ifq{ly}hnopok{n�

d�ffff�ih�pikn�f�tpn�hfuiqhimfpnqf�{nmoiylok{nf�tpn�hf�kihlokjhmfotpofihxykihfhjp~ypok{nf{zf�{noiplo{iwmf
�i{�{mp~mfpnqfmy��{iokn�fqpop�f{ifothf�ih�pipok{nf{ifihjkmk{nf{zf�nmoiy}hnomf{zfghijklh�

d�ffff�jp~ypokn�fpnfh|ohnmkjhfny}rhif{zf�~pk}mfpmfothf�nkokp~f�hlkmk{nf�p�hi�
d�ffff�jp~ypokn�fmyrmokoyok{nmf�i{�{mhqfrsfothfuvnhif{if�{noiplo{ifpnqf}p�kn�fmyrmhxyhnofihjkmk{nmfo{f

�nmoiy}hnomf{zfghijklhfihmy~okn�fothihzi{}�f{i
d�ffff�{fothfh|ohnofothf�iltkohlowmf pmklfghijklhmfpihfpzzhlohq�f�i{jkqkn�f�{nmoiylok{nf�tpmhfghijklhmf¡¢f

qpsmfpzohif£¤¥fothfqpohf{zfgyrmopnokp~f�{}�~hok{nf{zfothf�{i�f{if£¦¥fothfpnoklk�pohqfqpohf{zf
gyrmopnokp~f�{}�~hok{nfkqhnokzkhqfknf�nkokp~f�nz{i}pok{n�fvtklthjhifkmfhpi~khi�

���d�d�f�thf�iltkohlofmtp~~f�i{jkqhf�{nmoiylok{nf�tpmhfghijklhmfh|lhhqkn�fothf~k}komfmhofz{iotfrh~{vfpmf�qqkok{np~f
ghijklhm�f�thnfothf~k}komfrh~{vfpihfihplthq�fothf�iltkohlofmtp~~fn{okzsfothfuvnhi�

d�ffff�v{f£f¢¦f¥fihjkhvmf{zfhpltfgt{�f�ipvkn��f�i{qylof�popfkoh}�fmp}�~hfpnqfmk}k~pifmyr}koop~f{zfothf
����������������������{noiplo{i
deffff�tihhf£f§f¥fjkmkomfo{fothfmkohfrsfothf�iltkohlof{jhifothfqyipok{nf{zfothf�i{�hlofqyikn�fl{nmoiylok{n
d�ffffunhf£f¢¤f¥fknm�hlok{nmfz{ifpnsf�{iok{nf{zfothf�{i�fo{fqhohi}knhfvthothifmyltf�{iok{nf{zfothf�{i�fkmf
������������������������������myrmopnokp~~sfl{}�~hohfknfpll{iqpnlhfvkotfothfihxykih}hnomf{zfothf�{noiplof�{ly}hnom
d�ffffunhf£f¢¤f¥fknm�hlok{nmfz{ifpnsf�{iok{nf{zfothf�{i�fo{fqhohi}knhfzknp~fl{}�~hok{n

���d�d�f�zfothfmhijklhmfl{jhihqfrsfotkmf��ihh}hnoftpjhfn{ofrhhnfl{}�~hohqfvkotknfmhjhnf£̈¥f}{notmf{zfothfqpohf{zf
otkmf��ihh}hno�foti{y�tfn{fzpy~of{zfothf�iltkohlo�fh|ohnmk{nf{zfothf�iltkohlowmfmhijklhmfrhs{nqfotpofok}hfmtp~~frhf
l{}�hnmpohqfpmf�qqkok{np~fghijklhm�f

©ª«¬®̄�����°±²̄ª³́�ª̄ µ́°²́¬¶¬®¬«¬̄́
���d�f·n~hmmf{othivkmhf�i{jkqhqfz{ifynqhifotkmf��ihh}hno�fothfuvnhifmtp~~f�i{jkqhfknz{i}pok{nfknfpfok}h~sf}pnnhif
ih�piqkn�fihxykih}hnomfz{ifpnqf~k}kopok{nmf{nfothf�i{�hlo�fknl~yqkn�fpfvikoohnf�i{�ip}fvtkltfmtp~~fmhofz{iotfothf
uvnhiwmf{r�hlokjhm�fmlthqy~h�fl{nmoipknomfpnqflikohikp�fknl~yqkn�fm�plhfihxykih}hnomfpnqfih~pok{nmtk�m�fz~h|krk~kos�f
h|�pnqprk~kos�fm�hlkp~fhxyk�}hno�fmsmoh}mfpnqfmkohfihxykih}hnom�f�kotknf¤̧fqpsmfpzohifihlhk�of{zfpfvikoohnfihxyhmof



�����

�

�����	
��������������������	������������������������ !"#$%&'&()*+,&()*-,&()-*,&())*&./0&122*&3 &4$5&675!"8./&9/:%"%;%5&�<&6!8$"%58%:��������=>�?�
�?�@A��B�CD�DEF�G>�?����H���	
������?�I�	�
�A�J��K�L��M	I���=>��NOP�O�A������O��	�O��G�O��?��K�O��>	��QA��I�	A�
��	��	��A�?���J���	��	��
�>�?����H���	
����R�	��O���I	���	��	����R��O���?�������?@��
�@���O�A�
�����O��I�O���?R�O�A�P����J�I�	?
��A��	��>��OS�����S����I	??�J��
��A���>��OP�&4$":&0�8;75/%&T.:&�!�0;850&3 &696&:�<%T.!5&.%&(+U+VU2+&�/&2(W()W12(-&;/05!&X!05!&Y�Z&*2V-[*[\2(&T$"8$&5]�"!5:&�/&21W12W12(-,&./0&":&/�%&
<�!&!5:.̂5Z
K?��D	�?F&& _\̀)6a6(bc

��

defghijkhlemjnikmiohijkhpqrkehsjtuuhdvernsjhijkhekwvksikxhnrdfegtinfrhtshrkmkssteyhtrxhekukztrihdfehijkhlemjnikmihifh
kztuvtikoh{nzkhrfinmkhfdhfehkrdfemkhunkrhen{jis|h

}h~��h�jkhpqrkehsjtuuhksit�unsjhtrxh�kenfxnmtuuyhv�xtikhijkhpqrke�sh�vx{kihdfehijkh�ef�kmiohnrmuvxnr{h���hijkh�vx{kih
dfehijkh�fsihfdhijkh�fe�htshxkdnrkxhnrh�kminfrh�|��h���hijkhpqrke�shfijkehmfsis�htrxoh���hektsfrt�ukhmfrinr{krmnksh
ekutikxhifhtuuhfdhijkskhmfsis|h�dhijkhpqrkehsn{rndnmtriuyhnrmektskshfehxkmektskshijkhpqrke�sh�vx{kihdfehijkh�fsihfdhijkh
�fe�ohijkhpqrkehsjtuuhrfindyhijkhlemjnikmi|h�jkhpqrkehtrxhijkhlemjnikmihsjtuuhijkektdikeht{ekkhifhthmfeeks�frxnr{h
mjtr{khnrhijkh�ef�kmi�shsmf�khtrxhwvtuniy|h

}h~��h�jkhpqrkehsjtuuhnxkrindyhthek�ekskritinzkhtvijfen�kxhifhtmihfrhijkhpqrke�sh�kjtudhqnijheks�kmihifhijkh�ef�kmi|h
�jkhpqrkehsjtuuhekrxkehxkmnsnfrshtrxht��efzkhijkhlemjnikmi�shsv�gniitushnrhthingkuyhgtrrkehnrhfexkehifhtzfnxh
vrektsfrt�ukhxkutyhnrhijkhfexkeuyhtrxhskwvkrintuh�ef{eksshfdhijkhlemjnikmi�shskeznmks|

}�~��h�jkhpqrkehsjtuuhdvernsjhsvezkyshifhxksmen�kh�jysnmtuhmjtetmikensinmsohuk{tuhungnitinfrshtrxhvinuniyhufmtinfrshdfeh
ijkhsnikhfdhijkh�ef�kmiohtrxhthqeniikrhuk{tuhxksmen�infrhfdhijkhsnik|h�jkhsvezkyshtrxhuk{tuhnrdfegtinfrhsjtuuhnrmuvxkohtsh
t��unmt�ukoh{etxkshtrxhunrkshfdhsiekkisohtuukysoh�tzkgkrishtrxhtx�fnrnr{h�ef�keiyhtrxhsievmiveks�hxksn{rtikxhqkiutrxs�h
tx�tmkrihxetnrt{k�hen{jis�fd�qtyoheksienminfrsohktskgkrisohkrmeftmjgkrisoh�frnr{ohxkkxheksienminfrsoh�fvrxtenkshtrxh
mfrifveshfdhijkhsnik�hufmtinfrsohxngkrsnfrshtrxhrkmkssteyhxtithqnijheks�kmihifhk�nsinr{h�vnuxnr{sohfijkehng�efzkgkrish
trxhiekks�htrxhnrdfegtinfrhmfrmkernr{htztnut�ukhvinuniyhskeznmkshtrxhunrksoh�fijh�v�unmhtrxh�enztikoht�fzkhtrxh�kufqh
{etxkohnrmuvxnr{hnrzkeishtrxhxk�ijs|hluuhijkhnrdfegtinfrhfrhijkhsvezkyhsjtuuh�khekdkekrmkxhifhth�ef�kmih�krmjgte�|

���������� ¡¢£¢¤¢¥¦

}�~�§h�jkhpqrkehsjtuuhmffexnrtikhijkhskeznmkshfdhnishfqrhmfrsvuitrishqnijhijfskhskeznmksh�efznxkxh�yhijkhlemjnikmi|h
�̈frhijkhlemjnikmi�shekwvksiohijkhpqrkehsjtuuhdvernsjhmf�nkshfdhijkhsmf�khfdhskeznmkshnrhijkhmfrietmish�kiqkkrhijkh
pqrkehtrxhijkhpqrke�shmfrsvuitris|h�jkhpqrkehsjtuuhdvernsjhijkhskeznmkshfdhmfrsvuitrishfijkehijtrhijfskhxksn{rtikxh
nrhijnshl{ekkgkriohfehtvijfen�khijkhlemjnikmihifhdvernsjhijkghtshtrhlxxninfrtuh�keznmkohqjkrhijkhlemjnikmihekwvksish
svmjhskeznmkshtrxhxkgfrsietikshijtihijkyhtekhektsfrt�uyhekwvnekxh�yhijkhsmf�khfdhijkh�ef�kmi|h�jkhpqrkehsjtuuh
ekwvnekhijtihnishmfrsvuitrishgtnritnrh�efdkssnfrtuhunt�nuniyhnrsvetrmkhtsht��ef�entikhifhijkhskeznmksh�efznxkx|

}�~�©h�jkhpqrkehsjtuuhdvernsjhiksisohnrs�kminfrshtrxhek�feishekwvnekxh�yhutqhfehijkh�frietmihªfmvgkrisohsvmjhtsh
sievmivetuohgkmjtrnmtuohtrxhmjkgnmtuhiksisohiksishdfehtnehtrxhqtikeh�fuuvinfrohtrxhiksishdfehjt�texfvshgtikentus|

}�~�©�«�¬®̄°±²³́®²́̄µ¶·̄¶̧ ³̧̧́¯́®̄¹º»®±̄³»̧̄¼½³²³́³»¾̧̄®±¿³²®̧̄À¼±̧̄Á±¿®·̧Â̄¾®¼́®²»³²¶½̄¶»Ã̄¼́®±̄́®̧́ Ǟ̧�Ǻ̄
̧¶½½̄Æ®̄Á»Ã®±̧́¼¼Ã̄́®̄±®̧Ç¼»̧³Æ³½³́·̄¼À̄́®̧̄®±¿³²®̧̄³̧̄ ́¶́̄¼À̄́®̄¹º»®±Â̄®¿®»̄³À̄³́̄³̧̄Ç¶³Ã̄¶̧¶̄̄±®³µÆÁ±̧¶Æ½®̄
¼́́̄®̄°±²³́®²́Ä
h
}�~�Èh�jkhpqrkehsjtuuhdvernsjhtuuhuk{tuohnrsvetrmkhtrxhtmmfvrinr{hskeznmksohnrmuvxnr{htvxninr{hskeznmksohijtihgtyh�kh
ektsfrt�uyhrkmkssteyhtihtryhingkhdfehijkh�ef�kmihifhgkkihijkhpqrke�shrkkxshtrxhnrikeksis|h

}h~�Éh�jkhpqrkehsjtuuh�efznxkh�efg�ihqeniikrhrfinmkhifhijkhlemjnikmihndhijkhpqrkeh�kmfgkshtqtekhfdhtryhdtvuihfeh
xkdkmihnrhijkh�ef�kmiohnrmuvxnr{hkeefesohfgnssnfrshfehnrmfrsnsikrmnkshnrhijkhlemjnikmi�sh�rsievgkrishfdh�keznmk|h
luijfv{jhpqrkehjtshrfhxviyhifhnrs�kmihijkh�fe�ohpqrkehsjtuuh�efznxkh�efg�ihqeniikrhrfinmkhifhijkhlemjnikmihndhijkh
pqrkeh�kmfgkshtqtekhfdhtryhdtvuihfehxkdkmihnrhijkh�ef�kmiohnrmuvxnr{htryhkeefesohfgnssnfrshfehnrmfrsnsikrmnkshnrhijkh
lemjnikmi�sh�rsievgkrishfdh�keznmk|

}�~�«ÊhË�mk�ihtshfijkeqnskh�efznxkxhnrhijnshl{ekkgkriohfehqjkrhxnekmihmfggvrnmtinfrshjtzkh�kkrhs�kmntuuyh
tvijfen�kxohijkhpqrkehsjtuuhkrxktzfehifhmfggvrnmtikhqnijhijkh�frietmifehtrxhijkhlemjnikmi�shmfrsvuitrishijefv{jh
ijkhlemjnikmiht�fvihgtiikeshtensnr{hfvihfdhfehekutinr{hifhijkh�frietmihªfmvgkris|h�jkhpqrkehsjtuuh�efg�iuyhrfindyh
ijkhlemjnikmihfdhtryhxnekmihmfggvrnmtinfrshijtihgtyhtddkmihijkhlemjnikmi�shskeznmks|h

}h~�««hÌkdfekhk�kmvinr{hijkh�frietmihdfeh�frsievminfrohijkhpqrkehsjtuuhmffexnrtikhijkhlemjnikmi�shxvinkshtrxh
eks�frsn�nuninkshskihdfeijhnrhijkh�frietmihdfeh�frsievminfrhqnijhijkhlemjnikmi�shskeznmkshskihdfeijhnrhijnshl{ekkgkri|h
�jkhpqrkehsjtuuh�efznxkhijkhlemjnikmihthmf�yhfdhijkhk�kmvikxht{ekkgkrih�kiqkkrhijkhpqrkehtrxh�frietmifeoh
nrmuvxnr{hijkhÍkrketuh�frxninfrshfdhijkh�frietmihdfeh�frsievminfr|h



�����

�

�����	
��������������������	������������������������ !"#$%&'&()*+,&()*-,&()-*,&())*&./0&122*&3 &4$5&675!"8./&9/:%"%;%5&�<&6!8$"%58%:��������=>�?�
�?�@A��B�CD�DEF�G>�?����H���	
������?�I�	�
�A�J��K�L��M	I���=>��NOP�O�A������O��	�O��G�O��?��K�O��>	��QA��I�	A�
��	��	��A�?���J���	��	��
�>�?����H���	
����R�	��O���I	���	��	����R��O���?�������?@��
�@���O�A�
�����O��I�O���?R�O�A�P����J�I�	?
��A��	��>��OS�����S����I	??�J��
��A���>��OP�&4$":&0�8;75/%&T.:&�!�0;850&3 &696&:�<%T.!5&.%&(+U+VU2+&�/&2(W()W12(-&;/05!&X!05!&Y�Z&*2V-[*[\2(&T$"8$&5]�"!5:&�/&21W12W12(-,&./0&":&/�%&
<�!&!5:.̂5Z
K?��D	�?F&& _\̀)6a6(bc

��

defghiejklemnolpeqkrssetpuvwxleyklezp{kwyl{yer{{lqqeyueykle|pu}l{yeqwyletpwupeyue{u~~lo{l~loyeu�eykle�up�eroxeqkrsse
u�sw�ryleykle�uoypr{yupeyuetpuvwxleyklezp{kwyl{yer{{lqqeyueykle�up�enklplvlpewyewqewoetpltrprywuoeupetpu�plqq�

����������������������������
d��ghe�upet�ptuqlqeu�eykwqez�pll~loy�eykle�uqyeu�eykle�up�eqkrsse�leykleyuyrse{uqyeyueyklemnolpeyue{uoqyp�{yersse
lsl~loyqeu�eykle|pu}l{yexlqw�olxeupeqtl{w�wlxe��eyklezp{kwyl{yeroxeqkrssewo{s�xle{uoypr{yupq�e�lolprse{uoxwywuoqe{uqyq�e
uvlpklrxeroxetpu�wy�ejkle�uqyeu�eykle�up�exulqeouyewo{s�xleykle{u~tloqrywuoeu�eyklezp{kwyl{y�eykle{uqyqeu�eyklesrox�e
pw�kyq�u��nr��e�woro{wo��e{uoywo�lo{wlqe�upe{kro�lqewoeykle�up�eupeuyklpe{uqyqeykryerpleykleplqtuoqw�wswy�eu�eykle
mnolp�e�upeyklet�ptuqlqeu�e{rs{�srywo�eyklezp{kwyl{y�qe�lleroxe{u~tloqrywuo�eykle�uqyeu�e�up�eqkrsseouyewo{s�xlero�e
rxxwywuoqe~rxle��e�kro�lempxlpeyueykle�uoqyp�{ywuoe�uoypr{yequsls�erqereplq�syeu�elppupqe��eyklezp{kwyl{yeupe
zp{kwyl{y�qe�uoq�syroyq�eoupeqkrssewyewo{s�xlero�e�o�qlxerssunro{lqeupe{uoywo�lo{wlqetpuvwxlxewoeykle�uoqyp�{ywuoe
�uoypr{y�

d��giejklemnolp�qe��x�lye�upeykle�uqyeu�eykle�up�ewqetpuvwxlxewoe�owywrse�o�up~rywuo�eroxe~r�e�lerx}�qylxe
ykpu��ku�yeykle|pu}l{yerqepl��wplxe�oxlpe�l{ywuoqe�� �e¡�¢eroxe¡���e£vrs�rywuoqeu�eyklemnolp�qe��x�lye�upeykle�uqyeu�e
ykle�up��eykletplsw~worp�elqyw~ryleu�eykle�uqyeu�eykle�up�eroxe�txrylxelqyw~rylqeu�eykle�uqyeu�eykle�up�etpltrplxe
��eyklezp{kwyl{y�epltplqloyeyklezp{kwyl{y�qe}�x�~loyerqerexlqw�oetpu�lqqwuors�e�yewqepl{u�ow¤lx�ekunlvlp�eykryeolwyklpe
yklezp{kwyl{yeoupeyklemnolpekrqe{uoypuseuvlpeykle{uqyeu�esr�up�e~rylpwrsqeupel��wt~loy�eykle�uoypr{yup�qe~lykuxqeu�e
xlylp~wowo�e�wxetpw{lq�eupe{u~tlywywvle�wxxwo��e~rp�lyeupeol�uywrywo�e{uoxwywuoq�ez{{upxwo�s��eyklezp{kwyl{ye{roouye
roxexulqeouyenrpproyeupepltplqloyeykrye�wxqeupeol�uywrylxetpw{lqenwsseouyevrp�e�pu~eyklemnolp�qe��x�lye�upeykle�uqye
u�eykle�up�eupe�pu~ero�elqyw~ryleu�eykle�uqyeu�eykle�up�eupelvrs�rywuoetpltrplxeuper�pllxeyue��eyklezp{kwyl{y�

d��g¥e�oetpltrpwo�elqyw~rylqeu�eykle�uqyeu�e�up��eyklezp{kwyl{yeqkrsse�letlp~wyylxeyuewo{s�xle{uoywo�lo{wlqe�upe
xlqw�o�e�wxxwo�eroxetpw{lelq{rsrywuo�eyuexlylp~wolenkrye~rylpwrsq�el��wt~loy�e{u~tuoloyeq�qyl~qeroxey�tlqeu�e
{uoqyp�{ywuoerpleyue�lewo{s�xlxewoeykle�uoypr{ye¦u{�~loyq�eyue~r�leplrquor�slerx}�qy~loyqewoeykletpu�pr~eroxe
q{utleu�eykle|pu}l{y�eroxeyuewo{s�xlewoeykle�uoypr{ye¦u{�~loyqersylporyle�wxqerqe~r�e�leol{lqqrp�eyuerx}�qyeykle
lqyw~rylxe�uqyeu�eykle�up�eyue~llyeyklemnolp�qe��x�lye�upeykle�uqyeu�eykle�up��ejklezp{kwyl{y�qelqyw~ryleu�eykle
�uqyeu�eykle�up�eqkrsse�le�rqlxeuoe{�pployerplr�evus�~leupeqw~wsrpe{uo{lty�rselqyw~rywo�eyl{kow��lq�e��eyklemnolpe
pl��lqyqexlyrwslxe{uqyelqyw~rywo�eqlpvw{lq�eyklezp{kwyl{yeqkrssetpuvwxleq�{keqlpvw{lqerqeroezxxwywuorse�lpvw{le�oxlpe
zpyw{sle¢�e

de�g§e��eyklëwxxwo�eupe©l�uywrywuoe|krqlekrqeouye{u~~lo{lxenwykwoeª«exr�qer�ylpeyklezp{kwyl{yeq��~wyqeykle
�uoqyp�{ywuoe¦u{�~loyqeyueyklemnolp�eykpu��keoue�r�syeu�eyklezp{kwyl{y�eyklemnolp�qe��x�lye�upeykle�uqyeu�eykle
�up�eqkrsse�lerx}�qylxeyuepl�sl{ye{kro�lqewoeykle�lolprseslvlseu�etpw{lqewoeyklerttsw{r�sle{uoqyp�{ywuoe~rp�ly�

d��gfe��eryero�eyw~leyklezp{kwyl{y�qelqyw~ryleu�eykle�uqyeu�eykle�up�el¬{llxqeyklemnolp�qe��x�lye�upeykle�uqyeu�eykle
�up��eyklezp{kwyl{yeqkrsse~r�lerttputpwrylepl{u~~loxrywuoqeyueyklemnolpeyuerx}�qyeykle|pu}l{y�qeqw¤l�e��rswy�eupe
��x�lye�upeykle�uqyeu�eykle�up��eroxeyklemnolpeqkrsse{uutlprylenwykeyklezp{kwyl{yewoe~r�wo�eq�{kerx}�qy~loyq�e

de�g�e��eyklemnolp�qe��x�lye�upeykle�uqyeu�eykle�up�eryeykle{uo{s�qwuoeu�eykle�uoqyp�{ywuoe¦u{�~loyqe|krqle
�lpvw{lqewqel¬{llxlxe��eyklesunlqye�uore�wxle�wxeupeol�uywrylxetputuqrs�eyklemnolpeqkrss

gheeee�wvlenpwyyloerttpuvrseu�eroewo{plrqlewoeykle��x�lye�upeykle�uqyeu�eykle�up��
gieeeer�ykupw¤lepl�wxxwo�eupeplol�uywrywo�eu�eykle|pu}l{yenwykwoereplrquor�sleyw~l�
g¥eeeeylp~worylewoer{{upxro{lenwyke�l{ywuoeª���e
g§eeeeewoe{uoq�syrywuoenwykeyklezp{kwyl{y�eplvwqleykle|pu}l{yetpu�pr~�eq{utl�eupe��rswy�erqepl��wplxeyueplx�{le

ykle�uqyeu�eykle�up��eup
gfeeeew~tsl~loyero�euyklpe~�y�rss�er{{ltyr�slersylporywvl�

d��ge��eyklemnolpe{kuuqlqeyuetpu{llxe�oxlpe�l{ywuoe¡�¡�¢�eyklezp{kwyl{y�erqeroezxxwywuorse�lpvw{l�eqkrsse~uxw��eykle
�uoqyp�{ywuoe¦u{�~loyqerqeol{lqqrp�eyue{u~ts�enwykeyklemnolp�qe��x�lye�upeykle�uqyeu�eykle�up�eryeykle{uo{s�qwuoe
u�eykle�uoqyp�{ywuoe¦u{�~loyqe|krqle�lpvw{lq�eupeykle��x�lyerqerx}�qylxe�oxlpe�l{ywuoe¡�¡�®�
�������������̄°��±�����²³�����²���
d�gh�jklezp{kwyl{yeroxeyklemnolpenrpproyeykryewoeyproq~wyywo�e�oqyp�~loyqeu�e�lpvw{l�eupero�euyklpewo�up~rywuo�eykle
yproq~wyywo�etrpy�ewqeykle{ut�pw�kyeunolpeu�eq�{kewo�up~rywuoeupekrqetlp~wqqwuoe�pu~eykle{ut�pw�kyeunolpeyue
yproq~wyeq�{kewo�up~rywuoe�upewyqe�qleuoeykle|pu}l{y�e��eyklemnolperoxezp{kwyl{yewoyloxeyueyproq~wye�oqyp�~loyqeu�e
�lpvw{leupero�euyklpewo�up~rywuoeupexu{�~loyrywuoewoexw�wyrse�up~�eykl�eqkrsseloxlrvupeyuelqyr�swqkeol{lqqrp�e
tpuyu{usqe�uvlpowo�eq�{keyproq~wqqwuoq�



�����

�

�����	
��������������������	������������������������ !"#$%&'&()*+,&()*-,&()-*,&())*&./0&122*&3 &4$5&675!"8./&9/:%"%;%5&�<&6!8$"%58%:��������=>�?�
�?�@A��B�CD�DEF�G>�?����H���	
������?�I�	�
�A�J��K�L��M	I���=>��NOP�O�A������O��	�O��G�O��?��K�O��>	��QA��I�	A�
��	��	��A�?���J���	��	��
�>�?����H���	
����R�	��O���I	���	��	����R��O���?�������?@��
�@���O�A�
�����O��I�O���?R�O�A�P����J�I�	?
��A��	��>��OS�����S����I	??�J��
��A���>��OP�&4$":&0�8;75/%&T.:&�!�0;850&3 &696&:�<%T.!5&.%&(+U+VU2+&�/&2(W()W12(-&;/05!&X!05!&Y�Z&*2V-[*[\2(&T$"8$&5]�"!5:&�/&21W12W12(-,&./0&":&/�%&
<�!&!5:.̂5Z
K?��D	�?F&& _\̀)6a6(bc

�d

efghijklmjnoplqrmprjstujrlmjnoplqrmprvwjpxtwyzrstrwjwlszzj{mjumm|mujrlmjsyrlxowjstujx}tmowjx~jrlmqojomw�mprq�mj
�twroy|mtrwjx~j�mo�qpm�jqtpzyuqt�jrlmj�os}qt�wjstuj��mpq~qpsrqxtw�jstujwlszzjomrsqtjszzjpx||xtjzs}�jwrsryrxo�jstuj
xrlmojomwmo�mujoq�lrw�jqtpzyuqt�jpx��oq�lrw�j�y{|qwwqxtjxojuqwroq{yrqxtjx~j�twroy|mtrwjx~j�mo�qpmjrxj|mmrjx~~qpqszj
om�yzsrxo�jom�yqom|mtrwjxoj~xojwq|qzsoj�yo�xwmwjqtjpxttmprqxtj}qrljrlmj�ox�mprjqwjtxrjrxj{mjpxtwroymujswj�y{zqpsrqxtj
qtjumox�srqxtjx~jrlmjomwmo�mujoq�lrwjx~jrlmjnoplqrmprjstujrlmjnoplqrmprvwjpxtwyzrstrw�

efgh�j��xtjm�mpyrqxtjx~jrlqwjn�omm|mtr�jrlmjnoplqrmprj�ostrwjrxjrlmj�}tmojsjtxtm�pzywq�mjzqpmtwmjrxjywmjrlmj
noplqrmprvwj�twroy|mtrwjx~j�mo�qpmjwxzmz�jstujm�pzywq�mz�j~xoj�yo�xwmwjx~jpxtwroyprqt��jywqt��j|sqtrsqtqt��jszrmoqt�j
stujsuuqt�jrxjrlmj�ox�mpr�j�ox�qumujrlsrjrlmj�}tmojwy{wrstrqszz�j�mo~xo|wjqrwjx{zq�srqxtw�jqtpzyuqt�j�ox|�rj�s�|mtrj
x~jszzjwy|wj}lmtjuym�jytumojrlqwjn�omm|mtr�jklmjnoplqrmprjwlszzjx{rsqtjwq|qzsojtxtm�pzywq�mjzqpmtwmwj~ox|jrlmj
noplqrmprvwjpxtwyzrstrwjpxtwqwrmtrj}qrljrlqwjn�omm|mtr�jklmjzqpmtwmj�ostrmujytumojrlqwjwmprqxtj�mo|qrwjrlmj�}tmojrxj
syrlxoq�mjrlmj�xtrosprxo�j�y{pxtrosprxow�j�y{�wy{pxtrosprxow�jstuj|srmoqszjxojm�yq�|mtrjwy��zqmow�jswj}mzzjswjrlmj
�}tmovwjpxtwyzrstrwjstujwm�sosrmjpxtrosprxow�jrxjom�oxuypmjs��zqps{zmj�xorqxtwjx~jrlmj�twroy|mtrwjx~j�mo�qpmjwxzmz�j
stujm�pzywq�mz�j~xojywmjqtj�mo~xo|qt�jwmo�qpmwjxojpxtwroyprqxtj~xojrlmj�ox�mpr�j�~jrlmjnoplqrmprjoq�lr~yzz�jrmo|qtsrmwj
rlqwjn�omm|mtrj~xojpsywmjswj�ox�qumujqtj�mprqxtj����jrlmjzqpmtwmj�ostrmujqtjrlqwj�mprqxtj���jwlszzjrmo|qtsrm�

efgh�h�j�tjrlmjm�mtrjrlmj�}tmojywmwjrlmj�twroy|mtrwjx~j�mo�qpmj}qrlxyrjomrsqtqt�jrlmjsyrlxojx~jrlmj�twroy|mtrwjx~j
�mo�qpm�jrlmj�}tmojomzmswmwjrlmjnoplqrmprjstujnoplqrmprvwjpxtwyzrstr�w�j~ox|jszzjpzsq|wjstujpsywmwjx~jsprqxtjsoqwqt�j
~ox|jwypljywmw�jklmj�}tmo�jrxjrlmjm�rmtrj�mo|qrrmuj{�jzs}�j~yorlmojs�ommwjrxjqtum|tq~�jstujlxzujlso|zmwwjrlmj
noplqrmprjstujqrwjpxtwyzrstrwj~ox|jszzjpxwrwjstujm��mtwmw�jqtpzyuqt�jrlmjpxwrjx~jum~mtwm�jomzsrmujrxjpzsq|wjstujpsywmwj
x~jsprqxtjswwmormuj{�jst�jrlqouj�mowxtjxojmtrqr�jrxjrlmjm�rmtrjwypljpxwrwjstujm��mtwmwjsoqwmj~ox|jrlmj�}tmovwjywmjx~j
rlmj�twroy|mtrwjx~j�mo�qpmjytumojrlqwj�mprqxtj������jklmjrmo|wjx~jrlqwj�mprqxtj�����jwlszzjtxrjs��z�jq~jrlmj�}tmoj
oq�lr~yzz�jrmo|qtsrmwjrlqwjn�omm|mtrj~xojpsywmjytumoj�mprqxtj����j

ejgh�j��pm�rj~xojrlmjzqpmtwmwj�ostrmujqtjrlqwjnorqpzmj��jtxjxrlmojzqpmtwmjxojoq�lrjwlszzj{mjumm|muj�ostrmujxojq|�zqmuj
ytumojrlqwjn�omm|mtr�jklmj�}tmojwlszzjtxrjswwq�t�jumzm�srm�jwy{zqpmtwm�j�zmu�mjxojxrlmo}qwmjrostw~mojst�jzqpmtwmj
�ostrmujlmomqtjrxjstxrlmoj�sor�j}qrlxyrjrlmj�oqxoj}oqrrmtjs�omm|mtrjx~jrlmjnoplqrmpr�jnt�jytsyrlxoq�mujywmjx~jrlmj
�twroy|mtrwjx~j�mo�qpmjwlszzj{mjsrjrlmj�}tmovwjwxzmjoqw�jstuj}qrlxyrjzqs{qzqr�jrxjrlmjnoplqrmprjstujrlmjnoplqrmprvwj
pxtwyzrstrw�

��� ¡¢£f¤fff¡¢� ¥¦f�§̈f̈ ¦©ª�£¦
ef¤h�f«£§£��¢
ef¤h�h�jklmj�}tmojstujnoplqrmprjwlszzjpx||mtpmjszzjpzsq|wjstujpsywmwjx~jsprqxt�j}lmrlmojqtjpxtrospr�jrxor�jxoj
xrlmo}qwm�js�sqtwrjrlmjxrlmojsoqwqt�jxyrjx~jxojomzsrmujrxjrlqwjn�omm|mtrjqtjsppxoustpmj}qrljrlmjom�yqom|mtrwjx~jrlmj
|mrlxujx~j{qtuqt�juqw�yrmjomwxzyrqxtjwmzmprmujqtjrlqwjn�omm|mtrj}qrlqtjrlmj�moqxujw�mpq~qmuj{�js��zqps{zmjzs}�j{yrjqtj
st�jpswmjtxrj|xomjrlstj�¬j�msowjs~rmojrlmjusrmjx~j�y{wrstrqszj�x|�zmrqxtjx~jrlmjxo��jklmj�}tmojstujnoplqrmprj
}sq�mjszzjpzsq|wjstujpsywmwjx~jsprqxtjtxrjpx||mtpmujqtjsppxoustpmj}qrljrlqwj�mprqxtj®�����

ef¤h�hijkxjrlmjm�rmtrjus|s�mwjsomjpx�momuj{�j�ox�mor�jqtwyostpm�jrlmj�}tmojstujnoplqrmprj}sq�mjszzjoq�lrwjs�sqtwrj
mspljxrlmojstujs�sqtwrjrlmjpxtrosprxow�jpxtwyzrstrw�js�mtrwjstujm|�zx�mmwjx~jrlmjxrlmoj~xojus|s�mw�jm�pm�rjwyplj
oq�lrwjswjrlm�j|s�jls�mjrxjrlmj�oxpmmuwjx~jwypljqtwyostpmjswjwmrj~xorljqtjn�nj�xpy|mtrjn̄¬�°̄¬¬��j±mtmoszj
�xtuqrqxtwjx~jrlmj�xtrosprj~xoj�xtwroyprqxt�jklmj�}tmojxojrlmjnoplqrmpr�jswjs��ox�oqsrm�jwlszzjom�yqomjx~jrlmj
pxtrosprxow�jpxtwyzrstrw�js�mtrwjstujm|�zx�mmwjx~jst�jx~jrlm|jwq|qzsoj}sq�mowjqtj~s�xojx~jrlmjxrlmoj�sorqmwj
mty|mosrmujlmomqt�

ef¤h�h�jklmjnoplqrmprjstuj�}tmoj}sq�mjpxtwm�ymtrqszjus|s�mwj~xojpzsq|w�juqw�yrmwjxojxrlmoj|srrmowjqtj�ymwrqxtj
soqwqt�jxyrjx~jxojomzsrqt�jrxjrlqwjn�omm|mtr�jklqwj|yryszj}sq�mojqwjs��zqps{zm�j}qrlxyrjzq|qrsrqxt�jrxjszzjpxtwm�ymtrqszj
us|s�mwjuymjrxjmqrlmoj�sor�vwjrmo|qtsrqxtjx~jrlqwjn�omm|mtr�jm�pm�rjswjw�mpq~qpszz�j�ox�qumujqtj�mprqxtj����

ef¤hif¥£̈ �� ²§
ef¤hih�jnt�jpzsq|�juqw�yrmjxojxrlmoj|srrmojqtj�ymwrqxtjsoqwqt�jxyrjx~jxojomzsrmujrxjrlqwjn�omm|mtrjwlszzj{mjwy{�mprjrxj
|muqsrqxtjswjsjpxtuqrqxtj�ompmumtrjrxj{qtuqt�juqw�yrmjomwxzyrqxt�j�~jwyplj|srrmojomzsrmwjrxjxojqwjrlmjwy{�mprjx~jsjzqmtj
soqwqt�jxyrjx~jrlmjnoplqrmprvwjwmo�qpmw�jrlmjnoplqrmprj|s�j�oxpmmujqtjsppxoustpmj}qrljs��zqps{zmjzs}jrxjpx|�z�j}qrlj
rlmjzqmtjtxrqpmjxoj~qzqt�jumsuzqtmwj�oqxojrxjomwxzyrqxtjx~jrlmj|srrmoj{�j|muqsrqxtjxoj{�j{qtuqt�juqw�yrmjomwxzyrqxt�



�����

�

�����	
��������������������	������������������������ !"#$%&'&()*+,&()*-,&()-*,&())*&./0&122*&3 &4$5&675!"8./&9/:%"%;%5&�<&6!8$"%58%:��������=>�?�
�?�@A��B�CD�DEF�G>�?����H���	
������?�I�	�
�A�J��K�L��M	I���=>��NOP�O�A������O��	�O��G�O��?��K�O��>	��QA��I�	A�
��	��	��A�?���J���	��	��
�>�?����H���	
����R�	��O���I	���	��	����R��O���?�������?@��
�@���O�A�
�����O��I�O���?R�O�A�P����J�I�	?
��A��	��>��OS�����S����I	??�J��
��A���>��OP�&4$":&0�8;75/%&T.:&�!�0;850&3 &696&:�<%T.!5&.%&(+U+VU2+&�/&2(W()W12(-&;/05!&X!05!&Y�Z&*2V-[*[\2(&T$"8$&5]�"!5:&�/&21W12W12(-,&./0&":&/�%&
<�!&!5:.̂5Z
K?��D	�?F&& _\̀)6a6(bc

�d

efghihijklmjnopmqjrpsjtqulvwmuwjxlryyjmpsmrz{qjw{jqmx{yzmjuyrv|x}jsvx~�wmxjrpsj{wlmqj|rwwmqxjvpj��mxwv{pj�mwommpj
wlm|j��j|msvrwv{pjolvul}j�pymxxjwlmj~rqwvmxj|�w�ryy�jr�qmmj{wlmqovxm}jxlryyj�mjrs|vpvxwmqmsj��jwlmjt|mqvurpj
tq�vwqrwv{pjtxx{uvrwv{pjvpjruu{qsrpumjovwljvwxj�{pxwq�uwv{pj�ps�xwq�j�msvrwv{pj�q{ums�qmxjvpjm��muwj{pjwlmjsrwmj{�j
wlmjt�qmm|mpw�jtjqm��mxwj�{qj|msvrwv{pjxlryyj�mj|rsmjvpjoqvwvp�}jsmyvzmqmsjw{jwlmj{wlmqj~rqw�jw{jwlmjt�qmm|mpw}jrpsj
�vymsjovwljwlmj~mqx{pj{qjmpwvw�jrs|vpvxwmqvp�jwlmj|msvrwv{p�jklmjqm��mxwj|r�j�mj|rsmju{pu�qqmpwy�jovwljwlmj�vyvp�j{�j
rju{|~yrvpwj{qj{wlmqjr~~q{~qvrwmjsm|rpsj�{qj�vpsvp�jsvx~�wmjqmx{y�wv{pj��w}jvpjx�uljmzmpw}j|msvrwv{pjxlryyj~q{ummsjvpj
rszrpumj{�j�vpsvp�jsvx~�wmjqmx{y�wv{pj~q{ummsvp�x}jolvuljxlryyj�mjxwr�msj~mpsvp�j|msvrwv{pj�{qjrj~mqv{sj{�j��jsr�xj
�q{|jwlmjsrwmj{�j�vyvp�}j�pymxxjxwr�msj�{qjrjy{p�mqj~mqv{sj��jr�qmm|mpwj{�jwlmj~rqwvmxj{qju{�qwj{qsmq�j��jrpjrq�vwqrwv{pj
~q{ummsvp�jvxjxwr�msj~�qx�rpwjw{jwlvxjxmuwv{p}jwlmj~rqwvmxj|r�jp{pmwlmymxxj~q{ummsjw{jwlmjxmymuwv{pj{�jwlmjrq�vwqrw{q�x�j
rpsjr�qmmj�~{pjrjxulms�ymj�{qjyrwmqj~q{ummsvp�x�

efghih�jklmj~rqwvmxjxlryyjxlrqmjwlmj|msvrw{q�xj�mmjrpsjrp�j�vyvp�j�mmxjm��ryy��jklmj|msvrwv{pjxlryyj�mjlmysjvpjwlmj~yrumj
olmqmjwlmj�q{�muwjvxjy{urwms}j�pymxxjrp{wlmqjy{urwv{pjvxj|�w�ryy�jr�qmmsj�~{p�jt�qmm|mpwxjqmrulmsjvpj|msvrwv{pjxlryyj
�mjmp�{qumr�ymjrxjxmwwym|mpwjr�qmm|mpwxjvpjrp�ju{�qwjlrzvp�j��qvxsvuwv{pjwlmqm{��

j
j
efghih�j��jwlmj~rqwvmxjs{jp{wjqmx{yzmjrjsvx~�wmjwlq{��lj|msvrwv{pj~�qx�rpwjw{jwlvxj�muwv{pj���}jwlmj|mwl{sj{�j�vpsvp�j
svx~�wmjqmx{y�wv{pjxlryyj�mjwlmj�{yy{ovp��j
�������������� ¡� ¢����£¡¤¥�¦§�����̈©ª� ��ª«�¬ ��¢�����«¡�ª¡���®������̄���¡«�¡§�£¢ª«¢ª°�«¢�±��� �¡®±�¢¡ª�£�®¡©²�
¡ �«¡�ª¡��±£�³±�ª�®́��° ���¢ª�© ¢�¢ª°��¡���£¢ª«¢ª°�«¢�±��� �¡®±�¢¡ª�̄���¡«�¡��� ����ª�®¢�¢°��¢¡ª²�����«¢�±���©¢®®�
£�� �¡®µ�«�¢ª����¡± ��¡§��¡̄����ª��¶± ¢«¢��¢¡ª¥·

f̧ff¹&&&&tq�vwqrwv{pj~�qx�rpwjw{j�muwv{pj��ºj{�jwlvxjt�qmm|mpw

f̧»f¹jjjj¼vwv�rwv{pjvpjrju{�qwj{�ju{|~mwmpwj��qvxsvuwv{p

f̧ff¹jjjjnwlmqj��~muv���

efgh�f½¾¿ÀÁ¾½ÁÀÂÃfÄfÃÅ½
�Æ� �° ����Ç�®���«·

efgh�h�fÈÂÃÉÂÊÀË½ÁÀÂÃfÂ¾fÌÂÀÃËÍ¾
efgh�h�hÎjÏvwlmqj~rqw�}jrwjvwxjx{ymjsvxuqmwv{p}j|r�ju{px{yvsrwmjrpjrq�vwqrwv{pju{ps�uwmsj�psmqjwlvxjt�qmm|mpwjovwljrp�j
{wlmqjrq�vwqrwv{pjw{jolvuljvwjvxjrj~rqw�j~q{zvsmsjwlrwj�Ð�jwlmjrq�vwqrwv{pjr�qmm|mpwj�{zmqpvp�jwlmj{wlmqjrq�vwqrwv{pj
~mq|vwxju{px{yvsrwv{pÑj���jwlmjrq�vwqrwv{pxjw{j�mju{px{yvsrwmsjx��xwrpwvryy�jvpz{yzmju{||{pj��mxwv{pxj{�jyroj{qj�ruwÑj
rpsj�º�jwlmjrq�vwqrwv{pxjm|~y{�j|rwmqvryy�jxv|vyrqj~q{ums�qryjq�ymxjrpsj|mwl{sxj�{qjxmymuwvp�jrq�vwqrw{q�x��

efgh�h�hijÏvwlmqj~rqw�}jrwjvwxjx{ymjsvxuqmwv{p}j|r�jvpuy�smj��j�{vpsmqj~mqx{pxj{qjmpwvwvmxjx��xwrpwvryy�jvpz{yzmsjvpjrj
u{||{pj��mxwv{pj{�jyroj{qj�ruwjol{xmj~qmxmpumjvxjqm��vqmsjv�ju{|~ymwmjqmyvm�jvxjw{j�mjruu{qsmsjvpjrq�vwqrwv{p}j
~q{zvsmsjwlrwjwlmj~rqw�jx{��lwjw{j�mj�{vpmsju{pxmpwxjvpjoqvwvp�jw{jx�ulj�{vpsmq�j�{pxmpwjw{jrq�vwqrwv{pjvpz{yzvp�jrpj
rssvwv{pryj~mqx{pj{qjmpwvw�jxlryyjp{wju{pxwvw�wmju{pxmpwjw{jrq�vwqrwv{pj{�jrp�juyrv|}jsvx~�wmj{qj{wlmqj|rwwmqjvpj��mxwv{pj
p{wjsmxuqv�msjvpjwlmjoqvwwmpju{pxmpw�

efgh�h�h�jklmjnopmqjrpsjtqulvwmuwj�qrpwjw{jrp�j~mqx{pj{qjmpwvw�j|rsmjrj~rqw�jw{jrpjrq�vwqrwv{pju{ps�uwmsj�psmqjwlvxj
�muwv{pj��º}jolmwlmqj��j�{vpsmqj{qju{px{yvsrwv{p}jwlmjxr|mjqv�lwxj{�j�{vpsmqjrpsju{px{yvsrwv{pjrxjwlmjnopmqjrpsj
tqulvwmuwj�psmqjwlvxjt�qmm|mpw�

½¾ÁÀÈÊÍfÒfffÁÍ¾ÓÀÃ½ÁÀÂÃfÂ¾fÉÔÉÕÍÃÉÀÂÃ
efÒhÎj��jwlmjnopmqj�rvyxjw{j|rÖmj~r�|mpwxjw{jwlmjtqulvwmuwjvpjruu{qsrpumjovwljwlvxjt�qmm|mpw}jx�ulj�rvy�qmjxlryyj�mj
u{pxvsmqmsjx��xwrpwvryjp{p~mq�{q|rpumjrpsjur�xmj�{qjwmq|vprwv{pj{q}jrwjwlmjtqulvwmuw�xj{~wv{p}jur�xmj�{qjx�x~mpxv{pj
{�j~mq�{q|rpumj{�jxmqzvumxj�psmqjwlvxjt�qmm|mpw�j��jwlmjtqulvwmuwjmymuwxjw{jx�x~mpsjxmqzvumx}jwlmjtqulvwmuwjxlryyj�vzmj
xmzmpjsr�x�joqvwwmpjp{wvumjw{jwlmjnopmqj�m�{qmjx�x~mpsvp�jxmqzvumx�j�pjwlmjmzmpwj{�jrjx�x~mpxv{pj{�jxmqzvumx}jwlmj
tqulvwmuwjxlryyjlrzmjp{jyvr�vyvw�jw{jwlmjnopmqj�{qjsmyr�j{qjsr|r�mjur�xmsjwlmjnopmqj�mur�xmj{�jx�uljx�x~mpxv{pj{�j
xmqzvumx�j×m�{qmjqmx�|vp�jxmqzvumx}jwlmjtqulvwmuwjxlryyj�mj~rvsjryyjx�|xjs�mj~qv{qjw{jx�x~mpxv{pjrpsjrp�jmØ~mpxmxj
vpu�qqmsjvpjwlmjvpwmqq�~wv{pjrpsjqmx�|~wv{pj{�jwlmjtqulvwmuw�xjxmqzvumx�jklmjtqulvwmuw�xj�mmxj�{qjwlmjqm|rvpvp�j
xmqzvumxjrpsjwlmjwv|mjxulms�ymxjxlryyj�mjm��vwr�y�jrs��xwms�



�����

�

�����	
��������������������	������������������������ !"#$%&'&()*+,&()*-,&()-*,&())*&./0&122*&3 &4$5&675!"8./&9/:%"%;%5&�<&6!8$"%58%:��������=>�?�
�?�@A��B�CD�DEF�G>�?����H���	
������?�I�	�
�A�J��K�L��M	I���=>��NOP�O�A������O��	�O��G�O��?��K�O��>	��QA��I�	A�
��	��	��A�?���J���	��	��
�>�?����H���	
����R�	��O���I	���	��	����R��O���?�������?@��
�@���O�A�
�����O��I�O���?R�O�A�P����J�I�	?
��A��	��>��OS�����S����I	??�J��
��A���>��OP�&4$":&0�8;75/%&T.:&�!�0;850&3 &696&:�<%T.!5&.%&(+U+VU2+&�/&2(W()W12(-&;/05!&X!05!&Y�Z&*2V-[*[\2(&T$"8$&5]�"!5:&�/&21W12W12(-,&./0&":&/�%&
<�!&!5:.̂5Z
K?��D	�?F&& _\̀)6a6(bc

��

defghijkilmniopqnristsunqvsilmniwrxynzl{ilmni|rzm}lnzlism~��i�nizx�unqs~lnvikxrisnr�}znsiunrkxr�nviur}xrilxiqxl}znixki
stzmistsunqs}xq�i�mnqilmniwrxynzli}sirnst�nv{ilmni|rzm}lnzlism~��i�nizx�unqs~lnvikxrin�unqsnsi}qztrrnvi}qilmni
}qlnrrtul}xqi~qvirnst�ul}xqixkilmni|rzm}lnzl�sisnr�}zns�i�mni|rzm}lnzl�siknnsikxrilmnirn�~}q}q�isnr�}znsi~qvilmnil}�ni
szmnvt�nsism~��i�nin�t}l~���i~vytslnv�

defg�ijkilmniopqnristsunqvsilmniwrxynzlikxri�xrnilm~qi��izt�t�~l}�niv~�sikxrirn~sxqsixlmnrilm~qilmnik~t�lixkilmni
|rzm}lnzl{ilmni|rzm}lnzli�~�ilnr�}q~lnilm}si|�rnn�nqli��i�}�}q�iqxli�nssilm~qisn�nqiv~�s�ipr}llnqiqxl}zn�i

difg�i�}lmnriu~rl�i�~�ilnr�}q~lnilm}si|�rnn�nqlituxqiqxli�nssilm~qisn�nqiv~�s�ipr}llnqiqxl}znismxt�vilmnixlmnriu~rl�i
k~}�ist�sl~ql}~���ilxiunrkxr�i}qi~zzxrv~qznip}lmilmnilnr�sixkilm}si|�rnn�nqlilmrxt�miqxik~t�lixkilmniu~rl�i}q}l}~l}q�i
lmnilnr�}q~l}xq�

defg�i�mniopqnri�~�ilnr�}q~lnilm}si|�rnn�nqlituxqiqxli�nssilm~qisn�nqiv~�s�ipr}llnqiqxl}znilxilmni|rzm}lnzlikxrilmni
opqnr�sizxq�nq}nqzni~qvip}lmxtliz~tsn�

defg�ijqilmnin�nqlixkilnr�}q~l}xqiqxlilmnik~t�lixkilmni|rzm}lnzl{ilmni|rzm}lnzlism~��i�nizx�unqs~lnvikxrisnr�}znsi
unrkxr�nviur}xrilxilnr�}q~l}xq{ilx�nlmnrip}lmi�n}��trs~��ni��unqsnsilmnqivtni~qvi~��i�nr�}q~l}xqi��unqsnsi~si
vnk}qnvi}qi�nzl}xqi����i

difg�i�nr�}q~l}xqi��unqsnsi~rni}qi~vv}l}xqilxizx�unqs~l}xqikxrilmni|rzm}lnzl�sisnr�}znsi~qvi}qz�tvnin�unqsnsi
v}rnzl��i~llr}�tl~��nilxilnr�}q~l}xqikxripm}zmilmni|rzm}lnzli}siqxlixlmnrp}snizx�unqs~lnv{iu�tsi~qi~�xtqlikxrilmni
|rzm}lnzl�si~ql}z}u~lnviurxk}lixqilmni�~�tnixkilmnisnr�}znsiqxliunrkxr�nvi��ilmni|rzm}lnzl�

defg�i�mniopqnr�sir}�mlsilxitsnilmni|rzm}lnzl�sijqslrt�nqlsixki�nr�}zni}qilmnin�nqlixki~ilnr�}q~l}xqixkilm}si
|�rnn�nqli~rnisnlikxrlmi}qi|rl}z�ni�i~qvi�nzl}xqi�����

�������e� eee¡�¢�����£�¤¥¢e¦�¤§�¢�¤£¢
de� g�i�m}si|�rnn�nqlism~��i�ni�x�nrqnvi��ilmni�~pixkilmniu�~znipmnrnilmniwrxynzli}si�xz~lnv{in�znulilm~li}kilmni
u~rl}nsim~�nisn�nzlnvi~r�}lr~l}xqi~silmni�nlmxvixki�}qv}q�iv}sutlnirnsx�tl}xq{ilmnïnvnr~�i|r�}lr~l}xqi|zlism~��i�x�nrqi
�nzl}xqi©�ª�

de� ghi�nr�si}qilm}si|�rnn�nqlism~��im~�nilmnis~�ni�n~q}q�i~silmxsni}qi|j|i«xzt�nqli|¬��¬���{i®nqnr~�i
x̄qv}l}xqsixkilmnīxqlr~zlikxrīxqslrtzl}xq�

de� g�i�mniopqnri~qvi|rzm}lnzl{irnsunzl}�n��{i�}qvilmn�sn��ns{ilmn}ri~�nqls{istzznssxrs{i~ss}�qsi~qvi�n�~�i
rnurnsnql~l}�nsilxilm}si|�rnn�nql�i°n}lmnrilmniopqnriqxrilmni|rzm}lnzlism~��i~ss}�qilm}si|�rnn�nqlip}lmxtlilmni
pr}llnqizxqsnqlixkilmnixlmnr{in�znulilm~lilmniopqnri�~�i~ss}�qilm}si|�rnn�nqlilxi~i�nqvnriurx�}v}q�ik}q~qz}q�ikxri
lmniwrxynzli}kilmni�nqvnri~�rnnsilxi~sst�nilmniopqnr�sir}�mlsi~qvix��}�~l}xqsitqvnrilm}si|�rnn�nql�i

di� g�ijkilmniopqnrirn�tnslsilmni|rzm}lnzlilxin�nztlniznrl}k}z~lns{ilmniurxuxsnvi�~q�t~�nixkistzmiznrl}k}z~lnsism~��i�ni
st��}llnvilxilmni|rzm}lnzlikxrirn�}npi~li�n~sli�±iv~�siur}xrilxilmnirn�tnslnviv~lnsixkin�nztl}xq�ijkilmniopqnrirn�tnslsi
lmni|rzm}lnzlilxin�nztlnizxqsnqlsirn~sxq~���irn�t}rnvilxik~z}�}l~lni~ss}�q�nqlilxi~i�nqvnr{ilmni|rzm}lnzlism~��in�nztlni
~��istzmizxqsnqlsilm~li~rnizxqs}slnqlip}lmilm}si|�rnn�nql{iurx�}vnvilmniurxuxsnvizxqsnqli}sist��}llnvilxilmni
|rzm}lnzlikxrirn�}npi~li�n~sli�±iv~�siur}xrilxin�nztl}xq�i�mni|rzm}lnzlism~��iqxli�nirn�t}rnvilxin�nztlniznrl}k}z~lnsixri
zxqsnqlsilm~lipxt�virn�t}rni²qxp�nv�n{isnr�}znsixrirnsuxqs}�}�}l}nsi�n�xqvilmniszxunixkilm}si|�rnn�nql�i

di� g�i°xlm}q�izxql~}qnvi}qilm}si|�rnn�nqlism~��izrn~lni~izxqlr~zlt~�irn�~l}xqsm}uip}lmixri~iz~tsnixki~zl}xqi}qik~�xri
xki~ilm}rviu~rl�i~�~}qslin}lmnrilmniopqnrixri|rzm}lnzl�

de� g�i³q�nssixlmnrp}snirn�t}rnvi}qilm}si|�rnn�nql{ilmni|rzm}lnzlism~��im~�niqxirnsuxqs}�}�}l�ikxrilmniv}szx�nr�{i
urnsnqzn{im~qv�}q�{irn�x�~�ixriv}suxs~�ixk{ixrin�uxstrnixkiunrsxqsilx{im~́~rvxtsi�~lnr}~�sixrilx�}zist�sl~qznsi}qi~q�i
kxr�i~lilmniwrxynzlis}ln�

de� g�i�mni|rzm}lnzlism~��im~�nilmnir}�mlilxi}qz�tvniumxlx�r~um}zixri~rl}sl}zirnurnsnql~l}xqsixkilmnivns}�qixkilmni
wrxynzli~�xq�ilmni|rzm}lnzl�siurx�xl}xq~�i~qviurxknss}xq~�i�~lnr}~�s�i�mni|rzm}lnzlism~��i�ni�}�nqirn~sxq~��ni
~zznssilxilmnizx�u�nlnviwrxynzlilxi�~²nistzmirnurnsnql~l}xqs�iµxpn�nr{ilmni|rzm}lnzl�si�~lnr}~�sism~��iqxli}qz�tvni



�����

�

�����	
��������������������	������������������������ !"#$%&'&()*+,&()*-,&()-*,&())*&./0&122*&3 &4$5&675!"8./&9/:%"%;%5&�<&6!8$"%58%:��������=>�?�
�?�@A��B�CD�DEF�G>�?����H���	
������?�I�	�
�A�J��K�L��M	I���=>��NOP�O�A������O��	�O��G�O��?��K�O��>	��QA��I�	A�
��	��	��A�?���J���	��	��
�>�?����H���	
����R�	��O���I	���	��	����R��O���?�������?@��
�@���O�A�
�����O��I�O���?R�O�A�P����J�I�	?
��A��	��>��OS�����S����I	??�J��
��A���>��OP�&4$":&0�8;75/%&T.:&�!�0;850&3 &696&:�<%T.!5&.%&(+U+VU2+&�/&2(W()W12(-&;/05!&X!05!&Y�Z&*2V-[*[\2(&T$"8$&5]�"!5:&�/&21W12W12(-,&./0&":&/�%&
<�!&!5:.̂5Z
K?��D	�?F&& _\̀)6a6(bc

�d

efghijkglmnhopkqrsgkertuhplhvlpvlrgetlwhrkqplxterpkhrqhefghijkglhftnhvlgyrpznuwhtsyrngshefgh{lofregoehrkhjlrerk|hpqh
efghnvgorqrohrkqplxterpkhopknrsglgsh}whefghijkglheph}ghopkqrsgkertuhplhvlpvlrgetlw~h�fghijkglhnftuuhvlpyrsgh
vlpqgnnrpktuholgsrehqplhefgh{lofregoehrkhefghijkglmnhvlpxperpktuhxteglrtunhqplhefgh�lp�goe~h

�h����h�qhefgh{lofregoehplhijkglhlgogrygnhrkqplxterpkhnvgorqrotuuwhsgnr|ktegsh}whefghpefglhvtlewhtnh�opkqrsgkertu�hplh
�}znrkgnnhvlpvlrgetlw��hefghlgogryrk|hvtlewhnftuuh�ggvhnzofhrkqplxterpkhnelroeuwhopkqrsgkertuhtkshnftuuhkpehsrnoupnghreh
ephtkwhpefglhvglnpkhg�ogveheph���hrenhgxvupwggn�h���hefpnghjfphkggsheph�kpjhefghopkegkehpqhnzofhrkqplxterpkhrkhplsglh
ephvglqplxhnglyrognhplhopknelzoerpkhnpuguwhtkshg�ouznryguwhqplhefgh�lp�goe�hplh���hrenhopknzuetkenhtkshopkeltoeplnh
jfpnghopkeltoenhrkouzsghnrxrutlhlgnelroerpknhpkhefghznghpqhopkqrsgkertuhrkqplxterpk~h

h
h
h
h
�������������������������
������h�plhefgh{lofregoemnh tnroh¡glyrognhsgnolr}gshzksglh{lerough��hefghijkglhnftuuhopxvgknteghefgh{lofregoehtnh
qpuupjn¢

£¤¥¦¥§¦¥̈©ª«¬¬®¬̄°

±pxvgknterpkhnftuuh}ghthqr�gshqgghpqh�jgkew²³r|feh�fpzntksh�rygh́zkslgshµpuutlnh�¶�·�̧¹¹~¹¹�

�����ºh�plh{ssrerpktuh¡glyrognhsgnr|ktegshrkh¡goerpkh»~��hefghijkglhnftuuhopxvgknteghefgh{lofregoehtnhqpuupjn¢
£¼½¾¬¦®ª¥¿ÀÁ½®ªÀÂÃªÀ¦ªÄ¥¾Å¾ªÂÀ¦ÃªÆÀ¿̈¬½¾¥®ÅÀ½Çª¼Âª½¬Æ¬¾¾¥¦ÈÃªÅ¾®ª¾̈¬ÆÅÂÅÆª¾¬¦ÉÅÆ¬¾ª®ÀªÊ©ÅÆ©ª̈¥¦®ÅÆÁ¥¦ª¿¬®©À̄¾ªÀÂª
ÆÀ¿̈¬½¾¥®ÅÀ½ª¥̈ ̈ÈÇ°

ËÌ{

�����Íh�plh{ssrerpktuh¡glyrognheftehxtwhtlrnghszlrk|hefghopzlnghpqhefgh�lp�goe�hrkouzsrk|hefpnghzksglh¡goerpkh»~��hefgh
ijkglhnftuuhopxvgknteghefgh{lofregoehtnhqpuupjn¢
£¼½¾¬¦®ª¥¿ÀÁ½®ªÀÂÃªÀ¦ªÄ¥¾Å¾ªÂÀ¦ÃªÆÀ¿̈¬½¾¥®ÅÀ½Ç°

ËÌ{

�����Îh±pxvgknterpkhqplh{ssrerpktuh¡glyrognhpqhefgh{lofregoemnhopknzuetkenhjfgkhkpehrkouzsgshrkh¡goerpkh��~�hplh
��~��hnftuuh}ghefghtxpzkehrkyprogshephefgh{lofregoehvuznh�gkhvglogkeh�h�¹Ï��hplhtnhpefgljrnghnetegsh}gupj¢

�����ÐhÑfglghopxvgknterpkhqplh tnroh¡glyrognhrnh}tngshpkhthnervzutegshnzxhplhvglogket|ghpqhefgh±pnehpqhefghÑpl��h
efghopxvgknterpkhqplhgtofhvftnghpqhnglyrognhnftuuh}ghtnhqpuupjn¢

±pknelzoerpkhµpozxgkenh�ftng ¡gygkew²�ryg vglogkehh� Ò̧hÏ�
 rssrk|hplhËg|perterpkh�ftng �ryg vglogkehh� ḩÏ�
±pknelzoerpkh�ftng �jgkew vglogkehh� �¹hÏ�

h h h h
�petuh tnroh±pxvgknterpkh pkghfzkslgsh vglogkehh� �¹¹hÏ�

£Ó¥Ä¬ª«¬¬®¬̄°

h

�����ÔhÑfgkhopxvgknterpkhrnh}tngshpkhthvglogket|ghpqhefgh±pnehpqhefghÑpl�htkshtkwhvplerpknhpqhefgh�lp�goehtlgh
sgugegshplhpefgljrnghkpehopknelzoegs�hopxvgknterpkhqplhefpnghvplerpknhpqhefgh�lp�goehnftuuh}ghvtwt}ughephefghg�egkeh
nglyrognhtlghvglqplxgshpkhefpnghvplerpkn�hrkhtooplstkoghjrefhefghnofgszughngehqplefhrkh¡goerpkh��~̧h}tngshpkh���hefgh
upjgneh}pkthqrsgh}rshplhkg|pertegshvlpvpntu�hplh���hrqhkphnzofh}rshplhvlpvpntuhrnhlgogrygs�hefghxpnehlgogkehgnerxteghpqh
efgh±pnehpqhefghÑpl�hqplhnzofhvplerpknhpqhefgh�lp�goe~h�fgh{lofregoehnftuuh}ghgkereugshephopxvgknterpkhrkhtooplstkogh
jrefhefrnh{|lggxgkehqplhtuuhnglyrognhvglqplxgshjfgefglhplhkpehefgh±pknelzoerpkh�ftnghrnhopxxgkogs~



�����

�

�����	
��������������������	������������������������ !"#$%&'&()*+,&()*-,&()-*,&())*&./0&122*&3 &4$5&675!"8./&9/:%"%;%5&�<&6!8$"%58%:��������=>�?�
�?�@A��B�CD�DEF�G>�?����H���	
������?�I�	�
�A�J��K�L��M	I���=>��NOP�O�A������O��	�O��G�O��?��K�O��>	��QA��I�	A�
��	��	��A�?���J���	��	��
�>�?����H���	
����R�	��O���I	���	��	����R��O���?�������?@��
�@���O�A�
�����O��I�O���?R�O�A�P����J�I�	?
��A��	��>��OS�����S����I	??�J��
��A���>��OP�&4$":&0�8;75/%&T.:&�!�0;850&3 &696&:�<%T.!5&.%&(+U+VU2+&�/&2(W()W12(-&;/05!&X!05!&Y�Z&*2V-[*[\2(&T$"8$&5]�"!5:&�/&21W12W12(-,&./0&":&/�%&
<�!&!5:.̂5Z
K?��D	�?F&& _\̀)6a6(bc

��

deffghijklikmnopqirsppstuiovwlxiymoixlozs{lximyiwkli|o{kswl{wivt}iwkli|o{kswl{w~xi{mtxnpwvtwx�isyivtq�ivolixlwiymowki
rlpm��ijkliovwlxixkvppirliv}�nxwl}istiv{{mo}vt{li�swkiwkli|o{kswl{w~xivt}i|o{kswl{w~xi{mtxnpwvtwx~itmo�vpiolzsl�i
�ov{ws{lx�
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������

� |

deffghgfe¡¢£¤¥¦§̈©©ª¤¥«¬©£§̈®«©̈£¤¥̄moi°om�l{wi±l�olxltwvwsmti²lqmt}i²vxs{i³lozs{lx�ivxi}lx{osrl}isti³l{wsmtí�µ�i
{m��ltxvwsmtixkvppirli{m��nwl}ivxiymppm�x¶

�·�����̧�����¹�

i
ºtivtikmnopqiovwlirvxsxistiv{{mo}vt{li�swkiwklivwwv{kl}i|o{kswl{w~xi³{kl}nplimyi³wvt}vo}i»mnopqi±vwlx�

deffg¼e½¾¿ÀÁÂÃÄÅÆ¾ÂeÇ¾ÈeÈÁÆ¿ÉÊÈÃÄÉËÁeÁÌÀÁÂÃÁÃ
deffg¼gfi±ls�rnoxvrpliÍÎ�ltxlxivolistiv}}swsmtiwmi{m��ltxvwsmtiymoi²vxs{ivt}i|}}swsmtvpi³lozs{lxivt}ist{pn}li
lÎ�ltxlxist{nool}irqiwkli|o{kswl{wivt}iwkli|o{kswl{w~xi{mtxnpwvtwxi}sol{wpqiolpvwl}iwmiwkli°om�l{w�ivxiymppm�x¶i

gfiiii
°om�l{wiÏlrixswlivxxm{svwl}i�swki{mtxwon{wsmti�om�l{wi�vtvul�ltwÐ
gÑiiiiÒllxi�vs}iymoixl{nostuiv��omzvpimyivnwkmoswslxikvzstui�nosx}s{wsmtimzloiwkli°om�l{wÐ
gÓiiii°ostwstu�iol�om}n{wsmtx�i�pmwx�ixwvt}vo}iymo�i}m{n�ltwxÐ
gÔiiii°mxwvul�ikvt}pstuivt}i}lpszloqÐ
gÕiiiiÍÎ�ltxlimyimzlows�li�moÖiol×nsostuiksukloiwkvtiolunpvoiovwlx�isyivnwkmosØl}istiv}zvt{lirqiwkliº�tloÐ
ghiiii±lt}lostux�i�m}lpx�i�m{ÖÙn�x�i�omylxxsmtvpi�kmwmuov�kq�ivt}i�olxltwvwsmti�vwlosvpxiol×nlxwl}irqiwkli

º�tloÐ
g¼iiii
|ppiwvÎlxiplzsl}imti�omylxxsmtvpixlozs{lxivt}imtiols�rnoxvrplilÎ�ltxlxÐ
gÚiiii³swlimyys{lilÎ�ltxlxÐivt}
gfÛiiiiºwkloixs�spvoi°om�l{wÙolpvwl}ilÎ�lt}swnolx�

deffg¼gÜiÒmoi±ls�rnoxvrpliÍÎ�ltxlxiwkli{m��ltxvwsmtixkvppirliwklilÎ�ltxlxist{nool}irqiwkli|o{kswl{wivt}iwkli
|o{kswl{w~xi{mtxnpwvtwxi�pnxijlti�lo{ltwiÝiÞßàáimyiwklilÎ�ltxlxist{nool}�

deffgÚe½¾¿ÀÁÂÃÄÅÆ¾ÂeÇ¾ÈeÊÃÁe¾ÇeÄÈ½âÆÅÁ½ÅãÃeÆÂÃÅÈÊ¿ÁÂÅÃe¾ÇeÃÁÈäÆ½Á
åyiwkliº�tloiwlo�stvwlxiwkli|o{kswl{wiymoiswxi{mtzltslt{lint}loi³l{wsmtiæ�ç�imoiwkli|o{kswl{wiwlo�stvwlxiwksxi
|uoll�ltwint}loi³l{wsmtiæ�́�iwkliº�tloixkvppi�vqivips{ltxstuiyllivxi{m��ltxvwsmtiymoiwkliº�tlo~xi{mtwstnl}inxlimyi
wkli|o{kswl{w~xiåtxwon�ltwximyi³lozs{lixmplpqiymoi�no�mxlximyi{m��plwstu�inxstuivt}i�vstwvststuiwkli°om�l{wivxi
ymppm�x¶i

|ips{ltxstuiylli�sppirli}lwlo�stl}irqitlumwsvwstui�swkiwkliº�tloivwiwkliws�limyiwlo�stvwsmt�

deffgfÛeÀÄè¿ÁÂÅÃeÅ¾eÅâÁeÄÈ½âÆÅÁ½Å
deffgfÛgfi|tistswsvpi�vq�ltwimyiØlomiÝéß�ßßáixkvppirli�v}lin�mtilÎl{nwsmtimyiwksxi|uoll�ltwivt}isxiwkli�sts�n�i
�vq�ltwint}loiwksxi|uoll�ltw�iåwixkvppirli{ol}swl}iwmiwkliº�tlo~xiv{{mntwistiwkliystvpistzms{l�i

diffgfÛgÜiêtplxximwklo�sxlivuoll}�i�vq�ltwxiymoixlozs{lxixkvppirli�v}li�mtwkpqisti�om�mowsmtiwmixlozs{lxi�loymo�l}�i
°vq�ltwxivoli}nlivt}i�vqvrplin�mti�olxltwvwsmtimyiwkli|o{kswl{w~xistzms{l�i|�mntwxint�vs}iwksowqiÝíßiái}vqxivywloi
wklistzms{li}vwlixkvppirlvoistwlolxwivwiwkliovwliltwlol}irlpm��imoistiwklivrxlt{liwklolmyivwiwklipluvpiovwli�olzvspstui
yom�iws�liwmiws�livwiwkli�ost{s�vpi�pv{limyirnxstlxximyiwkli|o{kswl{w�
������������������������������������������������¹�������

Þëài�loivttn�

deffgfÛgÑijkliº�tloixkvppitmwi�swkkmp}iv�mntwxiyom�iwkli|o{kswl{w~xi{m��ltxvwsmtiwmis��mxlivi�ltvpwqimoi
ps×ns}vwl}i}v�vulximtiwkli|o{kswl{w�imoiwmimyyxlwixn�xiol×nlxwl}irqimoi�vs}iwmi{mtwov{wmoxiymoiwkli{mxwimyi{kvtulxisti



�����

�

�����	
��������������������	������������������������ !"#$%&'&()*+,&()*-,&()-*,&())*&./0&122*&3 &4$5&675!"8./&9/:%"%;%5&�<&6!8$"%58%:��������=>�?�
�?�@A��B�CD�DEF�G>�?����H���	
������?�I�	�
�A�J��K�L��M	I���=>��NOP�O�A������O��	�O��G�O��?��K�O��>	��QA��I�	A�
��	��	��A�?���J���	��	��
�>�?����H���	
����R�	��O���I	���	��	����R��O���?�������?@��
�@���O�A�
�����O��I�O���?R�O�A�P����J�I�	?
��A��	��>��OS�����S����I	??�J��
��A���>��OP�&4$":&0�8;75/%&T.:&�!�0;850&3 &696&:�<%T.!5&.%&(+U+VU2+&�/&2(W()W12(-&;/05!&X!05!&Y�Z&*2V-[*[\2(&T$"8$&5]�"!5:&�/&21W12W12(-,&./0&":&/�%&
<�!&!5:.̂5Z
K?��D	�?F&& _\̀)6a6(bc

�d

efghijklhmnogpphefghqkrfsegrehtukggphjkhftphvggnhwjmnxhostvoghwjkhefghtyjmnephsnhthvsnxsnuhxspzmeghkgpjomesjnh
zkjrggxsnu{h

|h}}~}�~�h�grjkxphjwh�gsyvmkptvogh��zgnpgp�hg�zgnpgphzgketsnsnuhejhqxxsesjntoh�gk�srgp�htnxhpgk�srgphzgkwjkygxhjnh
efghvtpsphjwhfjmko�hktegphpftoohvght�tsotvoghejhefgh��ngkhtehymemtoo�hrjn�gnsgnehesygp{

��������}��������������������������������
�zgrstohegkyphtnxhrjnxsesjnpheftehyjxsw�hefsphqukggygnehtkghtphwjooj�p�

|�}�~}h�sysetesjnhjwh�stvsose��hh�nhkgrjunsesjnhjwhefghkgotes�ghksplp�hkg�tkxphtnxhvgngwsephjwhefghzkj�grehejhvjefhefgh
�osgnehtnxhefghqkrfsegre�hefghksplphft�ghvggnhtoojrtegxhpmrfheftehefgh�osgnehtukggphefte�hejhefghwmoogpehg�egnehzgkyseegxh
v�hot��hefghqkrfsegre�phejetohostvsose�hejhefgh�osgnehwjkhtn�htnxhtoohsn�mksgp�hxtytugp�hrotsyp�hojppgp�hg�zgnpgphjkhrotsyh
g�zgnpgphtkspsnuhjmehjwhefsphqukggygnehwkjyhtn�hrtmpghjkhrtmpgp�hpftoohnjehg�rggxhefghtkrfsegremktohwgghkgrgs�gx{h
h�mrfhrtmpgphsnromxgx�hvmehtkghnjehosysegxhej�hefghqkrfsegre�phnguosugnrg�hgkkjkp�hjysppsjnp�hpeksrehostvsose��hvkgtrfhjwh
rjnektrehjkhvkgtrfhjwh�tkktne�{

|�}�~��� fgh��ngkhtnxhqkrfsegrehtukggheftehrgketsnhsnrkgtpgxhrjpephtnxhrftnugphyt�hvghkg¡mskgxhvgrtmpghjwhzjppsvogh
gkkjkp�hjysppsjnp�htyvsumsesgp�hjkhsnrjnpspegnrsgphsnhefghxkt�snuphtnxhpzgrswsrtesjnphzkgztkgxhv�hefghqkrfsegrehtnx�h
efgkgwjkg�heftehefghwsntohrjnpekmresjnhrjpehjwhefgh¢kj�grehyt�hg�rggxhefghsnsestohrjnpekmresjnhrjnektrehtyjmne{hh fgh
��ngkhtukggphejhpgehtpsxghthkgpgk�ghsnhefghtyjmnehjwh£{¤¥hjwhefgh¢kj�grehrjnpekmresjnhrjpehtphthrjnesnugnr�hejhvgh
mpgx�htphkg¡mskgx�hejhzt�hwjkhtn�hpmrfhsnrkgtpgxhrjpephtnxhrftnugp{hh fgh��ngkhwmkefgkhtukggphejhytlghnjhrotsyhv�h
�t�hjwhxskgrehjkhefskx¦ztke�htresjnhtutsnpehefghqkrfsegrehjkhsephrjnpmoetneph�sefhkgpzgrehejhtn�hsnrkgtpgxhrjpeph�sefsnh
efghrjnesnugnr�hvgrtmpghjwhpmrfhrftnugphjkhvgrtmpghjwhtn�hrotsyphytxghv�hefgh�jnektrejkhkgotesnuhejhpmrfhrftnugp{§̈
¨
|�}�~© fghqkrfsegrehtukggphejhwmoo�hrjyzo�h�sefhefghkg¡mskgygnehjwhefgh�oosnjsphªmytnh�sufephqre�h««¤h����h¤¬£¦££h
gehpg¡{�hsnromxsnu�hvmehnjehosysegxhej�hefghzkj�spsjnhjwhpg�mtohftktppygnehzjosrsgphtnxhzkjrgxmkgphzmkpmtnehejh�gresjnh
®¦£¤hjwhefghqre{hh fghqkrfsegrehwmkefgkhtukggphejhrjyzo�h�sefhtoohwgxgktoh�¡mtoh�yzoj�ygneh�zzjkemnse�h�t�p�h
snromxsnu�hvmehnjehosysegxhej�hefghqygksrtnphisefh̄sptvsosesgphqre�h°®h±{�{�{h�gresjnh£®££hgehpg¡{�htnxhkmogphtnxh
kgumotesjnphzkjymoutegxhefgkgmnxgk{
h
qphkg¡mskgxhv�h�oosnjsphot��hsnhefghg�gnehjwhefghqkrfsegre�phnjn¦rjyzostnrgh�sefhefghzkj�spsjnphjwhefsph�¡mtoh
�yzoj�ygneh�zzjkemnse�hzkj�spsjn�hefgh�oosnjsphªmytnh�sufephqrehjkhefgh�mogphtnxh�gumotesjnphjwhefgh�oosnjsph
ḡztkeygnehjwhªmytnh�sufeph²�̄gztkeygne§³�hefghqkrfsegrehyt�hvghxgrotkgxhsngosusvoghwjkhwmemkghrjnektrephjkh
pmvrjnektreph�sefhefgh�eteghjwh�oosnjsphjkhtn�hjwhsephzjosesrtohpmvxs�spsjnphjkhymnsrsztohrjkzjktesjnp�htnxhefghrjnektreh
yt�hvghrtnrgogxhjkh�jsxgxhsnh�fjoghjkhsnhztke�htnxhpmrfhjefgkhptnresjnphjkhzgntoesgphyt�hvghsyzjpgxhjkhkgygxsgph
sn�jlgxhtphzkj�sxgxhv�hpetemeghjkhkgumotesjn{hh̄mksnuhefghzgkwjkytnrghjwhefsphrjnektre�hefghqkrfsegrehtukggphtph
wjooj�p�
h
µ́¶hh ftehseh�soohnjehxsprksysnteghtutsnpehtn�hgyzoj�gghjkhtzzosrtnehwjkhgyzoj�ygnehvgrtmpghjwhktrg�hrjojk�hkgosusjn�h
pg��hntesjntohjksusn�htnrgpek��htug�hjkxgkhjwhzkjegresjnhpetemp�hytksetohpetemp�hzf�psrtohjkhygnetohxsptvsose��hysosetk�h
petemp�hpg�mtohjksgnetesjn�hjkhmnwt�jktvoghxsprftkughwkjyhysosetk�hpgk�srg·htnxhwmkefgkheftehseh�soohg�tysnghtooh�jvh
rotppswsrtesjnphejhxgegkysnghswhysnjkse�hzgkpjnphjkh�jygnhtkghmnxgkmesoşgxhtnxh�soohetlghtzzkjzksteghtwwskytes�gh
tresjnhejhkgresw�htn�hpmrfhmnxgkmesoştesjn{
h
¹́¶hh fte�hswhsehfskgphtxxsesjntohgyzoj�ggphsnhjkxgkhejhzgkwjkyhefsphrjnektrehjkhtn�hzjkesjnhefgkgjw�hseh�soohxgegkysngh
efght�tsotvsose�h²snhtrrjkxtnrgh�sefhefgh̄gztkeygne�ph�mogp³hjwhysnjksesgphtnxh�jygnhsnhefghtkgt²p³hwkjyh�fsrfhseh
yt�hkgtpjntvo�hkgrkmsehtnxhseh�soohfskghwjkhgtrfh�jvhrotppswsrtesjnhwjkh�fsrfhgyzoj�ggphtkghfskgxhsnhpmrfhth�t�hefteh
ysnjksesgphtnxh�jygnhtkghnjehmnxgkmesoşgx{
h
º́¶hh fte�hsnhtoohpjosrsetesjnphjkhtx�gkespgygnephwjkhgyzoj�ggphzotrgxhv�hsehjkhjnhsephvgftow�hseh�soohpetegheftehtooh
tzzosrtneph�soohvghtwwjkxgxhg¡mtohjzzjkemnse�h�sefjmehxsprksysntesjnhvgrtmpghjwhktrg�hrjojk�hkgosusjn�hpg��hntesjntoh
jksusn�htnrgpek��htug�hjkxgkhjwhzkjegresjnhpetemp�hytksetohpetemp�hzf�psrtohjkhygnetohxsptvsose��hysosetk�hpetemp�hpg�mtoh
jksgnetesjn�hhjkhmnwt�jktvoghxsprftkughwkjyhysosetk�hpgk�srg{
h
»́¶hh ftehseh�soohpgnxhejhgtrfhotvjkhjkutnştesjnhjkhkgzkgpgnetes�ghjwh�jklgkph�sefh�fsrfhsehftphjkhsphvjmnxhv�hth
rjoogres�ghvtkutsnsnuhjkhjefgkhtukggygnehjkhmnxgkpetnxsnu�hthnjesrghtx�spsnuhpmrfhotvjkhjkutnştesjnhjkh
kgzkgpgnetes�ghjwhefghqkrfsegre�phjvosutesjnphmnxgkhefgh�oosnjsphªmytnh�sufephqrehtnxhefgh̄gztkeygne�ph�mogp{hh�wh



�����

�

�����	
��������������������	������������������������ !"#$%&'&()*+,&()*-,&()-*,&())*&./0&122*&3 &4$5&675!"8./&9/:%"%;%5&�<&6!8$"%58%:��������=>�?�
�?�@A��B�CD�DEF�G>�?����H���	
������?�I�	�
�A�J��K�L��M	I���=>��NOP�O�A������O��	�O��G�O��?��K�O��>	��QA��I�	A�
��	��	��A�?���J���	��	��
�>�?����H���	
����R�	��O���I	���	��	����R��O���?�������?@��
�@���O�A�
�����O��I�O���?R�O�A�P����J�I�	?
��A��	��>��OS�����S����I	??�J��
��A���>��OP�&4$":&0�8;75/%&T.:&�!�0;850&3 &696&:�<%T.!5&.%&(+U+VU2+&�/&2(W()W12(-&;/05!&X!05!&Y�Z&*2V-[*[\2(&T$"8$&5]�"!5:&�/&21W12W12(-,&./0&":&/�%&
<�!&!5:.̂5Z
K?��D	�?F&& _\̀)6a6(bc

��

defghijkgldmnognopdeqrdsqnegnogotuothtesdsqvtgwdqlhgnogotwihthgsngjnnutodstgxqskgsktgyojkqstjsgqegqshgtwwnoshgsngjnzulfg
xqskghijkgyjsgde{g|ilth}gsktgyojkqstjsgxqllguonzuslfghngensqwfgsktg~tudosztesgde{gsktgjnesodjsqepgdptejfgde{gxqllg
otjoiqsgtzulnftthgwonzgnsktoghniojthgxktegetjthhdofgsngwilwqllgqshgnmlqpdsqnehgsktotie{to�
g
���gg�kdsgqsgxqllghimzqsgotunoshgdhgot�iqot{gmfgsktg~tudosztes�hg|ilth}gwioeqhkgdllgotltvdesgqewnozdsqnegdhgzdfgwonzg
sqztgsngsqztgmtgot�ithst{gmfgsktg~tudosztesgnogsktgjnesodjsqepgdptejf}gde{gqegdllgothutjshgjnzulfgxqskgsktg�llqenqhg
�izdeg|qpkshgyjsgde{gsktg~tudosztes�hg|ilth�w�gg�kdsgqsgxqllgutozqsgdjjthhgsngdllgotltvdesgmnn�h}gotjno{h}gdjjnieshg
de{gxno�ghqsthgmfgutohneetlgnwgsktgjnesodjsqepgdptejfgde{gsktg~tudosztesgwnoguiounhthgnwgqevthsqpdsqnegsngdhjtosdqeg
jnzulqdejtgxqskgsktg�llqenqhg�izdeg|qpkshgyjsgde{gsktg~tudosztes�hg|ilth��

�����������������������������������
������g�kqhgypottztesgotuothteshgsktgtesqotgde{gqestpodst{gdpottztesgmtsxttegsktg xetogde{gsktgyojkqstjsgde{g
hiutoht{thgdllguoqnogetpnsqdsqneh}gotuothtesdsqnehgnogdpottztesh}gtqsktogxoqsstegnognodl�g�kqhgypottztesgzdfgmtg
dzte{t{gnelfgmfgxoqsstegqehsoiztesghqpet{gmfgmnskg xetogde{gyojkqstjs�g

�g���¡g�kqhgypottztesgqhgjnzuoqht{gnwgsktgwnllnxqepg{njizteshglqhst{gmtlnx¢
��ggggy�yg~njiztesg£¤¥¤¦§̈¥¥©}gªsde{do{g«nozgypottztesg£tsxtteg xetogde{gyojkqstjsg
�¡gggg

 sktog{njiztesh¢
¬®̄°±²°³́µ±¶²·̧¹́º°̄»±®¼±½º¾»±®º·¿̧¶®ºÀ±ÁÂ³®Ã®°±Ä»±Åº®°®½¿±Åº¼²µ¹½°®²º»±½º¶±½¶¶®°®²º½¿±̄·²Ǽ ±̄²¼±
¯́µÇ®·́»±®¼±½º¾»±¼²µ¹®ºÀ±Æ½µ°±²¼±°³́±ÄÀµ́́ ¹́º°ÈÉ

ÊtosqwqjdstgnwgËonwthhqnedlgÌqdmqlqsf
ÊtosqwqjdstgnwgÌqdmqlqsfg�ehiodejt
gggggg

�kqhgypottztesgtestot{gqesngdhgnwgsktg{dfgde{gftdogwqohsgxoqsstegdmnvt�

�Í���

�ÎÏÐÑÒÓ��ÒÔÑÐÕÖ��×�Ø�Ù�

���������

Ú�ØØ��ÖÛÏÜÓÒÛÓÝÞ��ßÛ�

¬à®Àº½°̧µ́É ¬à®Àº½°̧µ́É
~o�gÌqe{htfg�dll
ªiutoqeste{tesgnwgªjknnlh

ªstvteg��g lqvto
Ëothq{tesg

¬áµ®º°́¶±º½¹́±½º¶±°®°¿́É±±±±±±±±±±±±±±±±±±±±±±±±±±±¬â½°́É

g

¬áµ®º°́¶±º½¹́±½º¶±°®°¿́É±±±±±±±±±±±±±±±±±±±±±±±±±±¬â½°́É
¬ã½Ã¿́±ấ¿́°́¶É

g
g
g

smh
Image

smh
Typewritten Text
1/18/2018



DATE (MM/DD/YYY)

Producer Contact NameKay Jacobs
Dansig Group Phone (A/C, No, Ex217-423-3311 Fax     217-428-8767
111 E. Decatur E-MAIL Address: Kayj@Dansig.com
Decatur, IL 62521 NAIC#

INSURER A:  Cincinnati Insurance Co. 10677
INSURER B:  The Hartford 38288
INSURER C:
INSURER D:
INSURER E:
INSURER F:

INSR ADD'L ADDL SUBR
LTR INSRD INSR WVD POLICY NUMBER

EACH OCCURANCE 2,000,000.00$                       
X X ECP0317047 2,000,000.00$                       

CLAIMS MAD X OCCUR MED EXP (Any one person) 10,000.00$                            
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY 2,000,000.00$                       
GENERAL AGGREGATE 4,000,000.00$                       
PRODUCT - COMP/OP AGG 4,000,000.00$                       

POLICY X PROJECT LOC -$                                       

EBA0317047

X
X

X UMBRELLA LIAB X OCCUR 3,000,000.00$                       
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS MADE ECP0317047 3,000,000.00$                       
DED X RETENTION $              0

X   WC STATU-
TORY LIMITS OTHER

ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE 83WECBO8364 1,000,000.00$                       
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? N N / A 1,000,000.00$                       
(Mandatory in NH) 1,000,000.00$                       
If yes, describe under
DESCRIIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION.   All rights reserved
ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

Insured         BLDD Architects, Inc.                                                                                
.                  100 Merchant Street                                                                                   . 
Decatur, IL 62523

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED.  NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMETN, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS

TYPE OF INSURANCE

COVERAGES                                                      CERTIFICATE NUMBER:                                                                     REVISION NUMBER:

POLICY EXP
(MM/DD/YYYY) LIMITS

POLICY EFF
(MM/DD/YYYY)

GENERAL LIABILITY

CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTIAN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES, LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

06/01/1806/01/17

A

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

HIRED AUTOS
NON-OWNED AUTOS

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY
ANY AUTO
ALL OWNED AUTOS
SCHEDULED AUTOS

B

01/19/17 01/19/18

A 06/01/17 06/01/18

WORKERS COMPENSATION                                    
AND  EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY              Y / N

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (Attach ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, if more space is required)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER                                                                                                                                                                                                                         CANCELLATION

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE       Daniel D. Reynolds

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION

DATE THEREOF, THE ISSUING INSURER WILL MAIL 10 DAYS WRITTEN

NOTICE TO THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER NAMED TO THE LEFT, BUT FAILURE TO DO SO SHALL

IMPOSE NO OBLIGATION OR LIABILITY OF ANY KIND UPON THE INSURER, ITS AGENTS OR

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT

EACH OCCURANCE

AGGREGATE

1,000,000.00$                       

$

06/01/18

ACORD                                  CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

BODILY INJURY (Per person)

BODILY INJURY (Per accident)

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT

(Ea accident)

BODILY INJURY

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.  THIS CERTIFICATE 
DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMENT, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW.  THIS CERTIFICATE OF 
INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED REPRESTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE 
CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT:  If the certificate holder is and ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed.  If SUBRUGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and 
conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement.  A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of 
such endorsement(s).

INSURER(S) AFFRORING COVERAGE

PROPERTY DAMAGE

(PER ACCIDENT)

DAMAGE TO RENTED 
PREMISES (Ea occurrence)

(Per person)

$

$

A

06/01/17



DATE (MM/DD/YYY)

P:1-800-527-9049 CONTACT
Holmes Murphy and Associates - Peoria NAME:  
311 S. W. Water Street PHONE Fax 
Suite 211 (A.C No, Ext.): (A/C, No.): 866-501-3945
Peoria, IL 61602-4108 E-MAIL

ADDRESS: lbomarito@holdmesmurphy.com
INSURERS AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC # 

BLDD Architects, Inc. 37885

100 Merchant Street
Decatur, IL 62523-1217

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED.  NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMETN, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTIAN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES, LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.
ISNR
LTR

EACH OCCURANCE $

$
CLAIMS MADE OCCUR MED EXP (Any one person) $

PERSONAL & ADV INURY $
GENERAL AGGREGATE $
PRODUCT - COMP/OP AGG $

POLICY PROJECT LOC

$

$
$
$

PROPERTY DAMAGE $

$
UMBRELLA LIAB $
EXCESS LIABILITY CLAIMS-MADE $
DED RETENTION $ $

     WC STATU-
TORY LIMITS OTHER

$
$
$

OTHER 3,000,000.00$                         
Professional Liability Aggregate 3,000,000.00$                         
(Claims Made)

© 1988-2014 ACORD CORPORATION.   All rights reserved
ACORD 25 (2014/01) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

DAMAGE TO RENTED 
PREMISES (Ea occurrence)

INSURER E:

INSURER A:  XL SPECIALTY INS CO
INSURER B:  

PRODUCER

INSURER C:
INSURER D:

Linda Bomarito

INSURED

309-282-3903

COVERAGES

POLICY EXPIRATION
TYPE OF INSURANCE POLICY NUMBER DATE (MM/DD/YYYY) LIMITS

POLICY EFFECTIVE
DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

GENERAL LIABILITY

HIRED AUTOS
NON-OWNED AUTOS

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY
ANY AUTO
ALL OWNED AUTOS
SCHEDULED AUTOS

OCCUR

N/A

WORKERS COMPENSATION AND  EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY 
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE 
OFFICERS/MEMBER EXCLUDED?

CERTIFICATE HOLDER                                                                                                                                              CANCELLATION

A DPR9912795
04/06/17

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE   Paula A. Dixon

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION

DATE THEREOF,  NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 

ACC

04/06/18

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (Attach ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, if more space is required)

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT

EACH OCCURANCE

AGGREGATE

BODILY INJURY (Per person)

BODILY INJURY (Per accident)

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE

ACORD                     CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

BODILY INJURY (Per accident)

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT

(Ea accident)

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.  THIS CERTIFICATE 
DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMENT, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW.  THIS CERTIFICATE OF 
INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED REPRESTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE 
CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT:  If the certificate holder is and ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed.  If SUBRUGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and 
conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement.  A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of 
such endorsement(s).

(Per accident)

Each claim



 

 
☐ ☐ ☐ ☐  

January 5, 2018 

 

Mahomet Seymour Summer 2018 Roofing Projects 

Project Schedule 
 

Project Initiation .................................................................................. Dec. 5 – Jan 18, 2018 

 Owner/Architect Kick Off Meeting .................................................. December 5, 2017 

 Building Committee Review ............................................................ January 10, 2018 

 Board Approval of Architectural Services ..................................... January 22, 2018 

 Board Approval of Project/Authorization to Bid .......................... January 22, 2018 

Construction Documents ..................................................................... Jan. 23 – Feb 9, 2018 

 

Bidding and Negotiation ...................................................................... Feb 9 – March 13, 2018 

 Bid document Printing ..................................................................... Feb 9, 2018 

 Project out for Bids........................................................................... Feb 12, 2018 

 Bids Due ............................................................................................. March 8, 2018 

 Board Meeting Acceptance of Bids ................................................ March 12, 2018 

 Notice to Proceed ............................................................................. March 13, 2018 

Construction ......................................................................................... June 4 – July 2, 2018 

 



BOARD OF EDUCATION  
MAHOMET-SEYMOUR COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.3 

Mahomet, Illinois 
 
 
 

 
Agenda Item No.: 9.B.9. 
 
Date:    January 22, 2018 
 
Presented by:  Trent Nuxoll 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TOPIC:   
Authorization to Bid for Roof Repairs and Replacement at Lincoln Trail 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  
As discussed with the Facilities Committee, a comprehensive, district-wide roof analysis 
identified three sections of the roof at Lincoln Trail as the highest priority in terms of repair.  
This project will be funded with Health Life Safety funds.    
 
SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION: 
The Superintendent recommends the Board authorize BLDD to Bid for Roof Repairs and 
Replacement at Lincoln Trail as presented.  
 
 
 

ACTION 


	Packet Cover
	1-22-18 Agenda
	1-22-18 Agenda in red
	Consent Agenda Board Bar
	ACTION

	12-18-17 Regular Meeting Minutes - OPEN
	12-18-17 Regular Mtg  Minutes CLOSED
	Bill list
	Treasurer's Report
	Sheet1

	Consent Personnel List
	HS Additional Activity Fund Account
	Surplus Property Board Resolution
	Activity funds - HS
	Activity funds - JH
	Activity Funds - LT
	Activity Funds - SA
	Activity Funds - MPE
	Peterson, Stephanie bio
	Donation Board Bar
	Date:    January 22, 2018
	ACTION

	Donation List
	Sheet1

	Building reports
	Financial Report (December 2017)
	Red Flag Report (December)
	Elementary Level Professional Development Update Board Bar
	Date:   January 22, 2018
	BRIEFING

	Change Order Board Bar
	Date:    January 22, 2018
	ACTION

	Change Order 9
	Kiln Purchase for MPE Board Bar
	Date:    January 22, 2018
	ACTION

	clay-king-com_quote_001
	Scoreboard Purchase for MPE Board Bar
	Date:    January 22, 2018
	ACTION

	Scoreboard quote
	Alternate Rev Source Bond Abatement Board Bar
	ACTION

	Abatement - Series 2010 and Series 2016C ARSB payments - January 2018
	Property Tax Abatement Resolution Board bar
	ACTION

	Abatement - 'One-Third' Property Tax Reduction - January 2018
	Abatement Resolution to Transfer Capital Projects Fund Board Bar
	ACTION

	Abatement -Transfer of Funds - January 2018
	LT Roof Design and Bid Board Bar
	Date:    January 22, 2018
	ACTION

	BLDD LT Roof Agreement
	Lincoln Trail Roof Photo
	Lincoln Trail Roof Schedule
	LT Roof Repair Bid Board Bar
	Date:    January 22, 2018
	ACTION

	17-18 Out-of-School Suspensions
	2017-2018

	Sales Tax Distributions  Cash Flow
	LT Roof Design and Bid Board Bar.pdf
	Date:    January 22, 2018
	ACTION

	LT Roof Repair Bid Board Bar.pdf
	Date:    January 22, 2018
	ACTION


	Name for Account: Social Work Fund
	Description of what the account will be used for 1: Currently the Women's Town and Country organization accepts donations,  
	Description of what the account will be used for 2: that they then distribute to District Social Workers when there is a need. 
	Description of what the account will be used for 3: This new account will allow the funds to be kept under the District Activity Fund Accounts.
	Description of what the account will be used for 4: 


